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3reger 3R g fReTed & aadasa

30 3@, 2010
T SeRER DY,
&1 31.03.2010 T U A & oiRaT Wiferd o faaron afed d & arfie
RUTE y=qd BT BT G 3T Il &7 <& &.

I¥ 2009-10 §% & e ¥ vd We@yut a¥ 2. adifh I8 do @I wieHm Jaer
I 4 2. T Fael FARIE DI Y3 [&id 26.11.2009 B HRT DI HEFHEH
egafcr At afau Gatfee arfee & gl & T o

¥ & RM & 7 FF Aeayyl IuAfert IR @i, §F B T BRIER 3. 1 d%F
RIS P 8T &b UR & 1. §b =T 02 A, 2010 BT 3101 T 1453 RIS PT HIR
ftT e ([NETTH) & 3T dTd §U U T8I dd-ia! JeTe TR, g 1l &
QT R T 130 O 3 NS TTedht BT el ot B o A F graer IucTE & TS
TTED! IUAST - SN a3t P 3 JUER ¥ dcb U d ol Iarait or
U Hiel & T .

fueer A auf & R Tpaftia e gfe e 22 gfqerd &), &6 7 ued!, vd
et & aftha THT T UST qm T SHTRAT B FE T ¥ a¥ 2009-10
& RM gaara § Fatior gfig aof o, e e & Aeayut & R &

1. faxira af 2009-10 & gater & AR gatagef Rerfoat & arasge 19.71 wftrer
@ gfg ot BRA g el AT 31.03.2009 P 3. 87,072 PRIS I TEHL
31.03.2010 BT . 1,04,230 BRI & T4

2. ol SRR 21.14 gfaerd @ 3fa &of = P 31.03.2009 & . 52,255
PRAS A T6dHR 31.03.2010 BT B. 63,304 IS & 5. 3T HH @M drelr
SR (ATe] @ aad SFHRITAT) & f&wT 36.91 Uferd o,

3. a9 & SR A AT H . 6,109 BRIS B gl &of §s. 17.55 YT o IfG
Tt B §U 31.03.2009 BT . 34,817 FRIS b FbIacl Febel 311 31.03.2010
P 3. 40,926 RIS B.

4. Toga af w 11.17 gfded @ afg cid gF af 2009-10 & P
3. 5,326.81 IS .

5. foeer af = 17.17 ufera & gfis @oifa ge af & foe faa am . 439.58
PRI AT,

6. e 3o SMRTAT 31.03.2009 P 2.29 UTTTd & HHTae §gdbx 31.03.2010
BT 2.96 Ufaerd & 3. faa arsie snfaar o feid 31.03.2009 &7 0.79
yfierd & Gablaet 9gax e 31.03.2010 BT 1.64 Fiererd & Ts.

7. d% 7 a¥ & ARM Yot et # 5. 600 dRIE @ 3fg @ o Fary
affranat ot ferad (€rR 1) % 3idtd . 70 a1 3R 4ot gafear sgurd &
HoTgd B &g 3T TR 1| § 3R R || §78l & 3iaid . 530 BRIg 2nfie
g

8. dd 7 31-03-2010 B IHA Il F 3faid 12.78 Tfrerd BT Yail TATT SrUMd
oTet &% fera.

9. fUgel 9 & . 6.39 FRIS & GHIEC 39 a4 U HHART FTHT TG 3. 7.62
FRIS 81 T

10. T 3 QIRETY @I 8T Gl STET HeAT 1,453 & 7.

11. g 2009-10 & R 680 ARATR BT B AT AT (AET) & R
AT gE e 1,453 SRt srifd 100 U SRAmsit @1 Aaies &
7T T,

12. d® 71 Wifea Jaei af & Iuced § T HRRNT Ao atfdal @ fHafe
A ge fafve Tt SRvER! HRiGA @ f6e o & w6 2 wede
Cifesw gaett ImHioT 3t T & siatd wivad fasr &g 75 fres et &

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENT
30 April, 2010

Dear Shareholders,

| am very happy to present the Annual Report of the Bank together with audited
financial statements for the year ended 31.3.2010.

The year 2009-10 is historic for the Bank as it coincides with the Platinum Jubilee
Year of the Bank. Mrs. Pratibha Devi Singh Patil, Her Excellency, the President of
India inaugurated the Platinum Jubilee celebration at Pune on 26.11.2009.

The Bank crossed several significant milestones during the year. Total business
of the Bank crossed Rs. One Lakh crore. The Bank took a giant technological
leap on March 2, 2010 by rolling out core banking solution (CBS) at all its 1453
branches. With this, any time, any where banking facility is available to Banks' 13
million plus customers across the length and breadth of the country. A bouquet of
technology based services which is available to the customer makes the Bank a
one stop financial services mall.

During the last three years, compound annual growth rate has been 22 per cent.

The Bank has recorded an all round progress during the year 2009-10 with whole

hearted support and patronage of customers, investors and the members of staff.

Let me highlight the important areas of performance.

1. Total business increased to Rs.1,04,230 crore as on 31.3.2010 from
Rs. 87,072 crore as on 31.3.2009, thereby recording a growth of 19.71 per cent
under challenging economic conditions during the first half of the FY 2009-10.

2. Total Deposits registered a growth of 21.14 per cent, from Rs 52,255 crore
as on 31.3.2009 to Rs. 63,304 crore as on 31.3.2010. The share of low cost
deposits (current and saving deposits) was 36.91 per cent.

3. The Gross advances showed a rise of Rs. 6,109 crore during the year. As on
31.3.2010, gross advances stood at Rs. 40,926 crore as against Rs. 34,817
crore as on 31.3.2009, recording a rise of 17.55 per cent.

4. Total income was Rs.5,326.81 crore for the year 2009-10 showing a growth
of 11.17 per cent over the previous year.

5. Net profit was Rs.439.58 crore for the year showing a rise of 17.17 per cent
over the previous year.

6. Ason 31.3.2010, gross NPAs increased to 2.96 per cent as against 2.29 per
cent at 31.3.2009. Net NPAs also increased to 1.64 per cent as on 31.3.2010
from 0.79 per cent at 31.3.2009.

7. The Bank raised capital funds of Rs.600 crore during the year, comprising
Rs. 70 crore under Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (Tier |) and
Rs. 530 crore under Upper Tier Il and Lower Tier Il Bonds to strengthen the
capital adequacy ratio.

8. The Bank has achieved a capital adequacy ratio of 12.78 per cent under
Basel Il as on 31.03.2010.

9. Per employee business has increased to Rs. 7.62 crore for the year from
Rs. 6.39 crore for the previous year.

10. Thirty three new branches were opened, taking the branch network to 1,453.

11. 680 branches were rolled out under Core Banking Solution (CBS) during
the year 2009-10, thereby covering all the 1,453 branches, i.e. 100 percent
branches, under CBS.

12. To commemorate the occasion of the Bank's Platinum Jubilee Year and in
fulfillment of its corporate social responsibility, the Bank has undertaken
various socially beneficial programmes. One of them is adoption of 75
backward villages for integrated development under 'Mahabank Platinum
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3TMBR BRAT. $d JATRa 25,000 ST F6-HETad FHET BT 16 fovar forads
1T & § gRT WTAN T T-TETIar St Bt TR 75,000 ¥ 317 8 .

d% T SHGETYT & Uel, gUr § CrHICs aoRw Wi, T Wit anfe &
foe qofa: waenfera eferar TR @1 R & yraford foar.

13. d 1 3N w0 I FHAR at b SN fadst & 3¢ THAY &7 ; 0T Y
forar. ew, g T Aem 399 & &7 BI KT B Y4ATE 9o 2 (9 gars foee
e, 3 & AR [&H, 7Y T HeIW ITH & &F P 3iava g M H 32.39
gfcerd & 3fa g8 3R e %07 3. 4069.41 HRUS UET T

14, & 3 HERTY &F Vs TRIT X I & FaToH 3R 7eRTe & B8 fora
# sl & & aifde & fHafe gedr & & foa.

aredT & fafir uRamdt & starfd srgeeT BrifTwTe @F awd g 3 ees
§1S ¥ 9§ 2009-10 & feie 3. 2.00 Ufq oR (3T 20 Gfererd) & ardier & fawriRer
@I & 3R # 3MURY 3FRIEr FRa & o 31T ST S HIeT B

3T gAtgef e 7 4 F 3Ry 31T wHef @ Ustr ydad STRY k@ &1 e
HRATE.

T3 W,

3ITUDT,

.ﬂé‘ﬂ%f

(376 jr.E. iR

Jubilee Gramin Unnati Prakalpa'.This is besides facilitating 25,000 new Self
Help Groups, to take the tally of SHGs promoted by the Bank to over 75,000.

The Bank has sponsored the installation of fully Automated Elisa Processor
for automated virus screening, touch panel screening etc. at the Jankalyan
Rakta Pedhi (Blood Bank), Pune for the benefit of the citizens.

13. The Bank has lent actively to economically weaker sections for facilitating
their economic wellbeing. Special efforts were made to enhance flow of credit
to MSME sector. During the year, outstanding advances to MSME sector
increased by 32.39 per cent, to reach the level of Rs. 4069.41 Crore.

14. The Bank effectively handled the work of Convener, State Level Bankers'
Committee for Maharashtra and lead bank responsibility in six districts of
Maharashtra.

Having regard to the favourable achievements under various profitablity
parameters, your Board of Directors have recommended dividend of Rs.2.00 per
share (i.e. 20%) for the year 2009-10 and | request you to approve the same.

| solicit your support and patronage as hitherto in challenging times ahead.

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,

/.

(Allen C. A. Pereira)

afie A 2009-2010
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Aifew

TARgRT ATfew feam ST & i da 317t AeRTE, & SeReR®! & Aad dIiYBHTenRoT 3T 7 YHaR, feid 9 Jar, 2010 BT Jag 10.00 oi, I 37t HERTEG, SRR
ST HHTTE, ABAT, 1501, RIETSIR, goT - 411 005 ¥ frafaRad orf Feaagr Ho= a3 &g .

1. 31T, 2010 P JEHUA qAT 31 AT, 2010 BT FATG I & TH-EI @I TR T4l BT, 33 SFIANGT G TIdrd AT 3R, % o eidt 311 ot wien Rurd & 3@t &
SR g @f Mataferat qer s W Hees #ea o Rurd w gt oA

2. 3177, 2010 B G a¥ &g ATHILT BT BT

.3%:3‘392‘21'

I : gor (3T HE. feR=m)
f&sie - 30 3wk, 2010 3reger g yae fHeeis
fewfora

1. o Bt FrgferT 7. d e

o ¥ 3aRer @ de STew & U SReRG 3 dow § a A sk die e 9 3 AR GROT I AT ARURDH F G & b F 5 o A
eR & fore 3o v Wyt Y g @<t @ siftrer 2. Y giedt aiRadt B e, Afe P §, o e o R s e ik
G S5 BT IORURS BT ETTD a1 &. Uid B ¥ faffde s ® RERAEAR

ST TTTad Y o T UTarT BT ATeNROT a1fyds 318 FT o feiics & TR S Ff R A
&7 qd srarfa AreRor a1 3 | & TR @9 & sifow gel 3 a1 iR, ’ ' . :

fReics 5 37T, 2010 3 Forw FrefiRel e & G W &1 2 e g foren TR, DRI TR {S0ET, 5, WS 5 @R qe), ew
ST AR (@d) GaE - 400 009 WI: (022) 2372 6253-56, thaw: (022) 2372 6252,

§»ﬁ?‘f: mcspanvel@yahoo.co.in

T e 3 Ty o A
B o 3 b dowert B ol R dow § aa an Rl aud ar %gﬁgwﬁmﬁgéawm%ﬁéym;;wﬁa
Formr fraT 3§ ¥ SRRORS 2, ¥ T SR B 90§ 9w o e ' ‘
& foe ura T80 &1 [war a1 die TE & Wl ofd b [ I g B g 8. GGG FENSAT AT FrYeN - LT / FATGI 1D FehSIRT AAAT

2. uftpaufafafre: Fafe

qiRka Habed a7 ufd, 511 b 39 S & remeT gRT gwanaiNg 3R ifergmfora (Sfew) 3R ¥ faaon § uRad=

Teaufa & forat gfafafer & fgfed o1 Soc mRka &, §6 & gom srafaa _ _ ) ) ]

3 dhom @Y e fifdr & R R O vt R, Fieties 5 e, 2010 B AT d% T ARYRST BT TTH BT YT T8 3T & Fet TA-SAeA/Z AT
TR TR BT T @ IR e A1 TR U S A Y S, Jfaem & AN F B B FaAT TR, B P W CALHTRATH

fen 7 89 W d& amier aRke fic = SaRaRS! B Horm.
Hifqd TT 7 IR GROT ST 1T 3R Seag D FelART JaT FITET BT
AT 3o & 3D RYURS 39 RUIC & AT Fard I H I &l 31

T & T R R TR 4 T S S B 0 8 siféreer & Ry 37T MfHBR < Fahd 8. 9 2009-10 & feTE aHier &1 gaae

. UTaT / SORERST & Tiftga ufaffer geme sufeifa-ae-gaes o S aeiier Jar gfawr & wemm ¥ B % g R 7
S % T ot o Tt FFEROT Bolve HRI BHRAE fol. &1 41 Hidl argeee 7 # fou v ud w faAie

4. shdieTaEEET 2 e, 2010 I gd U= fepe ST T,

. N . - - feneRaTegs w0 # IR gRT TR qTe ATRYURSG HUT Al B b daferT
d & TIRERDT BT ITTRER AT LR 37TR0T SR AMHAR 3 JTg, 2010 | AP N ) o .
YHAR 9 TS, 2010 QT & THeTER) T ATids 3T THT 3R CTHTT Y= R S s ST RS SR

3. IufRfy-ag-yaema

IRRERDI DI o & e sulRerfa-gg-gaems g Rurd & awr dend 2.
RRRYR®I/ GlaiiaR®!/ qiftrgpa afaffedr & smRig 8 {6 9 sufefa-s-

N @l & fgazer # gRads aRM & ST AIRURS! ¥ 3R 8 b 9 3
@ FrerfRor 3% & foe ga @
e o Ritfrch wlifees & 8o @t o1 qof fraor 33 g oRe o o
5. CTHIRI ST I 3R 2 TS, 2010 BT AT I qd BX.
SIRYRS! GRT SAICd aTHier & Yae SRRURS & Hifas w7 3 o5 1 T v AT SRRURD! < 3 & F & ewer S AR 2 3

YR GRUT B dldl 37 AIRERDT HI fpar s, f5me 7w s ao S ]
o g, 2010 T o & P 81 3R 814 o § 9 ISTeT ATl P [qaRuT IcTeey B
YRUT R dTel IORYURD! BT fSUifsied! gRT db Pr 3ueter & 15 i 9. IRRURG/ YTaFNER/ Ffaf-erdr 3 3wR1e & &6 9 arffes Rurd o st ufar
2 SIETS, 2010 F T P AR ATHIT &7 YA fepar se 3iR i sm qTfies 3 | & 370 W .
9T B feics I 30 f&T & 31ex ATHieT dRe S1h gRT W feu e, , L ,

10. % & @@l & dag 7 31fe THER! F FogH ATRARSD! ¥ 3R 2 b

6.  SFERUT ROl 7 3 & Bag oEed § e e Ja faum o7 397 e &1 fafad
3TAROT ReTRE 3 1T STIR THIOT BT 37eROT 3 e ) e e iR . 7 % Rew I 5 TOR 3t o5 7 At air wt B fatian < e e g 3 fver
o 0 R IPRER 3R IR 3RT T B W M STC I Jae FATE (IR I . AARERS AIC DY [ FITE / T ER0]
Pact Al 3T T4 H & 3uaer fee S,
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Bank of Maharashtra
HEAD OFFICE: 'LOKMANGAL', 1501, SHIVAJINAGAR, PUNE - 411 005

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Bank of Maharashtra will be held on Friday, the 9th July, 2010 at 10.00 a.m. at
Appasaheb Joag Auditorium, Bank of Maharashtra, Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune - 411 005 to transact the following business:

1. Todiscuss, approve and adopt the Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March, 2010 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2010, the Report
of Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the Accounts and the Auditors' Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

2. To declare dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2010 V// .
M,,
Place : Pune (Allen C.A. Pereira)
Date : 30th April, 2010 Chairman and Managing Director
NOTES
1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY 7. CHANGE OF ADDRESS
A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate
GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND changes, if any, in their registered address, to the Registrar and Share
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Bank at the following address:

NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK. The Proxy form, in order to be

MCS Limited, Unit: Bank of Maharashtra, Office No.21/22, Ground
effective, must be received at the place specified in the Proxy form not less

Floor, Kashiram Jamnadas Bldg., 5, P.D. Mello Road, (Ghadiyal Godi),
Masjid (E), Mumbai-400 009. Tel No 022-2372 6253-56, Fax: 022-2372 6252
E-mail: mcspanvel@yahoo.co.in

than Four Days before the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e., on or
before the closure hours of Monday, 5th July, 2010.

I R SNAIE Shareholders holding shares in Dematerialized Form are requested to

No person shall be entitied to attend or vote at the Annual General Meeting as a intimate changes if any, in their address directly to the respective Depository
duly authorised representative of a Company or any other Body Corporate which Participants.

i hareholder of the Bank, unl f the Resoluti inting him / h . . . . q o
Bl SIS @i il CIEsE Cepy O i RESILle EFelnii i/ isr 8. National Electronic Clearing Services-N-ECS/ Electronic Clearing

dul thorised tati rtified to be t by the Chai f n . .
as a duly authorised representative, certified to be true copy by the Chairman o Services (ECS) and Change in Bank Details

the meeting at which it was passed, shall have been deposited at the Head office

of the Bank not less than Four Days before the date of the Annual General The Bank will arrange to make payment of dividend through N-ECS / ECS

Meeting i.e., on or before the closure hours of Monday, 5th July, 2010. facility, wherever available, to all shareholders of the Bank. In the absence
of N-ECS / ECS facility at certain centers, the Bank shall print and send the

. ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS
Y & el physical dividend warrants to the shareholders.
For th i f th harehol tt lip- -Ent
or 'e convezlt:;ncteh‘ OR etssire Edlzrs' /aPendar:LTd S l/p:utr: .n r:; Shareholders holding their shares in physical form, who wish to avail ECS
:ass ° atn:exe o ms e;;otr i - .are 2 fef‘rs " r‘ox%/ (: ers tt: orse facility may authorize the Bank with their ECS Mandate in the prescribed form
t
eprzsznt: |ve§ aredrequesed Othl nan atli(h er &gnapures /aA ;s?acz annexed to this Report. The request for payment of dividend through ECS for
:row © . frem fan hsurrsnlder he Slsz ta ethvezttjte. g roxyl Au ollrlse the year 2009-10 should be lodged with Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
RIS ? a sharenoider ‘S el SIENS € UM (AEIREESH A €2 (RTA)-MCS Ltd at address mentioned under para 7 on or before 2nd of July,
Proxy or Authorised Representative as the case may be. 2010
4. BOOKCL RE
lel kel Shareholders holding shares in Dematerialized form may please note that

The Register of shareholders and the share transfer books of the Bank will ECS mandate as recorded with the respective depositories will be considered
remain closed from Saturday, the 3rd July, 2010 to Friday, the 9th July, 2010 for sending divided through ECS. Shareholders who wish to change Bank
(both days inclusive) for the Purpose of the Seventh Annual General Meeting account details are requested to advise their depository participants only
and for ascertaining the entitiement for dividend, if any. about such change with complete details of Bank Account on or before

2nd July, 2010.
5. PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND

Shareholders maintaining account with the Bank are requested to provide to

Payment of dividend to shareholders as recommended by the Board the Bank, CBS Bank account details to credit their accounts towards dividend.

of Directors and as approved by the shareholders shall be paid to those
shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Shareholders of the 9. Shareholders/ Proxy holders/ Representatives are requested to bring their
Bank as on 9th July, 2010 and in respect of shareholders holding their share copies of the Annual Report to the Annual General Meeting.

in dematerialised form as per the list provided to the Bank by the Depositories
S dpth o pd N Y ed 'Ft)h' . 10. Shareholders who wish to seek any information on the accounts are requested

ZS onf n thu y0,1 ) fin :ale enl Mwartran S shall be mafied within thirty to write to the Investor Services Department of the Bank at its Head Office,
ays from the date of Annual Leneral Meeting. which should reach the Bank atleast one week before the date of the Annual

6. LODGEMENT OF TRANSFERS General Meeting so as to enable the Management to keep the information
ready. Shareholders may note that information/clarification shall be provided
Share Certificates along with transfer deeds for transfer of shares, should be .
only at the Annual General Meeting.

forwarded to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) at the address

given under para No. 7.

EECEECOTE ; arfs R 2009-2010



e d=a o) Rald 2009-2010

fderes Haer 31 A, 2010 BT FHIE @Y & feTe orar wiféd faxirar faaxor, gemos
3R AT-ET | & e d B anfies RUTE Ted TR Bl &,

geer Tt 3R fargetwor

1. g&a e SR A arera=or

1.1 df¥ae srfemwen

T 2008 & df¥ad Hae & HROT daT g% 3ie el 7 dfvad srefaawer aR-aR
IR &. et < fomteat & e e gfta & s ¥ fava sreiaaser § g
3 @ T Tl $E st 2. fisg aftas srefcawn sl @t 9® ¢ sik oo
e et = FeiR 2. freel oo fomfeal § dfes srierawen o gfte 99 sk
HRA & AT el IHRAT g5 TIoTR 3rfeawmsi & o fwmes ) e o sk
a1eT & fo5 af 2010 # +1F @ FreiRar IRY <.

31 fava # o anfdfe goR @ i sram-sienT oY, S/§ e anem g
HEY I TTER 3T o5 AU 5137 XeT o7 A9 RIS § I6T 3R Far &7 7 By
2010 & 3carEasies gfts fexars. smRier & st off fagiost 59 a1 oX wewa &
for 37T o Hd F areR A& 3man 8. smiet stk gftes awt § a_rsRYy
@ I FHIH JfUE 2, S 3D srefeaRen § UR W gwEfos @ @
STTRITG T FATBIY ¥ SFA awrar @ foh SRISTRY &t &R a9 2011 b 3o
TR TR G <@

1.1.1 gieaior

SITRRIGIT G+ fea Fere & SrgamT # 1 gfcra gita &1 FoR @ 4.2
gfcerd f 3Tadk 3t &1 S ermar 2. favd AR @ 7T § a9 2009 H 38
(-) 10.7 Terere @ G @ JerT # aF 2010 # 7 ufcrera o gfta B &1 3 ¢
gafere frafd 3 it swicawensit @ dier i 3 gfts F= # geara faga
TR TR ISP &1 HPell o

I srefeawernsit # siftrater GeR 3R 3R g8 aoiR srfarawemsit # gft art
IRGRT T B SRUT 2. TRORI GRT I T4 I AND F0T DI BIST HA B BRUT
T 0T TS HI SATEH 56 TS &.

1.2 R 3refeewRn

HRA &I fTaRT W I & iR & Ay dRad sefoeer § guR #
TN € & 2. 3Hd & B0 ARG & BRUT BT 31ET H 8 el FHfSa HHr
3iR ot o & yater § fafa & fae wad &0 w9 & 3uRid O af 2008-09 §
g3 6.7 Ufeerd @I gfea @I e H A1e 2010 B FHT &1 dTet 94 H e # 7.2
3R 7.5 afaeia & 3fte &1 srgAM ermar 11 7. fowg sk Aifss, aFi IR &
greaTe dasai & smfard oo firer <2 €. 4fe anfdfs afte sie fovga e &
amenfRa & gafeie S & afte & ufa fiar dior & 78 & wRery wdf 4 gfts
& HROT Y I I g9 2008-09 H IAEH T¢I 1. 39 a9 & & ¥9 A 36
3itenfites wrd freres qom Jar & 7 Aad T F SRY R & BRoTE. srfeawen
H IR & Aha e & 9RT TRBR 7 GITe Sovot TR-6R amos o= & ufssar
FRH TR A L.

STET-TRERT 2009-10 F AT & R 3iefies 3cre Gamias § T av @ gerT
# 10.1 yferd @F it g%, feHaR-mRasl 2009-10 & R T a¥ T dagour
srafer @ gemr ¥ sitenfiie & ¥ ys @ 15 ufoerd & gfte &of o uHE
gfaTer ARTHTH &7 H AT 91 UfcreIe ST QT8 §3T. g9 JAfaiNad o
# gftg ¥ 7T § YUR & IRMHS dod U dod ReR g6l 7o § gikadd &
HTeaH 3 GRABTET B S et faer A7 # fiRiaR 2009 B wHIwT 9 A F
IY P JEFRAT AT H g5 4.4 Uhaed @F ez B g 7 6.9 ufera o gfex
@i,

Frafdt & 12 918 & amaR S @ & a6 e af @ gerT # 3aER 2009
¥ fafal % geRes gt feag 4. Sefe seiaaen & srmde a3 I g

DIRECTORS' REPORT 2009-10

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Bank
together with the Audited Financial Statements, Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended 31st March, 2010.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
1. MACRO ECONOMIC AND MONETARY ENVIRONMENT
1.1 Global Economy

The global economy is slowly recovering from economic slowdown
experienced in the wake of global financial crisis of 2008. Even though the
pace of recovery is faster than expected a couple of quarters back, it is still
fragile and narrow based. The growth has relied heavily on performance of
the emerging market economies (EMEs) led by China and India, and the
trend is expected to continue in 2010.

In the advanced world also, trend in economic recovery is divergent. While
the industries and services sector in the United States showed encouraging
growth in February 2010, about half of Europe is struggling to come out of
the recession. Even in the USA, analysts are far from unanimous that the
economy is out of recession. Unemployment rates in the USA and European
countries are still high and raise question about the extent of recovery. The
International Monetary Fund (IMF) has projected unemployment rate to
remain high till 2011.

1.1.1 Outlook

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has revised upward its estimation
of growth in global output by one percentage point to 4.2 per cent in 2010.
World trade volume is expected to expand by 7 per cent in 2010 as against a
contraction of (-) 10.7 per cent in 2009. Improved world trade scenario might,
therefore, help the export led Asian economies to grow even faster.

Most of the recovery in advanced economies and the growth in EMEs are due
to enormous government expenditure. However, the generous debt funding
of public demand by Governments across the world pose a downside risk for
public debt management.

1.2 Indian Economy

The Indian economy, along with the Chinese economy, is leading the global
economic recovery. Despite a likely reduction in agricultural output due to
below average monsoon and continuous fall in demand for exports for the first
half of the fiscal, output in the year ending March 2010 is expected to grow
between 7.2 and 7.5 per cent as compared to 6.7 per cent in 2008-09. The
stimulus measures, both fiscal and monetary, are seen to be yielding positive
result. As the economic growth has become broad based, the concern about
output growth has subsided. While in 2008-09, growth in output was mainly
on account of increase in government expenditure, this year the growth is
led by strong industrial performance and continued resilience of the services
sector. Taking cue from the early signals of improved economic activities,
the government of India has initiated calibrated exit from its fiscal stimulus
measures.

During the period April-February 2009-10, the Index of Industrial Production
(IIP) increased by 10.1 per cent over the previous year. The industrial sector
has posted more than 15 per cent growth every month during December-
February 2009-10 over the corresponding months of previous year. Capacity
utilization in major infrastructure sectors is near or above 100 per cent. In
addition to that, the increase in investment shows early signals of improvement
in demand. Investment demand as measured through change in Gross Fixed
Capital Formation has increased by 6.9 per cent during nine months to
December 2009 as compared to 4.4 per cent during the previous year.

After showing contraction for twelve consecutive months, exports have shown
positive growth in October 2009 over the previous year. While it is accepted
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g W8 & fipR o df¥as A § goR ganm 2. 9% 2009 I s # R ¥
gftz 89 et 8. FdaR 2009 ¥ HR-<ielrar smandr # gfta ey 7§ gOR & Hova
T &.

1.3

1.4

af 2009-10 & ITRTE § THIT Yo ¥R & Y 7§ GOR W &, 9§ & ARA
STHIFT A YABIH 3o TR W G 1. 314 81t 7 & N ed Gadbids
off < 37T & WK I AT T T &, ¥ 2009-10 & 3id H UReTEd b Joo
IDHID IR DY 3o & feielr o1 HRoT 7. 74 b 1= ey wet # wird 2010
# 53.3 T & ANTET & BROT TR G3NT 2. FTafes Tdex 2009 H T8 AN
FHRIHD 37T -0.4 eI oT. YT 37ad uarg # gor 3R IR @ i #
wuifea gfta o1 eom # T gu gErehifa # gféa o1 SR aaT 57 IE &
snter-fesiar 2009 # faer ¢aTr 3Mad HaTE T ¥ B dagwdr sraftr & ged
ier 7 faferom @t gem 3 gus sTeR 42 faferema e St 3iféres o, 1R
ReTd § gRT a¥ 2009-10 & SR MARIR F 75 3MEMR 37 37 3ntaT 2010
# 31 25 3TTER 37 B TG B HROT STIHTRAT I AT BH §s. TaR 2009
T 25 3TER 3T A TITANR FaT e 72T 2.

e T aRgw

3HITaa avifsad dot o FHr SHRIRAT a¥ 2009-10 # 35.6,54,798 RIS
91 31 fETd 26.03.2010 PY T.44,21,639 TRIT & R dP U T 5. 3
IR I 2008-2009 H §F 19.8 Ffererd 1 geret 7 17.4 Uferra o 3fez st g5
TRTG A, ot 3usiarr wi 3R afeaes A qor siftes w1 ¥ sitenfies
&THAT FTea o BHIRUT 30 TSR, 2009 BT 4 0T JTea Bl & I T 9.5 Tlcrerd
T UgT 8. 1R @Wren= dc ol § TR 317 I8 B @ Jeer Arg fEar wr
3R 3 IRTT A 3 16.9 yfererd ot gfee TR FH g3, Fafd WRara Reid
5 77 16 Ufcerd & Hopdares gite o Mf¥ad o o, yRda d d@ grr
TSI 3THS The B & b aF 2009-10 F 26 WG, 2009 TP P BT F0T
TATE 24.4 TreTd 7 o, 511 o5 1 af @t garen § aifEres e, Srafes s @
0T YaTE # gftg 20 gfcrerd ao ot feea ol § a7 Sad 4.7 giderd o
srerfiesar & 3 M F 22.2 yfoed & gftz g8, Sefe B st @ wor
gaTe ¥ 22 yfoerd o gfea gg.

IRGRT 3R 37 A yfayfaar  sr=fad anvrsad daf & faer 7 af
& ¥ 3TER W 18.5 Ufcerd @ gt &sf g5 3R faAid 26.03.2010 d@ Hat
9% ©. 13,82,684 RIS T UET AT, STaTeh T A T dag0uT 31arer 20
gfaerd @F gfte aof o T8 . S™fod aifvtsas d&f & fHaer & s o
3FUTA 26.03.2010 T ¥ gd o 30.97 Ufcrerd @ et # 31.27 ufcrerd <ar.

R srefeawn ke

3o gfte TNt R 9IRd aTOs 37 T €. a¥ 2009-10 & faw anf¥e gftr &
3AM AR IR TR W denfed fer sm 2 & s wRda Rerd
d% 7 7.5 yfaera @ anfe gfte &1 sFwE @ 2. a¥ 2010 § AERT
AR & 3R 35 1T 37T & 577 e 2 Fos ey 31k df¥aes wim & st
e, sitenfires ik Jar &7 & 378 B HweT & HRUT R Koid
& J A e & o aRafas Fae wRe, 3 § a¥ 2010-11 3 AR
8 yferd F gfta &Nt 599 YR @ gfte 1 Fmef= &= o foe ik @ d@
FOT & 20 gfaera ot gfta 3ilx St o T0wr SRt 7 18 gfaera o gfta
BT IAM &,

T aTel 9T H HEBI U= 1 T 987 ATl @i, 9Rarg Rare
o = arrem ot & fos At 2010 @Y 9.9 Tferd e Yoo gadios smenfka
eI ATef 2011 T T HX 5.5 YTrerd adb 31 smew. faer g5i, sia
gare ® gftz 31 399 ufRommwasy qar syl 7 gfte, staRigia awqan
& Fed gC Hed, faRraes ae 3itk eng 31k wReg /i 7 38T HEnifa
Bl gHIfad BT Tt THE e ¢. dfe a9 2010-11 P {oIE g TRBR
FI gote @ g5 et 3Rt 3R garwifa faa=or & vRata Red 6
! I7a wifee T grafiesd 7 se ar s fo<ira af & SR e,
TRETAT H ETHD B9 | BHY . ST 36T &5 A refeaen o
g &3, faerax ofy, Jew, oy 37k qeaw oM, giamat \3emr 3
frafa 3@ somal o 3fud eI IR T U BRAT 9 aRAdT Ya e
AT & g getfaat g,
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that base effect is behind the turn around, there is improvement in global
demand also. Imports started growing once again since November 2009.
Acceleration in non-oil imports since November 2009 indicates early recovery
in domestic demand.

Improvement in demand is also evident from the spiraling price level during
the second half of 2009-10. The consumer price indices remained high
throughout the year. Of late, the wholesale price index (WPI) is also rising
at a tad below the double digit rate. The high rate of WPI inflation observed
towards the end of 2009-10 is a matter of concern because it has become
more generalized with contribution of non-food items increasing to 53.3
per cent in March 2010 from negative at (-) 0.4 per cent in November 2009.
Inflation expectations are further building up in view of pick up in capital inflow
and likely resurgence in non-food credit. Net capital inflow in April-December
2009 was substantially higher at US$ 42 billion as compared to US$ 7 billion
in the corresponding period last year. The system was flush with liquidity and
as a liquidity tightening measure, the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) raised CRR
by 75 basis points (bps) during 2009-10 and by further 25 bps in April 2010.
SLR was restored to 25 per cent in November 2009.

Domestic Banking Scenario

Aggregate deposits of scheduled commercial banks (SCBs) increased by
Rs. 6,54,798 crore during 2009-10 and stood at Rs. 44,21,639 crore as at
26.03.2010, showing a growth rate of 17.4 per cent as compared to 19.8
per cent recorded during 2008-09. Due to poor monsoon rains, lack of private
consumption as well as global demand, besides excess industrial capacity,
growth in bank credit dipped to a low of 9.5 per cent as of 30.10.2009. The
trend of declining growth in non-food bank credit has been reversed since
then and the year has ended with a growth rate of 16.9 per cent, above the
16 per cent revised indicative rate set by the RBI. The data published by the
Reserve Bank of India reveals that during 2009-10 till 26.02.2010, credit flow
to agriculture was 24.4 per cent higher than that in the previous year. While
flow of credit to industry grew by about 20 per cent, the growth in personal
loan was very low at 4.7 per cent. Advances to the priority sector grew by
22.2 per cent and that to small enterprises increased by 22 per cent.

Investments of SCBs in Government and other approved securities have grown
by 18.5 per cent y-0-y as of 26.03.2010 to reach the level of Rs. 13,82,684
crore as against 20 per cent growth recorded during the corresponding period
in the previous year. The investments to deposit ratio of SCBs stood at 31.27
per cent as of 26.03.2010 against 30.97 per cent a year ago.

Outlook for Domestic Economy

India is fast returning to the high growth path. Economic growth projections
for 2009-10 have been constantly revised upwards with the latest RBI
expectation pegging it upto 7.5 per cent. With strong indications of a normal
monsoon in 2010, expectations of continued recovery in domestic as well as
global demands, good performance of the industrial and services sectors,
the RBI projects real GDP to grow at 8 per cent in 2010-11 with an upward
bias. To support this kind of growth, non-food bank credit is expected to grow
at 20 per cent and aggregate deposits with banks to increase at around 18
per cent.

The twin challenges in the coming days would be macroeconomic stability
and financial sector development. The Reserve Bank of India expects WPI
based inflation to come down from 9.9 percent in March 2010 to about 5.5
percent in March 2011. Factors which loom large on the inflation front are rise
in net capital inflow and resultant growth in money supply, rising international
commodity prices, especially those of oil and metals and expected resurgence
in domestic demand. Given the budgeted net central government borrowing
in 2010-11 and inflation control as top most monetary policy priority of the
RBI, there could be curtailment of domestic liquidity in the next fiscal. The
challenge before the banking industry is to manage liquidity and ensure
adequate credit flow to the core sectors of the economy like agriculture,
micro, small and medium enterprises (MSMEs), infrastructure and export
oriented units at affordable costs.

afie A 2009-2010



2. § 35 FERT - 2009-10
% feaie 16 fadar, 2009 ¥ 30 @ifeaw spaett af # gder &
2. 9 P R S TR HRITRT AFGUST TR 318l i fereT gort
T, b 7 AT BRITGR B. 1,00,000 B & WX B UR 5 TP -8
3ucfer ’1faa &f &
2.1 PRIER
& & HA HRIEAR 31.03.2010 BT 3. 1,04,230 TS BT IET. 39 YHR 19.71
gferera & 3fg &of &%
2.2 SR
L, T TG WAT B AR § Jgg g & HRuT af & SR d
T TR § 311,049 TS DI Iiec g5 URUITARARY GoeT TR
3.63,304 BRIS DI & 5. 39 YHR A 2009 P TR 3. 52,255 TR 21.14
yfcrerd @ fg & g% A 31afer % Fwyr SRR 7 21.11 Ufererd @ gita
Tof &%
I o SR T, WA gad @I SRR = gfes & 25.27 gfera 3 aiférs or
ANTer fear a feit 31.3.2010 BT 3. 23364 PRIS B &Y. THT STHRTMSEAT
T T TN, STHRTETAT T f&T 36.91 Ufcrerd o,
2.3 o aifafsEs=
do ¥ JRY T e & S YOHTHD F0T IR W I Sl 7. ARG Rord db
aRT SRy fafir=T feenfaden qor vRa ReR & grafiedr &7 & AFeus
AR qUf TR Aifd daR & T8 2. i § 76 are &7, S ged bl
yfeare fosam o & 3R ot & Jones gfte & foe faaet famme s
@1 o FreiRa fopar mar &
Hebet 31T 31.03.2009 o 3. 34,817 BRIS P TR & 17.55 Gferd &f gieg &
T TGHR 31.03.2010 BT . 40,926 BRIS & & 0.
f&HTa 31.03.2010 BT FOT STHT 3TIUTA 64.65 TfTeTe o,
2.3.1 fHfel o1 Esar faftaise
¥ o1 gar fahivaa ot Tfavmr s e 31k 31ef Save & Wl FaTt g
&t # ot faaror YHfvad aR &1 @ & 36 7 srfwawen gits # anen
& At B, fafmiof, yrafiear & 7 : yeER gk TReAEs Jae
BT T < B 310 TN SR . 11 3nfies giea yreifidsdnait & warer
T b BT 3 TBR BT Brd WigeT F A SIRT I,
3g- | fafrafaa o 31.03.2010 BT | FeT THTAT FT
HHID TOATS. PRISH 3 uferera
1 |z 13655.60 33.37
= I
i SEERTIAD 7308.48 17.86
i X, 819 9 U gaie 566.86 1.39
i eierm 683.74 1.67
v e ®d 170.62 0.42
v HUEl 823.63 2.01
vi sfafraRa 3353.64 8.19
Vi3RI 3 748.61 1.83
2 |3 6249.98 15.27
3 | vouawms 4069.41 9.94
4 |3 i e 4282.64 10.46
5 | peaxed 4942.37 12.08
6 | 3mas 3627.27 8.86
7 | fem 430.02 1.05
s |Fmfa 1088.32 2.66
9 | arfrfsues sy wuar 1122.51 2.74
232 ZROTYNEA 3R R

§ & urg fopw gumel ¥ T 3UR WIdl BT TS STel 3MUR g, 51 PR
dfts Aregem ¥ Sire fear mar & el et § A siffad 8 &
g1 100 gfdwrd SuR@Er & e gumel § Wotad fear mar @

2.1
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2.3

2.3.1

BANK OF MAHARASHTRA - 2009-10

The Bank has entered into Platinum Jubilee year from 16th September, 2009.
During the year, the Bank has been able to show good performance on
most of the business parameters and crossed the milestone business level of
Rs.1,00,000 crore.

Business

Total business of the Bank stood at Rs.1,04,230 crore as on 31.03.2010
registering a year on year growth of 19.71 per cent.

Deposits

Driven by robust growth in current and savings account (CASA) deposits,
total deposits recorded growth of Rs.11,049 crore during the year to reach
Rs.63,304 crore, up by 21.14 per cent over the level of Rs.52,255 crore as
at the end of March 2009. Aggregate deposits recorded growth of 21.11
per cent during the same period.

CASA deposits increased by 2527 per cent and stood at
Rs. 23,364 crore as of 31.03.2010. CASA deposits constituted 36.91 per cent
of total deposits of the Bank.

Credit Deployment

The Bank has put in place a lending policy with emphasis on qualitative
credit growth. The policy is in full conformity with the guidelines issued by
RBI and also the Priority Sector lending norms of the Government of India. It
enunciates the thrust areas, risk factors and also sets out prudential exposure
limits to facilitate qualitative expansion of credit.

The gross advances increased from Rs.34,817 crore as on 31.03.2009 to
Rs.40,926 crore as on 31.03.2010 with growth of 17.55 per cent.

The Credit Deposit Ratio (CDR) as on 31.03.2010 was 64.65 per cent.
Sectoral Deployment of Credit

The Bank has endeavoured to maintain a diversified credit portfolio and
ensured credit disbursal across sectors and various segments of the
economy. The Bank has continued its efforts to support core, manufacturing
and priority sectors as well as infrastructure projects, which serve to drive
economic growth. This focus of the Bank will continue in future, in line with
the national priorities in economic growth.

Sr 31.03.2010 Percentage

Nol Credit deployed Outstanding to total credit

. Rs. in crore outstanding

1 | Industry. 13655.60 33.37

Of which

i Infrastructure 7308.48 17.86

i___Chemicals. Dyes. Paints etc 566.86 1.39

i _Petroleum 683.74 1.67

iv__Iron & Steel 170.62 0.42

v__ Textiles 823.63 2.01

vi___Engineering 3353.64 8.19

vii__Other Industries 748.61 1.83

2 | Agriculture 6249.98 15.27

3 | Micro, Small and Medium 4069.41 9.94
Enterprises (MSME)

4 | Other priority sectors 4282.64 10.46

5 | Retail sector 4942.37 12.08

6 | Housing 3627.27 8.86

7 | Education 430.02 1.05

8 | Exports 1088.32 2.66

9 | Commercial real estate 1122.51 2.74

2.3.2 Credit Administration and Monitoring (CREAM)

The Bank has developed "CREAM" system, a comprehensive database of
all borrowal accounts, which is now integrated with Core Banking Solution
(CBS). With implementation of CBS at all branches, 100 per cent borrowal
accounts are captured in CREAM.
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AR Rerd d& & feenféett & sgaR sfua sma sifwfafzor siik st
TR0 & feTe S/ JUTTel U THTGT YT AT YOTE! ol 388 YRT doxcll
2 UAP IR @I H HINE/AGA! BT U o H T JOTel &7 STer-a
HeER B & iR 3N qure # IR TR a1 3 T @ T T T
JHIGT TR 3% o fele qd Idaet Sdsd Udbe H Tead 8l §.

3YR @I B o1 Joradt o 3R siftrs FRE, smaftre wu 3 s geRiam
T HOT O URIETT o ATeAH I FATTdd dr Sl &,

0T FRTT BT 362 0T O 0T TR, faf-omadRT sgae § Jar
TRAT AT 0T ITHICT UTHaT dor FHIET BT 2.

a1 frreames

3. 54.49 BRIS Pl 3D ST BT DIie3~Id B &b 3rerar § 7 foxir
a¥ 2009.10 P SR 3 IR | B. 254.27 TRIE B GGl BF 2. 5
OISR I H . 174.04 RIS , GCCIENT H STeT T8 WAT . 54.49 TR 3R T
TS T8 15T H . 21.85 TRIS @ aIell &% .

T 9 g8 Il (3. 210.53 BRIS) B GoT H db = g a9 21 gfererd 3ifera
TN B 7. T3 B T &G IHdBAT STRBATIHAT & AT T 3aci,
SARFAES| 3iftif+m & Fraert & SFaR Ufcrfd Tad= &1 TH1ar srafaas,
Sifeet 3 st ST # 0T avgel &g fohe U 37id U, gRierd snfkadr o
YT & eI 0T g 31ROt & UT a¥gett SHToTaSt dr e e gt
& BRUT I8 HHG & U &,

et 3TTo1dh ST I et 3TTatch SATa 3T SFUT f&idb 31.03.09 & 2.29
gfcerd & 96 o< feid 31.03.2010 @ 2.96 yfaerd 3R fHae ssid st
3 Frae st 3Nt @1 3u I a¥ & 0.79 ufiRid & g6 % e
31.03.2010 BT 1.64 Yfcrerd &1 .

foeh grrHRIeR 3k frafa fom

9 2009.10 & SR §6 T . 16,002 HRIS BT ATIRT 37T 31X 2.1,78,289.42
RS B 3R b 3Mad giae fpar. gerar Fafd %o 31.03.2009 &
. 711 BT D JAT H 31.03.2010 BT . 1,088.32 TRIT & X, e Rerd
SRR T QTR @ S aer 7 et 377 28 faaeh et emmare wmeet @ facei
&I BRIGR D IS B G =l 8. db Tl w7 3§ Feayo
BREAT bal TR NATAD!/ Haiddt & TRIeH 3MATfSTd B=dT 8. b ¥ a9 &
SR 3 TEferT & § SR TgER 3% B YURY 6aT 9 viRivas-vaas
Tads H TR ¢fET g% @, U & fadel T snavadmanit af
gfdt & foe sraRRT g ffae Has o eeu 53 wnfua fvar & ad & R 28
A Pl IR IR TIERT & e T U ST yonett sraff-ad of 8.

frae

da & 1391 31.03.2009 & . 18,382 HRIT I ol H f&AId 31.3.2010 BT
3. 21,324 BRIT B 2. $9 UBR 16 UG dF g Gof g% 77.94 glererd
Faer uRudadr e enfka, 22.05 ufqerd Faer fama &g 3uerer Sof sk 9w
0.01 Ufererd MR &g enRe S0t # 79 e, 71 af & SR fAae w g8 faa
ST 37 . 989.84 IRIS J T6HR 3.1,297.90 BRIS & . 5 UBR 31.12
yfcrerd @ gfta oo 8.

IeRai
& 31.3.2010 BT db B GoT IR A1aTS F2T e 3 feTe M0 .61.47 &

gt Afed . 129.45 BRI @ 2. f& 31.03.2009 BT GHaT JMRAT . 190.01
RIS Bl .

TS 3T

TS 3T # gfta & for de 3 gorT SIRY <@, 3 2008.09 H g8 SmSi 3T
3. 500.02 BRIE F TeBR Y 2009-10 F B, 591.24 BRAE B &l 3. 39 YHR a4
2008.09 T 18.24 &I gfea X Tof BI TS, SeATSH 37T BT 34.55 Gferer fewear
SR aRareT & B T 8. d, 3 # siftid gfig dR &g T At
@ Tt I @ & 3R ToB-arT T TG s fIaRor § IRBRT HRIAR BT
TG T XET &, d TSN 3T § giea & (e Siemg IR g sy
7% Feaftia Jaw A B &
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CREAM serves the purpose of an effective Management Information System
(MIS) for proper Income Recognition and Asset Classification (IRAC) as
per RBI norms. The database helps to track the recovery/turnover in each
borrowal account and helps to pick up early warning signals for timely and
effective monitoring of the accounts, for retaining/improving asset quality.

The credit quality of borrowal accounts is further monitored through periodical
asset performance review and credit audit.

Credit monitoring aims at improving the credit quality, credit administration,
regulatory compliance and review of credit approval process.

Asset Performance

The Bank has achieved total cash recovery of Rs.254.27 crore in respect
of NPAs during the fiscal 2009-10, of which recovery in ledger balance is
Rs.174.04 crore, recovery in written off accounts is Rs.58.38 crore and
recovery in unapplied interest is Rs.21.85 crore. This is besides up-gradation
of NPAs to the tune of Rs. 54.49 crore into performing assets.

The Bank has registered 21 per cent improvement over the previous year's
recovery performance (Rs. 210.53 crore). This was possible due to intensive
follow up with defaulting borrowers for recovery of overdue amounts; effective
implementation of the provisions of SARFAESI Act; vigorous loan recovery
measures in respect of chronic NPAs; prompt execution of Recovery
Certificates obtained from DRTSs for realization of the secured assets, etc.

The ratio of Gross NPAs to Gross Advances has increased from 2.29 per
cent as on 31.03.2009 to 2.96 per cent as on 31.03.2010 and the ratio of Net
NPAs stood at 1.64 per cent as on 31.03.2010 as against 0.79 per cent a year
ago.

Foreign Exchange Business and Export Finance

During the year 2009-10, the Bank achieved Merchant turnover of Rs.16,002
crore and an Interbank turnover of Rs.1,78,289.42 crore. The outstanding
export credit as on 31.03.2010 was Rs.1,088.32 crore as against Rs.711
crore as on 31.03.2009. The International Banking branch at Mumbai and 28
other branches throughout the country cater to the foreign exchange business
needs of our customers. The Bank regularly conducts Exporters'/Importers'
meets at important centres. During the year, the Bank has set up currency
futures desk at its Dealing Room and started proprietary trading in MCX-SX
Exchange. A helpdesk has also been set up at the International Division at
Mumbai to cater to the requirements of the clients with regard to Foreign
Exchange. Straight-through-Processing (STP) of Merchant Transactions was
implemented in all 28 designated Fex Centres during the year.

Investments

The net investments of the Bank stood at Rs.21,324 crore as on 31.03.2010
as against Rs.18,382 crore as on 31.03.2009, registering growth of 16
per cent. 77.94 per cent of the portfolio was held under Held to Maturity
(HTM) category, 22.05 per cent in Available for Sale (AFS) and balance 0.01
per cent in Held for Trading (HFT) category. The net interest income from
investment increased by 31.12 per cent to Rs.1,297.90 crore from Rs.989.84
crore during the last year.

Borrowings

The Borrowings of the Bank as on 31.03.2010 stood at Rs. 129.45 crore,
including refinance of Rs.61.47 crore availed from NABARD and SIDBI. The
total borrowings as at 31.03.2009 were Rs.190.01 crore.

Non Interest Income

The Bank continued its focus on enhancing non-interest income which rose
to Rs. 591.24 crore during 2009-10 from Rs. 500.02 crore during 2008-09,
registering growth of 18.24 per cent over 2008-09. The treasury operations
have contributed about 34.55 per cent of the non-interest income. The Bank
has been looking at new avenues to shore up its income and has consolidated
its bancassurance, mutual fund distribution and government business. The
Bank has introduced new value added services like online share trading to
increase non-interest income.
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2.9 ORI afHT
a¥ & ARM 36 = STRIGAT I YA ol Uaic & w9 H . 12,120.10 BIE &
HafEfae TR & 69 fRTET &1 Tga s Ieet & fow fvar stk w.28.02 @
B HHTH HHTS.

2.10 foedt Samw
d fadex 1999 ¥ & ¥R dara Hadr Jaw fafies @eeara) @
et w8 #ere & wiftd 89 & A i sifufataiRa et &
AW I A R HT Aren HfURERT BRA & IR B WIBR oA
T, ST Wl # AT e S AT WRIT YT B SR §b B Ty
SITETst W 3UCe . $reie & WIed ¥ @ & Fef e & foe d6 g
# (AEITH & ATEH ) STCH3TS G I TR IET 8. e I uds
el TR T SIUTE G Jag 7.00 Fof F I 11.00 o b U &. §b =
T START 3 Toa e B 370 DT o Jaref 3T ¢ e gfaen 7er-$¢s
&1 YURY e 7. wers-0s 7 ufryfeat it R meonfieR sifed oxer
U THRE 0T €.

211 do-aar
BRURC Ti¥T AT &5 ST dcb o T YT JARCE S5 TR
ST ferfHes 3R MR Siias ST - & Stia=T ST g 11X STia=T araT 3amar
&1 fagpa ol & § 7 9 & R 64,907 TH=T 947 3R 15,497 ST
a7 diferirt 9. AR Shia ST 378 ST feie & SRUTS S B 68
AT BT SAT S5 TIET ey fope.
d% T UBR & ST TRD! B TeC 7T GRET STHT AT a 3T FoTdhaisit
& feTe A&t T GRET AT THE A1 THE AT ArSHIsT o Jfderm &aT 8. T8
TSI g8 AT AN OR 70T S1GH HF Bl &

2.12 RIY3Te BUs Tfefarer
d% @ et et § 16 gier =Fga wuet § fow & fawmes oest
DI,

2.13 HiscaE
o 3T iSar & AT S 37T T ARATRIT & AT ¥ a¥ 1991 ¥ AR DS B
TN ¥ T8 SRIGR B & 8. 31.03.2010 BT BIS SR 73,210 BT 2T,

2.14 Seaef
d% @1 Had a2 31.03.2009 & .1,749.31 TS I Gerll F 31.03.2010 Y TGHY
.2,114.46 FRIS DI B T§ SN JLId: N BT Jeraiche Bl & BRUT qe.

2.15 Yoit gafwer sFume
{1 31.03.2010 BT 99 1| HFCE! & AR b BT Yl gt 3w
IR Retd 36 g1 FiaRa gaaw ames 9 gfaerd & gaer # 12.78
gfrerd &1 8T AR Rerd do gR fHféiRa 6 ufcrerd & gemm # SR | gt
Tt 3FUTT 6.41 TfcRId 3ET.

2.16 3T, &0 iR ey
d @ goeT 3T 31.03.2009 & 3. 4,791.58 TRIS I Tedhx feAid 31.03.2010
@I 3. 5,326.81 BIS B &l 5 89 THR 11.17 Uferd ol Ifee gs. faaxor g
TR & :

(3. BRI H)
fere=or 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 3iaR(%)
3w/ foet = sre1/ fseee 3266.60 | 3369.63 3.15
e = 3mx 989.84 | 1297.90 31.12
3R § TR W 15 U 30 15T 35.12 68.03 93.71
el STST 3T 429156 | 4735.56 10.35
ST 3T 500.02 | 591.24 18.24
B 3T 479158 | 5826.81 11.17
ST R 15T 2783.22 | 3183.06 14.37
3URY TR TsT 251.81| 256.25 1.76
ST @ 3035.03 | 3439.31 13.32
T 579.62|  655.50 13.09
iR T @ 38340 417.45 8.88
GeT JTATSN T 963.02| 1072.95 11.41
R CIGEREE] 3998.05| 4512.25 12.86
RRITAI e 793.52| 814,55 2.65
TITEN G 37T HhATE 41836 |  374.97 -10.37
oraer ey 37517 |  439.58 17.17

2.9 Merchant Banking

The Bank handled 69 issues of Commercial Paper amounting to Rs.12,120.10
crore for its clients as an issuing and paying agent during the year and earned
commission income of Rs.28.02 lakh.
2.10 Depository Services

The Bank is a Depository Participant (DP) of Central Depository Services India
Ltd. (CDSL) since September 1999. With the establishment of MAHANET,
direct processing of debit transactions are accepted at all branches. Account
level queries relating to demat account balances, etc. are available at all
branches of the Bank. The Bank also provides free "EASI" facility (through
CDSL) to view account position through Internet. Query compliance facility
is available at Mahabank Facilitation Centre from 7.00 a.m. to 11.00 p.m. on
all working days. The Bank has introduced the MAHA e-Trade (Online Share
Trading) Service for its customers in association with three brokers. The
unique facility of Lien marking on funds / securities is the salient feature of
the MAHA e-Trade.

2.11 Bancassurance
All branches of the Bank sell life insurance products of LIC of India and Non-
Life insurance products of United India Insurance Co. Ltd under corporate
agency arrangements. The Bank sold 15,497 life insurance and 64,907
general insurance policies during the year. The LIC of India declared 68
branches of the Bank as "Bima Bank" for their performance.
The Bank offers two group insurance schemes namely Maha Suraksha
Deposit Scheme for all deposit account holders and Maha Grih Suraksha for
those availing home loans to facilitate life cover, which also mitigates credit
risk at a very affordable cost.

2.12 Mutual Fund Activity
The customers of the Bank have choice of investing in schemes of 16 select
Mutual Funds at all branches of the Bank.

2.13 Credit Card

The Bank has been in business of credit card in affiliation with Master Card
since 1991 through all its branches with card base of 73,210 as at 31.03.2010.
This is in association with Bank of India.

2.14 Net Worth
Net worth of the Bank has improved from Rs.1,749.39 crore as on 31.03.2009
to Rs. 2,114.46 crore as on 31.03.2010, mainly due to plough back of profits.
2.15 Capital Adequacy Ratio
As on 31.03.2010, in terms of Basel Il norms, the capital adequacy ratio
stood at 12.78 per cent as against the minimum stipulated norm of 9 per cent
prescribed by RBI. The Tier | capital adequacy ratio stood at 6.41 per cent as
against RBI's prescription of 6 per cent.
2.16 Income, Expenditure and Profitability
There has been a rise in total income from Rs. 4,791.58 crore at March 2009
to Rs. 5,326.81 crore at March 2010, i.e. a growth of 11.17 per cent during
the year. The details of income components are as under:
(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 2008-09 | 2009-10 | Variation (%)
Interest/ discount on advances/ bills 3266.60| 3369.63 8. 1%
Income on investments 989.84| 1297.90 31.12
Interest on interbank lending & 35.12 68.03 93.71
other interest

Total interest income 4291.56| 4735.56 10.35
Non-interest income 500.02 591.24 18.24
Total income 4791.58| 5826.81 11.17
Interest on deposits 2783.22 3183.06 14.37
Interest on borrowings 251.81 256.25 1.76
Interest expenditure 3035.03| 3439.31 13.32
Staff expenses 579.62 655.50 13.09
Non staff expenses 383.40 417.45 8.88
Total non interest expenses 963.02| 1072.95 11.41
Total operating expenses 3998.05( 4512.25 12.86
Operating profit 793.52 814.55 2.65
Provisions and contingencies 418.36 374.97 -10.37
Net profit 375.17 439.58 17.17
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2.17 i sequa

fora=or 2008-09 | 2009-10
gt IR BT () 8.71 10.21
3T & ST BT 391 (%) 54.82 56.85
3N OR 31 0.72 0.70
sferaeT o g 21.93 21.43
fcr 9O a1l e (%) 39.74 49.11
g SIRAT AT (3. H) 26.40 30.25
gfa SHIRT o1 (3.6 H) 2.75 3.21
Ui ITRaT HRIGR (3.A0S ) 61.28 71.73
gfa SHIRT BRITR (3.HRIS ) 6.39 7.62
3t dIGR! et & ufderd & S & et 3m 8.29 7.50
SN PRIGRT e 37 S & T 7 SIS 3T 0.97 0.94
3T SEIBRT HRET I ufaerd & w0 § @nst Sl 2.43 2.05
SN PRIGRT e 3 3 o W 3 YR T 1.53 1.29
3iad BRI At § HHaRT 112 1.04
eI 15.00 20.00
2.18 @mHrer

3.1

o Heer 7 31.03.2010 HT FANG ¥ & ferw 20 gfcer @renid o, 2 i
IR T ATHILT IR epa &

@Rd 7 o ot & foe 36 1 foees e @em don adie smenRa
Y10 & T AT YOTEl o] X & T8 HaH IoTU. 3dTRT 01T TR faRiy e
& V1T g 7 uiaa got Rea ot o gfte &g a¥ & <R goT, §ag, faeed #
e Reet g @t .

3T STMT B YA &G JER BT T TG Jae uaer dRA b
gftc & goT, §ag, AR, Bicdbar g 3iRAaTE # ufd S a¥e SRan @rer
TS,

IMET e 3R faear

§6 7 af & SR 33 7 IRAE Wren. feie 31.03.2010 ®T I IRAT Fead
# G 1453 YETC 2. U7 YIRAT eads 22 I1SAT aUT 2 HeRnfea &a 7
5T g3 €. $9 oI Heads # faesh gaT, TGN HRITR, WolHT ud
stz dfds, sitarfies fam, og e, 3T deie By a3t of
forTust eTRaT, Ue A W § i Ue YT der enhe .
feITes 31.03.2010 T TGN BT &FAR aHfpRoT Hra RN & fear
T e,

315 FATHROT 31.03.09 31.3.2010 &1

1 Yo 520 526

2 aref-gTesy 262 266

3 NE 271 281

4 TR 368 380
DA A3 1421 1453

31, rovTTac veeT, fafad 3iik Fererr afed 3w ydt wisat # 7 75 e
Wrer afed 6 & I 79 o= €.

3.2 AT SN

31.03.2010 BT & P IoeT TIB TAT 13673 2T, forH 4,448 HAUBRY, 6,356
forftres 3iiv 2,869 3reiimeer Goa enfie &

2.17 Financial Ratios
Particulars 2008-09 | 2009-10
EPS (Rs.) 8.71 10.21
Cost to income ratio (%) 54.82 56.85
Return on assets (%) 0.72 0.70
Return on equity (%) 21.93 21.43
Book value per share (Rs.) 39.74 49.11
Profit per branch (Rs. in lakh) 26.40 30.25
Profit per employee (Rs. in lakh) 2.75 3.21
Business per branch (Rs. in crore) 61.28 71.73
Business per employee (Rs. in crore) 6.39 7.62
Interest income as % to average working funds 8.29 7.50
Non int. income as % to average working funds 0.97 0.94
Interest spread as % to average working funds 2.43 2.05
Operating profit as % to average working funds 1.53 1.29
Staff expenses to average working funds 1.12 1.04
Dividend (%) 15.00 20.00

2.18 Dividend

3.1

3.2

The Board of Directors have proposed a dividend of 20.00 per cent
(i.e. Rs. 2.00 per share) for the year ended 31.03.2010.

ORGANISATION AND SUPPORT SYSTEM

For the quick and efficient decision making, the Bank took steps in opening
specialized branches and introducing technology based services and support
systems. Three retail credit hubs were established during the year one each
at Pune, Mumbai and Delhi to facilitate robust and qualitative growth in retail
credit with special focus on housing loans.

Five Asset Recovery branches were also set up one each at Pune, Mumbai,
Nagpur, Kolkata and Aurangabad to provide greater thrust to the legal and
administrative measures for recovery of NPAs.

Branch Network and Expansion

During the year, the Bank opened 33 new branches. As on 31.03.2010, the
total branch network comprised of 1453 branches spread over 22 states and
2 union territories. The branch network includes specialized branches for
foreign exchange, government business, treasury & international banking,
industrial finance, micro, small and medium enterprises including small-
scale industry, hi-tech agriculture, pension payment, pension processing,
retail credit and asset recovery. Area wise classification of branches as on
31.03.2010 is given in the table below:

Sr. No. | Classification As on 31.03.09 | Ason 31.03.10

1 Rural 520 526

2 Semi-Urban 262 266

8 Urban 271 281

4 Metropolitan 368 380
Total 1421 1453

The Bank has on hand 79 licenses for opening of new branches including 7
branches in the North East states of Assam, Arunachal Pradesh, Sikkim and
Meghalaya.

Human Resource

As on 31.03.2010, the Bank had a human resource of 13,673 employees
comprising of 4,448 Officers, 6,356 Clerks and 2,869 Sub-staff.
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3.2.1 HFg G faer

d ¥ UG AFFEE AT AN DI &, AT H aeddar snena g 3faa A
SATERT BIRAET @, AfRTETT, Hr HaeH. REBR, HRiwET & foe AT
g feR), Yar=ifa g Beamr scTie o HIedH o HHAMRAT BT Wb G T

g0 o &g fovga demn &1 8 €.

a¥ & SR 3dRe Ta=ar ufesar g2 a1 TS 3iR 244 faftet &1 sifEeRy
Saf # e fosar .

aafd, @, Jamfs & BRUT d6 B JaT F e S ald HHaTRAT
@I AT 682 .

& 71 o, Siaw yae, fauorm, A dres, oY, gRem, gaem vt
3R fafer SRy &t & fore fafe oo ot 7 120 fovsr sftreRar afea
UH HRITTAD, 312 edIRaT aar 176 fafue! &t b @t 596 sifaRad
gfvrez fasrer ¥par # & 78 B 9ot & ATEIw I §H BRaxt 2010 H 100
TH.ALE. FIAH Bt Al UTohar G . 9 & SR e 489 daTiRal # |
166 BTN 31311/ 31,5757/ 3SR Fawf & &

BRIGR fIbrT q27 TTed JaT 3 era-id s Fees g are sHanar
BT HRIAT & G JORepd BRI 8 ST & Fe1d ol A, S&aR Ul 1 2rmar
T &7 T, &R DI B FTel! AR & THT T HEAT P AT JRRDR
S O aretar ufreior &g HRd a focer Rera ufez gftrermr S & 959 @
ISV & HHTARAT &5 BHedToT o TeTe e FHaet o &t 3 ufcrerd smafed d=ar
RET 2. g¥C GRT TSI T YR fhar e &.

T fedeRar & fedt 1 e § T ge A & 3, TReefs 9 g6 o
¥ wRe d5 31 IR W FEARet sk I iRt & e et
3itenfires dder s &1 <.

322 &P, YR IR DI SRETUT el BT T HRAT &. 3REI0T T b HIATaaT

@ TR SR qT 37,371/ 31,3157/ 31§13/ TRIRD 09 I et 3 Yaqd
Afe HaiRal o Rierdr & FMaRvT &g Garg Grafed § aer 99 &g
Fraferal # faRiy wer BriRd 8. §6 3 B drafea § & g |Huds e
ifia fope € 3R 29 29T & forw 9 32 &3 Srtedl § 31/ 31
w7 Ty fepe & af & SRT 31RereT ifd & Srafaos dom 3= Sdenfas
JRET R AT B3 3R BRITR Iz o ITHT TgHmT Fifvad w1 8q
3137/ 3151571/ 3N &) . TRars st T que o a1 hard drafaa &
3Tafers dads AmaTfard ot 8. &sid wR W) @t fafia deds smnfsa

CARIES
fafirT &t & SraTRat o e & faavor frrER &
s, |faaRor FHoRat o T gl
Sieall
1. Hfger BHaR! 2954 21.61%
2, famaT sHary 199 1.45%
3. 3gfaa snfa SHaRt 2754 20.14%
4. 3 ST HHaRT 951 6.96%
5. 3= fwer sfd SRy 617 451%

3.2.3

WORT feenf=dei & AR IR W TE T 3961 afia FRremwr / sia &
e,
gfteror aferfaferar

b T IFSTET0T JUTTCT TAH T 3HR §U PRITRT deRT & 370 i =i

gL 3
R Frafianaftie 0 3 Gerer 3R & Heai WX €T & B I ST
2. 0T, PR, TED T e, 3G g Jamif & fquom, o1 R 9
o . o o~ - . oSS o

YN, SEH gaeH, dh-id SenRa dfdwr, e gdem, witate, fafts,

BT T AT STaRTBAI BT ST HaR® Aefdar e & UTIeor i)
a¥ & R faery ear feam .

3.2.1

Human Resource Development

The Bank has put in place a comprehensive HRM Policy Document that
provides road map for acquiring need based and appropriate human
resources, its development and retention through training, job enrichment,
reward, recognition and accountability for performance, career progression
and welfare.

During the year, internal promotion process was carried out and 244 clerks
were promoted to Officer cadre.

682 employees ceased to be in service during the year on account of
retirement, resignation and other reasons.

The Bank recruited 176 Clerks and 312 Officers including 129 Specialist
Officers in various disciplines viz., Treasury, Risk Management, Marketing,
Human Resources, Agriculture, Security, Information Technology and Law.
In February 2010 the Bank has completed recruitment of 100 Post Graduates
in Business Management / Administration from the campuses of reputed
Business Management Schools. Out of total 489 persons recruited during the

year, 166 persons belong to SC/ST and OBC categories.

The Schemes of reward and recognition to officers and staff for
outstanding contribution to business development, customer service
includes membership to the Chairman's Club, Better Managed Branch /
Region Trophy, cash incentives to all members of staff of Best Performing
branches besides deputation for training at prestigious institutions in India
and abroad.

The Bank has been allocating upto 3 per cent of its net profits towards
schemes for the welfare of staff. The schemes are administered by a
Trust. The Bank has endeavoured to promote a healthy industrial relations
climate through fair, transparent and firm handling of issues keeping in view
the interest of all stakeholders.

3.2.2 The Bank has been complying with the Reservation Policy of Government of

India. Special Cells at Central Office and all Regional Offices are functioning
to monitor the implementation of the Reservation Policy and to redress
grievances of SC/ ST/ OBC/ Physically Challenged employees as well as Ex-
servicemen. The Bank has designated two Chief Liaison Officers at Central
Office and has set up SC/ST Cells at each of its 32 Regional Offices for the
purpose. During the year, periodical meetings were held with SC/ ST/ OBC
Employees' Association to discuss implementation of reservation policy and
other constitutional safeguards and also to facilitate involvement in business
growth. Similar meetings were also held at Regional level.

The numbers of employees belonging to different categories are as under:

S.NO | EMPLOYEES NO. OF PERCENTAGE
EMPLOYEES TO TOTAL
1. Women 2954 21.61%
2. Physically Challenged 199 1.45%
& SC Employees 2754 20.14%
4. ST Employees 951 6.96%
58 OBC Employees 617 4.51%

3.2.3

Rosters have been maintained as per Govt. guidelines and are regularly
inspected/ checked.

Training Activities

The Bank has a Training system which facilitates attention to regular/
periodic assessment of skill gaps at various levels in relation to existing and
emerging business opportunities, Skill building in Credit, Forex, Customer
Relationship Management, Marketing of Products and Services, Credit
Monitoring and Recovery, Risk Management, Technology based Banking,
Branch Management. Complying with statutory, legal and policy requirements
and Preventive Vigilance received special attention during the year.
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3.3

TEes famumer, Ree 3em, B o @ grior faem o meayof fawat «r
3 yfSTetoT HIEHA TeE T,

S BT T H qOT 3 9 ATRTEIT HEforRITeTy T U oo STSC! STTETT TR
& yftreror werideTer & wiaeroT 3 A SfeTaT SRe YoT, Hag @ TR ¥ TR
& ST aférerr SR T SRgex AT TWIeT ES a1 T U IS
HRICT B & BHANA T ARIBRET BT HTE0T & &,

T & SR T Gf¥TeroT SRR ¥ 504 TN BIEHH T, 57 BRIGHAT
I 191 BrRIHH sftEiRar & e, 280 Briwa fafte! & foe 31k 33 riga
3TETRT HHATRAT & fog Tame e,

Y & R 3MaRe 3R STExT ufTeror dridH &b A1eaw I 5,044 STIHIRaT,
4,366 ferftt 3R 637 3TENFRY G Afed et 10,047 HHATRAT BT
yfereror feam T S 3 2,036 SR ST & HHART 3R 458 SR
S-S & BHATRAl 3R 1,358 Aleensit ®1 e foar mar. oTed
TAT A TS PRATAT BRI 8 1,192 T Faxl B DR SfesTT FH1E &
FHaer P ufereroT fear .

fomiter @ dfesm e 1 fafaférat &1 wem sk dfvas srwa o &= g
T & fore fafi= ufereror srimHr, SeTemT, siaRia domt saate & 9T
o © 10 BRIUEAD! BT 377 axii # gfarges foar mam.

19 &r3f & 397 Th Tl BT & fa2ry & marfsra v / T gfnemor &
gfifare foar .

AT GTeTeIoT gicr o 31fafReh 321 9= & Shel 3MSC o 9IaT @ & Bratera
& AT~ ITATHATAT Br FTRIEIUT SMITIBAIN BT YT B &. Y b AR
ST & TN 7,826 TIH T&IT BT GTereqvT feam .

¥ & SRM G 3R & fastaa dx & foe sriTes 9w drisa
+ff smenfora foe .

Yo gt

d aRarerTa emansit g JEd a1 § IR B & (e Jam 3R Juwer
AHND BT YA B T 8. ST&T ad db-ldh P PIaTaa 3R 39D faprT
&1 99T &, 9§ 2009-10 §6 & sfaen o1 sfaw=olg af €. g ad d@ 3 aef
TS B Fragd HegeH & icta e o gferar gof @t 3iiR s weht
1453 TRAT3 @) Weew & i o1 B3 Syl Hetew srafaa= afie
oo, dfcpm T foxiia Tantt & fov a7 o |4fd a9 & Yoy Wy dc 3707
TTEd! BT T FHND! T B TSR & TS 31 FaT Ja TR 8.

3.3.1 BR fHTHIegEH

T TS B AT &b Siata dM P sifaRad dd 7 3O T 32 &
BTt ®r o GEeg & ST T 2.

d =7 AGEE & ST q4T 28 Taaeh gar emEnit § BRaw g engas §
$-ToTHT HISgW BITaT-ad ToU. §cb =1 3TUHT 1,258 Tamsit # fafi ddenfam
Raré s & o o e fHarvr Aisge &1 Safaad G 2 d86, §-
wise, e geic a9, 3iaRUT Heaiad, snia Sgar UeeM, Ied dde
TSE 3G S8y 37 IS & BT~ & 31T TR R .

3.3.2 ¥ ugd

Ao foe Aeea F¥er 3fve o1 TR o3 ggq @i sk a1 @
@WAd AT & deid fhe & BU § I TEITH 98 Sfae B8 (3T PI8)
STRY &R,

TEI-AERA 9 9 Aasd dfeT 3 U fHar T, 59 IaT & Ay I
@t &1 faaxor 3iR IHge BF A, TANSTIES # afRads d=ar qur gt fes
3. 50,000 T s SHTR S TR 3TAROT T FIFE Ja BF T 2.

3.3

The training programmes were also held on thrust areas like financing SMEs, retail
lending, agriculture finance and rural development.

Presently, the Bank has an apex Training College with three training
establishments operating under it, one each at Mumbai, Nagpur and Pune.
Information Technology Training Institute and Computer Labs train the officers
and staff to utilize Information Technology for effective customer service and
efficient back office functions.

During the year, all the training establishments of the Bank together conducted
a total of 504 programmes, out of which 191 were for officers, 280 for clerks
and 33 for sub-staff members.

A total of 10,047 employees participated in various training programmes
during the year, in-house and external, comprising of 5,044 officers, 4,366
clerks and 637 sub-staff members, of whom 2,036 were SC employees,
458 ST employees and 1,358 women employees. 1,192 members of staff
were trained to handle the Core Banking Solution (CBS) software for efficient
customer service and back office function.

10 Executives/ Officers were deputed abroad for training programmes,
participation in seminars/ international meets etc. for facilitating global
experience and exposure to developments taking place in Banking and
Financial services.

A total of 397 staff members from 19 Regions were covered under Camp/
Locational Training.

The IT Labs across the country in addition to the existing training infrastructure
cater to the training needs of the end-users at the branches and regional offices.
During the year, 7,826 staff members were imparted training under CBS.

Executive Development Programmes were also held during the year for
building skills and enhancing efficiency.

Information Technology

The Bank has been leveraging the tools of Information and Communication
Technolgy for improving the operational capabilities and customer service. The
year 2009-2010 has been a landmark year in the chronicle of the Bank as far as
technology implementation and up-scaling are concerned. The Bank completed
the process of networking of all the 1,453 branches and bringing them under
Centralized Solution on February 2, 2010, thereby achieving 100% CBS. The
Bank offers a bouquet of customer-centric IT products and services as part of its
endeavour to be a one stop mall for banking and financial services.

3.3.1 Core Banking Solution (CBS)

3.3.2

In addition to covering all branches, the Bank has brought all the 32 Regional
Offices under CBS fold.

The Bank has implemented FOREX module under CBS at all the 28 FEX
centers and e-Treasury at TIBD. The Anti Money Laundering (AML) Module
has been implemented at 1,258 branches generating various statutory reports.
The Bank is in the final stages of implementing other modules like e-Credit,
Performance Budgeting, Transfer Pricing, Asset Liability Management (ALM),
Customer Relationship Management (CRM) etc.

New Initiatives

Welcome Kit - Issuance of Mahabank Insta Debit Card: Issuance of VISA
ATM Debit Card (Insta-Card) as Welcome Kit at the time of opening of
accounts for Savings and Current Accounts.

The Mobile Banking product Maha Mobile was launched offering services
like balance enquiry, view last three transactions, cheque status enquiry,
request for cheque book / statement of accounts, change MPIN and intra
bank fund transfer up to Rs.50,000 per day.
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3.3.5

HET-$-ReHe - ST IR W faaRon: gad, 1), Feba 9T 3R @I @it &
QT fqavoT Arcifeds/mis MR R gadgive T ¥ -7 & aeagd 3
UsTihd UTET BT Hol 3T &.

TaERI & foTe THuaes 31ee: Ued! gRT fohr U aRRT & fov vaeHes &
GIRT UTED] DI TILHTH 37cTC W,

AT IR ST weT-§-¢s: 30 TTeet & e 3ifaens 2rax g i gfaen
B Tt 3R FRIGa a9 & fore §& 7 791 Rferier faagRes o fa, .
Aa FagiRers stk 7. $7m faagRds & @ Tedes faar 2.

SeafdHT & AT I TR ARAT / §-BI: eI & AeaT I e
SITTT, JTTT Gaensit & foeT o Y, TeRems = & fomhe §b BT 3ene
Jfen ya o TS,

A ST DI DI FAraCI=D GOTelt: I 8g TP STl BRA AT TP BIeT
gt Afeq depla aradt o @ Jaer 15 B § TG 9 SRY B
T

At 7 ¥ & wAla s I o feenfadelt & sgER @ # o wdh
B (3rafa IR 3de i3 Ao fomn) ufes sty & forw e o= &t
farem peax Hawe! oIy & 7.

TED! & 8 SR TSER Yoel: H13exi X TTed JaT I Geaaerd 3R
I §IH o fore e = goT, A1feie 3T feeet o giter emEmtt # skt )
FATC I AR TS JoTell T @ 2.

&zt arfior ds § Hefiew o1 Frafeo: 9RT WER & Heel & IR
d% gRT UTAfora ARIGATST UTTT d H AT & HRIaIT §g HEH 36T
faem &

3.3.3 STETAX d 37UST UG RS

AT giTEr IR Aaeghantt of 4 & fae d@ o1 3T w9 &
BT X (JTATH dad |ll) gor # & 3R gexmeme # et ReaxT (81.37R)
TS wnfud 2. fHe 9t muer I fHues & fae af & SRM d6 3 a1 aR 3mer
Repar gher amanfara fove.

3.3.4 wdedAcasn

de ¥ 31T SIAT WET 345 UCIUH &I Heads JRuNfud ax forn 8. @18 3maR
12.66 TG Tcb UEd TIT. T & Fepal a7 37t faeRor .13.00 BI85 2.

&% 7 37U TIEA Aeads B U g & fae I fadita @i & e
Tos e fohaT A1 & o ATES 50,000 I 3T TEITH BT ATH o Teb.

fraft weien @1 gfaersme T o arer st et @ FerRt & armed
11 STATHCIE TCIUH @TC T, 319+ Wifew Sfaet af # d& 39 UBR & 75
sifaRaa wdien e @ wftsar & 2.

PRe edad

d& 71 fafdre srguaeiva/est St g & Wiedd ¥ HeMe THG BliRe
Jead wfud fear &, T SRaT/as SrIfc/TeIeNT B/l aanerd Jem
FHorg HrAfed 319 39T H 3irs fev T & a¥ & aRM 96 7 640 I S
T 3R 37l SRR QA B AR (GRiC d-faeac & Hree ¥ oS §8
fogon) & A1emw ¥ Jead § SET e

HEI-HCT & HTEIW 3 UCIUH Hedd, 3IRCISe, ST, $gie, 0T Sitad Ifem,
ST TS R AT FUTE!, 1 3R AT 51T SFIIA BT Braif-ad oot
T

T ST Hraterdl, e IERi 3R geT Srafad § He-Ae b AEIH
3T DI BT TN IS w3 fepar T 2.

3.3.3

3.3.4

product Maha e-statement

for sending weekly / monthly electronic
statements for saving, current, cash credit and loan accounts automatically to

the registered customers via e-mail.

SMS Alerts for transactions: Sending transaction alerts and reminders to
customers for the transactions done by them.

Online Share Trading - Maha e-Trade: For facilitating safe and easy online
share trading for its customers, the Bank has entered into an arrangement
with three vendors viz., M/s. Religare Securities Pvt. Ltd., M/s. Munoth
Securities and M/s. Enam Securities.

Online Shopping/e-Commerce through Net Banking:
e-commerce transactions including online shopping, utility bill payments,

Facilitating

airline ticketing etc through the Internet.

Electronic Cheque Deposit System: Facilitating deposit of cheques for
collection and obtaining instant acknowledgement with cheque image has
been rolled out at 15 centers on a pilot basis.

Application Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA): Facility to apply for
public offers, based on lien marking (without remitting the share application
money) as per SEBI guidelines has been extended to retail investors.

Queue Management System for customers: An electronic queue
management system for streamlining the customer service at frontline
counters has been implemented for the customers at select branches in

Pune, Nasik and Delhi.

Implementation of CBS in Regional Rural Bank (RRB): As per directives of
the Government of India, the Bank has initiated steps to implement CBS in
the Maharashtra Gramin Bank, a RRB sponsored by the Bank.

Data Centre & Disaster Recovery Site

The Bank has its own Data Center (CMM Level lll) at Pune to take care
of the CBS infrastructure requirements with Disaster Recovery (DR) site at
Hyderabad. Disaster Recovery Drills were conducted twice during the year
and the systems have been tuned up to ensure business continuity under
various contingencies.

ATM Network

The Bank's ATM Network of 345 ATMs is fully stabilized and VISA enabled.
Card base has crossed 12.66 lakh. Average cash dispensed per day is
Rs.13.00 crore.

The Bank has also joined National Financial Switch (NFS) Network for
broadening its ATM Network and enabling the customers to access more
than 50,000 ATMs all over India.

Eleven ATMs are Bio-metric for the benefit of those customers, including
pensioners, who do not find the regular ATMs convenient. The Bank is in
the process of installing additional 75 ATMs during the Platinum Jubilee Year
celebrations.

3.3.5 Corporate Network

The Bank has established its Corporate Network 'MAHANET' with classical
leased lines/ISDNs and VSATs. All branches, Regional Offices, Training
Colleges/Centers and Central Office are now connected. The Bank has used
VSATs (Pooled Bandwidth through VSAT connectivity) for networking 640
plus rural and semi-urban branches during the year.

Applications like CBS, ATM Network, RTGS, Demat, INTRANET, Credit Risk
Rating, Online Tax Collection System (OLTAS), etc. are put to use through
MAHANET.

IP Telephones are extensively used through MAHANET at all the Regional
offices, CBS branches and Head office.
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3.3.6 AR WHY WHE TIICH (STREISNEH) / I FeIaE e 1111 SeRT (STREDeN)

do ¥ T AT ARATET # SREISNTH § TTSTHE! JUMel &g ¢ o TR
1 Ao f&ar & @i siaR d Wit o1 sieRor fomr fosn Amara
EET & B T

3.3.7 <<HIc ofpr/ i Afh T / vqenes dfHT

d% = e i e 3rIa et FRI & §-YIa d 3119 eTe a3 drge
RIS TRIRGT & T gexe dfdsm o dfdm vaeaes dfds any fea.
31.03.2010 BT ST dfdT & 52,060, BIF dfeT & 13,842 3R TIATATH
Sfe o 20,777 FTAMTERAT o

3.3.8 I gomER [Raww A

o ¥ gET el gRa it @ &, g9 At 7§ 32 fafie Mo axaas
2. faorT I dremiel X & fore 5T sraae fHrafia st w foar s &,
3FUTEH & fae A axaast o §6 & T sHaar § uiRarted fear mar
& 1,113 9t # 5T dorif~aar ot fosa S g 2.

3.3.9 fafgsh srmim

JER Hrifaeiact 3R 3redt quraa arett fafsal ST & fore Tdeees
Frfaetact &1 gantud fear T 2. 59 Jiaer B A eE ydEdt g
U W ¥ AEaqUl SRETE & USEdT & AT RIS doi B’ 3R
GfSTEToT % 4T of e Sfe1Rar deeniRal & w52k B & fore fovar i &t
&

3.3.10 PRIER A= gfepar (Sifram)

BRIGR YA GfeHaT & HIRGHY a0 § Uge 3 37aRd 14 Jar Smansit
& AW § §F T HAadhd FURNE YoTel 3R g WRBR B U &
o iragma ter YA JoTe Bifdfad @ €. PRIGR GG Wi
@ 3F TTafafer SR i PP TP I ART BRAVAHIT db g T,
HAgd TTEd [aavuT JEUT § YSUT ST(E & AHIGHTE Gy 2010-11 H TFeren
ST

3.3.11 3NdRe vu ¥ fyelaa AR

d ¥ ATedoR FIR X ATl GuIfEd HHaTRat o TUg &, S 3uidar
faum, e srafedl sk Fra Frfe & sTaasd & IR fafi=
IHR & Faven fasiaa &3 & a1 R o &

foptaa sik sifafea mga e € - eFa drfe AedsR (ROSE),
TTRRUH AIGCd3R (U-X1eT T 37 HISYe), 2T FHRI&0T WiTeda3R (BRAINS),
3ITCTE = B aRIE! YOTE! (OLTAS), 0T STTEw ANl Juer, Hiaw ey
JUTEt, §TTe, TEITH BTS¢ T YOIl ST,

3.4 Fadar

oo

S # Tadar afafaferar gdem &1 3= 3T 2. SUDT I TaUbrg
goeTa 3R yHTaRiierar & W) § gfig o3 3R geeret g & fae sfoa
qIATaROT ST 0T 33T & STt 31ty 3= wref famm fapet 5% stk Sguma
I B Iqh.

g

Jadsar & 3ifq Aeayol 3T HaR® Faddr 8. Td® TR R HRAGIAdr §
JaR & foe d 1 frafafad s o 2.

® W [AGA IH & ag B AR 20 3R it wHaRar arenr
emEnlt § dadr iR SeeiiRa & & gERIEv IR o)A @
foamtaat @fe a1 &), & Rud &= & fov gadbar afufaar o 1o
fovar mar 2.

o =T STTCTITST & 310HTS TS BUgia I TAM bR B SIS T
e o Toe Araen I &g e et 1R & or uRua qei rarasr
T SR B TS

T THAT B BRI ATaeiad 3R FaTace! & Heg ad Aqe o H1

3.3.6 RTGS/NEFT

introduced for RTGS/NEFT
system at all CBS branches facilitating inter bank funds transfer without

Straight-Through-Processing (STP) has been

manual intervention.
3.3.7 Internet/ Phone/ SMS Banking

The Bank has implemented the Net Banking suite-Internet Banking/Phone
Banking and SMS Banking with online and offline request processing and
e-payment of direct taxes. As on 31.03.2010, 52,060 users under Internet
Banking, 13,842 under Phone Banking and 20,777 users under SMS Banking
are utilizing the facility.

3.3.8 Information System Security Policy

The Bank has put in place its Information System Security Policy (ISSP)
comprising of 32 different policy documents and the same are updated
periodically to keep pace with developments. The Policy document has been
circulated to all members of staff of the Bank for compliance. The policy has
been implemented at 1,113 branches.

3.3.9 Video Conferencing

MPLS Connectivity for Video Conferencing has been installed and
commissioned for better connectivity and quality conferencing. This facility
is being used for review meetings with Regional Heads, Managers of
strategically important branches and interface with officers and staff attending
training.

3.3.10 Business Process Reengineering (BPR)

As part of BPR, the Bank had implemented centralized clearing system
through 14 service branches already migrated into CBS and Centralized
Pension Payment System for Central Government Pensions. Other BPR
activities like Centralized Cheque Book Issuance, Personalized Cheque
Printing, and Centralized Customer Statement Printing and Dispatch would
be explored during the year 2010-11.

3.3.11 In-House Software Development

The Bank is having a well-trained pool of software developers continuously
engaged in development of various systems as per the requirement of user
departments, Regional Offices and Central Office.

The major systems developed and implemented are Regional Office Software
(ROSW), HRM Software (Payroll and other modules), Branch Inspection
Software (BRAINS), Online Tax Collection System (OLTAS), Credit Risk
Rating System, PF System, INTRANET, ATM card tracking etc.

3.4 Vigilance

Vigilance activity in the Bank is an integral part of the managerial function. Its
objective is to enhance the level of managerial efficiency, effectiveness and
to ensure a proper climate for an efficient administration, where officials can
perform their duties without fear or favour.

Vigilance activity in the Bank recognizes the need for a judicious mix of
commercial decision making process, transparency and accountability.

Preventive Vigilance is an important aspect of vigilance. The Bank has taken
various measures for improving decision making, administration and operations.

® |n accordance with CVC directives, Vigilance Committees have been
formed at branches having staff of 20 and more, to review/monitor
sensitive and fraud prone areas and report abnormalities observed
therein, if any.

® Communication is sent to all the branches/regions periodically educating
them about the 'modus operandi' adopted in various frauds and advising
precautions to be taken to guard against such incidents.
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o I ¥ Tadhdl STRGAT g ATAT AT, 39 37afer & aIRT IRIm3
# Fad & B ERAGA R AR SIeid g8 T AThal & AR/
aRerafsit &1 smdvsr fasar .

o T v FEifdaed gRT mifaa ufdenr eriear § faRe
Tadsar favg i) 97 I 0.

o SEHIfoAl BT CleM, 3T Tal e, 3@ afiRul a3 3!
Rafén a==1 3 o = arelt BRI ga= & fou 'sredmen sirten
gaee A §& 7 IR B ARER v 3ANT & TH HHAIRAT T &
DIIBara 7 ufaterd af 2.

3.5 e Jar

% & 13.2 fferas 76w & 3R 7T6® Ridm@al &1 HaReT 777 & foe 36
& U Uh 36 e HaRvr i 8. $ard drfed iR e sriterr §
Tt &1 @iRa FETE GHTYad B3 $ {18 R YaeM Be H1ovd 2.
UMD AT B TOTa, TTed RIBrad B THE § e Fary Y a3 g
TTEd JaT R ars |l o smaftre v & dod Bl &, A6 a1 Fadr Amat
B FAIET BT 3R 3T FIR B 2 TEd JaT R 56 TR R it
@ 4 dod fFatha v F 8 &

QAT PrATeRT TTEd FaT ArHT T 2IRET Tk UTeds Jyar it o wenfua
@ TS 2. AT, IR T AT R 3NRID Ui v gaa 3 & fore
STTdar e, Ftha / sy, afkes AmRet @ afaffac w3 arer fafirs
it & TTEe! B dowr 7 e far s €.

da5 =1 TguriRar \fafa Tor 8. v, v, aRIR |fAfa & |9 g Rkt
& Brafads o fear 8. 36 7 R fHaror, 96 / foraat o awge, afagfd
e, ST A, <ot @ g 3R ufayf 4= sifenrgur aer gad SR
& 1ar & e &g uRaTasTa i seate Aifadt / gRered srifafmi

B WHR 5T & 1R 3% §6 BT Jame R Tarid foar 2.

¥ 9Rdra dfeT R wfedr 3k A a8 & 9 § 31K §% 7 IRt B
gfa b o ufdeeaanit o TenfEra smar wiedr srrd 2009 3R drafwaT &
fore thews TR ST o WeR faar.

3% 7 gDl ¥ a1 W YT vd gAG /W, UId & gaer o
vd 3@ gfageest/ e o fa @i & fae gexme smenika 7
o fepar &.

3.6 e iR gfaer s

Hag # 5[ 2005 ¥ AEHD YT GiaeT g HRIRT 2. & eId Wl HH®
1800-220888 3R 1800-222340 TR 3 g F T {5 3T FhelT 2. 12 T
IRt # 9T ST T Sl ot gfaer 3uee ot T & af & SRM 21,982 At
< et 56T It UR eI feaT 3R b gRT &Y ST et Jyarsit 3R Seef & ar 3
TETE T / §a T T & e F HoRI@ Q1. a9 o AR 3 g o AT I 5,508
Rrr ot g8 31K froers .

TITEe 3R 3T ST §IRT A T FIETI 72T Seb b faf¥ TSIt a el ar
STFER & & feT8 e 2001 3 U6 FaHT i g e fosa .

3.7 S yse

3.7.1 M=

frea auf o gar § dt @1 @ sifte Sifaw 2. afs &3 et & sfua
gder el fovar Tar ar 3 bl YT TR W=l & &l B

d ¥ grar w3 SRaH B sifufTeaRor &=, T, SR @ ok fafie
UBR B ST GRT §6 & SRIER fasrT six foxia gear & foe 396 grr
theT &1 ST el BioTsal B e # W@ g At axA & foe e
SiTEw gaem Sifd daR o €.

3.5

3.6

3.7

i
|
i
1
|

® 'Vigilance Awareness Week' is observed in the Bank during which period
meetings with staff and general public are held by branches/regions.
Lectures/talks by eminent personalities, emphasizing the need to be
vigilant in the present environment were arranged.

® Sessions on "Preventive Vigilance" are included

programmes conducted by the Staff College.

in the training

® ‘'Fraud Risk Management Policy' on prevention, detection, classification
and reporting of frauds including action to be taken, has been issued by
the Bank for the guidance and use of the branches and field functionaries.

Customer Service

The Bank has over 13.2 million customers and full-fledged grievances
redressal machinery is in place to respond promptly to customer grievances.
Complaint Management Cells are operative in Central Office as well as in
Regional Offices to ensure quick redressal of grievances. The Committee of
the Board on Customer Service meets periodically to monitor the quality of
customer service, redressal of customer grievances and provide customer
satisfaction. The Bank level Standing Committee on Customer Service also
meets regularly to review customer service related matters and to make
improvements.

Regional Office Customer Service Committee and Branch Level Customer
Service Committee are also set up. A cross section of customers representing
depositors, corporates/ businessmen, senior citizens is invited to the meetings
to provide feedback and suggestions on schemes, products and services.

The Bank has implemented all major recommendations of Goiporia
Committee and Dr. S. S. Tarapore Committee. The Bank has adopted
policies/operational procedures for Depositing and Collection of Cheques/
Instruments, Compensation Policy in case of delay in collection of instruments
or loss, policy for collection of dues and repossession of security, Operational
Procedure for Settlement of Claims of Deceased Depositors. These policies/
procedures are displayed on the Banks website.

The Bank is also a member of the Banking Codes and Standards Board
of India and has adopted the Revised Code of Bank's Commitment to
Customers-August 2009 and Bank's Code of Commitment to MSEs for
implementation.

The Bank has in place internet based mechanism for inviting suggestions/
feedback on services from customers and for providing acknowledgement
and status of their feedback / complaint.

Information and Facilitation Centre

Mahabank Facilitation Centre has been operating from Mumbai since June
2005 and can be accessed through two Toll Free Numbers which are
1800-222340 and 1800-220888. Toll Free Telephone Numbers have been
made available at 12 major cities. During the year, 21,982 calls were
received on our toll free numbers relating to various products offered by the
Bank, queries and feedback on the Bank's services. During the year, 5,508
complaints were received and redressed through this center.

An Information Facilitation Centre has been set up since July 2001 for
providing information on various schemes and products of the Bank and any
other information/assistance that may be required by customers and public.

Risk Management

3.7.1 General

The Banking business is exposed to a wide array of risks as compared to
yesteryears and these risks create a charge over the capital of the Bank if not
managed properly.

The Bank has formulated a comprehensive Risk Management Policy to
effectively identify measure, monitor and control various risks in view
of their implications on the Bank's business growth and financial
soundness.
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SifEm gdeq & fov d6 & Sifew yede drearas e # sifaq o
JrfafTeriRoT X, T 3R SRew B 71 ) B o SHed 3o 3R R
g 9IS B SiiEw gde |iafd, Sriuas W) At atifaar sy s o
siifvaq geem afifa, fauom sifew gdem afifa, aRarerra e gdeq

Organizational set up of the Bank for risk management comprises of the Risk

Management Committee of the Board, Executive level committees for Credit
Risk Management, Market Risk Management, Operational Risk Management
and Asset Liability Management, to identify, measure and take steps to

wftf 3R anfa Sadr ueem afafa oraka & mitigate the risks and monitor them.
3.7.2 SifEw yaem yonfaar 3.7.2 Risk Management Systems
3.7.2.1 =orsfET 3.7.2.1 Credit Risk

do T IR 0T SREH YeE & fee @maed 3gR Aif 3R Zor gRveror Sifa
o Sfaw yde i o1 any foar &.

d@ = ol woRi 3R @ aerr siaRRig T dfds gun, gag # sifew
AT ToF gte 3 Fe0T T faer yRarat uR afif & wream 3§ uR e ware
o &G 0T 3gAIe e wnfid fee €.

d T O UG B STEH FHEN BT GedTHT B B fl¢ I Il B
3t sfara 3iR sraRe w0 & fastaa wor Sifew dradisy SHads
wraffvad foar 2. §& =1 yaer oo famo=t & e =gam araars+ iR
e d.

& =1 0T SR ATIATHH BT ATeY 2 faeeryoT fhan 31 97T 11 Sragaarstt
& ¥ H D B AHGAIHT BT STIH T, AT 09 F T -cee gRomHt
&1 A [T T,

3.7.2.2 SR SifEH

3 ggar yae Hifa grr FHftiRa sifafe & saR sare & sifew
@ do 7 yatea fovar smar & oo fraftd siavar o wiem o s
& d® o1 anfia <gar ydeH it Sifemt o geRieor fafha smeR
GRS

§ aRerar SREH H1 THET TS RN aveldr 3R srcuratee afaeia
TRET & GRRIEIUT & 3R R TR GHAZad dRaT 8. axerdl Jem o foe
I P URT SHTHHAD AT 2.

Fraer yeem o e ifa 7 e sifew yaem Aifa & 3R 3 faer
SET BT Jee BT &.

do o faeeh gar Rerfa & foe gyl wor S, www sk feifa, sase
ferfie, saxage fafie, =e sio siaxase FRarfy, who dre fafie siv faeert
# fare ey wdw uRenferd s & foe fafie, gwfe & wream 3 fadeft gar
RGBT TaeH B . g foifhet o FrRET 2 sreR w8 2.

P, 1T X AdGTNAdT BT faReyoT 3R 31809 T 2, 3 31K caamsit
@1 URUFIAT I AREAAT BT [IRCTH0T HR & S ST IS JOTAT T STATT
T @ & ST 0 319, Saw W Hare 3R ged S{y wigdt & 39dT &rst
R SREH gees g foar s 2.

3R ST gee Fife THI-T9T IR RedT Siad, 1sf a% STy g 37
Siivad & R BRe 2.

3.7.2.3 Renea sifed yee=

d% ¥ PRIGR Faadr smeEr 3R oRaea sifen ydes &g ars
gRT sgeifed fat ang @ & smeeaiRiT Af ¥ aeR # Juder
foeresrar @1 A § A 3R smeeAiT ¥ 2 Sikent I qara § wergar
ferar 2.

3.7.2.4 S9all

TRa Rerd 6 & feenfdel & 3R AU gol vatwar daad (@9 1)
& 3FAIE YT gafedar &f T0FT ) BT B db = 31.03.2009 BT 3IRY
foran 2. sRdra Red da & feenfadet & 3R d6 7 %07 sifen ) 796

For better credit risk management, the Bank has put in place comprehensive
Lending Policy, Loan Review Pol icy and Risk Management Policy.

The Bank has also set up Credit Approval Grids at various levels and at
Treasury & International Banking Division (TIBD), Mumbai to provide
preliminary clearance through a committee approach on credit and investment
proposals, from the risk view point.

To evaluate the risk perception in a lending proposition, the Bank has put
in place an in-house developed Credit Risk Rating Framework (CRRF) as
desired under Basel Il. The Bank has prescribed threshold ratings for entry
level exposures.

The Bank has undertaken migration analysis of credit risk rating and estimated
probability of default in line with Basel Il requirements. Stress testing results
are evaluated periodically.

3.7.2.2 Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk is managed through prescriptions of Asset Liability
Management (ALM) Policy which is reviewed regularly. The Asset Liability
Management Committee (ALCO) of the Bank reviews the risk on a regular
basis.

For management of Liquidity Risk, review of structural liquidity and short
term dynamic liquidity is undertaken on an on-going basis. The Bank has put
in place a contingency plan for managing liquidity.

Investment Risk is managed through the prescriptions made in a comprehensive
Investment Management Policy & Investment Risk Management Policy.

Foreign Exchange Risk is managed by the Bank by stipulating prudential
limits for open foreign exchange position, the aggregate gap position, Daylight
limit, Overnight limit, Net open overnight position, Stop loss limit, Limit for
undertaking swaps/ investment/ borrowing overseas, inter bank exposure

limits etc. These limits are monitored on daily basis.

The Bank is using Asset Liability Management system for studying and
analyzing the interest rate sensitivity, maturity and liquidity analysis of assets
and liabilities. Models like earnings at risk, duration and Value at Risk are
used for interest rate risk management.

The Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO) monitors liquidity risk,
interest rate risk and earnings risks at frequent intervals.

3.7.2.3 Operational Risk Management

The Bank has put in place Board approved policies for Business Continuity
Planning and Operational Risk Management. Policy on outsourcing facilitates
use of the expertise available in the market with adequate safeguards for
risks associated with outsourcing.

3.7.2.4 Baselll

In line with the RBI guidelines, the Bank has migrated to capital adequacy
under New Capital Adequacy Framework (Basel Il) on 31.3.2009. The
Bank has provided capital as per Standardized Approach for Credit Risk,

afie A 2009-2010



gfedIoT, Aok SifEw R IFoIgd 31afe giemior 3R aRaremd Sites
R T Hhdd gRedIvT & SR W gl & Jiae foar. a9 I & 3rd
3MARIHAT & 3T §F T HRURE foiaar o e & foe wht 7ifia ar
qTET dofse e wort=at & wwsitar far & o 9w 11 & Snia 39
aftearor & srafka 89 @ rair & et 2.

I || AT & FUER 2 & ST BT gRT B & e sifaw 3§ dafera
AR YTt T 3fed TR A1 iR afufeiRa a1 &g erifaferar afea do
J 3R Yol gatedr Jeata- gfohar iR v Aifa ang & 8. 99 1| BAdads
& TR SMaRTBAIS & A dF 7 F0T SREaH HH B B fafeat
3R wera® ufayfa udem qer yaed R ifaat d an) fear 2. fuear 3 @r
MATIHATIT B T T & T IRedrar Rord §& & feenfder # ffeRka
gahe HIES! T dcb Ter 3% Ja 8.

e || AHEET b IR § BHART BT ST b 7T 3R ufRTerT grT a9
Frafia wu 1 Faftfa far o a1 2. Fra Frafaa & dHaar of awest
yTReToT FHRIGHHT, HIRIRIEst 3R FHaH! # ¥ TR 6 T 3R e &
TR BT 3Taftrd ¥ F I fe5ar 311 &7 2.

3.8 ferdteror silx ot e oYen

uferera sifad & sifufaaifa &=, geateT o 39 &7 &9 &
fau &% a9 Reor g aar e & g1 fafu= arafke s sum
3TOTTE &,

3.8.1 =mEmait o1 ferteqor

o = foreT AfHfe o7 BRI BT UTe ST SIRY @M 3R af & R 1,055
SrrEmsTt a1 FRiEeT fosa. FRifeT e d6 @ o et & 72.60 ufiera
T Y. wRa Red d & feenfden & 3R 37 |9 1055 wmEmit §
AR R0 & ey Trer shiaw smenfRa iaRe owEr wierT 9 & T8,

it Rveror siferTRa stz FRveroT ey vt @t Aifar, srifafer, e
afkaer, ot & foe gHifat 3k srawR, Sifen & e &3 & team &= 3R
IR geee o el 3R erfadl & Asger 3k s Sifedt & aR
# 3E 31 H 3! AT & aR # 3T STHGRT & & fere Fada, 2009
& R T THICH BT 3TATST [T 7T 2T,

3.8.2 IM@RAD FFRIgor
ary At o FawrRe & srwR0T # wRanstt & Io e are & IR e
3 & fore af & SR 146 aRaTsit 7 s FRveror fosar .

3.8.3 Y AT Ui
b BT 300 T3 H IRaT WRIET HF TS, 57 ARIBIT H §b bl THY STHRIEEAT
B 62.23 GTcrerd 3R g 10T &1 77.30 ufderd feear 2. 39 36ty & AR
PIT BT & 4 TR B 9 G e wieT B TS,

3.8.4 3T U @ T&T

3 g &t srfufaiRor - 3 39! a¥gert B s foe 3rHsR 2008
I fadax 2009 @t 3raftr & forw 670 TIRATT B 3T T T @@T URYeT
D TS, 9N & RE Tt &g dratear o sref arffe o e oyer
RIS

3.8.5 Y& oIaT uRiam

T 32 ST praferdl 3R BAT B $ 15 faumt B gdqeor sk
Fa=0r & HH # DT gHTEeiadr & R B & few gee ar w)iar
ARIES

3.8.6 dfdhr fafromm sfferom @Y Rt 35 & 31l wRera Rerd do o1 fardemor

¥ 2009-10 P AR HRAT R1d d = S fafam sifufom o arr 35
P 37N I PY 23 MG T 6 & ATl T FRreror fobar.

Standardized Duration Approach for Market Risk and Basic Indicator
Approach for Operational Risk as per RBI guidelines. The Bank has entered
into MoUs with all the four designated external credit rating agencies, for
rating of corporate exposures, as required under Basel Il and has also drawn
a roadmap for migrating to the advanced approaches under Basel Il.

The Bank has put in place policy on Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process (ICAAP) covering procedures for identification and measurement
of appropriate level of internal capital in relation to risks, to meet the
requirements of Pillar 2 of Basel Il norms. The Bank has also put in place
the policies on Utilization of Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques, Collateral
Management and Disclosures, in line with Basel Il Framework. The Bank has
adhered to Disclosure norms as stipulated in the guidelines of RBI to meet
Pillar 3 requirements.

Awareness of Basel Il norms among staff is created and continuously
enhanced through training. Knowledge and skill levels of staff at Central
Office are periodically upgraded through participation in external trainings,

workshops and seminars.

3.8 Inspection and Concurrent Audit

The Inspection and Audit system and various measures of internal control
adopted by the Bank ensure identification/assessment and mitigation of
operational risks.

3.8.1 Inspection of branches:

The Bank continued to adhere to the Jilani Committee recommendations and
inspected 1,055 branches during the year, covering 72.60 per cent of the
total branches of the Bank. Similarly, as per RBI guidelines under Risk Based
Supervision, the Bank has undertaken Risk Based Internal Audit [RBIA] at all
these 1,055 branches.

Conference of all inspecting officials and heads of inspection cells was
organized during September 2009 to update them on policies, procedures,
business environment, opportunities and challenges for banks, emerging
areas of risks and their role in alerting the top management of existing and
impending risks at branches and offices.

3.8.2 Surprise Inspection:

In pursuance of the Ghosh committee recommendations, surprise inspection was
carried out at 146 branches focusing mainly on high risk areas at the branches.

3.8.3 Concurrent Audit

300 Branches were subjected to Concurrent Audit during the year. These
branches covered 62.23 per cent of aggregate deposits and 77.30 per cent
of total advances of the Bank. Four Central Office departments were also
subjected to Concurrent Audit during the period.

3.8.4 Income & Expenses Audit
Income & Expenditure Audit for the period October 2008 to September 2009
was carried out at 670 branches to identify and recover income leakages, if

any. Half yearly Expenditure Audit of all the Regional Offices was carried out
during the year.

3.8.5 Management Audit:

Management Audit of all 32 Regional Offices and 15 departments at Central
Office was carried out for assessing their effectiveness in terms of supervision
and controls.

3.8.6 RBIlinspection under Section 35 of the Banking Regulation Act

During the year 2009-10, RBI inspected 23 branches and 6 Regional Offices
under Section 35 of RBI Act.
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3.9 faumaTER

TTedh!, FHTfad Tt 3R ARt & 3o fafere Famsit & IR & s
& 3R ud fovawa §ts, srforareia e & w9 § s efd fastaa
B & foe d fife 3R gerag e HifsdT &T YT o IET &.

af & ARM, I 7 Aae dfHT, LGS SR IS < AR Jansdt B
HRH fHar. =gasia wost & foe! &g Asger 15 =gasi wost & e fove
TC T e & ifiRad S T THAISTE =31 WS & e 4 30 A JI
TG 3 UHR BT Toa e o

TN, WA TG GIAT (GTT) STHT FULRYT & fere <ok 7 vas fafdne sifirams
AT T,

feeATa 26 TdER, 2009 BT GOT H WR BT HEM(&H I afer ST gfersr ar Rig
U & B BHCT I WA el a & AT BT JHRH I & @ feaq
ST AN T 3FTERVT 3R T 2T & 75 AT Bl 3Ipd B B 9I9oT &
1 ZIAT. AT &M & 3T R § TP TR b [ee dfeb Jhaerm a
TARISTR & 37T BT B I YA Afed AT o1 Jfaen, waweg, e,
Fo1l G STeT ARETOT S AT H U BRICT. 39 3MATSH Pl G Sell ot
e, gReefH wfed fiic 3ik selagiie Mifsar grT e dast fear m.

e SacT THRIET & 3 & w0  d 7 31 Wew 3R AmRet & foe
e IRl # GuRg SATBRT & FEdNT I ARG BRIGH BT AT
foa.

d% gRT PR dfdsT g™ & wreed F 3T I QI & b R 9
e B 3uare & e 3R seiag - HIfeaT GRT <M Yo fear mar. Jrer
&, 3 =1 31 el o, B o SfesT gfaem v Ry o et @ oo
R $ e 3MsesR gee= foar.

3.10 MRS fUeR u=

4.1

ad 2000-01 ¥ § 7 ARG HUBR T WHR fhar €. 3feR a7 § Tt
& ufd 36 & afdl @ daar 3R Ted! o e & Harer &g @ &
3001 8. SUDR T BT dp o Tt Tamat 1R b 7 99 W W yerdia
fora T 8. sRdra Rerd d& & frdert & sgaR At sik faaat & aaem
R 9 AR SHRIBR 0 BT &b T ST .

ST dfhT

UrIfiEeT 85 o1 3UR
d &1 I8 gad ya @ ¢ b @g 3R A o, ged ud g Jafar,

Y5eax IRAT, URIaRT g Yaf-afora afmar, Afger safiar qer snfis &
HHSAR JTAENe fhal B 3TEH TATSHT &g FHT IR STETed &g

S

Y HOT YA BRI gE FH 1R Rer fasmrr gt faar sme.

orIHasdT &7 o 3T AT 2010 BT Gt SbIAT 3T .14,236.26 TRIS & o,
i fHfafRa 40% & e o gem 3 free av & JAriord fHad 86 %01 &
40.88% gfqerd 9.

greifiesdr &7 & I # ARS 2009 & TR W 3. 1,996.26 HRIS Bl IRATdD
gitg aof o 7.

42 Py

a¥ 2009-2010 P R HY 3R Fe™s nfafatear & fov §6 7 $.3,833.61
FRIS B 0T fadiRd feu. 31/03/2010 BT BT &5 BT g 3AIH B, 6,249.98
RIS A, ST TR ael §b 0T BT 17.95% &.

B 3ME # gite B & foe & 7 9t st & fav s g
HEHH AT e, HY JIR B SRR a4 1R 396 e Hudr B
Areaifed a=a & fow d6 7 140 B &7 sftmiar sk 75 it aaaa
AT 4t BF 3R I FEaqu! Ararst # A .

3.9 Marketing and Publicity

The Bank is utilizing the print and electronic media to create awareness
among customers, prospective customers and citizens at large about the
uniqueness of its services and to facilitate a distinct Brand of a reliable,
responsive banking institution.

During the year, the Bank launched new IT enabled services like Mobile
Banking and Maha-e-Trade etc. Besides the existing tie up with 15 mutual
funds, for sale of mutual fund products, the Bank established similar
arrangement with SBI Mutual Fund also.

A dedicated CASA campaign was conducted across India for mobilization of
Current and Savings accounts.

Mrs. Pratibha Devi Singh Patil, Her Excellency the President of India launched
the Bank's Platinum Jubilee Celebrations on 26th November 2009 at Pune
by unveiling the Platinum Jubilee Logo of the Bank and declaring adoption
of 75 backward villages across the country. The Bank would endeavour
to promote basic sanitation, health, education and conservation of energy
and water resources, self employment, besides agricultural best practices
and banking facility for all households in these adopted villages. The event
received wide coverage in the print and electronic media, especially on the
national television channel, Doordarshan.

The Bank has also organized cultural programmes by associating
acclaimed artistes in major cities and towns for customers and citizens

as part of the Platinum Jubilee Celebrations.

The fact of the Bank having networked all its branches through Core
Banking Solution has been highlighted in the electronic and print media in
addition to outdoor displays to market its anywhere, anytime banking
capabilities.

3.10 Citizens' Charter

4.1

The Bank has adopted the Citizens' Charter since 2000-01, which details
the duties and responsibilities of the Bank towards its customers and the
mechanism for redressal of customers' grievances. The Charter is displayed
at all the branches and on the website of the Bank. The Bank has also
adopted a Citizens' Charter on exchange of notes and coins in line with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

SOCIAL BANKING

Priority Sector Lending

It has been the constant endeavour of the Bank to facilitate equitable and
sustainable economic development by timely and hassle-free availability
of credit for productive purposes to Small and Marginal Farmers, Micro &
Small Enterprises, Retail Traders, Professional & Self Employed, Women

Entrepreneurs and entrepreneurs from economically weaker sections.

The outstanding advances under Priority Sector as of March 2010 aggregated
to Rs.14,232.26 crore, constituting 40.88 per cent of the Adjusted Net Bank
Credit of previous year against the stipulated minimum target of 40 per cent.

The rise in Priority Sector Advances was Rs.1,996.26 crore over March 2009
in absolute terms.

4.2 Agriculture

The Bank disbursed Rs.3,833.61 crore for agriculture and allied activities during the
year 2009-10. The outstanding advances to agriculture sector as of 31.03.2010 were
Rs.6,249.98 crore i.e. 17.95 per cent of Adjusted Net Bank Credit.

The Bank undertook awareness/sensitization programmes for all the branches
for increasing advances to agriculture. To streamline the agricultural
lending and promote best practices among farmers, the Bank recruited 140
Agricultural Field Officers and 75 Agricultural Business Facilitators and has
placed them at strategic branches.
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421 & T P 86,549 UTH @Y G A (BAM] qab 30T U S T HR

TRER DI F0T TEd d 0T 7D AT BT By draraad faar o
3.219.19 BRI DI F0T ATHT MHCT 2. 0T AT & foiw ur fovamt & dwer
48,237 9.
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4.3
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J&u, 7Y T WedH JeHT Bl b B SURT 31.03.2009 BT $.3073.92 BRI DY
oY, 51T 31 AT, 2010 BT TeHR . 4,069.41 PRIS DI €T 5. STTch 32.39% I
g¥-ax-ay gig Yar. e 2008 # YR TRBR gRT Gifve fagiy tasst & sidiia
THEEHS I 37teT 2009 I A 2010 & HET &l TS 2. 2,022.50 BRIS P 78
T faer o ge et &,

&A1 12 Wrd, 2010 BT Hag H MANoTd FERTG BTG AHC H FERTG,
sitenfias stk snf¥ies fosmr w9 g1 36 @1 aT8. &Y. T=0T AR RIBR
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4.3.1 W3

5.2
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91 6 eds 0T H&T Wiet. I B AR e 0T HaHTT 7 12.11 Ufererd o
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IR IR | w4 anffe &3t oF snavadmantt @ 4R &R & far
o O AT T AT 2. YR & AT 3R 9T &yt # 3nar &g F0T

4.2.1 The Bank successfully implemented Agriculture Debt Waiver and Debt

Relief Scheme of the Government of India, by reaching out to 86,549 eligible
small and marginal farmers for debt waiver involving Rs.219.19 crore. The
number of farmers eligible for debt relief was 48,237.

4.2.2 Mahabank Kisan Credit Card (MKCC)

4.3

This scheme gained popularity especially in rural areas where it is being
propagated successfully and vigorously. The Bank has issued 3,32,965 Kisan
Credit Cards to farmers involving amount of Rs.1,806.51 crore.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)

SMEs are recognized as a major growth engine for the Indian economy. They
generate opportunities for direct and indirect employment by facilitating use of
natural resources and local skills to stem the tide of migration to urban areas
and promote low investment enterprises. Finance is made available to viable
enterprises at an attractive and low rate of interest. On line enquiry portal is
made available on the Bank's website during the year.

A MSME care center has been set up at each of the 32 Regional Offices of
the Bank to handle MSE's problems. The Bank has adopted Simplified Loan
Application for MSEs as devised by IBA and the same is displayed on the
Bank's website. The Bank has also adopted Bank's Code of Commitment to
Micro and Small Enterprise and it is displayed on the Bank's website.

The Bank's lending to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises which was at
the level of Rs.3,073.92 crore as at 31.03.2009, increased to Rs.4,069.41
crore as at 31.03.2010, which translates into a y-o-y growth of 32.39 per cent.
This includes fresh credit facilities to the tune of Rs.2,022.50 crore extended
to MSMEs between April 2009 and March 2010 under the special package

announced by the Government of India in September 2008.

The Bank was presented with the Y. B. Chavan Memorial Award by the
Maharashtra Industrial and Economic Development Association, at the
Maharashtra Economic Summit held at Mumbai on March 12, 2010.

4.3.1 Maha-Entrepreneur

&l

5.2

Under the scheme, the Bank is providing for supporting SMEs in rural areas
finance up to Rs.100.00 lakh to Micro and Small Enterprises without Collateral
Security and/ or Third Party Guarantee.

Accounts under the scheme are covered under Credit Guarantee Fund
Scheme for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises of Government of India.
The Bank is bearing the entire guarantee fee and 50 per cent of annual
service fee, which is to be paid to the Trust under CGFMSE. The Bank
sanctioned loans of Rs. 154.15 crore to 3,293 borrowers under this scheme
upto March 2010. Coverage under Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme has been
more than doubled in FY 2009-10.

IMPORTANT SCHEMES / PROJECTS OF THE BANK
Retail Financing

The Bank is providing retail loans to individuals who are salaried persons,
professionals, businessmen and pensioners for purchase of consumer
durables, two/four wheeler vehicles and also for other personal needs. During
the year 2009-10 the Bank has opened three Retail Credit Hubs one each at
Pune, Mumbai and Delhi. Besides this, the Bank also started six Retail Loan
Cells at Nasik, Nagpur, Indore, Thane, Aurangabad and Bangalore. The retail

lending portfolio grew by 12.11 per cent during the year.
Housing loan to public

The Bank has in place Housing Loan Scheme to meet the needs of all
economic segments including NRIs. Financing housing in rural and urban
parts of India is a thrust area. The Scheme is simple and customer-friendly.
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3% £. 50,000 (@ 1991 T FTHUFT & 3FHR) I B MATCT arel TTH0T
3T 7 dp Tgul ST TTIOT 31T foT AT T BraTao B IET 2. aY &
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The Bank is also implementing Golden Jubilee Rural Housing Scheme of the
Government of India in rural areas having population not exceeding 50,000
(as per 1991 census). The Bank's lending to housing sector has grown
by 22.58 per cent during the year to reach the level of Rs.3,627.27 crore
(outstanding) as at 31.03.2010.

Model Educational Loan scheme

With the objective of ensuring that no deserving student is denied an
opportunity to pursue higher education for financial reasons, the Bank
implements a Model Educational Loan Scheme. As of March 2010, the Bank
had lent Rs. 430.02 crore to 22,463 students. The Bank has provided the
facility of submission of application for education loan through web-access
(on line).

Aadhar Scheme for Pensioners

The Bank has introduced a special scheme called 'Aadhar' for catering to
the personal credit needs of the pensioners. This scheme has evoked an
encouraging response from the pensioners and has enabled them to meet
their financial needs such as medical expenses, travel plans etc. Outstanding
advances under the Scheme stood at Rs.96.69 crore as on 31.3.2010.

Finance for Non-conventional Sources of Energy

The Bank has been implementing the scheme for financing non-conventional
sources of energy in tune with the Government's policy by providing interest
rate subsidy in respect of loans given for purchase of Solar Water Heaters
since September 1998. During the year, the Bank has sanctioned 1416 cases
with loans amounting to Rs.5.74 crore under the scheme.

Micro Finance

The Bank has always recognized the importance of credit to rural and urban
poor for taking economic activity. The SHGs have proved to be effective
instruments for empowerment of women. The Bank has actively financed
non-traditional activities of various Self Help Groups (SHGs).

As on 31.03.2010, there were 75,015 SHGs formed by the Bank, out of which
73,208 SHGs had availed aggregate financial assistance of Rs.149.10 crore
from the Bank. Repayment of these loans has been satisfactory and the Bank
continues to encourage lending to SHGs.

Swarna Jayanti Shahari Rozgar Yojana (SJSRY)
(Golden Jubilee Urban Employment Scheme)

The Bank has been implementing the scheme since 1997 and during the
year, the Bank sanctioned loans to 1,704 beneficiaries under the scheme.

Assistance to SC/ST Category

The Bank has been actively extending finance to SC/ST beneficiaries through
various schemes. Total finance as of March 2010 to SC/ST beneficiaries
stood at Rs.687.77 crore, covering 80,957 beneficiaries.

Advances to Minority Community

A special cell has been set up at Central Office to review and ensure smooth
flow of Credit to minority community. As of March 2010, the outstanding
advances to minority communities were at Rs.770.93 crore to 60,306
beneficiaries.

5.10 Women Empowerment

Ever since the year 2001 (the 'Year of Women'), the Bank is implementing the
13-point action plan in letter and spirit. The total credit extended to women
beneficiaries amounted to Rs. 1,796.88 crore covering 1,73,537 women
borrowers as on 31.03.2010.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

® On the eve of the Bank's Platinum Jubilee celebrations during the year
2009-10 the Bank has selected 75 villages under "Mahabank Platinum
Gramin Unnati Prakalp" (Mahabank Platinum Village Development
Programme) their with
emphasis on cleanliness, health, education, drinking water, housing,

for overall socio-economic development,
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7.2

T, XaTeed, fRTeToT, Ugsier, 3aTsy, faxiiar swraer, aufster TRefor 3ik
S faurem fomrT eridHr R aa fear a7 a1, & g FeRTg, B,
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.
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B STt € 3R 3 St B TEradr ¥ 3 draffad fhar sar 8. af & SRe
FAR 3AIOT fofer & SAaer § B e 116% <@

150 R dox afifer

b, HERTE AT § o0 R S AfHT &T Fdloid &, Iod TR dd
Tfq & THaad & B9 § db 5 § aIffies o1 AT 3R 5T H AR

BRT YT STd ANsT131 b Braf~aa B TR SR 2.

2000 ¥ 3TfG® SETE! el &R Ma # dfdT Fa JuaeT FRE &g Mal b
FAfHiaRoT & B # doit A & foe fid 24.02.2010 ST gOT H HERTE A0
TR dox afufa grT smh fSer ydust o ve dod @1 e fear mar.
TETIR HERTE, & 33 foral # 2000 ¥ 31fé1d @ STamer aret 4,348 d fea
Tiat @1 sfufeiRor far a3t g wiat 7 dfdh Jar 3ucer v o) faia
FAIIL UT 3 & e i & a1d 3¢ il T4
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7.2

financial inclusion, rain water harvesting and water shed development
programmes. These villages are located in the states of Maharashtra,
Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh, Goa, Chhattisgarh and
Guijarat.

® The Rural Development Centres at Hadapsar and Bhigwan in Pune District
of Maharashtra have been undertaking various developmental activities
for the benefit of farmers viz. Lab to Land Project, Re-development of
Saline Soils, Soil Testing and offering advice on the use of fertilizers.

® A Trust viz. Mahabank Agricultural Research and Rural Development
(MARDEF)
improvement programmes. MARDEF is imparting training to farmers

Foundation undertakes various projects and village
on various subjects in agriculture, e.g. dairy, emu farming, goat rearing,
best practices in grape farming, application of fertilizers, agriculture credit

schemes, etc.

® Financial Inclusion: As a part of corporate social responsibility, Financial
Inclusion has been rolled out at Nandurbar, Malhar Peth (Satara) and
Parvati (Pune) in Maharashtra.

® 'Mahabank Agri Bulletin' is published every quarter with focus on new
trends in agriculture. An interactive access to farmers/villagers is provided
at doorstep in Pune and Satara districts through "Krishi Mitra", a mobile van
carrying Touch Screen Facility and the officials accompanying the vehicle
provide information to farmers on various schemes of the Bank.

® The Bank has established Mahabank Self Employment Training Institute
(MSETI) for providing training to rural youth and women to enable them
to acquire skills for self-employment through small business enterprises.
The Institute has centres at Pune, Nagpur, Aurangabad, Amravati and
Nasik. The Institute has so far imparted training to 5,742 youths and has
achieved settlement rate of 71 per cent.

® Gramin Mahila Va Balak Vikas Mandal (GMVBVM), an NGO formed
by Bank of Maharashtra and National Institute of Bank Management is
actively involved in formation, nurturing, training and ensuring linkage
of SHGs to Bank Credit. The GMVBVM also helps SHGs in marketing
products of SHGs through outlets established in Pune City under the
name "SAVITRI". The GMVBVM guides and actively helps SHGs for
selection and purchase of raw materials and quality production.

® The Bank started a novel project for counseling farmers in six districts of
Vidarbha area in Maharashtra State on different subjects, like agriculture,
animal husbandry etc. under the "Mahabank Vidarbha Shetkari Jagruti
Abhiyan".

Lead Bank Scheme

The Bank has Lead Bank responsibility in six districts of Maharashtra State
viz. Aurangabad, Jalna, Nasik, Pune, Satara and Thane. Every year credit
plans for the districts are prepared and implemented with the cooperation of
other banks. Performance during the year in respect of our lead districts was
116 per cent of the targets.

State Level Bankers' Committee

The Bank is the Convenor of State Level Bankers' Committee (SLBC) for the
State of Maharashtra and the Bank monitored implementation of State Annual
Credit Plans and Government sponsored schemes in the state.

In order to speed up the work of identification of villages for providing banking
services in every village having population of over 2000, a meeting of Lead
District Managers was convened by SLBC on 24.02.2010 at Pune. Accordingly,
4,348 un-banked villages having population over 2000 were identified in 33
districts of Maharashtra and were allocated among banks to extend banking

facilities and achieve Financial Inclusion.

Annual Report 2009 - 2010

22

Bank of Maharashtra




7.3

8.1
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3TIUT dd AT B FHIET 2 Tod Jea Tk Attt o RawiiRe & sgar
50 TR JaBx AT GRT 30T S o1 & THIdt driaae &g fafi
fowait o= 11 30 wfAfT &1 e fosar 2.
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ferctrar T R o1 s
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Tranferd #eneT, e B8 3R aaa gfaffedt o Tgrdr I 37 9y er
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& 1 7 75T # 3 dTer 1,215 il ot arffrerior e & 3k o7 wxaa & f
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o iAo e sma-a faavon afad &=

a¥ 2009-10 & ERM HUAI & TTED AER H 20 7T U™ 33, TRUMRTHT
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ST T gocT |YET 979 BT TE 2.

T GRT A F 116 HUTTaT BT TS JEARAR o 3rafa fevar 51T <& 2.
Tanfea wiger wuf sifeirom & sicefd o =1 137 wfeiit & e & =
BT PIT BRAT & 31X 10 AT T =ATATCTT ¥ STAIRD bl T BT HREID DHUT
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et arftor e

§ 31T TERTE 7 T WU ¥ 3 &A1 TTHI0T db FAT : ARTSATST ITHOT 3,
@ AT & AR & THor BT & FARET B Uihar I o T8 3R
TETIR a¥ 2007-08 H QT TehIe & TTHIOT Fabi T2 3R mare-Sierr
Iror § 3R a7 arfr d6 & FEm fhar mr SR 25 9, 2008 ¥
TERTE TETaR! TH0T b (EHsTrsier) i 31,

T 2009-10 & SR FehIel FRIGATET UTHIT S (THsia) 3T HERTE M)
TTHIOT § (THSTISTET) o FHTE T =T TROT yof 831 3R 20 Jems, 2009
X U T3 TR JAT. "HERIG, THI0T §6" 31Reded 3 3758, forsaeet geaa e
(FERTZ) ¥ &

7.3

8.1

8.2

As per the recommendations of High level Committee for review of Lead
Bank Scheme, SLBC has formed 11 Sub-Committees on various subjects for
effective implementation of Lead Bank Scheme.

During the year, three SLBC and two Steering Committee meetings were
held.

Road Map on Financial Inclusion

The RBI in collaboration with Government of India has introduced the concept
of Financial Inclusion which envisages delivery of banking services at an
affordable cost to the vast sections of disadvantaged and low income groups
so as to ensure inclusive growth.

The Bank has drawn up a road map to provide banking services through a
banking outlet in every village having a population of over 2000, and such
banking services may be provided through the various forms of ICT-based
channels.

The Bank has identified 1,215 villages in 7 states and proposes to provide
Banking services using ICT through existing 484 branches, new branches
and/or Business Correspondents by 2012.

SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES AND SPONSORED INSTITUTIONS

The Maharashtra Executor & Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd. (METCO)

The Company was established in 1946 as a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Bank to provide services auxiliary to banking, such as:

® Drafting & Execution of will

® Management of private trusts

® Management of public charitable trusts

® Management of investments & house properties as attorney
® Guardianship of minor's property

e Consultation for sale/purchase of property

® Filing of Income-Tax Returns for individuals

During the year 2009-10, 20 new Trusts were added to its client base,
bringing the total number of Public and Private Trusts to 1,051 under its
management. New wills added during the year were 59 bringing the total
number of Wills in custody and execution to 979.

The Company is presently managing 116 properties under Power of Attorney.
The Company also acts as Trustee in respect of 137 policies under Married
Women's Property Act and as Court appointed Guardian for minor's property
in 10 cases.

Regional Rural Banks

Bank of Maharashtra had originally sponsored three RRBs viz., Marathwada
Gramin Bank, Aurangabad-Jalna Gramin Bank and Thane Gramin Bank. As
per the policy of the Government of India, process of amalgamation of RRBs
was initiated and accordingly, during the year 2007-08, amalgamation of two
erstwhile RRBs named Aurangabad - Jalna Gramin Bank and Thane Gramin
Bank took place and Maharashtra Godavari Gramin Bank (MGGB) came in
to existence w.e.f. March 25, 2008.

In the second phase during 2009-10, the erstwhile Marathwada Gramin Bank
(MGB) and Maharashtra Godavari Gramin Bank (MGGB) were merged and
a new entity named "Maharashtra Gramin Bank" came into existence on July
20, 2009 with Head Quarters at Nanded (Maharashtra).
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3T BT < g, S 3t HERTG BT 319 et U & AHI0T d6 & i
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.
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10.

11.

In view of the above, Bank of Maharashtra has now only one RRB, covering
16 of the 33 districts in Maharashtra with 323 branches. The Sponsor
bank has initiated necessary steps to bring all the branches under CBS by
September 2011.

PROGRESSIVE USE OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Bank received 2nd Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Shield at the hands of Her
Excellency the President of India on 14.09.2009 at New Delhi for better use
of Hindi.

The Bank is the Convenor Bank for Town Official Language Implementation
Committee (TOLIC) in Pune, Mumbai and Solapur. Meetings of these
committees were held regularly during the year.

The TOLIC at Mumbai and Pune have secured first and third prizes
respectively from the Rajbhasha Vibhag, Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of
India on 27th March, 2010.

The Bank's House Magazine secured Second Prize under the Reserve Bank
of India Bilingual House Magazine competition for the year 2008-09.

The Bank also received First Prize under Reserve Bank of India Rajbhasha
Shield Scheme for both "A" and "B" regions (predominantly Hindi speaking)
and Fourth Prize for C region for the year 2007-08 at a function held at
Mumbai on 03.06.2009 for excellent use of Hindi.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the
year ended 31.03.2010:

® The applicable accounting standards of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures, if any;

® The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the
Reserve Bank of India, are consistently applied and proper disclosures
are made for changes, if any;

® Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were made so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank at the end of
the financial year and the profit of the Bank for the year;

® Proper and sufficient care was taken for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks, in India; and

® The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
During the year 2009-10, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors:

Shri. R.K. Deshpande ceased to be the Director w.e.f 3rd July, 2009 on completion of
tenure.

Shri. D.R. Tuljapurkar ceased to be the Director w.e.f. 24th September, 2009

on completion of tenure.

The Board of Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the
valuable contribution made by the outgoing Directors.
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30 3nta, 2010

12. MR

RIS a8, 9T fafame 3R faerT mftexor, YRda d6 T 91 weie
TaEdSl ¥ 9T Head ANee vd Wi & feiT qei IEd o IR SR
g1 few e uysrr, ufafftrat siik wearfiar R few me wean sk e e
P O I HHAINAT & TR Sfaeeadr 3R anes & gfd fees #sa

HASAIID SR TTh BT &

Feerd Huser & forw 3iR 3aa! 3R 9,

.3#-;‘-192'21”

(3. U fiRRT)

sreer g yaer e

Pune

30th April, 2010

| MAHABANK
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The Board of Directors wish to express sincere thanks to the Government
of India, the Reserve Bank of India, the Securities and Exchange Board
of India, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, Indian Banks'
Association and Stock Exchanges for their valuable guidance and support; to
the customers and shareholders for their patronage; to the correspondents
and associates for their co-operation and to all the members of staff of
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

M.,

(Allen C. A. Pereira)

Chairman and Managing Director
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¥ 2009-10% fore BHRe 1o+ =1 R

e dea ot Rud
FURE a0 W §F B1aei
b 31 HERTY BHURCT TG0 B HHeaT g Hed I T=adT &al & 3%
T Bad Fdenfid navadmantt & urae oiar €, 3ifug wWifes ¥ d gee
BURET a7 YBIT B IR B DT UIeH BT &, AIREURDT, TTEdDT,
WBR 3R T T F FAT A T fequRe & fzai o Jen & fae
d EHIMN WY AN BT 8. PUREC Ta+7 R 96 BT &2 ¢ fob a4
TRT TR IR fSReRT 3R aoRadr & 3ope TG o Rfid o
3R Fawfamar, Fmfss ®Ef & gfa i, o amRe g ik
GRETETT HRTedT ERT O Pl T ST JHA¥ad BT 37 drd
SIIRYR®! b & B Jiferdad o 3R feqemae! & fedi o 3em &3 8g 96
B HRIGR & I A AIC IGH § e G .
IRENCREG)

1 fHeeres et o1 ifhsr ST dourirst (3ushHT T arfERrguT 3R 3aRon) arfEif~rom
1970, dfeer fafram= siftifom 1949 3tk TComa §6 (yaem silx fafaer
YTGEN) AT 1970 & JTGHT o SRR LT &Il 2.

2 dfs dumisT (Suchat @ sifEreer 3R siaRon) ifEfw 1970 & 9RT 7(2)
@ 2l F AR 36 B BRIGR & TERT GAIenT, e iR ydes @
SPR e Hea & R 8 &, fews #eer & IaRanae et 8
grT fpe e fafames @ wfafés sues & wiaeor axar, §@ & fafirs
TIRIBINGT BT Jamaiifaid SfUERT & Jeardis o3 3R d6 & fafie
BRI TSI BT YA ST STUBRT & FTex & T8 faxia HogRar &
3FIAIET TR AT THIET0T AT,

3 faxira a¥ 2009-10 & SR d=1a Fewredt & faavor

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNAN

28

2.1.

2.2

CE
FOR THE YEAR 2009-10

Bank's philosophy on Corporate Governance:

Bank of Maharashtra recognizes the principles and importance of Corporate
Governance and has been complying with not only the statutory requirements,
but also has voluntarily formulated and adhered to a set of strong Corporate
Governance practices. The Bank has always strived hard to best serve the
interest of all its stakeholders including shareholders, customers, Government
and society at large. The Bank's philosophy on Corporate Governance is
to bestow high standard of transparency, fairness and accountability for
performance at all levels and to ensure and achieve excellence through
professionalism, social responsiveness,
optimum efficiency. This in turn enables the Bank to maintain a high level
of business ethics to maximize the shareholders' value and to protect their
interest.

sound business practices and

Board of Directors:

The composition of the Board is governed by the provisions of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970.

In terms of section 7(2) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act 1970, the general superintendence, direction and
management of the business of the Bank vest with the Board of Directors.
The responsibilities of the Board include formulation of policies, new
initiatives, performance review, supervision over Regulatory and Statutory
compliances by the Bank, delegating financial powers to various functionaries
and exercising overall supervision, according financial sanctions beyond the

powers delegated to various functional authorities of the Bank.

2.3 Particulars of Directors who held office during the year 2009-10:

3t AT, 35 TAT 3HT Syof ferem T & SR frers wea IRENCREG) g Gufsl § fres
®. | Name, Age and Experience | Category | Qualifications DT HRADIE I afufeaar aY Y afaferat Y frreere ual ot gRTeRa
Sr Period of STETIETAT eI Sikce )l ORI BF
No Tenure during Chairmanship Membership of No. of Sipealf
the year of committees of | committees of | Directorships in No. of
Board Board other companies | shares held
by the direc-
tor
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1| S s . T fRRT HRIUEE | G0, CHTHSEY, | TER, SO, TR, SN, - - -
3reey I gaer feerd Executive B.A., MSW o, e
39 : 59 A STRUHR 3R Terdremr
3g¥a : A F 37 af @F Jar 01.04.09 - MC, DPC, CSC,
Shri. Allen C. A. Pereira 31.03.10 RMC, LVFC
Chairman & Managing Director
Age: 59 Years
Experience: 37 years in bank-
ing
2 | wm S Hear BRIUCD | ST, UeuesT, 01.04.09 - - THT, T, 1 1,100
P FeTH Executive | WE3ME3MAT, 31.03.10 ST, TR,
39 : 56 A THHT STRTHR,
3139a : AT 7 30 af Y Jar B.Com., LLB, UeTeR TR,
Shri. M. G. Sanghvi CAIIB, FCA TATTSTT
Executive Director MC, ACB, DPC,
Age: 56 Years CSC, RMC,
Experience: 30 years in bank- LVFC,
ing ISGC
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2

3

4

5

7

ST aY. 0. qRgTsT

HRA WRBR & gfafare Fees
39: 54 I

3rg¥a : Fafae Far & 30 af
Shri. V. P. Bhardwaj

(Director Representing Govt.
of India)

Age: 54 years

Experience: 30 years in civil
services

GITSERIRG?
iR Frews
Official Non
Executive

THTERIT, THIE,
e & d®
gee T ST
M.Sc., M.Phil
Diploma in Bank
Management
from Sweden

01.04.09 -
31.03.10

RC

TS, S
ACB, DPC

2. T . M

R Red a6 & gfaftfy
Freee

39 : 64 9§

3He R & #F 42 af &
Jar

Shri. S. K. Gogia

(Director representing RBI)
Age: 64 Years

Experience: 42 years in RBI

Non
Executive

are. (),
lUgIEGE])
B.A (Spl), LLB

01.04.09 -
31.03.10

A, TR,
ST
TREAT, TR,
LERi)

MC, ACB, DPC
RMC, RC, NC

ST, EF. IRAYAR G
sieTEmTae IR nfareRa
s

39 : 59 A

3g+a : ferem & &7 34 A #
AJHa

Shri. T. Parameswara Rao
Part Time Non Official Director
Age: 59 Years

Experience: 34 years in educa-
tional field

i<
e
Non
Executive

UH. T
M.A

01.04.09 -
31.03.10

ek
UCTRIUTRIT,
e, TR
MC, LVFC,
ACB, NC

M. FoeR e geary
JEmias R anfamiRe
e

39 : 68 A

3G : TR, AToid T,
aepfatee foam ik iy &
42 T BT 3gHa

Shri. Chittaranjan Patwari

Part Time Non Official Director
Age: 68 Years

Experience: 42 years in agricul-
ture, veterinary science, admin-
istration and social service

ix
HEIUTAS
Non
Executive

Cifesc)
B.Sc

01.04.09 -
31.03.10

TR, T

MC, NC
LVFC

. 31 AT dfed

% & YRR & gfarrer
KINCAITGE? RIS CAIRGS
Freers

39 : 46 T

39 JN, TR, fquur
o 3k ddiar & 21 af @1
AJHa

Shri. Anand Kamalnayan Pan-
dit

Part Time Non Official Director
representing Shareholders of
the Bank

Age: 46 Years

Experience : 21 years in indus-
try, trade, marketing, finance
and technology

EIRe

&g,

HIUTCTD
Non
Executive

(FTTare 1T-iaT),

gt & Rae

3T YSeH D
JuTfer
B.E.

Real Estate
Management
Programme at
Harvard Busi-
ness School

01.04.09 -
31.03.10

SIS
ISGC
(till 31.8.09)

AR, TR

MC, RC
CSC

10 1400
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 9

8 | &t ferrer wrifcere uear. = THEERT, GUEl, | 01.04.09 - gTESTET TR, SER, 100
§F P IRURD! P FTRNAD | PATAD | TS BT 31.03.10 (01.04.09 F) Uil
TRemierTe ufaffer e Non M.Sc., Ph.D., ISGC MC, CSC, LVFC
3961 a9 Executive Chartered (w.e.f. 01.9.09)

WA : R, I, Ve Chemist
3aTSTT, fauor 31 a3
35 39 & 3gHT

Dr. Dinesh Shantilal Patel

Part Time Non Official Director
representing Shareholders of
the Bank

Age: 61 years

Experience: 35 years in indus-
try, business, strategic plan-
ning, marketing and technology

9 |srEd. g, qemis = THATTERT, 01.04.09 - - THRAT, TR, 200
AfEBRY fgers FAUAS | HCRIBTIET 31.03.10 ST
37 ;49 a9 @If®RT | M.V.Sc., CAIIB MC, CSC,
sy« dfem # 25 af @1 free) ISGC
CSCC) Non
Dr. S. U. Deshpande Executive
Officer Director Officer
Age: 49 years Director
Experience : 25 years in Bank-
ing.

10 | 5 o9, U9 Brder = CIEAE 01.04.09 - TET TR, TR, -
Jerdias IR SnfieiRe | duas | Twd, Jed 31.03.10 ACB STREARAT, TR
feee Non (CTTSRT=TeRY) MC, NC
39 52 a9 Executive | B.Com, FCA, RMC
3HT . B TOHH & AT CS (Licenciate) RC
fo & 27 o
Shri. S. H. Kocheta
Part Time Non Official Director
Age: 52 years
Experience: 27 years in finance
and with background of agricul-
ture

11 | S, 3TR. &. MU i o, 01.04.09 - - TR, 3TRUART, 400
3PP TR-aNfPING | BEUeD | Taved!, ThHe 03.07.09 UCTRIUtT,
e Non B.Sc., LLB, FCA SR, TR
3947 9 Executive MC, RMC,
3w : fo @1 21 af @& LVFC
agHa, B SR grir foer RC,

T TRISMR  Tfafaferar & NC
Tdfera

Shri. R. K. Deshpande

Part Time Non Official Director

Age: 47 Years

Experience: 21 years in fi-

nance. Associated with Agri-

culture and rural development

activities and self employment

initiatives

12 | 4. & 3R, GHIMIRBY R SropTH, Teeerar 01.04.09 - - TR, R, -
FHER s ®UEE | B.Com., LLB 24.09.09 ST
3951 a9 (G MC, CSC,
argHa : AfbT A 31 a8 F3F | Re) ISGC
Shri. D. R. Tuljapurkar Non
Workman Director, Executive
Age: 51 years (Employee
Experience of over 31 years in Director)
banking
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3. fRv® dsa ol dod

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

Y & SR feerd Head @ dodb faRad feTiel W 17 IR 0 g3.

14.05.09 | 05.06.09 | 06.06.09 | 27.06.09 | 15.07.09 | 30.07.09 | 31.08.09 | 17.09.09 | 09.10.09

30.10.09 | 26.11.09 | 23.12.09 | 11.01.10 [ 30.01.10 | 15.02.10 | 25.02.10 | 22.03.10

fees Aea @ udad domt 3R T rRf srafer & AR | sifem
ATerRoT e 3T |HT # et @ suReifa & faaxer sges-1 # fae
o & faR

e dsa o afifaar

fers Huser ¥ frfoaa afhfar o o fsar 2 aiv fafie= srdiere
T BRI BT Tt fohar &.

geeE |fif
IETapd d (Fae 3iR fafaer graen) arsmT 1970 & gaEE & i

Feers dea & gsem afifa &7 1o aa Gewdt & arer foear mar €. gdes
aftfy & o 3R B AR & -

®) 0T g e gxamat o Ht

W) 0T Gl / §C¢ @I § SIeH & IR
M) URER / Fad srttmtEd o) O St g
T) fdere Hea o udy |fEfa & el s fawa

3eired srafer & AR it & 24 dodb Ffafed feie! = gs-

28.04.09 | 29.05.09 | 06.06.09 | 26.06.09 | 09.07.09 | 29.07.09 | 24.08.09 | 01.09.09

09.09.09 [ 17.09.09 | 25.09.09 | 09.10.09 | 21.10.09 | 06.11.09 | 03.12.09 | 16.12.09

23.12.09 | 29.12.09 | 23.01.10 | 04.02.10 | 25.02.10 | 12.03.10 | 22.03.10 | 27.03.10

FRee dea o) erar wer afife

AR Rewd do & e frédeh & srgou fews wea @ orar e |fifa
&1 o fovar T 2. At B FEER sTeR gemifod fee T .

@) oiET Wi At S & Fyof o wier S e Bf TEkE & -
1T Anfeei= WY gar SRal & FAY ol WIS Sy & 3iaiid dd
@1 3TTARe FRI&T TaR 3aRds ovaT URIaT &7 uraa f+i=0T, Fare e
TRYETT T 3TAC STHT &

3R ot ulrer & fava # orar wiem afafa & § s o gfe &
3TaR® FRISTOT / eRaT WIeT SR d uiaa 3R gHEaeddr dF qHreT
AT . orar orer grafe weit sifafaega amamit 3R fagostar o emarsit

Tfed T RIS AR dTell IRAT3T dbf fRreror Raret aor Twvem
A .

TRy w0 7 g% Al sfar-emma e @, FReT @at 3R siaR-d @t
T qHTEH T B TS BT T9 F g1 ufafteat, [ emanit # o afeat &
ST e, eRaTersT iR TederT & Hewayut &t BT Sa B &

T e |Hfd YRd WRAR/IRAT Raid d6 & 3/l & st 3
ST ST STIHTRAT B T RUTe uTe % 3Has! Fevem dal 8.

&l

3.2
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| MAHABANK

Board meetings:

During the year, the Board met 17 times on the following dates:

14.05.09
30.10.09

05.06.09
26.11.09

06.06.09
23.12.09

27.06.09
11.01.10

15.07.09
30.01.10

30.07.09
15.02.10

31.08.09
25.02.10

17.09.09
22.03.10

09.10.09

Details of attendance of each Director at the Board and Committee meetings
and at the last Annual General Meeting held during their respective tenure are
given in Annexure |.

Committees of Board:

The Board has constituted the following committees and delegated powers in
different functional areas.

Management Committee:

The Management Committee (MC) of the Board is constituted with seven
members as per provisions of the Nationalized Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970. Functions and duties of the
Management Committee are as under:

a) Sanction of credit and investment proposals,

b) Loan compromise / write off proposals,

c) Proposals relating to acquiring of premises/ quarters and
d) Any other matter referred by the Board.

The Committee met 24 times during the period under review on the following
dates:

28.04.09
09.09.09
23.12.09

29.05.09
17.09.09
29.12.09

06.06.09
25.09.09
23.01.10

26.06.09
09.10.09
04.02.10

09.07.09
21.10.09
25.02.10

29.07.09
06.11.09
12.03.10

24.08.09
03.12.09
22.03.10

01.09.09
16.12.09
27.03.10

Audit Committee of the Board

Pursuant to the directives of Reserve Bank of India, Audit Committee of Board
of Directors (ACB) is constituted. The delegated functions of the Committee
are as under:

a) ACB provides direction as also oversees the operation of the total audit
function of the Bank. Total audit function will imply the organization,
operationalisation and quality control of internal audit and inspection
within the Bank and follow up on the statutory / external audit of the
Bank and inspection of RBI.

b) As regards internal audit, ACB reviews the internal inspection / audit
function in the Bank - adequacy of the system, its quality and effectiveness
in terms of follow up. ACB also reviews inspection reports of specialized
and extra large branches and all branches with unsatisfactory ratings.

c) It specifically focuses on the follow up of Inter Branch Adjustment
Accounts, Un-reconciled long outstanding entries in Inter Bank Accounts
and Nostro Accounts, Position of balancing of books at various branches,
frauds and all other major areas of house keeping.

d) ACB obtains and reviews quarterly reports from the Compliance Officers
relating to implementation of various Government and RBI guidelines.

Qb 3IMTH
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5) fqmmer prfaits / afte ol sik Rch o sifom woww gem &= & gf
ftfer aTar eraT wieTdt B a1 foaR-faaet el & wifafte oar wierst &
Towar & oiear uRier afafa | i oar aiem Ruid (LFAR) # 38T 70 7
HERT T AT BRall 2.

orET TRIET AHfT ARAra Raid db gRT SR FRieror Rord § 3ow e Tl
Heal / fawat 1 argad o 2.

B) o aer arafe faeara emamstt / aifer faegd wmamit sk fagiesT gmansit
BT IR oaET aRver KU @ wie sl g,

q)

3) ot wien |ttty giawer ent § 96 & B e a1 geRier 9 dRar
2

a9 & R o wien JfHfd B 10 IR dob g8, dodt & i
IR &-

14.05.09 29.05.09 09.07.09 30.07.09 31.08.09
01.10.09 21.10.09 30.10.09 12.01.10 30.01.10
4.3 9T Ascr o SiRaw yeer afife

Reira Reid §o gy SRy feenfdert & sgeror § fees Hea o shifaw
gae At o Mo foar T & 59 athfd # IR Fewe dava € vhigd
Shifew geerm, fommt o7 shifaw e fafr shifew famomt & enfia a<a
ge afify ifa sk Torifar dom e €

T o SR Sifam gaeae afHfa o 5 IR dodb g5 dodi & ot 41 TaR
&

| 050600 | 310809 | 211000 | 031200 | 150310 |

4.4 faere! 3R SRURS! o e 3K 2R siaRorafif

4.5

HURE a1 IR JaT & feenteen 3k wie vasdsit & amer ge foxel
THFT B YURT 49 F IR IART & 37aRvr, Ropg 3nee, IOR FHO,
TTTeT ScafE Ut = 819 & I ford oReRae! iR Faeiet o frdrar &r
FUeRT BR &g e Hea & A Faxdl ATl YeRERS / e B
Treraa fauer afifa & Mo far mar & (feHie 31.08.2009 @ |fHfd @t

forar mar SraReRe fewis S 8 v uea & afufa & sreger fgaa
.

af & SRF |fafd IR dob i 06.06.09,31.08.09 ,16.12.09 3R
15.02.09 BT g5, AT T ¥R 3feReT & Hafera fafir amet = o foor
fopar. a¥ & R afifa 7 erax 3R, 2Rt &1 gt 31 gftade 9oR
STRT PR &7 SFTAIET T 718 § 119 aR URaTe & §RT I%dTd WIdR Bl
ge o,

a¥ & SR T 3R Fuer Rt o e FeEEErR E

01.04.2009 &I cifad Bremdt dr e 5
9 & SR 9T F¥1chradt df e 472
99 & SR e 18 Bremdt o g 471
31.03.2010 I cifad fFradt df v 1

IR @1 i w0 F fSie 7§ gaem & fov a1 & s dfed T8t o

A . 1. ASUMS, BT Afad BT I & ST SUBRT & w7 Fifrat fosan
g

TS XA arell sTerertoTdl o) faery afifer

AR ReTd § & 3reell & SR I8 Al 1o &f T8 . [ifa # 5
Freore wew &, aftfa 981 ow arell ool B R Brar & fie

4.3

4.4

4.5

ACB interacts with the Statutory Central Auditors before finalization of
the annual / half-yearly / quarterly accounts and reports. It also follows
up all the issues raised in the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR).

f)  ACB makes follow up of all the issues / concerns that are raised in the
inspection report of RBI.

g) ACB reviews the concurrent audit reports of ELBs/ VLBs and Specialised
branches.
h) ACB also reviews performance of the Bank periodically under select

areas.

During the year, the ACB met 10 times and the dates of the meetings are as

under:
14.05.09 29.05.09 09.07.09 30.07.09 31.08.09
01.10.09 21.10.09 30.10.09 12.01.10 30.01.10

Risk Management Committee of the Board:

The Risk Management Committee of the Board has been constituted with
four Directors as members of the Committee as per the guidelines issued
by Reserve Bank of India to divise a policy and strategy for Integrated Risk
Management containing various risk exposures of the Bank including the credit
risk.

The Risk Management Committee of the Board was reconstituted on
31.08.2009. The Committee met 5 times during the year as under:

| 05.06.09 31,08.09 21.10.09 03.12.09 15.03.10

Investors' and Shareholders' Grievances and Share Transfer Committee:

In compliance with SEBI guidelines on Corporate Governance as well as
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Committee was constituted to
look into the redressal of investors' and shareholders' grievances regarding
transfer of shares, non-receipt of refund orders, share certificates, dividend
warrants etc. The Committee was reconstituted on 31.08.2009. Shri D.S.

Patel, Shareholder Director was appointed as its Chairman.

The Committee met 4 times during the year on 06.06.09, 31.08.09, 16.12.09
and 15.02.10. The Committee also considered various matters pertaining to
share transfers. During the year, the Committee approved share transfers,
transmission of shares and issuance of duplicate shares by adopting
resolutions by circulation thrice in every month.

Position of complaints received and resolved during the year is as under:

Number of complaints pending as on 01.04.09 -
Number of complaints received during the year 472
Number of complaints resolved during the year 471
Number of complaints pending as on 31.03.10 1

There were no pending applications for conversion of shares in physical form
to demat form.

Shri. AY. Shedshale, Company Secretary has been designated as the
Compliance Officer of the Bank.

Special Committee to monitor large value frauds:

As per the directions of Reserve Bank of India, the Committee, comprising
of five Directors as members, was constituted to monitor large value frauds.
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4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

31.08.2009 BT (T BT Yeies fobar T . a8 & RM AT B IR S50
f&T7 05.06.08 01.09.09 23.12.09 37X 22.03.10 BT T &S

e wer=fa wfufe

ffd & IR e ¢ 8k a¥ & aRW fifa @ 5 dodb fid 05.06.09
01.09.09, 23.12.09, 05.03.10 31 22.03.10 BT T gs.

e Jar aftfer

d B UTED HaT DI JOTadT TR YT Ufef-I=131T BT GARIETT 3 3R 3 dr
Frdfaferat 3k gonferat § Aad 3mUR W GOR AR AEd FaT Bl Joradr
YR &G AAE! 3T 30 & fere |t @ we fear war o feqie
31.08.2009 BT WfHfT BT §fe fooar mar Afafa § 4 9ewg & (01.04.09
I 24.09.09 T AfHIT P 5 Tewg ) 3R af & R TP 4 dob T
5.06.09, 01.09.09, 16.12.09 T 26.03.10 BT TI &s.

uiRsnfie affer

qofaierds et & erifemes I dafé 9o AT w faar o= & foe
HRA TRBR P [N+l & 3T ferid 31.08.2009 @ AfHfT a7 75 fomar
T, TG § IR 9e & 3iR AiHfT B 7@ feAid 11.01.10 & g3

i At

Rara Red d5 & feenfdent & R fHaffaa feeet & sugaa ik
3faa waR @ STTa B 3R 37 srgAIET = o fo wfifa a1 e fosar mar
or. afafer 4 R-eriues Fews wewa €. femied 15.02.2010 @1 |ffa &
giie fovar e . afif o dod 25.02.10 B HO gs. AT F Haffaa
QT e gRT URge Swonst @ e faar sk @ ugad sk st ')
e faar.

410 3o afufear

fafir=r fafere fowmit @ SrRiyomet @ e ik FaeTra anfeef= &g
HEUTC®! B HB 3 Ffufaar SRT 3R e ydes |faf,

3o SR T T G |faf, gomer vd foranfaf
affa aom 3o udeq afifa sanfe &
@ifed Saett a¥ & SMATSHT BT e #’+ & foe e fRw afifa &
o fosar Tar.sreder 3 yaer e, srdurad Hees S v e dfsd, St va g
YIS T 57 S 3R JeeIYRE 30 HeWa e & T Affa & gewa & a
& AR Afifa B 11 IR dob g8 T Anthace fiu .

Freret o1 uRsfie

d @1 sty dfsr fafram sifefam 1949, dfsm duier (@uesat @1
ifénreoT 3fiR sfavon) srftrfom 1970, 3R ILTOHd @ (FEes 3k fafaer
GTaeN) TSI 1970 & 37EN &TaT 8. s TR & 37eel g gaer fgeres siix
BRI Hagid of miksifhs Feffka oxdr 8. §6 IR srives et or
YR TRBR gRT eia faeim i iR arafas amm W< & e fowr
TR T qIRETHeS Tel &ar 2.

o O O
URNAX XATH

Sfifa, fraer

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

The Committee was reconstituted on 31.08.2009. The Committee met 4 times
on 05.06.09, 01.09.09, 23.12.09 and 22.03.10.

Directors' Promotion Committee:

The Committee comprising of 4 members met 5 times on 05.06.09, 01.09.09,
23.12.09, 05.03.10 and 22.03.10.

Customer Service Committee:

As per the directions of the RBI, the Committee was constituted to review a
feed-back on quality of customer service in the Bank and to have innovative
measures for enhancing the quality of customer service by bringing about
on-going improvements in the systems and procedures of the Bank. The
Committee was reconstituted on 31.08.2009. The Committee, comprising of
4 members (5 members during 1.4.09 to 24.09.09) met 4 times on 05.06.09,
01.09.09, 16.12.09 and 26.03.10.

Remuneration Committee:

In terms of the guidelines of the Government of India, the Committee was
constituted on 31.08.2009 to consider performance linked incentives to the
whole time directors. The Committee comprised of four members and met on

11.01.10.
Nomination Committee:

In terms of RBI guidelines, the Committee was re-constituted to examine
and to accord 'fit and proper' status in respect of the elected directors. The
Committee was reconstituted on 15.02.2010. The Committee comprised of
five non executive directors and met on 25.02.10 and noted the declarations
filed by both the elected directors and accorded fit and proper status to both
of them.

4.10 Other Committees:

There are also other Committees of executives viz., Asset Liability
Management Committee (ALCO), Premises Committee, High Power IT
Committee, System & Procedure Committee, Investment Committee, Top
Management Committee for reviewing functioning in various specific areas
and giving operational directions.

A special Committee was constituted for overseeing the celebrations of the
Platinum Jubilee Year. The Chairman and Managing Director, Executive
Director, Directors Shri. A.K. Pandit, Dr. S.U. Deshpande and Shri. D.R.
Tuljapurkar are the members of the Committee along with other General

Managers. The Committee met 11 times during the year and gave guidance.
Remuneration of Directors:

The Bank is governed by the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, Banking
1970 and
Nationalized Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,

Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,

1970. The remuneration of the Chairman and Managing Director and the
Executive Director is fixed by the Central Government. The Bank does not
pay any remuneration to the Non Executive Directors apart from sitting fees
as fixed by the Government of India and travel expenses, on actual basis.
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6. SHTLIROTTHIE

6.1 db B AARYURDI dF g 2004-2005,F 2009.10 TP GU~T FAAIRUT dSHT B

6. General Body Meetings:

6.1 Details of General Body Meetings of shareholders held during the years 2004-

faaRor R € 05 to 2009-10 are as under:

YR Nature =i T 99 Date & Time I Venue 3&23T Purpose
o e FTERYT | 2 JETS, 2004 AUER 3.00 §51 | JIRIG TRTVT AICTYE, DITDE, JOT a¥ 2003-04 & ToTE orar wRiférT arfiies ot 3ii aRomat
3TH 41 At 3.00 p.m. on 2nd July 2004 Yashwantrao Chavan Natya Griha, Kothrud, Pune TR T BT
First Annual General Discussion on the audited annual accounts and results for
Meeting the year 2003-04.
STRATENRUT 3T 9T | 7 SFaY, 2005 YA€ 10.00 §T | JLIARIG TRET0T ATCAYE, HIEE,gor P TROR BT BISHI 30 IR ORDT § I TR ezt

Extra Ordinary
General Meeting

At 10:00 a.m. on 7th January 2005

Yashwantrao Chavan Natya Griha, Kothrud, Pune

DI DT
Election of four Directors from amongst the Shareholders
other than the Central Government.

fecier anfties mem=oT
3TH 41

Second Annual
General Meeting

29 3, 2005 J&E 10.00 TaF
At 10.00 a.m. on 29th June 2005

IRATRIG TETUT AICTE, PI2RS, 0T
Yashwantrao Chavan Natya Griha, Kothrud, Pune

a¥ 2004-05 & e orar wRiféd arffe ot 3i oot
W Al BT

Discussion on the audited annual accounts and results for
the year 2004-05.

Fourth Annual
General Meeting

Appasaheb Joag Auditorium, Bank of Maharashtra,

Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar Pune-411 005.

TR a1fes AT | 26 ST 2006 YIE 10.00 Fof IRIGARTd TR ATCITE, BIUHE, Jor a¥ 2005-06 & few orar wiféa arfies ot sk oot
3T 49T At 10.00 a.m. on 26th June 2006 | Yashwantrao Chavan Natya Griha, Kothrud, Pune QR ] BT

Third Annual General Discussion on the audited annual accounts and results for
Meeting the year 2005-06

Tt} a1ffes AreRUT | 7 S5 2007 FAE 10.00 T SRS ST THHIE, 3 31 FERTEG, ABATe, | amid o qRIfar @rdl &f 3Ra=uT B a¥ 2006-07 &
3T THT At 10.00 a.m. on 7th June 2007 | 1501, RTaTsit TR, OT - 411 005. fore emter @ G

Adoption of audited annual accounts and declaration of
dividend for the year 2006-07

Sixth Annual General
Meeting

Appasaheb Joag Auditorium, Bank of Maharashtra,

Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar Pune-411 005.

graaT aTfids e | 9 5 2008 10.00 dat WNTRS ST THIE, §b 311 TERTE, AIHHT, | affid oiaT TRIfATd Tat or 3Mh=ur U a¥ 2007-08 &
%

3T T At 10.00 a.m. on 9th June 2008 | 1501, feraTstr TR, goT - 411 005. fore emvter @ grwom

Fifth Annual General Appasaheb Joag Auditorium, Bank of Maharashtra, | Adoption of audited annual accounts and declaration of

Meeting Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar Pune-411 005. dividend for the year 2007-08

Bodl anda ATeReT | 15 2009 GIE 10.00 3T | IR ST AHIE, I 370 FERIG, AHAE, | aifies orar wIfed @rdl & 3nd<oT vd af 2008-09 &

%
ST AT At 10.00 a.m. on 15th July 2009 | 1501, RTaTsit TR, OT - 411 005. fore emter @t G

Adoption of audited annual accounts and declaration of
dividend for the year 2008-09

6.2 STEIRUT 3H TH I [l 4 66 H Bg [9RIT HRara a1 e ga.

6.3 o waea, YR WRGR gRT A0 UTfedsd Ufaf-ier |reRor 3 a9 §

Juferd &

7.9

7.1 g §fhT B ARM B ael TR BT BISAR ddb B Taddl/ e,

6.2 No Special resolution was passed in any of the General meetings.

6.3 An authorized representative nominated by Ministry of Finance, Government

of India, also attended the Annual General Meetings.

7. Disclosures:

Other than those in the normal course of banking business, the Bank has

TGEH, S T TeTIdh Ui, 31T RedaRT ScfE & T 0T g 3eei@-ra
oG HATER el o7 forrant da & fedl & DI Tmar Ueger S g3 an.

7.2 THIETENT af & AR, 9@ 7 O & fedid 29 EER, 2004 & 3B RIS

HUTH AdI/RIUBS] SIS UARTSN 1/ 2004/ 12/10 3R & # f&i® 13
SHARI, 2006 & 396 URTA $HHIG el WTHS! ST st/ 1/2006/13
gRT Senfera qen fafeT aasia & Senfed @s 49 9 3uder 9o sifarf
MAIBATHT BT AT 3% AT G bl &, STeT ab U 37 BT 3R Aaferd
faferam miftreiRar grT sIRY e sk feenfwden @ Seerom 7 &%, 56
siaifa & o1 e fopar war &

7.3 THlenen= 9 & SRM §% 7 Yol aR & it snawadmdsi dr qxT .

Tofrrome mfteRat oo Ja, wid vasesr a1 foneit 3 Hdenf+os mfersRy
&RT B, feenfoder 3R frreer an 4ot arerR & wafera foeat Amer & Sectes
B $ forw 6 R 31 <3 a1 ufader T& erma .

7.4 gded Taf 3R fazeror o7t frawrme! o R & s e,
7.5 S 49 BT AT

d% 71 forr A1 a6 AN 7, 39 QAT aF TS 49 DI AT savadsarsi dr
e foar & 3R IR-if+aTed srawaddisit &1 uTer a3 &g ded 3o,

7.2

7.3

7.4

75

not entered into any materially significant transactions with its Promoters /
Directors, Management, their subsidiaries, or relatives, etc. that may have
potential conflict with the interests of the Bank at large.

During the year under review, the Bank has complied with all mandatory
requirements, to the extent applicable, as provided in the revised Clause 49
of Listing Agreement, as advised by SEBI vide their circular SEBI / CFD / DIL
/ CG /1/2004/12/10 dated 29th October 2004 and later amended vide their
circular SEBI / CFD / DIL / CG / 1/ 2006 / 13 dated 13th January, 2006, to
the extent they do not violate the status under which the bank is constituted
and guidelines or directives issued by the relevant regulatory authorities.

During the year under review, the Bank has complied with all requirements
regarding capital market related matters. No penalties were imposed nor
strictures were passed against the Bank by Regulatory authorities, viz. SEBI,
Stock Exchanges or any other statutory authorities for non-compliance of any
law, guidelines and directives or any matter related to Capital Market.

The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Board of Directors Report.

Compliance with Clause 49 of Listing Agreement:

The Bank has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49
to the extent applicable and has also taken steps to comply with other non
mandatory requirements.
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8. FUVUT & e

o & fomrer, sref @it 3ik @i faxiiar oot &r 3irsT # &7 9 &0
U AT e qur WSt # v wiea e § yaifye fear s
2. ufkomat &t §b @r aa'm's‘a www.bankofmaharashtra.in U% #} 3ucTeer
fomam ST 2.

9§ & SRE b & faarer / 3ref arfies / i kot @1 frafafeg TR
o3t F geprterd foar .

aafer Cckakil TorRM ot fidie
RIS | sish iR e=a

32009 | B | wrgefere veyE | 01.08.09/31.07.09

facax 2009 | FdG | Brg-fERe wEEdE | 01.11.09/31.10.09

feziax 2009 |gert | foome w8 01.02.10/1.02.10

Tl 2010 AT | BIg~erae Ty | 01.05.10/01.05.10

I Jal D TP BTeT SHHI Braei 3R Reiaa e I 6 STHoRT
fgaRor qorr RUIé BrEe Aar 8. T8 STEBRT 379 ST http:/ sebiedifar.nic.in
IS R o Tl &,

9. ITRURD| ST IRT :

9.1 i TFRISil UR JAIGER IRT & R

a3 el tasd o (AIees) 3R TeMa Wi tasds 3w gfsan for. (oaess) §
3% & IR golag fod 1 & | Fepu ovg g & -

& wie vawdsr, 4% (@T9)
& Teme Wi vl (TI09s)

532525
BN ® - 339 (MAHABANK - EQ)

3T LI Tagdsil o a¥ 2010-11 2q AMGD JaGGdT Y Bl HITH fbar
ST g &

9.2 Hrerd| aTft{es |TEnROT 37 WY & faraxor:
ot g oemwier ) fagr 2q| 30 3t 2010
e wea of dom
Hiad afids ATEMROT 377 FHT &7 | eI 9 Jems 2010, YHIR B JIg
w1, femia ik T 10 §oT §% 31T FERTG, W ST
HTIE, ATGHT, JOT 411 005
i Rre @ dreor 14 37,2010
sfgdi & & g &1 feid 3 SEE 2010 § 9 F[ETS 20107 ( AT
e enfirer &)
GIEINEIIGIE K RTSI 23 JTs 2010
9.3 ferita hetsx (3rifem)
B AT 31afer & fere fommdt | srgnfoa wwa
forfrar aRommi @1 s
30 3%, 2010 14 3T 2010 ¥ gd’
30 fadeR, 2010 14 F4E% 2010 F g&
31 f&=isR, 2010 14 HRa%y 2011 F qd’
31 A, 2011 oTET IRITEIT aTfie TiRoTe - 3te/ms 2011

9.4 3TR 37RO YOUTEr! 3R a2 vd SRR B GeTar

AR TARIed fo1., =g ueaa, IFSRER U g Ui (RTA) Srifad 3 3R
2. YRR, 37 30 IR 4ifd w0 § @ &, 9 3P siaRor faera 3k

9.1

Means of Communication:

The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the Bank are duly
approved by the Board and published in at least one national Daily in English
and one local daily in Marathi. The results are simultaneously displayed on
the Bank's website www.bankofmaharashtra.in.

During the year, quarterly / half yearly / annual results of the Bank were
published in the following newspapers.

Period Ended Name of the daily Date of publication
Marathi English and other

June 2009 Kesari Financial Express |[01.08.09 / 31.07.09

September 2009 | Sakal Financial Express |[01.11.09 / 31.10.09

December 2009 | Pudhari Business Standard | 01.02.10 /01.02.10

March 2010 Saamana Financial Express |[01.05.10/ 01.05.10

The Bank has been filing the information statements and reports on SEBI's
Electronic Data Information Filing And Retrieval (EDIFAR) site that is
accessible by public at http://sebiedifar.nic.in.

Shareholder Information:
Details of listing of shares on Stock Exchanges:

The Bank's shares are listed on The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) since 12.04.2004. The scrip
codes are as under:

532525
MAHABANK - EQ

The Stock Exchange, Mumbai (BSE)
The National Stock Exchange (NSE)

The annual listing fee for the year 2010-11 has been paid to the Stock
Exchanges.

9.2 Particulars of the Seventh Annual General Meeting:

9.3 Financial Calendar (Tentative):

Board Meeting for consider- | 30th April 2010

ing Accounts and Dividend

Date, Time and Venue of
Seventh AGM.

At 10.00 a.m. on Friday the 9th July 2010,
at Appasaheb Jog Auditorium, Bank of
Maharashtra, Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajina-
gar Pune-411 005.

14th June 2010

3rd July 2010 to 9th July 2010 (both days
inclusive)

23rd July 2010

Posting of Annual Report

Dates of Book Closure

Date of payment of dividend

Approval of Quarterly Results | Tentative Time

for period ending

30th June 2010

Before 14th August 2010

30th September 2010

Before 14th November 2010

31st December 2010

Before 14th February 2011

31st March 2011

Audited Annual Results - April / May 2011

9.4 Share Transfer System and assistance to the Investors and Shareholders:

Share transfer and all other investor related matters are attended to and
processed at the office of the Bank's Registrar and Transfer Agents (RTA),
M/s. MCS Limited, Mumbai. The shareholders, who hold their shares in
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3T TSI, R vae Srgfaensii or IFoRER Ud gau Taic ®I 37rdT
Fr=faRad udl = 86 & fraere Jare fawm & asf a1 Jad & -

IRRGR wd gFpR waie

foraere Qare fawm

ey fafies (o
% 3% WERTEg) 3ted
THIS 21/22 YA, BIRRE
STer fafegw 5, OF feaar
RECEEIGIEI) RS
(@ & 400009 TATHH
022-2372 6253-56 Upad
022-2372-6252% -mail:

- | § 31T HERT,

fordrere Jare fawm,
ATHHT 1501, FBIami=R,

quT - 411 005

B : (020) 2551 1360
Shera: (020) 2553 3246

. 'sfﬁ?f: investor_services@mahabank.co.in
mcspanvel@yahoo.co.in -

9.5 FATG - THIRNE |aT (FHe)

9.6

Ok

STT TTTET / ST SN BT YA B BT I d¥iaT &, e
3feiie faere ol & AM3T TN 3eh dcb Wiy F ST B &l STy 2. S 370
STIRERDT BT TE AT oI o Tdaeq FTaiad 43 doal U JUCTe BT &,
STET ST STHT THIZNE YOTell BriRd 8.

ugad ot o s IR o™ o aTel SRRERS 3T 3ifeeer Bt &
RER 33 AT BT ¢ 30T Aabel &. I B a1 RUIE & A1 Fere . a6
IR i g 7 & A1 599 B @ RfSRgR 311 37aR0T Tetwe & Ui 9ot iR
TfE 2R Siie Ty 3§ W U ¢ a7 a8 B wefid feuifses midfaue @)
BT ST ST, ST b AT F ATHIST I R &b fadhed BT RN 3701
T I HHT Y §€ PR ool 2.

37T CITHIST

J¥ 2003-04, 2004-05 ,2005-06 2006.07 T 2008.09 o ¥ EMHIET ART
THEIBRUT TET BY AT SIRERS T GRET B Y ENGROT FAT SHaeTD
HRTIAT & foTe SRR / d 3 350 Ud R Hudh TR A &.

R BT IR R TH

J & QTRT BT 3R ¥ F E-He www # & HI-fama A . 36 & AR
@ SI-HHR0T & fore de = a1 fediforeRan - Feme RagRelst feuifarests
&7, (NSDL) Tor Hea feuifaedr afdes gfeam fo. (cosL) & wmer Twsiia

frr €. 9 & sfdac IRt o1 snefed STSTANSET I8 INE457A01014" © |
a¥ 2009-2010 & foTE afiieh 3TPREN B J6t feenfder & AR fsfored

BT AT TR & TS &,
31.3.2009 BT ATRYRSI GRT €MRA 2R & faazor FargaR ¢ -

et SRREUR®! o §a1 SRR G! B =T
IRURGT | Ufeed | SRR 3 | gfeeE
P =

ifas v o 55,075 30.40 75,29,965 1.75
shite o

1. TS ITT 95,903 52.94|  8,2545977 19.17
2. qreivaue 30,187 16.66 | 34,04,44,058 79.08
3T S 1,26,090 69.60 | 42,29,90,035 98.25
e 1,81,165| 100.00 | 43,05,20,000 100.00

(*YRA TRBR gRT &M 33,05,20,000 IR Alga)

9.5

9.6

97

physical forms, may lodge their transfer deeds and any other documents,

grievances and complaints to the RTA or alternatively to Investor Services

Department of the Bank at the following addresses:

Registrar & Transfer Agent:

Investor Services Department:

MCS Limited,

(Unit: Bank of Maharashtra) Of-
fice No. 21/22,

Ground Floor, Kashiram Jam-
nadas Bldg,

5, P.D Mello Road,
(Ghadiyal Godi),

Masjid (E) Mumbai - 400 009.

Bank of Maharashtra,

Investor Services Department
Lokmangal 1501, Shivajinagar
Pune 411 005

Tel: (020) 2551 1360

Fax (020) 2553 3246

e-mail:

co.in

investor_services@mahabank.

Tel: (022) 2372 6253-56
Fax:(022) 2372 6252
e-mail: mcspanvel@yahoo.co.in

Electronic Clearing Services (ECS):

ECS is a novel method of payment of dividend/interest etc. where the amount
due to investor can be directly credited to his/ her Bank account. The Bank
offers this service to its shareholders with an option to avail the facility at the
following fourty three centers, where ECS credit Clearing System is operative.

Agra, Ahmedabad, Amristar, Aurangabad, Baroda, Bengaluru, Bhubaneshwar,
Bhopal, Chandigarh, Coimbatore, Chennai, Dehradun, Guwahati, Gwalior,
Hyderabad, Indore, Jaipur, Jallandhar, Jammu, Jamnagar, Kanpur, Kolhapur,
Kolkata, Lucknow, Ludhaina, Madurai, Mangalore, Mumbai, Nagpur,
Nasik, New Delhi, Panaji, Patna, Pune, Rajkot, Raipur, Solapur, Surat,
Thiruvananthapuram, Tirupur, Udupi, Vijayawada, Vishakhapattanam.

The Shareholders residing at any of the above centers may avail of this
facility by filling in the ECS mandate form. The form is enclosed with the
Annual Report, which may be sent to the Registrar & Transfer Agent in case
of shares held in physical mode and to the respective depository participant
(DP) in respect of the shares held in dematerialized mode. The option to
receive dividend through ECS may be discontinued at any time, at the
instance of the shareholder.

Unpaid Dividends:

The Shareholders who have not encashed the dividend warrants for the years
2003-04, 2004-05, 2005-06, 2006-07, 2007-08 and 2008-09 may contact the
Registrar / Bank on the above address for revalidation of the warrants and for
necessary assistance.

Dematerialisation of shares:

Shares of the Bank are traded compulsorily in Demat form only. The Bank has
entered into agreements with both the Depositories viz. National Securities
Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) for dematerialization of the Bank's shares. The ISIN code allotted to
the Bank's Equity Shares is INE457A01014. The Annual Custody fees for the
year 2010-11 have been paid to the depositories as per SEBI guidelines.

Particulars of shares held by the shareholders as on 31st March 2010 are as
under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares
Category Number of | Percentage | Numberof | Percentage
shareholders shares

Physical 55,075 30.40 75,29,965 1.75
Demat:

1. NSDL 95,903 52.94 8,25,45,977 19.17
2. CDSL* 30,187 16.66 | 34,04,44,058 79.08
Sub-total 1,26,090 69.60 | 42,29,90,035 98.25
Grand Total 1,81,165 100.00 | 43,05,20,000 100.00

(*Including 33,05,20,000 shares held by the Government of India)
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9.8 SISTR Hed 3Mde/dd & AIRI &T Yoo forearat 9.8 Market Price data / price performance of Bank's Shares:

(@SR qe &P 3Mihs DU H 311X IORT B AT =T H) (Market Price data in Rupees and Volume in number of Shares):
e Seag e e KiiCact
Month BSE NSE SENSEX
I =7 AT i) =7 AT I =7
High Low Volume High Low Volume High Low
ater April, 09 25.90 21.50 1,06,71,390 25.90 21.50 2,57,20,110 11,492 9,546
'Fl—sc May 39.00 23.50 1,31,66,681 39.00 23.30 3,08,53,520 14,930 11,621
S June 46.70 37.30 1,46,40,302 46.60 37.50 2,73,31,773 15,600 14,017
3‘1?1’[% July 44.00 35.50 73,60,368 44.00 5.5 1,82,03,567 15,733 13,220
ST¥d August 42.40 39.00 30,69,922 42.35 38.85 76,66,303 16,002 14,684
s September 49.50 39.80 1,22,78,320 49.50 40.00 2,69,61,115 17,142 15,357
3{dqgaxX October 5.5 42.50 76,58,835 51.70 42.55 1,69,71,839 17,493 15,805
Jdax November 51.40 40.80 49,14,326 51.40 40.80 1,12,22,381 17,290 15,330
f&eR December 58,15 47.65 51,27,865 53.00 47.00 1,16,22,506 17,531 16,578
SERT January,10 58.00 49.80 33,17,376 60.00 49.85 81,31,982 17,790 15,982
BRI February 54.30 47.60 9,80,671 59.00 47.25 27,95,646 16,669 15,652
T March 55.40 48.10 14,36,161 55.40 48.40 29,63,502 17,793 16,438
9.9 gfaIoR eEr 9.9 Per Share Data:
fa=or 31.3.2008 31.3.2009 Particulars 31.3.2009 | 31.3.2010
3ifhd 9 (3.) 10 10 Face Value (Rs.) 10 10
TIOR3 (35.) 8.71 10.21 EPS (Rs.) 8.71 10.21
TTHIDT (%) 15 20* Dividend (%) 15 20*
EREHG) 39.74 49.11 Book Value (Rs.) 39.74 49.11
faer @7 & ufaerd & w9 § 3T fear 17.22 19.59* Dividend Pay out (excluding dividend tax) as 17.22 19.59*
TTT TN (CTHTET % T BISdHR) % of net profit
* SRRYRGI & AT IR *Subject to approval of Shareholders
9.10 ﬁa@w‘w 9.10 Distribution of shareholding:
31.03.09 T ERYTRT BT fIa=oT i:l"*"j,ﬁH 2. The distribution of shareholding, as on 31.3.2010 is as under:
R B wem gu—{%m o W% AR B HEn o ¥ % No. of No. of % to Total | No. of Shares | % to Total
Rl Shares Shareholders
S0 Gp 17850 S0 L0 it Up to 500 1,70,309 94.01 2,23,26,473 5.19
501 -1000 6,527 3.60 53,45,100 1.24 501 -1000 6.527 3.60 53.45.100 124
1001-2000 2,586 1.43 39,01,355 0.91 1001-2000 2,586 1.43 39,01,355 0.91
2001-3000 576 0.32 14,77,698 0.34 2001-3000 576 0.32 14,77,698 0.34
3001-4000 259 0.14 9,37,255 0.22 3001-4000 259 0.14 9,37,255 0.22
4001-5000 242 0.13 11,40,721 0.26 4001-5000 242 0.13 11,40,721 0.26
5001-10000 343 0.19 26,16,622 0.61 5001-10000 343 0.19 26,16,622 0.61
10000* ¥ 31fer 828) 0.18 39,27,74,776 91.23 Above 10000 323 0.18 39,27,74,776 91.23
A 1,81,165 100.00 43,05,20,000 | 100.00 Total 1,81,165 100.00 | 43,05,20,000 100.00
(*HRT TRBR gRT &k 33,05,20,000 AR BT TAEY &) [*Includes 33,05,20,000 shares held by the Government of India ]
9.11 R eniar wawy 9.11 Shareholding Pattern:
&% 31.3.2009 &Y @FF—ITﬁ 31.03.2010 BT §F & TR HT ATRETRAT TGHq The shareholding pattern of the Bank's shares as on 31.3.2010 and
ﬁm-a—\q-r{w . 31.03.2009 was as under:
Sofy 31.03.2010 BT 31.03.2009 BT Category of As on 31.03.2010 As on 31.03.2009
TR IR [FAIR|  RAMRI|  FAIR Shareholder No. of % to No. of % to
Calsice (| IrEE| IR % Shares Held | Total | SharesHeld | Total
% Holding Holding
HRI IRPR 33,05,20,000 76.77| 33,05,20,000 76.77 Govt. of India 33,05,20,000 76.77 | 33,05,20,000 76.77
da, foxirar T 3,88,32,803 9.02| 1,92,82,374 4.48 Banks/Financial
iR & dufai Institutions/Insurance
u:ﬁqga’tbg 17,29,587 0.40 4,40,000 0.10 Companies 3,88,32,803 9.02 1,92,82,374 4.48
farcrelt e 95,90,128|  2.23| 1,96,77,551 457 Mutual Funds/ UTI 1720587 | 0.40 440,000  0.10
) SﬂTﬁé’\’ﬁ Flls, NRIs and OCBs 95,90,128 2.23 1,96,77,551 4.57
S Se Domestic Companies 59,53,935 1.38 1,02,39,313 2.38
R, Ut 59,53,935 1.38]  1,02,39,313 2.38 Indian Public /
P — 438.93547|  10.20| 5.03.60762 1.70 Resident individuals | 4,38,93,547 |  10.20| 5,03,60,762|  11.70
Fits 43,05,20,000( 100.00| 43,05,20,000 100.00 Total 43,05,20,000 | 100.00 | 43,05,20,000 | 100.00

X 31T HERTSS 3 e R 2000-2010



3reTeT 9 yaer eI o1 yHIOTE/aSoT
# arfta g g o e wee 1 fafe wwsiia & @S 49 & srgume § fees
figel & I Gewdt 3R d & afkes ydem & eHaial & foe smR gfgar o
Frerizor fopam 2. SR Sifgdr d &) 39 I8 W o yef¥ia & w8 2.

# gz A 9t oxar § o Feers dea & o 9ew 3ik dF & aRw ydem &
T HHAMRAT T 31 A<, 2010 DT TAE Y b &R SR Tl B Ire fhaT &.

B dB 3B TERTG

3=m§=1 5225"

RI: GOy (3T e RR=m)

&1 30 3nde, 2010 3re7ey vd gaer feerd
I 31T HERTE, & ITRURSBI 2]

G RI&D T DT THOTI

d6 & Kb vaTdsll & I g¢ YUIag THsid & WS 49 & AR fedid
31.3.2010%1 GG ¥ &G & b 31 HERTE GRT GRS o= & a9 &
UTE 3 ST AT, AT ad ol 2.

FURe T & Tw &1 sguer ydes o ferT 8 g9l S duike
o= & oMt @1 sruTeH gHtad = g 36 gRT s T fpanfafyr ik

PIATa dcb N &Y. 7 dF I oar wWien & 3R T & b & foxira faaxo & ar
o gR A b if¥afad 2.

AR AIHER, BART FaTaw STHeRT 3R & fer e e ik feemet qor
gaer gRT fohe e afafféa & sFaR & wHiford o= ¢ {6 swdad afvfa Jates
st # faffée srgaR 36 7 SHRe Ta-i= & Ares! &f U 6T ¢

T T IR & 6 §6 gRI W T 31HeRE & SRR 96 & fooe fear faws
o By R feAid 31 A1, 2010 @7 wh AR ¥ 31fHd B sty F dfaad
T o,

/e & F O N Faa AR € b IF e T A GG B BrRIamar srmar

gYTATTEHdT 5% gRT d B BRICIIER fobar T &1, & Ui 37 7 & d or
TAT FTERIdT b Ul PIg M 2.

T T BUS T Fa . R e eos do F BIABIRYT To8 SO
UU3IREA: 22630 UU3IRE: 3650 UB3TRE: 3051238
SECRCECIGES T AR T AR

(@RI [ (Fereoy iterm) (foepw e
T HAID 16020 T HAD 16257 T HATD 060568
YHER YR YTER

FA LIS HUAT H S e vos BT ol SIIBTR TOS U
UGRTRE: 3131248 UBIRET: 1043178%G, UBIRE: 1052708%G,
T AR T AR SECARGECIEA
() (2T & ) (& TR

T HAD 051205 [T HATD 105954 T HAD 16792
YR YER WTER

EUIEH EﬁF

feiD: 30 38, 2010

Certificate / Declaration of the Chairman and Managing Director

| declare that the Board has laid down the Code of Conduct for all Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel of the Bank in compliance with clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement. The Code of Conduct is posted on the website of the Bank.

| further declare that all Board members and Senior Management Personnel of
the Bank have affirmed their compliance with the Code of Conduct during the year
ended 31st March 2010.

For Bank of Maharashtra

M.,

(Allen C. A. Pereira)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Pune
Date: 30th April, 2010

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Bank of Maharashtra for the year ended on 31.3.2010 as stipulated vide clause
49 of the Listing Agreement entered by the Bank with Stock Exchanges, to the
extent applicable.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation
thereof, adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us and the representations made by the directors and Management, we
certify that the Bank has complied with the norms of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance was pending for a period exceeding one
month as at 31st March 2010 against the Bank as per the records maintained by
the Bank.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the future viability
of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For Wahi & Gupta
FRN: 2263N
Chartered Accountants

For V. C. Gautam & Co.
FRN: 365N
Chartered Accountants

For B Chhawchharia & Co.
FRN: 305123E
Chartered Accountants

(Y. K. Gupta) (Vishnu Gautam) (Vikram Dhanania)
Membership No.: 16020 Membership No.:16257 Membership No.:060568
Partner Partner Partner

For Ray & Co. For Jodh Joshi and Co. For JCR & Co.

FRN:313124E

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 104317W

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 105270W

Chartered Accountants

(Subrata Roy) (Yash K. Verma) (K. S. Raghavan)
Membership No.:051205 Membership No.:105954 Membership No.: 16792
Partner Partner Partner

Place: Pune

Dated: 30th April, 2010
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e |

g g afifaal @ dob ¥ ydd e B 3ureta & fqaRor (@u= dodt B
/oD ¥ Ui b e g2 aren3i Sefe srafer 7 o sifvaw e

ATIRUT

T 3 3urerfar o faaRor

Annexure |

Details of attendance of each Director at the Board and Committee meetings

(indicating number of meetings attended / number of meetings held) and at the

last Annual General Meeting held during their respective tenure.

3. | FTam o ot | e | siRewed | srovwsiieEdel | vadies | Sideh | Hewsh | el | e | e affe
%. | Name of the Director Board MC ACB RMC ISGSTC LVF ppC | csc | Rc | Nc | WEmERT
s dead
No S
Attendance
in the last
AGM
1|9 s O U fiRRT 17117 23/24 3/5 4/4 5/5 4/4 YES
Shri. Allen C.A. Pereira
2 | e, o, Sudr 1717 24/24 10/10 5/5 4/4 4/4 4/4 4/4 YES
Shri. M.G. Sanghvi
3 |8 =0 9IRgS 17117 10/10 5/5 11 YES
Shri. V.P. Bhardwaj
4 |5 w9 %, M 16/17 23/24 10/10 5/5 5/5 11 111 YES
Shri. S.K. Gogia
5 | & AR I 1717 18/18 10/10 4/4 1/1 YES
Shri. T. Parameswara Rao
6 |4 fIcRa years 16/17 1112 2/2 1/1 NO
Shri. Chittaranjan Patwari
7 | & u % dfsa 15/17 14/15 212 2/2 11 YES
Shri. A. K. Pandit
8 |31 femrer wrifdand wea 14/17 10/12 2/2 4/4 212 NO
Dr. Dinesh Shantilal Patel
9 g vH g <zmis 1717 12/12 4/4 4/4 YES
Dr. S.U. Deshpande
10 | 5. v9. va. draer 16/17 19/24 10/10 3/3 111 111 YES
Shri. S.H. Kocheta
11 | 8. 3R, &. Temis 4/4 11 11 NA
Shri. R.K. Deshpande
12 | 5. 8. 3R, JHTIRDBR 8/8 3/3 2/2 212 YES
Shri. D.R. Tuljapurkar
(Rl - 918 & e Afafa MC Management Committee of the Board
e - SIS B o e arafa ACB Audit Committee of the Board
TREIT - ey yeaT afEta RMC Risk Management Committee of the Board
Estiereraty - UTEd Adl afyfa CSC Customer Service Committee
UCAIUGT - §9 qJca DI ST o R & foe fae afafa LVFC - Special Committee to Monitor Large Value Frauds
SR - uiReEte afafa RC Remuneration Committee
'é'hﬂ?% - ﬁﬁm?r ) qﬁﬁ?ﬁTH&lﬁT DPC Directors' Promotion Committee
o - i A NC Nomination Committee
ﬁls(Uﬁ T - fdere! / SRRYReT @ eI SR 2R siaxor Tt ISGC Investors' and Shareholders' Grievance and Share Transfer Committee
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& 39T FERTE

BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
31 91t 2010 B RAFT & STAR Jeru=
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2010
(BT ESIR H)
(Rs. in thousands)
ST 3197, 2010 Rafer 31 e, 2000 @t Rerfer
Schedule IR (T ad) STER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31st March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Y7t g a1 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Y37 Capital 1 430,52,00 430,52,00
sRf&far 3R 3oy Reserves & Surplus 2 2427,89,11 2086,66,78
SR Deposits 3 63304,06,94 52254,91,96
seniRai Borrowings 4 2796,95,33 2257,51,32
3101 ST qIT TGE Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 2096,35,55 2000,73,30
S TOTAL 71055,78,93 59030,35,36
anfaai ASSETS
Ter 3R IR Rerd § o sifeerg
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 5315,39,31 3881,41,92
dopr # rferery 3R AT qAT 36T I W U &
Balances with Banks, Money at call & short notice 7 1379,16,39 223,91,65
99T Investments 8 21323,85,12 18382,14,36
0T 3R 313 Advances 9 40314,69,68 34290,77,28
fer 3nferT Fixed Assets 10 659,52,59 654,80,43
3 3MNAT Other Assets 11 2063,15,84 1597,29,72
SIS TOTAL 71055,78,93 59030,35,36
TH1t31a €1fe Contingent Liabilities 12 17625,31,07 15264,49,66
el &g faa Bills for Collection 1738,41,44 1753,24,69
WW SILEI Significant Accounting Policies 17
@rdl W fewforar Notes on Accounts 18
SIGIIaT 1 | 18 WAl Bl 3H 37T 8. The Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral part of the Accounts.
3 A e fRR=T .S FEat & IRgreT & RASR G il Ao e
ALLEN C.A. PEREIRA M. G. SANGHVI V. P. BHARDWAJ T. PARAMESWARA RAO Dr.D.S. PATEL
3ereT vd gaer fHeee RIS Feeid Freers IRESIER fFreee
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Director Director Director
Dr. S. U. DESHPANDE S. H. KOCHETA
Director Director
TEH.SS SR ARANERT ar.
A.S. BANERJEE R. MURALIDHARAN V. SUBRAMANIAN
TEYEed g o 30 TENEES fag.a . TeT. Aemeed fag.a o

General Manager, F.M.& A. Dy. General Manager, F.M.& A.

Asst. General Manager, F.M.& A.

U5 39 TR STRY
Contd. on page 39
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31 A, 2010 B GHIET a9 ST GHfdbd AT T S aar

& 3T AERTY

BANK OF MAHARASHTRA

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

(DT TR H)

(Rs. in thousands)

S 319, 2010 PV EA 31 AT, 2010 B FAIG
Schedule af (En?jﬁ‘f) ay (71 atf)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March 2010 31st March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
3T INCOME
35T 1T Interest earned 13 4735,56,34 4291,55,73
3= 31T Other Income 14 591,24,39 500,02,06
S TOTAL 5326,80,73 4791,57,79
I gg EXPENDITURE
T fHaT 3T TS Interest expended 15 3439,30,87 3035,03,48
IR T Operating Expenses 16 1072,94,70 963,01,84
U1ger 3R 3R HSHATE Provisions & contingencies 374,97,48 418,35,64
SIS TOTAL 4887,23,05 4416,40,96
@/ETf PROFIT / LOSS
Y T f-1det &1 Net Profit for the year 439,57,68 375,16,83
SIS : 31T TTAT 197 &1 Add: Profit brought forward 127,83,51 258,61,25
SIS TOTAL 567,41,19 633,78,08
fafsrim APPROPRIATIONS
Tifafere 3rRf&fe &1 37dR0T Transfer to Statutory Reserve 109,89,42 93,79,21
q"\Erﬁ STRT&TTST T 37ARUT Transfer to Capital Reserve 25,82,38 65,98,80
TSR 3TRFAITT BT 37ARUT Transfer to Revenue Reserve 31,07,61 258,61,26
faery 3TRf&fa I 37aRoT Transfer to Special Reserve 15,00,00 12,00,00
GTTad TTHTeT Proposed Dividend 86,10,40 64,57,80
WU OX B Tax on Dividend 14,63,34 10,97,50
319 BT FHIdsA eI H 3T & ST 37 Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 284,88,04 127,83,51
S TOTAL 567,41,19 633,78,08
fe 9o 3 (%eT) (3.) Earning per share (Basic) (Rupees) 10.21 8.71
Hﬂ'ﬂ:&ﬁ]’f 1 3 18 Wrat T 313 3T &. The Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral part of the Accounts.
e B 2 e Rare %ﬁSJﬂ'\‘ﬂ'{ AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED.
T T U T Ha dr. . M vs &. Fol o). BIABRATTS &. FHACSH. Ha e el U &. FA TR TS S
For Wahi & Gupta For V.C. Gautam & Co.  For B. Chhawchharia & Co. For Ray & Co. For Jodh Joshi and Co. For JCR & Co.
Uh 3ARUA 2263 Uh3TRTA 3650 UO3RET B73051233 U UH3TRET 3131245 Uh3TRE-104317860Y Uh3TRE- 10527086
FRN 2263N FRN 365 N FRN 305123E FRN 313124E FRN 104317W FRN 105270W
TACT TTETHR TACT TETHR T CTETHR T TRATBR T TTATBR T TRATBR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(..o (ferey Titem) (Ta.. (gear<ra) e e, gaf (® e TEET
(K. P. WAHI) (VISHNU GAUTAM) (S.K. CHHAWCHHARIA) (SUBRATA ROY) (YASH K VERMA) (K. S. RAGHAVAN)
Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner
Membership No.: 16164 Membership No. 16257 Membership No. 8482 Membership No. 051205 Membership No. 105954 Membership No. 16792
B Place : Pune

& : auleT 30,2010 Date - April 30, 2010
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Srggelr - 1: ah

SCHEDULE - 1: CAPITAL

(Rs. in thousands)

31 77t 2010 oY fRarfey 31 97t 2009 B Rerfer
& YR (T ay) & IFER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
gTftrga g3it Authorised Capital
2. 10/- & 300,00,00,000 (150,00,00) gferacr TR 3000,00,00 1500,00,00
300,00,00,000 (150,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
FRY, f¥ee 3R e 4o
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital
3. 10/- & 43,05,20,000 SfFael IR
43,05,20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
(P TR gRT &1ikd 3. 10/- & 33,05,20,000 3iFder IR AfEd) 430,52,00 430,52,00
(includes 33,05,20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held by
Central Government)
$eT TOTAL 430,52,00 430,52,00
ST - 2 : sTRfARE 31k sferey (DU ER )
SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Rs. in thousands)
31 97t 2010 oY fRarfey 31 97t 2009 Y Rerfer
& YR (T aY) & IFER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I. wifaftre sRfafear STATUTORY RESERVE
i) URf¥® 2T Opening Balance 528,07,82 434,28,61
iy a¥ & <R gfig Addition during the year 109,89,42 637,97,24 93,79,21 528,07,82
Il. Yainr sTRfaferat CAPITAL RESERVE
i) RS AT Opening Balance 87,77,45 21,78,65
ii) Gl RARIE] ?g'r@' Addition during the year 29,22,39 -
iy af & SR HAT Deduction during the year 3,40,01 113,59,83 65,98,80 87,77,45
. 2R Nfm SHARE PREMIUM
i) URf¥S AT Opening Balance 130,00,00 130,00,00
iy a¥ & <M gfig Addition during the year - 130,00,00 - 130,00,00
IV. T5T%a 9 31 3TRféferar REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
¥) oTa ARf&fT a) REVENUE RESERVE
i) IRI¥S 99 Opening Balance 719,79,25 461,17,99
iy a¥ & R gfig Addition during the year 31,07,61 258,61,26
iy @ & SR HHT Deduction during the year > 750,86,86 - 719,79,25
%) faeiy sRfafar b) SPECIAL RESERVE
i) TR 2T Opening Balance 41,00,00 29,00,00
iy I & <R gfig Addition during the year 15,00,00 56,00,00 12,00,00 41,00,00
M) a¥$aERMglE c) REVALUATION RESERVE
i) IRI¥S o9 Opening Balance 452,18,74 16,11,76
iy a9 & <R gfig Addition during the year 14,73,86 447,86,97
iy @ & SR HHT Deduction during the year 12,35,46 454,57,14 11,79,99 452,18,74
V. @@ # 919 BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 284,88,04 127,83,52
S8 TOTAL (I, 11, 11l IV & V) 2427,89,11 2086,66,78

Annual Report 2009 - 2010

40

Bank of Maharashtra



ST - 3 : TR
SCHEDULE - 3 : DEPOSITS

(Rs. in thousands)

31 7irf 2010 @ fReafar 31 97 2009 @Y fRafey
& 3R (e a) & IER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
®. |. HARTSHRIRKT DEMAND DEPOSITS
A i) &I I From Banks 63,04,58 32,91,85
iy 3% I From others 6136,34,37 6199,38,95 4977,50,01 5010,41,86
Il. Sod & STHRIR™T SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 17164,77,36 13639,95,81
INl. Srafér SRR/ TERM DEPOSITS
i)  dt I From Banks - 2,57,09
i)y 3% ¥ From others 39939,90,63 39939,90,63 33601,97,20 33604,54,29
SIS TOTAL (I, 11 & Il 63304,06,94 52254,91,96
Q. () ¥RdH e et o sErifEE
B. Deposits of Branches in India 63304,06,94 52254,91,96
(i) 9RT & aTex eI omamsit & SRt
Deposits of Branches outside India = -
SIS TOTAL 63304,06,94 52254,91,96
3R - 4 : e (TU &SR )
SCHEDULE - 4 : BORROWINGS (Rs. in thousands)
31 7irf 2010 @ fReafer 31 Aref 2009 @t Reafey
& 3R (e o) & IFER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I.  9Ra ¥ 3emRadi BORROWINGS IN INDIA
i) WRarT R51d 5 AReserve Bank Of India - -
i) 317§ TOther Banks - =
iii) 3 st 31k wSifaat * Other Institutions and Agencies 61,47,40 110,00,23
iv) 310 34K Other Borrowings
F) T SHATET 0T ferad 295,00,00 225,00,00
a) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI)
@) dfs & B H TR AHRT 0T Goit feread 1250,00,00 850,00,00
b) Hybrid Debt Capital Instruments issued as Bonds
M) TitoT %oT df 1122,50,00 2728,97,40 992,50,00 2177,50,23
c) Subordinated Debt Bonds
Il. 9Rd P SEx 3Rt BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA 67,97,93 80,01,09
SIS TOTAL (1 & II) T 2796,95,33 2257,51,32
. 3a (1) T (1) GRF&wa senfRar enfie . = -
SECURED BORROWINGS INCLUDED IN (1) & (Il) ABOVE
3 - 5 : 37 &I 3R wraen= (TU IR H)
SCHEDULE - 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS (Rs. in thousands)
31 97t 2010 @Y Rerfe 31 97t 2009 &Y fRarfer
& WK (TTe] oY) ¥ IR (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I.  Teg faet Bills Payable 515,59,74 507,78,57
Il. 3R BT TS (F&) Inter-office adjustments (net) - -
IIl. 3ufd 15T Interest Accrued 49,19,18 176,53,93
IV. 37 (399 gTaem affferd &) Others (including provisions):
i)  TIUT T &7 Provision against standard assets 153,80,85 157,29,35
i) HAM® sfeqar ?Tj 9TaeT= Other liabilities (including provisions) 1377,75,78 1531,56,63 1159,11,45 1316,40,80
SIS TOTAL 2096,35,55 2000,73,30




(BT ETR H)

FT - 6 : wRa Rerd d F Fod ik ey
SCHEDULE - 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (Rs. in thousands)
31 A 2010 @t Rerfer 31 Aref 2009 @t Reafy
& VR (TiTe] oY) & IER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I Br¥ Aodr (39w faaeh a= e afifed &) Cash in hand (including
foreign currency notes) 390,10,61 325,04,10
IIl. ¥R Reid d o 312 Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i) ﬂ'@\@'ﬁ T In Current Accounts 4925,28,70 3556,37,82
iiy 3 @rar # In other Accounts = 4925,28,70 = 3556,37,82
TOTAL (I &) 5315,39,31 3881,41,92
ST - 7 : ST A 31erI 3R #iwT 2 3w Yo o yreT & (DU TSR H)
SCHEDULE - 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE (Rs. in thousands)
31 Aref 2010 @t Reafer 31 7l 2009 @ fReafer
& YR (T oY) & IR (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I 9RdH In India
i) ot # 31fereIy Balances with Banks in
(a) Eﬂ?l@'l?ﬁff Current Accounts 178,17,01 171,75,19
(b) 3= ST T # Other Deposit Accounts 15,18,56 193,35,57 18,46,78 190,21,97
i) HIAT AT 37T XTI IR YT g7 Money at call and short notice
(a) SdT P TRT With Banks 200,00,00 .
(b) 37T AT & T With Other Institutions 949,43,92 1149,43,92 - -
SIS TOTAL (i &ii) 1342,79,49 190,21,97
Il. 9Rd & a Outside India
i 7 31fEEIT Balances with Banks in
(a) ?ﬂ'éi@ﬁ # Current Accounts - 5,90,22
(b) 3T ST WId § Other Deposit Accounts 36,36,90 27,79,46
(c) W AT 31T AT WX U &1 Money at Call & Short Notice - 36,36,90 - 33,69,68
SIS TOTAL 36,36,90 33,69,68
P13 GRAND TOTAL (1 & II) T 1379,16,39 223,91,65
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(BT TR H)

ai'gﬁiﬁ -8: f@w
SCHEDULE - 8 : INVESTMENTS (Rs. in thousands)
31 ATl 2010 ot fReafer 31 7Tl 2009 B fReafr
& IR (T o) & IR (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
A. 1. fr=feled & 9ra # f5397 Investments in India in
®) WReRI afagfaat (@sr fae g SIRT U st |fe)
a) Government Securities
(inclusive of treasury bills & zero coupon bonds) 18226,13,75 16175,34,27
@) 3 srgArfed afayfat
b)  Other approved securities 25,76,50 43,57,86
M) YR c) Shares 127,83,61 117,32,48
u) fsdud 3R dig d) Debentures and Bonds 885,79,20 798,66,99
g) IeId UfawH 3R T8 3TH e) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures 37,02,11 37,02,11
) 3 f) Others
) g /aRwRe Mt & gfhe Units of U T I Mutual funds 80,09,26 87,62,21
i)  STHT &I JHIUIIA Certificate of Deposits 472,38,33 237,57,70
iy aTforfSae Tua Commercial Papers 9,90,29 33,25,86
iv) U & JHUTUS PTCs 31,64,79 36,33,16
v) 37K 37 ST U 3iX 37 RIDF & Others 1427,27,29 2021,29,96 815,41,72 1210,20,65
SNE TOTAL 21323,85,13 18382,14,36
Il fr=fafed & aRd F aTex 997 Investments outside India - -
3i1$ TOTAL 2 -
1 318 GRAND TOTAL (1 & II) 21323,85,13 18382,14,36
g (D) R § Fbef faer a) Gross Investments in India 21363,55,19 18475,91,37
B. e - faer UX H{cUENT Less: Depreciation on Investment 21,05,64 75,12,59
HEIU - 3FToicb f-Ia 2 TR UTGeN Less: Provisions on Non
Performing Investment 18,64,42 21323,85,13 18,64,42 18382,14,36
forae faer Net Investment 21323,85,13 18382,14,36
(9) YR P qIER Gbel [-1aeT b) Gross Investments outside India - -
Fersis TOTAL (a + b) T 213238513 18382,14,36
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3T - 9 : 3 (BT &R )

SCHEDULE - 9 : ADVANCES (Rs. in thousands)
31 7l 2010 @ Reafr 31 Aref 2009 @t fReafer
& VR (TiTe] aY) ¥ U (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
®. i) Wa@i < Te f&e Bills purchased and discounted 898,01,99 961,50,98
A i) e AT, 3TAREITT iR AT WR gfiRic T
Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans repayable on demand 10510,43,65 10986,87,47
iy HATE 0T Term Loans 28906,24,04 40314,69,68 22342,38,83
Eﬁs'TOTAL 40314,69,68 34290,77,28
@ Q) ad et gRT ufad @@ wor w s |t _—— _—
B. Secured by tangible assets (includes advances against Book Debts) 31131,73,73 27269,11,90
iy dERRERT ufayfadt grT wxfaa
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 162,71,49 79,77,78
iii) 31-TRF1 Unsecured 9020,24,46 40314,69,68 6941,87,60
g TOTAL 40314,69,68 34290,77,28
. . RA # 31IH Advances in India -
C. i) gTIfehdT & Priority Sectors 15898,94,38 12594,74,54
i) "SI~ &4 Public Sector 5151,29,81 3719,91,02
i)y & Banks 2 -
iv) 31T Others 19264,45,47 40314,69,68 17976,11,72 34290,77,28

Il YRd I 9% 30 Advances outside India = -

NS TOTAL (C.I & C.II) 40314,69,68 34290,77,28
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(XU TSR W)

3 - 10 : feR snfRerat
SCHEDULE - 10 : FIXED ASSETS (Rs. in thousands)
31 A 2010 ot Rerfer 31 Aref 2009 @t fReafe
& WK (TiTe] aY) & IER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I. 9R¥R Premises *
1. gdadr ay & 31 A &F Refd & 3R ang )
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 608,92,59 141,72,62
(e st & fobe e gea & BRUT §S e gha onthe &)
(includes increase in the value on account of revaluation of certain
premises in earlier years)
2. g & SR uRag=
Addition during the Period 8,24,22 19,33,00
3. ¥ % ARM YHEIT & HRUT ufRae=
Addition on account of revaluation during the year 14,73,86 447.86,97
631,90,67 608,92,59
4. 9§ & SR welfaat
Deduction during the Period - -
631,90,67 608,92,59
5. 3T dd Jeoaq
Depreciation to date 114,88,33 517,02,34 99,21,59 509,71,00
Il 30 ReR siar (3o Beier 3R v afinferd &)
Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)
1. ydadr af & 31 A & Refd & 3ER @na )
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 560,32,27 504,16,65
2. g & R uRRae=
Addition during the Period 76,91,70 87,40,71
637,23,97 591,57,36
3. af & SR welfaar
Deduction during the Period 20,38,76 31,25,09
616,85,21 560,32,27
4. 3T I Yoot
Depreciation to date 474,34,96 142,50,25 415,22,84 145,09,43
TOTAL (1 &11) 659,52,59 654,80,43
*Includes Capital "Work in Progress" Rs. 21,42 (Previous Year Rs. Nil)
3R - 11 : 31 3 (BT TR H)
SCHEDULE - 11 : OTHER ASSETS (Rs. in thousands)
31 71 2010 Bt Rerfer 31 A 2009 Bt Rerfer
& IR (e av) & IR (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
. 3R GrIfe (3R 2 SIS (Y5) Inter-office adjustments (net) 584,14,86 352,67,59
I, 3utea st
Interest accrued 485,26,26 422,46,30
1. 3T B0 ¥ Hew/HTd W BT T B
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 440,84,79 204,40,88
IV. e Il iR e
Stationery and Stamps 4,60,27 4,76,69
v. @&t & e &g sifsta R dfds snfvaat
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - -
VI. 3= Others * 548,29,66 612,98,26
aﬁsTOTAL(I, I, 11, 1V, V & VI) 2063,15,84 1597,29,72

fewolt - 3ra o . 278,14,05 ¥ fHaer smeenfira o snfeaar enfid & (19 a¥ 5. 304,28,65 )
* Note : Others include Net Deferred Tax Assets of Rs. 278,14,05 (Previous Period Rs. 304,28,65)

®

afi¥e A 2009-2010



STTRIEN - 12 : AT arfred
SCHEDULE - 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(BT Eiﬂ'{ﬁ
(Rs. in thousands)

31 At 2010 Y Rafar

& IR (SMe )
As on 31st March 2010

(Current Year)

31 91l 2009 @Y Rerfer
& IFER (T )
As on 31 March 2009
(Previous Year)

I do & foog g 5 %01 & o0 § Wior 77 fear g

Cl_aims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts
1. 37T et

Liability for p{a\ry\y paid (@vestments
. IDBIUT ITICT TdIHT FIaaT3dl %WGIIQM

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts™

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

(@) ¥RA T In India

(l%l YR B geXOutside India
V. GIGUgul, Il 3T ST dIY

Acceptances,endorsements and obligations
VI. 3 A fore d& wwf3e oo &

Other items for which Bank is contigently liable
S TOTAL (L, 1L, 11, 1V, V & VI)

520,21,12

11544,77,57

3632,68,31
315,62,70 3948,31,01
1212,01,37

400,00,00
17625,31,07

520,62,21

9568,09,12

3099,57,91
598,63,56 3698,21,47
1077,56,86

400.00.00
15264,49,66

* Contingent liabilities in respect of forward exchange contracts include both sale and purchase contracts aIeT faf~aa wfaermsit & T3 arfaa 7 fapr 7 wlie ater e enfie €.

e - 13 : sifsfasameT (BT BT H)
SCHEDULE - 13 : INTEREST EARNED (Rs. in thousands)
31 el 2010 @ T T 31 AT 2009 &Y FHIT A &
(e )
Year ended 31st March 2010 Year ended 31st March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
| STSTAITIET U= Seldl/faeT Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 3369,62,60 3266,59,86
Il. 939 &R &1 Interest on Investments 1366,54,94 1077,21,48
HCTU - TRINET BT BISHN Less - Amortisation of Investments 68,64,72 1297,90,22 87,37,37 989,84,11
. R Ra1d & & urey sifererey 3k 3 aiaR do et o earst
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India & other inter bank funds 58,23,17 22,67,43
IV. 31 Others 9,80,35 12,44,33
Effs'TOTAL(I, 11, 111 & IV) 4735,56,34 4291,55,73
14 : ST 3T (BT ETR )
SCHEDULE - 14 : OTHER INCOME (Rs. in thousands)
31 el 2010 &1 FAE A 31 ATl 2009 Y AT T
(aeg &) (T ad)
Year ended 31st March 2010 Year ended 31st March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I PHeH, fama 3R gt
Commission, exchange, and brokerage 264,65,56 248,82,96
I et & T o= e
Profit on sale of investments 210,55,96 186,43,76
Tet : fHaen & fama w) &1fa
Less : Loss on sale of Investments 6,28,07 204,27,89 10,17,70 176,26,06
1. ﬁﬁ'@ﬁ s3] MF\’FT UX ¢ Profit on revaluation of Investments - -
gerv : faet & gaHeed W a
Less: Loss on revaluation of Investments - - - -
Iv. ff, waeT sk 3= TR o
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets ,67,51 ,99,38
gerv : i, weT 3R 3 st & fagsa W g
Less : Loss on sale of land,buildings and other assets ,50,06 ,17,45 ,30,99 ,68,39
V. 339_ TAERT UX @9 Profit on Exchange Transactions 34,84,30 15,81,00
T qﬁ—gﬁ T FaERI TR &M
Less: Loss on Exchange Transacnons - 34,84,30 1,16 15,79,84
vI. HRafacer # e dgad 3o siiRar dufal Res sufar F fer
TTHTST I 37T Income earned by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries 3,11,33 3,51,80
companies and/or Joint Ventures abroad/in India
vII. fafaer 3mar Miscellaneous Income 84,17,86 54,93,01
SIS TOTAL (L, 1, 1L 1V, V, VE& V) 591,24,39 500.02,06
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(BT ETR H)

3FREEN - 15 : e fepam o TSt
SCHEDULE - 15 : INTEREST EXPENDED (Rs. in thousands)
31 Aref 2010 ot A T 31 7Tl 2009 B FATE T
(arreg ) (T )
Year ended 31st March 2010 Year ended 31st March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

| SHRIY™ 1= &rst

Interest on deposits 3183,06,12 2783,22,02
Il ¥R Roid o) §6 3UR W =rs

Interest on Reserve Bank of India / inter-bank borrowings ,68,05 42,87,82
. sarst

Others 255,56,70 208,93,64

SIS TOTAL (1, 1 &11) 3439,30,87 3035,03,48
3R - 16 : uReme (I ESR H)
SCHEDULE - 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES (Rs. in thousands)

31 Aref 2010 &t A T 31 ATt 2009 Y T T
(arreg ) (T )
Year ended 31st March 2010 Year ended 31st March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

I SHaIRAT & Y 3R 396 fad urae=

Payments to and provisions for employees 655,49,65 579,61,53
Il. ST, B 3R 2T

Rent,taxes and lighting 93,87,13 78,42,42
. Heor 3R erRad Jmwt

Printing and stationery 13,25,17 12,82,36
V. fasmo 3R yaR

Advertisement and publicity 14,03,05 17,71,32
V. §F o grfat GeoeRT (qTHeo TRIETT B 3R Jeaer 3 f+ae)

Depreciation on Banks property 75,08,90 75,76,36

(Net of depreciation transferred to Revaluation Reserve)
VI, freme o B uat iR TR

Directors' fees, allowances and expenses ,88,91 ,93,26
VII. TIRET GRIGTHT b B 3R T (ST IRAT 1T IRI&Th! ! B 3R I

onthe &)

Auditors' fees and expenses (incl. branch Auditors' fees and expenses) 11,82,43 10,79,65
Vil fafer gaw

Law Charges 5,08,35 3,97,99
IX. B, dR 3R SArm st

Postage, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 14,65,52 30,42,02
X.  RE 3R 3rRer

Repairs and maintenance 22,75,56 16,87,83
XI. &mar

Insurance 56,92,95 44,91,57
Xl g g

Other expenditure 109,07,08 90,75,53

Eﬁ?_; TOTAL (I, I, 1L, 1V, V, VI, VI, VI IX, X, X & XIl) 1072,94,70 963,01,84
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2.1

2.2

23

3.

STIRIEH 17 - Wecayqut erar Aferat
o g
U IHT BT BISHR ST&T 3T 3eeied &1 Here foxie faaxor qd anrd wemsit
% 39R TOR for M § 3R wRa # & 3@ gafad zeERt sk
<iTfaféres yTaeET qer wRda Retd d@ & feenfadert & sgar € |1

U WM BT BISHR STgl 3FUAT 3ceTd &1, [o7ed d alTal bl fesre 3ufad
MR W fpar mar & |

3Tered sfufwafRor, faer @ aifimt & dafta arar Aifaat yRdaa Red
I gRT wHa-aHa W feffya faasmyef awer a=est & sgar € |

Torceft g1 HeoaER -

forrelt a1 coraeRT ot FrefRor el fere g ey i (%perE) g7 gt
e & fore geifera e siia sifvaw R w fovar mar & | gemas
& feie @1 faceh gar sl 3 <ol &1 g 9Rdra facel gar
RY T (BETE) gRT g sifer fafma i w fesar mar @ sk 396
GRS 81 dTet o1 / &1 T ferra o g gif o 7 fevar €

g arae fafma aRR sdfid =i w g e 2 sk geae femte o
IR fIei Gar AR W (HSTE) IR 39eesy g T8 faf-rear a=f o= 3+
g faftfde afkudaar 2q fear mar 2 | 396 aRoTmRaT 8 atet e
1 BT BT HRara Retd d6 / et & feenfdelt & srgaR o g ety o &
qear T |

foeel gor o SRy MRfEHt T ARa-uA 3§ Ta e ane e STl B BeTs gk
Jucre g T8 sifaw fafema R = gomas # aeiar mr g |

feraer:

TR Red 5 & et & saR a9t & @ffexor we geo=
R fear mar &

3.1 <ifaferes Tty s/ sk R-wifafoe ety seoma afmfoa @R,

3.2

3.3

3.4

fSeert aiet gaarte) # faer fifesa Sifvrt # afied feoe e €.
®. URUFadT db e

@ fao & foe suaer

T. UR & foe efka

T4t wferferat Fifea g Sl & affga o 1 €

RERY wferferat

3= srgeted aferferat

TR

g, fsdox qenars

®b.

.

T ERS BUdr qeT Fgad I

I @IS0 Uos, R e gf+ie, RIS 3T

d arftmeer & 99 S faer o S qa axar & 3R 3@ aEfasor
TETIR BRAT 2 | 1 7USe & SIAIGT & aY # U IR Uiasferar o siaRor
U Ao gAY Ao 7 3TAR0T & e e W SR I / 98 o / SAfereoT
A A W fear S 8 1 B SR R qeaTs, afe B §, @
graer fesar sirar & 3R ufayfa &1 9o degaR g feam S & |

.

frael sreaa:
&. gRuaadras aiika

i) uRugdar a6 emia ufgfadt &1 geod ana KR foar T & 59 S
T 3iftha He I 37T B & A1 NTHaw o aRene aRudadr o 9y
3rafer  fomam s & 1

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1.

2.2.

23

3.1

3.2

8.3

3.4

SCHEDULE 17 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Conventions:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost conventions
except as otherwise stated and conform to the statutory provisions and
practices prevailing within the Banking Industry in India and the guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI).

Revenue and costs are accounted for on accrual basis except as otherwise

stated.

The accounting policies with regard to Revenue Recognition, Investments and
Advances are in conformity with the prudential accounting norms issued by
Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Foreign Exchange Transactions:

The foreign currency transactions are translated at the weekly average
closing rates for the preceding week as published by Foreign Exchange
Dealers' Association of India (FEDAI). Revaluation of foreign currency assets
and liabilities as on Balance Sheet date is done at the closing exchange rate
published by FEDAI and the resultant profit/loss is accounted for in the Profit
& Loss Account.

Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts are stated at contracted rates
and revalued as on Balance Sheet date at the exchange rates published by
FEDAI for specified maturities. The resulting profit/loss is recognized in the
Profit & Loss Account in accordance with RBI / FEDAI Guidelines.

Contingent Liabilities on account of Guarantees and Letters of Credit issued
in foreign currency are stated in the Balance Sheet at the closing exchange
rates published by FEDAI.

Investments:

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the investments are classified and
valued as under:

Investments in SLR and Non-SLR securities (Shares, Debentures, Bonds,
units of MF, CP, CD etc.) are classified in the following categories:

a. Held to maturity

b. Available for sale

c. Held for trading

All the securities are classified in the following six classifications:
a. Government Securities

b. Other approved securities

c. Shares

d. Debentures and bonds

e. Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

f.  Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units, RIDF etc).

Bank decides the category of each investment at the time of acquisition and
classifies the same accordingly. Shifting of securities from one category to
another is done once in a year with the approval of Board of Directors, at the
least of acquisition cost / book value / market value on the date of shifting.
The depreciation, if any, on such shifting is provided for and the book value
of the security is changed accordingly.

Valuation of investments:
a. Heldto Maturity:

(i) Securities under the category 'Held to Maturity' are valued at cost.
Wherever the cost is higher than the face value, the premium is

amortized over the remaining period of maturity.
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ii)

ii)

gRudradT dd enfa” Sioft & sfarra s faeit & e 3, Siet anid gea
3ifehe qeo & oW & 98t iR W &g Tai fear man & | Ferad dufat
3tk FgaT 3ot # e & o ¥ gea § fiRtae o1 gar e mr @
3R 3T wraE fFar ma 2. &Fra o det & e & 1 e IEE
A W foar a2,

=9 Ao 7 Faw & faa W) @) Faa @ @ g oy g o W
araaes fear mar 3R 3% a1 any a1 aun <dfafee Fftar & faa
T B g gRiEta #§ e fear sk (@) fHaa aifa o anrerfs o
o guria far mar €.

T, fopt g 3uee:

4 90T & sferfa dafaae afayfadt & aeR qea @1 a8t 7 sifea fear
T &, 355 TRBR BF Tt dr ea o 31 geT a1eTR vd 9Radra
g~ | (foHAeT) gRT aifvd SR Jea R foar mar @, 759 TRER dF
yfayfear, s srpmifed ufayfaal, fsdar vd afvst & geoe ufawd,
3iFa woT gaR v feiRon 3Tk ftsmeT gt gamg s veafa & fosar mar
2. ®Ic fou T IRt &7 g aeiR o) ¥ fvar mar €. die T8 fer
SRR} BT eI TAHAH U Jeua & IR TR Tal Il W o
2, aft Faaw gerus 3ueer T8l © ar U 2R &1 Heod ouar 1 9fa
ST R fepar mar &

St faet 3R arfonsads gust &7 qeds x@ma A WX fosar T &,
3T B8 foradl &7 Heod iR Hed W, YRS ged 3rrar fHae
3 T 0 30T SUCTEEIAT o 3METR TR 39 567 1 fepar T &

Tt &g 3ucter T YT & Siad IRfad Heaid & IR WR:

i e ancet o uRem sifere € J 39 R o T8 fear mar g

i afe srdet o1 uRomm Yeoes & dr 39 ar-gif @ o geRa faar
TaTE.

i R Red §6 & feanfdel & IR smawad g o
Bisax ufayfadl &1 98t Jea T & aTe gRafid Tal gan &

v 3 A F frae o fawt 7 gu e srrar @ifs o et @ 7
qeTar T .

W—ﬁﬁq?@ﬂﬁﬁ:

(i) T 90N & 3nta dafedes gfagfeat @ ga ammd w enfka fasar mar
2. g0 oo IR &RT U= 31yt fUsHeT gRT Sy drdT 3 3R
AT 3iaRTar W fvar T €. 59 2o B 3iata TS B T B
Faer # faer geaw, afe @18 1, @1 @ gt @ § ganlka fear
ar & fooeg Friae aiftrgem, afe o1 &1, w e T fear mar &
TRag Rerd d & feenfdel & s/aR oF 15 30amit o ergax
gFHeod & a1e ufayfaat &1 g8t Jea Tel aeer T 2.

(i) & S F Fraen o fawt 3 ge A a1 &ty & awerty o #
eraTaes fobar T 8.

sste faen @ sfufmeiRa fear mr 2 sk wRaa Red 36 &
feenfdel & SR qeoes / uTaen foar e 2.

gfergferdt & 31T & THT 3utad @anTal ST gaTell, B Seafe (F1aact/
ST IERT BT BISHR, & 52 UGN DI NI AT AT &) P T
EIEIRICIES

ST R W@ :

‘Ic"'\q'iﬂiq:

(@) efsi = : gfsi anfia ik <ot & fow @t & wu & a8 &
TSR eI W 3ifesd el femar mar €.

(@) Ho-fawa WY : HI-fama 390 F &1eT & W9 B Te § TR o
W 3ifepe feparm T 2.

(ii)

(iif)

In case of other investments under "Held to Maturity" category, where the
cost price is less than the face value, the difference is ignored. In case
of investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures permanent diminution
in value is recognized and provided for. Investment in RRBs is valued at
carrying cost.

On sale of investments in this category (a) the net profit is initially taken
to profit and loss account and thereafter net of applicable taxes and
statutory reserve is appropriated to the 'Capital Reserve account' and (b)
the net loss is charged to the profit and loss account.

Available for Sale:

The individual securities under this category are marked to market. Central
Government securities are valued at market rates declared by Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India [FIVIMDA].
State Government securities, other approved securities, Debentures and
Bonds are valued as per the yield curve, average credit spread rating and
methodology suggested by FIMMDA. Quoted Shares are valued at market
rates. Unquoted shares are valued at book value ascertained from the latest
available Balance Sheet and in case the latest Balance Sheet is not available,
the same is valued at Re.1/- per company.

Treasury bills and commercial papers are valued at carrying cost. Mutual
Fund Instruments are valued at market rate or repurchase price or net
asset value in that order depending on their availability.

Based on the above valuation under each of six-sub classifications under
‘Available for Sale":

i.  If the figure results in appreciation, the same is ignored.

ii. If the figure results in depreciation, the same is charged to Profit &
Loss account.

iii. The book value of securities is not changed after revaluation except
as required by the RBI guidelines.

iv. Profit or Loss on sale of investment in this category is accounted for
in the Profit and loss account.

Held for Trading:

(i) The individual scrips under this category are held at original cost.
The same is valued at monthly intervals at market rates or as per
the prices declared by FIMMDA and in respect of each classification
under this category, net depreciation if any, is charged to profit and
loss account and net appreciation, if any is ignored. The book value
of the securities is not changed after revaluation except as required
by the RBI guidelines.

(i) Profit or loss on sale of investment in this category is accounted for
in the Profit and Loss account.

The non-performing investments are identified and depreciation/ provision
is made as per RBI guidelines.

Costs such as brokerage, fees etc. incurred at the time of acquisition of
securities (except equity / preference shares, where it is treated as cost
of acquisition) are recognized as expenses.

Interest Rate Swaps:
(i) Valuation:

(a) Hedging Swaps: Interest Rate Swaps for hedging assets and
liabilities are not marked to market.

(b) Trading Swaps: Interest Rate Swaps for trading purpose is
marked to market.
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4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.1

(i) RAfEa el R M aEe:

(@) BT WT: 3ma & cEH gl & IR R oo mar €. afe Big @
2 3R 35! Tifyad fovan 5 wear 2 dr 35T evar e & fertie &t
30 3R W fohar T 2.

(@) Fa-faga WU : 31 a1 @ B IS B IR W FIer & faTiw @
eraraes foar mar 2.
(i) TT T U 3T q2AT FTT BT oI

(@) BT T : T g WU W fst o amyr o @1 1 () WU @ 9
T Gfdercres srafer ar (@)3nie / ST B A9 3rater, S Y BE a,
B 3aft & fore TR fovar mar &

@) spa-fama W : Wu T W fHr 9 @y a7 g1fa o o g9 H
¥ ¥ & i a1 e b =y F gt W €.

fim:

eI e 37T & §g¢ ST T W, 3t Ml 8q o T e, o7
TRE Ryl ¥ fHue e adt otk geatee ger w €.

graemHt 3 31t & auifexer urdra Rad d§6 g1 wmra-wma ) fafafde
foaayut 7Heet & 3R foar mar 7.

3157 3T & fole ITaerm= & "3 eadmit a graerr" & o # aurfar mr
g

3T 3Nl H g% a¥el ®f Ugdl Jore # g U arer # wmmanfora foar
g

fer anfaai ve qeoem:

wfqma aReRt fower gadeos far mar & qon o geeifed 9 =

2T T & T BISHY 370 URERT Td 3= FRR 3l & dnd W aiaraea
femar o 2.

frmfaRad o ergax Rer sniadl iR e &1 uTae, = 91 eafd
U R R Tovar mar @ 5 S arfefem, 1956 @ s 14 ¥ fafafde
g

@) BT R HeIeRT IRl T Ueafd ¥ 33.33% f &% 0K fopar 7 & aifes
aRara Rord 36 o feenfadel & 3R snia &1 gereritad 9e a-
et # 1 TUAT I . FHICI! § ATCIIR, Tered 3R guies 6 enfie

&

@) 3.5,000/- AT HH DI T AN el (R 3R] TR TS BT Taer
@IE & a¥ # 100 Ufcrerd BT & ST A &1 0K foar .

M ¥ & SRM ERIE T8 3RTdl R 4R aY & T geoemst & graen faear
T 2. BCTE T8 / I 8 At R ay & SR Jeae & Bls raen
&t fepan man 2.

U ¥ e e Jeems b geeds aRfad it & emifora foar mar 2.
gecaTel 4 BT aReie ucer srafer # fvar mar 2.
smafeRor s -

fifoha wal o Bisdx, {5 Thdl 3R W aaraes fohar ST €, Ta<d 31ma
AT T T 3T 3R U erarees ol T 8.

& 9Rag Red §6 R Iwa-99g ) SR fer e feaeyel amdst &
3FRR 3rTe 3N & w9 7 sifufeaiRa sifimt vd faer w s

@ HHYE I 3 JARE!, IRT U7, TRBRI BRIGR, Sb-aH BRIGR,
RITINE U8 HRIGR TR [T 37,

T @R TE qer wifsta faat wR sifaea aaftr & fae .
g §mred

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

52

5.3

54

6.

6.1

(ii) Accounting of income on derivative deals:

(a) Hedging Swaps: Income is accounted for on realization basis.
Expenditure, if any, is accounted for on accrual basis, if ascertainable
(b) Trading Swaps: Income or expenditure is accounted for on

realization basis on settlement date.

(iii) Accounting of gain or loss on termination of swaps:

(a) Hedging Swaps: Any gain or loss on the terminated swap is
recognized over the shorter of (a) the remaining contractual life of
the swap or (b) the remaining life of the asset/ liability.

(b) Trading Swaps: Any gain or loss on terminated swap is recognized
as income or expenses in the year of termination.

Advances:

Advances shown are net of write offs, provisions made for non-performing
assets, claims settled with the credit guarantee institutions and rediscounts.

Classification of advances and provisions are made in accordance with the
prudential norms prescribed by RBI from time to time.

Provision for performing assets is shown under the head "Other liabilities and
provisions".

Recoveries in the Non Performing Assets are appropriated first towards
principal and thereafter towards interest.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Premises and Other Fixed Assets are accounted for at cost except for certain
premises, which were revalued and stated at revalued amount.

Depreciation is provided for on the diminishing balance method at the rates
specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 on fixed assets except
for:-

a. On computers, depreciation is provided at the rate of 33.33% on Straight
Line Method so as to write down the asset value in three years to Rupee
One as per RBI guidelines. Computers include softwares, ATMs and
UPS also.

b. On Fixed Assets having original cost below Rs. 5,000/-, depreciation is
provided for at applicable rates instead of providing 100% depreciation
in the year of purchase.

c. Depreciation is provided for full year in respect of assets purchased
during the year. No depreciation is provided on assets sold/discarded
during the year.

Depreciation relating to revaluation is adjusted against the Revaluation

Reserve.

Leasehold land cost is amortized over the period of lease.
Revenue Recognition:

All revenues and costs are accounted for on accrual basis except the following
items, which are accounted for on cash basis:-

a. Interest on Advances and Investments identified as Non-Performing Assets
according to the prudential norms issued by RBI, from time to time.

b. Income from commission viz on Guarantees, Letter of Credit, Government
business, Bancassuarance, Mutual Fund business and Locker Rent.

c. Interest for overdue period on bills purchased and bills discounted.

d. Insurance claims.
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6.2

6.3

10.

11.

o

T fedwR R e ) ikt
B, yimar geb
5 IRy dfsT uRares 7 griieRT B I 3T

3R Ropus W &1at 31 & 39 Y # cvarees foar mar, i< a¥ & Rpug

AR Ratd 36 & feemfdel & srparor # sifaca smriferll W ¢ aarst
BT gIge YR Raid § & ferids 22.08.2008 & Rz & & I 3w
3R TR T a7 & FIT 919 T UTGEN TdihxoT & T93 fohaT 1T &,

HHTR! AT :

TR 3ere AT TRy 3ierer ey ars=3i & siaifa ara fee
/ 37eT fSpU ST aTet 321aT Y ATH-g1+ Wid Y g fovar mar .

IR T ST < ST SIS ST TGl BT SR el §U UIRHTT
@ Aol &g d® B cgant @ fHuRvr o mr & sgmia e
ST UGha & 3faTa SiaHifeed qedid qomua & feAid @ foar a1 & |
STaifehd e 31 &I BT eTH-g1T Wi # e T &

it Y gy

TR & O W 28 - 3Nt ot 1 & 3R qeirar 2T 2 3iR ars-am
o & gfRRa foar 2.

YTaEN, 3T T ST 3R TS 3

YRAT T4 T@IBR S & AHD 29 "IIG8H-3MhAG aaar iR
3N SR & AR d = FIaer &1 ek tha ad & fohar & 57
el qd GeaT & HRUT IFDT dAH H a1 30— g3 €. I8 §ed ¢
e @1 fueH &3 &g e ol & gaa GareHt & el yarg o
MGTIeHAr H TS 379 ST T B BT favae=a FAM THIaT S |
foxirar fa=olt & snefs snfvaar o fefRor 78t fivar war € F9ife sae
HROT U1 377 T (=0T & Aabar & i1 HHI A g3 &

foraet e, graen v 3w RAwa

T fae e, SaRAGATST a yIae™T & 3uRid & fomw Fae & qea &r
THTATS, 37D 0T BT GG @I STeHT, BRIEN o T8 JTaenT (3meifid
FRTE, S @19 &% i), Mt & fae graen qor sretersan / 37
oniia &

AT :

T o AR fohd) T = TTaeT § 1L, 3T, SRS o &, Fufty a 3R
rIfitg ax enfHer €. smeerfia ax anfia &1 frafRor fags & smem = fear
T & T U1 R THT WRATT T (EThR I gRT STRT ol AFD 22
& IR HRATY 37T T T AT 31 & AT FHY & 3T BT T H I@T
g

6.2

6.3

10.

11.

e. Remuneration on Debenture Trustee Business.
f Processing Fees.

g Income from Merchant
Commission.

Banking Operations and Underwriting

Interest income on refund of Income Tax is accounted for in the year the
order is passed by the concerned authority.

Pursuant to RBI guidelines, the interest payable on overdue term deposit
is provided on accrual basis at Saving Bank rate effective from date of RBI
circular dated 22.08.2008, and the balance at the time of renewal.

Employees' Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plan:The contribution paid/ payable under defined
contribution benefit schemes are charged to profit and loss account.

Defined Benefit Plan: Bank s liabilities towards defined benefit schemes
are determined using Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial Valuations
under the Projected Unit Credit Method are carried out as at the Balance
Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss

account.

Impairment of Assets

Impairment losses if any, on fixed assets including Revalued Assets, are
recognized in accordance with Accounting Standard 28- Impairment of Assets
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and charged
to profit and loss account.

Provisions Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

As per the Accounting Standard 29- "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets" issued by ICAI, the Bank recognizes provisions only when
it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
can be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this
may result in the recognition of the income that may never be realized.

Net Profit, Provisions and Contingencies:

The Net Profit disclosed is after making the Provisions and Contingencies
which include adjustment to the value of investments, write off of bad debts,
provision for taxation (including deferred tax), provision for advances and
contingencies/others.

Income tax:

The provision for tax for the year comprises liability towards Current Income
Tax, Wealth Tax and Deferred Tax. The deferred tax asset is recognized,
subject to the consideration of prudence, taking into account the timing
differences between the taxable income and accounting income, in terms of
the Accounting Standard 22 issued by ICAL.
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BANK OF MAHARASHTRA

2009-10

SCHEDULE 18: NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

(Note: Figures in bracket relate to previous year)

1. \'ﬁﬁ 1. Capital:
e 31.03.10 31.03.09 Ason As on
= = ltems 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
i, Siem wRka ool & gem 3§ ds & 3T (%) i) CRAR (%)
- 11.33 10.75 Basel - | 11.33 10.75
-1l 12.78 12.05 Basel - Il 12.78 12.05
i, SREm wiRa oReiufs & gem § ¢a &1 3 TR 1 g3 (%) i) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%)
- 5.68 545 Basel - | 5.68 5.45
-l 6.41 6.11 Basel - II 6.41 6.11
iii.. Sfes miRa uRsraf o e 3 4oi & 3 WX 1 TGS (%) i) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%)
G-I 5.65 5.30 Basel - | 5.65 5.30
-l 6.37 5.94 Basel - I 6.37 5.94
iv. YR TRBR B IR i or gfeerd (%) 76.77 76.77 iv) Percentage of the shareholding 76.77 76.77
of the Government of India (%)
VSIS SIRT B FIET TS 6T (B BRIS) 70.00 0.00 v) Amount raised by issue of IPDI 70.00 0.00
(Rs. in crores)
VI 3R feoreIl foad STRY 3% e 18 X (B 400.00 0.00 vi) Amount raised by issue of Upper 400.00 0.00
ag—ﬁg) Tier Il instrument (Rs. in crores)
VIl FreRoT feaR-1l forad SR % e Tl'sc IhH 130.00 0.00 vii)  Amount raised by issue of Ordi- 130.00 0.00
> m‘r‘s’) nary Tier Il instrument (Rs. in crores)
¥ 2009.10 % SR &6 3 feoruy o & foe Fr=faRag ot 5= e - The Bank has raised the following Tier | / Tier Il bonds during the year 2009-10
(3. TI) :
(Rs. in Crores)
£ - = £ & Sz ek Particulars Date of Amount | Coupon Date of | Tenor of the
R 3 - allotment Rate Redemption Bonds
] . th 0,
eord 30 fadsx| 70.00 9.25% S ST Tier | 30" Sept 70.00 9.25% Perpetual Perpetual
(3TEAEN3S) 2009 gfcrad ('PE_)') 2009 pa.
Sﬁw I Series Il
HTerRoT 30 fadax | 130.00 8.74% 30 115 TR Ordinary 30" Sept. 130.00 8.74% 30th April 115 months
. . (]
irrdll 2009 gfgad | ater,2019 Tierll 2009 pa. 2019
q7S $e IX Bonds
Series IX
R feazl | 30 fadaR | 100.00 | 8.95% 30 180FTE Upper Tier | 50 sept 8.95% |  30th Sep-
Bt ofyad | fadax Il Bonds ' 100.00 i 180 months
qTs @t v 2009 12024 Soros v | 2009 p.a. | tember 2024
eries
3R feare 1 BREXT | 300.00 | 8.65% 1 180 HIE Upper Tier 1 Feb o
.. ebruary 8.65% | 1st February
qi8 @A VI 2010 gfay | BRawr, 2025 Il Bonds 300.00 180 months
Serios VI 2010 p.a. 2025
P 600.00 Total 600.00
2. foger: 2. Investments:

do ¥ Frow dfaum @1 Huer "aRudadr 96 ek, e &g suoer sk
"fquurR gg ke @9 St § ariga fear @ ik wRdg Red 6 &

feenfdet & 3R fHaet & geate- fear 2.

The Bank has classified the investment portfolio into three categories i.e.
"Held to Maturity," "Available for Sale" and "Held for Trading"
investments in terms of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines.

and valued the
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2. (i) 6 & pa fawr FagaR & a9 fowr wyRa 92 9Ra & TR Faw
T 7

2.1 The Total Investments of Bank, as under, are all in India and no Investments
are outside India:

(T XI5 H) (Rs. in Crores)
< 31-03-2010 31-03-2009 Iltems 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
(1) fraet CAR &2 (1) Value of Investments
(i) foraratt BT Hhel Hed 21363.55 18475.91 (i) Gross Value of Investments 21363.55 18475.91
(ii) W?@ PIGIEE 39.70 93.77 (iiy Provisions for Depreciation 39.70 93.77
iiil) SCHl BT s T 21323.85 18382.14 (iii) Net Value of Investments 21323.85 18382.14
(2) e HET=IT ?@ enfRa grger=it & fereieran (2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
(i) UR U A 93.77 66.90 (i) Opening balance 93.77 66.90
(i) ST : af & SR foe T yraem 0.00 27.98 (i) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 27.98
(ii)) BCBY : a¥ & SR sge@nd H 8T 54.07 1.11 (iii) Less: Write off/ Write-back of excess 5407 1
W/ﬁﬁ@mﬁwwﬁmw provisions during the year ' '
(i) sifam 9y 39.70 93.77 (iv) Closing balance 39.70 93.77
2.2 ) FTaER 2.2 Repo Transactions
(BT RIS H) (Rs. in crores)
Particulars Minimum Maximum | Daily Average Ason
=R af % akm | afd ke | af R | 319, 2008 i i tyt d,g Vot a1
outstandin outstand- | outstandin arch 31,
=ATH sftrpaw | siwadfe B ) 2 ) . 9
duringthe | ingduring during the 2010
Al dHhTT dHhTT
year the year year
3T % 3T & 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Securities sold un- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
m der repos
Tt i = 50.00 370000 179396 5000 Securities pur- 50.00 3700.00 1723.96 50.00
stata TN chased under re-
gﬁw verse repos

2.3 IR-eHeAsTR e ST i :

(1) IR eaEasTR faen o1 frfaedfar sfis
31 A1 2010 BT R-TALAAR gfayfadi # ([eoer gem & are) fooe e fraer
RARG Ra1d d6 & foaayof ares & R gdHed e UdR &

2.3 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
(i) Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments
Following is the disclosure as per prudential guidelines of RBI on Investments (Net

of Depreciation) in Non-SLR Securities as of 31/3/2010.
(Rs. in Crore) (30 @18 H)

®. | Frfaaat @A fetewiesr | Faudsads = aett K5GIC
No. | Issuer Amount LS m?ﬁgﬁ-rl-ﬁlﬁa)‘r gﬁwﬁ’q}aﬂ gﬁgﬁtﬁaﬂ
Extent of Private S (S S
Placement Extent of '‘Below | Extent of 'Unrated' | Extent of 'Unlisted'
Investment Grade' Securities Securities
Securities
(1) ) ®) 4) ®) (6) ()
(i) ITRBRI 3UHT PSUs 228.70 225.57 46.37 0.00 46.37
(ii). | fa<ira T=eme Fis 315.25 265.34 83.37 0.75 44.88
(iii). & Banks 728.07 675.85 23.80 0.20 3.00
(iv). | faTr fmfia Private corporate 236.49 185.03 95.81 25.81 25.81
(v). | HET® / W 3TH Subsidiaries/Joint venture 37.02 37.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vi). | 37T Others 1556.13 1493.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEﬁ'sSUB TOTAL 3101.66 2882.00 249.35 26.76 120.06
(vii) | HeORRT & foTe uTgen=T Provision for depreciation 26.77 XX X XXX XXX XXX
DT TOTAL 3074.89 2882.00 249.35 26.76 120.06
fRouoh - Note:

) @) 3IFd ()T (vi)F e ardr Rerd 8 & feer et o SR aifasor

o 2

@) BIEH 4,5,6 T 7 IRER IS T8l 8.
M) PHAT3074.89 BXIT & MAAH T2.94 TRIT B TROGRI AT ST AMTHCT
2. 3% & g o o 3 8 7 9 g% IR yfayferar # enfier foar

T g

a. Investments as in (v) & (vi) above are exempted from classification as per RBI
guidelines.

b.  Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 & 7 are not mutually exclusive.

c. The total investment of Rs.3074.89 crores includes Govt. Oil Bond of Rs.2.94
crores. The same has been included in Govt. Securities in Schedule 8 of the
Balance Sheet.

53

e Raid 2009-2010



i) TR THESR 3FTstap foraer

ii) Non performing Non-SLR investments

(E‘Ta fb_{}f‘s' ff) (Rs. in crores)
=R IHH Particulars Amount
TR o 18.64 Opening balance 18.64
9§ P <R alRkae= 0.00 Additions during the year 0.00
¥ & R B 0.00 Reductions during the year 0.00
sifaw 9w 18.64 Closing balance 18.64
fevmE et J1aerT 18.64 Total provisions held 18.64

24 9RaT Rad d6 & feanfdel & sgaR oRugaar a6 ek faer &
faeher I gT AT Y $.30.97 TRIT (3.65.99 THRIS) DI X011 vt 31 Hifaferes
sRfafeat & are gt urfara ffer  siaRa &= & wi.

25 af & <R faen @1 'fama & fow suaer Soft § "uRudddr a6 enfka"
T F 3ART T P BRUT A | 378 B 8g B I (3.4.35 FRE) 3R
"aRugadr dd aTRa St A fagwa & foe sueer Aof 8g 3. I (3.0.47
F18) H Fael ) § 7 geger & yraen fear .

26 d6 a8 & AR "TRUFIAT dcb ek AT T Fihd B 68.65HR1S (387.37
aRIg ) & uReied fosar sk wafea ufaefa & 1 o 39 A a6 &8
EU IS BT AR I TR febaT.

3 3Rafea:

3.1 TUEIeR IR / 15T &R WY

2.4 As per RBI guidelines, an amount of Rs.30.97 crores (Rs.65.99 crores) net
of taxes and statutory reserves being profit on sale of investment in "Held to
Maturity" category is transferred to Capital Reserve.

2.5 During the year, Bank has provided depreciation on investment for diminution

in value on account of shifting of investments from "Available for Sale"

category to "Held to Maturity" category Rs. Nil (Rs.4.35 crores) and from

"Held to Maturity" category to "Available for Sale" category Rs. Nil (Rs. 0.47

crores).

2.6 The Bank has amortized Rs.68.65 crores during the year (Rs. 87.37 crores)
for securities classified under "Held to Maturity" category, and the amount
has been charged to Profit & Loss account by reducing value of the respective

securities to that extent.

3. Derivatives:

3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap (IRS)

(BT RIS H) (Rs. in crores)

=R 31.3.10 31.3.09 ltems 31.03.10 | 31.03.09

WY R BT Biead TA 400.00 400.00 The notional principal of swap agreements 400.00 400.00

g gfauer SRT & siarfa 3= arfaat o URT A PR NS N Losses which would be incurred if counterparties NIL NI
ar S‘Hﬁ?ﬁ% B aiE arelt ?TF-WT failed to fulfill their obligations under the agreements
PR I Collateral required by the bank upon entering into

WU IR g 86 § 3iea qarad ufawfa o= o= q y P 9 NIL NIL

T W I FOT A TSI T 1 T G| gy = P

I Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps NIL NIL
~ The fair value of the swap book (+) To receive /

(+) g / () aa ()12.79 ()9.61 () 12.79 (-) 9.61

: : () To pay

d% 7 af 2006 & AR e g7 B 3R T ST B &S &G T.4008RTE
& Hhfead YeTeH T & @TeT aX WU (ISIIRTH) o & sRafea sxr fooe
SidTeqd JeeH T & IbMIT WY IRAfad AT auf df 3afeT &g $.400 dRIg
(freer af 400 HXIE) B, a¥ & ARM B.400 B T & Adiedd Jaed W
IR & & 1T BT YA B3 3R ReR &= F A1eT UTd R Y TN 34T DY
R @), z@ert & fou a8 dutds gfayf smaeas T8 off. 3fud gea
() 3.12.79 318 (Frsel af (-) © 9.61 BRIZ) TET. 6 7 I & SR BIS IeT &
FRR el foa.

3.2 EEICIST oo oSt &} siRafea:

The Bank entered into derivatives contracts of the nature of interest Rate Swap
(IRS) amounting to the Notional Principal Value of Rs. 400 crores during the year
2006 to hedge on balance sheet assets and liabilities. The notional principal value
of swaps outstanding was Rs. 400 crores (previous year Rs. 400 crores) for an
original tenure of seven years. During the year the outstanding swap position was
to receive fixed rate of interest and to pay floating rate of interest for notional
principal amount of Rs. 400 crores. No collateral securities were required for the
transactions. The fair value of swaps was Rs. (-) 12.79 crores (Rs. (-)9.61 crores).
The Bank has not entered into any forward rate agreement during the year.

3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

(W Eb_ﬁs' ff) (Rs. in crores)
5. =R 2009-10 S. ]
9. N, Particulars 2009-10
1 g éié i T ( ZTI@E dR) fopE U vaRRiST A TSt X 1 Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate NIL
GX SRAICd &l dIedd Jerad derivatives undertaken during the year (instrument-wise)
= :
2 31 q:é ;ﬁ acqu (IeTEd qR) TeRAIST el : JS 2 Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate NIL
GX SIRATCT BT BHledd Here derivatives outstanding as on 31st March (instrument-wise)
" 3“@'—. - = T
3 eI @ (\3ﬂf dd"“'(\('mad aR)  Cad S L 3 Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest
ore &t & sRafea & dfead Hetad rate derivatives outstanding and not "highly effective" NIL
(instrument-wise)
C " - = Y
4 o gurr e 3} awmn (I aR) - EaTelsf 2 4 Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest
ored s o sRafea & wid-gde gea rate derivatives outstanding and not "highly effective" NIL
(instrument-wise)
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33
)

)

Rafea deeh sifiew fmaa @ e

O Y&e :

faer ifa & ve 9 & o 7 e vea ¥ sRkafea T o srgwres fear,
5Tt ot ST 37 aTeTR SAREH & | | 2nfher €.

3ad @ AR & fore da # 2ot g g Sifaar g .
Jerua Jae 2 2o aeR fove me 2. et o fre sik Rafén &
fore sfua gome faemm 2.

d 31 W9 & gerua o uferern &g sRafea same &1 gwawe oxar 8. d6
T TR & yAre eg sRafea 3ame &1 3w T8 fvar 2. sRafea afRkarest
@I SEH TS B B 3o TRIT €7/ RIS o & i 36 & dard
rafea o Rud a=a € . ot & ForRmT Fafi sreR w ot S 2.

% ¥ gfarfad sik R ufeRféa caert o sifyeraaes o< @f 3fad orar
e e &, form s ferRor, awrar HRRT & qeais 3R #or sifan
B T BT NI & ST Heeayul erar-+ifaat @ F™a 17 & IR
3.4 (T) (I1) 3 g T .

) HEATHS THe :

(B g H)
®.9. | fa=or =0 SRaAfea | sreraxsRafea
() |sRafes @feua gerem)

%) ufazen & fae 11544.78 400.00

9) IOR & foe N Ngd
(i) | SR &g foda Rerfoat

®) 3R (+) 5.95 I

@) I (-) = (-)12.79
(iy |[2) ot fawoT 231.01 4.00
(iv) |emeT & ® 1 gfaea afkada &1

T 3R (100°G1dT 01)

%) zfoim sRafea = I 10.76

T IR sRafea w I T
(v) |a¥ & M 100*TET 01 @T T

iftraam 3R =gaam W)

1) BT w I 3. 14.32

9. 10.76

2) TR T I I

3.3

A)

Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
Qualitative Disclosure

As a part of investment policy, derivative policy is approved by the Board,
which includes measurement of credit & market risk.

Policy for hedging and processes for monitoring the same are in place.

The hedged transactions are undertaken for Balance Sheet management.
Proper system for reporting and monitoring of risks is in place.

iv) The Bank uses derivative products for hedging its own Balance Sheet. It
has not used derivative product for trading purpose. Risk Management of
derivative operations is headed by a Top Management Executive who reports
to Central Office. The swaps are tracked on regular basis.

v) Accounting Policy for recording hedge and non hedge transactions is in place,
which includes recognition of income, valuation of outstanding contracts and
credit risk mitigation as given in para 3.4 (f)(ii) of Schedule 17, viz., Significant
Accounting Policies.

B) Quantitative Disclosures

(Rs. in crores)

S Particulars Currency Derivatives Interest rate

N. derivatives

(i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)

a) For hedging 11544.78 400.00

b) For trading Nil Nil
(i) [11 Marked to Market Positions

a) Asset (+) 5.95 Nil

b) Liability (-) Nil (-)12.79
(iii) [[2] Credit Exposure 231.01 4.00

(iv)

Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate (100*PV01)

a) on hedging Nil (-)10.76
derivatives

b) on trading Nil Nil
derivatives

(v) | Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed during the year

a) on hedging Nil Max  14.32

Min  10.76

b) on trading Nil Nil
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4. Asset Quality

4.1 st niar 4.1 Non-Performing Assets
("ﬁq?ﬁ Eb_@rg ﬁ) (Rs. in crores)
fera=or 31.03.2010 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
(i) Frraer aifirat # foraer arrstes siear (%) 1.64 0.79 (i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1,64 0.79
(i) 3Tsich 3T Tfcreietdr (eper) (i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(@) IR ey 7B 368.56 (a) Opening balance 798.41 766.27
2R uRaeg= 875.72
@ T ES602 (b) Additions during the year 875.72 368.56
2R 464.34
(M) T il 79841 (c) Reductions during the year 464.34 336.42
) R 120978 25405 (d) Closing bal 1209.79 798.41
z N osing balance . o
(iil) frae 3rTete snfadt @r mifcreierdr
@) £ N e s (iii) Movement of Net NPAs
g ?/@'3413 ENEENYS g T T (a) Net opening balance 271.90 254.05
@ﬁ Add: ECGC/DICGC Settled amount 21.49 26.29
TqheT TRTUS 39 293.39 280.34
Gross: Opening Balance 293.39 280.34
(@) a¥ & SR gRkae= 623.47 181.39
m o - p— 0 (b) Additions during the year 623.47 181.39
@ ——. 21'49 22'20 (¢) Reductions during the year 232.94 167.63
TR m@@mﬁ@ e ™ 683.92 294.10 (d) Gross closing balance 683.92 294.10
T Less: ECGC/DICGC Settled amount 21.49 22.20
- h?l'ﬂf. : — 662.43 271.90 Net closing Balance 662.43 271.90
(iv) 3ol aNfNadl & UTaem=r & Tfeeierdr 21.49 22.20
(AHD Rt & graaET B d-l‘l?‘lﬁd’d) (iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)
@) IR 9y 504.31 485.93 (a) Opening balance 504.31 485.93
(9) ¥ & RM fu 7T yrae 250.62 187.17 (b) Provisions made during the year 250.62 187.17
@ sifaRaa graemr & gfderaT 235.82 168.79 (c) Write-back/write off of excess provisions 235.82 168.79
(@) 3ifaw o 519.11 504.31 d) Closing balance 519.11 504.31
9
4.2. I & IR gARiRfe %ot st @ faazor 4.2 Particulars of Accounts restructured
("ﬁq?j Eb_ﬁg ﬁ) (Rs. in crores)
2ol f¥aRoT AR | oqens 3= Category | Particulars CDR SME Debt Others
o T Mechanism | Restructuring
R IYRGATST B AT 3 80 8027 Bl Lo : L s
e Standard | Amount Outstanding 133.68 68.84 779.00
P o 900 Advances | sacrifice 8.96 2.51 24.10
- - - : Restruc- | (Diminution in the
T cha g # 8.96 2.51 24.10 tured Fair Value)
)
geRR SIRGSAT T T 0 4 55 Sub- Mo @i SofioneErs 0 g 00
Standard Amount Outstanding 0 6.36 20.74
STaHTD THIAT IBH 0.00 6.36 20.74 Ada” A s crifice
3 i q vances
- (Diminution in the 0 017 0.35
w cfoa g # 0.00 0.17 0.35 tReS;rUC' =i sl ' '
) ure
RS SR BT T 0.00 1 16 Doubtful (N0 of Borrowers 0 1 16
. Amount Outstanding 0 1.33 1.48
wiferer 3 | qaran <o 0 1.33 148 Advances ['q oo
oRkemr @faa e # 0 012 0.13 Reslruc- | (piminution in the 0 0.12 0.13
&) e Fair Value)
el SRt @ T 3 85 3098 TOTAL No. of Borrowers : 3 85 8098
Amount Outstanding 133.68 76.55 801.22
THT BT 133.68 76.55 801.22 Sacrifice
uRem @faa gea | 8.96 2.80 24 58 (Diminution in the 8.96 2.80 2458
HH) Fair Value)
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4.3 3nf¥a gaffamr &q gfnifiezor vas gafafor doet a1 o<t 7€ i
3Tt o1 faaxor

4.3 Details offinancial assets sold to Securitization /Reconstruction Company
for Asset Reconstruction

( a)—ﬁs ﬁ) (Rs. in crores)
fya=or 31.03.2010 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
e 000 0.00 1. No. of accounts Nil Nil
2 | CORIAIRET BT 99 T @Er & 0.00 0.00 2. Aggregate value (net of provisions) of 0.00 0.00
AT G (JTTE J foaen) accounts sold to SC/RC.
3 | 99y gfgwa 0.00 0.00 3 Aggregate consideration 0.00 0.00
4 q\—q‘ auf & 3aRg @Er & aHer § 0.00 0.00 4. Additional consideration realized in respect 0.00 0.00
T 3faRad gfama of accounts transferred in earlier years
5 | @1t GEl o R qHY A9 0.00 0.00 5. Aggregate gain over net book value. 0.00 0.00
4.4 @ T 3t fomitar st sr=iRT 4.4 Details of non performing financial assets purchased
(BT TR H) (Rs. in crores)
fya=or 31.03.2010 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
1. (@) ad o 2R WIS T @l B ;LA ;LTI 1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the Nil Nil
T year
() THIT IHAT 0.00 0.00 (b) Aggregate outstanding 0.00 0.00
2. (@) §9 A ¥ & IRA qArEiRa ;A ;A 2. (a) Of these, no of accounts restructured Nil Nil
@rat &Y e during the year.
(@) FHT THRT 0.00 0.00 (b) Aggregate outstanding 0.00 0.00
4.5 < T 3FTSTe faita anfaal o1 saikT 4.5 Details of non performing financial assets sold
(B.FTE H) (Rs. in crores)
fea=or 31.3.2010 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
1. a9 & R I T WAl Dl HRT ;A ;[ 1. No. of accounts sold during the year Nil Nil
2. gl ghrar 0.00 0.00 2. Aggregate outstanding 0.00 0.00
3. YT et Tfaet 0.00 0.00 3. Aggregate consideration received. 0.00 0.00
4.6 WG MR 2 ITae™ 4.6 Provisions on Standard Assets
('b'ﬂl?ff ?Fﬁ'_s'f( ) (Rs. in crores)
faa=or 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
¥ & SR AHS 3Nt &g grae -3.48 14.24 Provisions towards Standard Assets for the year -3.48 14.24

¥ ot gt R d gRT &M A 3Rl 8 .153.813R1S (3.157.29 TRI)
& AT TIGEET B GeuA B AT 5 # 3T cadmsit 3R uraet & 3fafd
et fepar e &.

4.7 & ¥ YR TRBR S "B F0T ATG! T K0T IT&d AT 2008" BT BrAT-aa
o0 397 AT o 3R §@ B YR Ratd & 3 Aifaftie Bwarar eramramst
R o %5.218.32 RIS P ad W &GH1d 31.03.2010 Ab Had T 144.17
@ B AR R1d do5 J'BHT 0T ATHT G 0T I8 AT 2008 I 3R T
R

31 \Td, 2009 BT A a¥ & SR o 7 fofa forar & 5 femie 30 Jeme, 2008
& IR Rord § & ufRuz . SIaI3Ne! v i §1Ri.26/21.04.048/2008-09 T
rdf & SRR ST 0T ITEd 3R 0T HIWT AT & i T @Il @ 3F®
3R & AT 0. TR 31.03.2010 B 3. 124.87 IS & U I TR 37
sifufefzor sz s wifa=or & Ards @ fiee . 31.03.2010 @ FwI af
& ARM dF 71 370 @l BT WA Rard 3@ GRT &1 T AT B 3R 351D
3N AR & fased sroemT. 3T 3 |a i 3Fsie anfa aif # Tt ST,
gatae wRdra Ratd § & oo & 3R afe g7 sraftr & SR 3 fade @
I &t fepar ST ar fHaet o (R ver & a1e) 3R gRfEtaar 5. 12.56 A
 &H & S

0T 16! & fe fe 1 ad & T 9Rd TRER I I 15T B di@ds [har
T e,

The cumulative provision towards Standard Assets held by the Bank as at the year
end amounting to Rs.153.81 crores (Rs. 157.29 crores) is included under Other
Liabilities and Provisions in Schedule 5 to the Balance Sheet.

4.7 The bank has implemented Agriculture Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme,
2008 framed by the Government of India. In terms of the said scheme, the bank
has received Rs. 144.17 crores upto 31st March 2010 from Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) against the claim of Rs. 218.32 crores as certified by the Central Statutory
Auditors of the bank under the Agriculture Debt Waiver Scheme.

During the year ended 31% March 2009, the bank had opted not to treat the eligible
accounts under the Agriculture Debt Relief Scheme as performing assets in terms
of Reserve Bank of India Circular No.: DBOD.No.BP.BC.26/21.04.048/2008-09
dated 30" July 2008 and accordingly, such advances as on 31.03.2010 amount-
ing to Rs. 124.87 crores were subjected to IRAC Norms. During the year ended
31.03.2010, the bank had exercised the option to treat the above accounts as
performing assets as permitted by RBI which otherwise would have slipped to
NPA, thus treating the total amount as Standard Assets and holding a provision of
Rs. 10.66 crores for loss in Present Value terms as per the RBI circular. Had the
above option been not exercised during the period, the net profit (net of taxes) and
reserves would have decreased by Rs. 12.56 crores.

Interest receivable from the Government of India in respect of the balance amount
of claims towards waiver of debts has been recognized.
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4.8 3R graemT & faazor

4.8 Details of floating provisions

. aﬁs ﬁ) (Rs. in crores)
bicH 31.03.2010 31.03.2009 ltems 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
@) FTRR g & @ § IRTYS I 0.00 149 (a) %)C%rugg Balance in the floating provisions 0.00 1.49
(@) oaT a¥ & 2R foar mar sifer gaes 0.00 0.00 (b) gggoﬁﬁ%ur\}wegf_ floating provisions made in the 0.00 0.00
() T 9 b SR 3MERA F TS IH 0.00 1.49 (c) Amount. % Jraw down made during the ac- 0.00 1.49
(@) 3ITRR gragT & @A # sifqy o 0.00 0.00 (d) Closing Balance in the floating provisions ac- 0.00 0.00
4.8 S-S PRIER :

¥ & SR dh SIHT PRIGR o T 3T B, 4.48 BRIS & b AT DRITR

4.9 Bancassurance Business

The income earned under Bancassurance in Rs. 4.48 crores during the

& faavor f Iz e ! current year. The detail of Bancassurance income is as under:
. Eb_ﬁg ﬁ) (Rs. in crores)
SIS | 3T B g SG S.N. Nature of Income Amount
1 S araT aTfa & fassa ?@ 2.31 1 For selling life insurance policies 2.31
2 R e S aifern %ﬁﬂ%@ 2.02 2 For selling non-life insurance policies 2.02
3 | ®gse ts 3E & faea &g 0.15 3 For selling mutual fund products 0.15
4 3 (fgaxor <) ;AT 4 Others (specify) Nil
5 e S 5. Business Ratios
- 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 ltems 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
0 T By 8.29% (i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds. 7.50% 8.29%
I . (] . o
(i S, 0.94% 0.97% (i) Non-Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds. 0.94% 0.97%
I . (g . (J
(i) e et § TR T e ae 1.29% 1.53% (i)  Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds. 1.29% 1.53%
m o (] - (J
(iv) e T T 0.70% 0.72% (iv) Return on Assets 0.70% 0.72%
. 0 . 0
(v) ST BHART BRIGR (ST + 3773 (0 F7E §) 7.62% 6.36% (v)  Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (Rs in crores) 7.62 6.36.
) afr s ey ("OTR? — ﬁ) 3919 2 76% (vi) Profit per Employee (Rs in lacs) 3.21 2.76
G —— 6. Asset Liability Management:
anfaar sk maﬁwqﬁaﬁmm Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities
(TaRIE H)
Rs. in crore)
1| 27| sd14Rm| 159 28fa| 20f@R¥3| 3AEA| 6uUEW 1o 3af 9 s5afq aul
1days | 2to 7 days 8to 14 15t0 28 HIE st 6| st sk | siftr i | st sk st Total
days | 20 daysto UEdd| 1avad| 3afde| 5Saddse overs
3 months Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3 years
monthsto | monthsto| year&up| year&up
6 months | over 1year| to3years| to5years
SRS 577.30 2566.56 249211 2263.35 6343.97 8320.11 10224.39 29115.22 879.02 522.04 63304.07
Deposits
i 1876.33 396.95 693.51 780.66 4417.62 3347.03 3097.17 16378.42 5486.74 3840.26 40314.69
Advances
EEH) 71.78 186.40 139.00 129.87 463.61 397.83 217.42 1938.79 3000.13 14779.02 21323.85
Investments
3R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 7.1 1.63 52.14 0.37 0.02 61.47
Borrowing
ace el amheat 23.12 8.21 51.90 38.48 204.48 248.18 0.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 574.61
Foreign Currency
Assets
ace ﬁETéEI("I e 106.56 0.98 1.69 1.64 90.19 110.60 120.23 17.29 3.33 0.00 452.51
Foreign Currency
Liabilities

3 BT THBT TGO GRT fvam 71T & F5 W eieRieres! =1 faxary fesam &, The above is compiled by the management and relied upon by the Auditors.
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7. T 9 3t &1 51E, o qen sste sfear
7.1 SRR &1 sa

7. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposure and NPA

7.1 Concentration of Deposits

(B.PRIS ) (Rs. in crores)
I 98 STHTHAIT dF T SR 4874.89 Total Deposits of Twenty largest Depositors 4874.89
d® 3r el SRR ¥ 20 93 STHIGBATAT B el SEIRIEIEI 7.70% Percentage of Deposits of Twenty largest depositors to 7.70%
T gfaerd Total Deposits of the Bank
7.2 30 13T 7.2 Concentration of Advances
(BRI H) (Rs. in crores)
20 §2 3URBAIRT B o i 8924.77 Total Advances of Twenty largest borrowers 8924.77
— g a g Percentage of Advances of Twenty largest borrowers to Total Ad- | 15.28%
% & P AT I 20 IS JYRBATHAT B AT BT Fferera 15.28% ¢ v e °
vances of the Bank
73 @t . 7.3 Concentration of Exposure
(B.BRIS ) .
(Rs. in crores)
20 T3 IURSATSNT / TTEDI BT Pt [awiTaT 9110.27 Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers 9110.27
SURSATH / TED! H 3 & T foira Bl AT I 20 T 15.51% Percentage of Exposures of Twenty largest borrowers/ customers to | 15.51%
c N . o o
SYURGBATAT / TTEDI %ﬂ_@ﬂ T T FTGRId Total Exposure of the Bank on borrowers/ customers
7.4 3FISTe MR BT SHIG _ 7.4 Concentration of NPAs
(BB H) (Rs. in crores)
| UgcT IR 3FTsTd @il # el GRIE 100.75 | | Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 100.75
7.5 &FaR I Tl 7.5 Sector-wise NPAs
(B.FIE ) (Rs. in crores)
g |eF Safrd & o goer 1T & S. Percentage of NPAs to Total
. @ . = Sector i
HHTD 3ISTe JITAT & Ufaerd N. Advances in that sector
1 FY 3R Fers nfafaferat 2.06 1 | Agriculture & allied activities 2.06%
2 JET (W T o7y, HeaH 3R 93) 4.40 2 | Industry (Micro & small, Medium and Large) 4.40%
3 I 3.56 3 | Services 3.56%
4 daferdds ot 4.64 4 | Personal Loans 4.64%
7.6 3FsTe il Bt nferefierar 7.6 Movement of NPAs
(“G.HR}T's ff) (Rs.in crores)
faa=or IBH Particulars Amount
1 31}eT 2009 BT Fdbel 3D AT 798.41 Gross NPAs as on 1st April 2009 798.41
9§ P R alRkae= 875.72 Additions during the year 875.72
3USE (@) 1674.13 Sub-total (A) 1674.13
'tTc,"I'ch : Less:
(i) Pifes—aT 54.49 (i) Upgradations 54.49
(i) a’ﬂ?ﬁ ($ 3t~ @At 5_5; aﬁﬁr G2l Eﬁg ) 174.04 (i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 174.04
(iil) §CC @ | B T8 XbH 235.81 (iii) Write-offs 235.81
30 51S (@) 464.34 Sub-Total (B) 464.34
31 A1 2010 BT Fobel 3To1dh AT (H-4) 1209.79 Gross NPAs as on 31st March 2010 (A-B) 1209.79
7.7 fac=i % snfaai, 3msie snfaai 9 e 7.7 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
("(T.HRTE ﬁ) (Rs. in crores)
faa=or IS5 Particulars Amount
B i 65.34 Total Assets 65.34
He 5T anfaar I Total NPAs Nil
s 0.04 Total Revenue 0.04
7.8 TEHUA & SR UTaitfore eediat 7.8 Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored
(ﬁ@ AHEST & IR ST THfohd BT %D %) (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
grfara it o1 am Name of the SPV sponsored
‘tﬁq Gt Domestic Overseas
I I Nil Nil
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8. famo=
8.1 TSR |uaT &7 ¥ famio=

8. Exposures:

8.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(_5~m3 ﬁ) (Rs in crores)
Soft 31.03.2010 31.3.2009 Category 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
F. e B 520120 4732 98 a) Direct exposure 5201.20 4732.98
i RS dOE 3760 58 2824 29 (i) Residential Mortgages 3760.58 2824.29
T3 7 .20.00 7T AP & HOT IIRBAT 3028.05 2364.20 Ouii @7 wiinel LIS U i R 20 ks Lending
aRT ATemfed o1 SRmET & S 9l ar fully secured by mortgage on residential 3028.05 2364.20
R )& Tl'sc AR oy ) R ™ property that is or will be occupied by the
07§D ERT Tjh Ifarg % borrower or that is rented
i), aflsam e duar gifvlm a 1440.62 1908.69 (i) Commercial Real Estate : L.endlng secured 1440.62 1908.69
. s R wor by mortgages on commercial real estates
el IR GRT (PTIATTH (office buildings, retail space, multi-purpose
v, Rea =, @m arforfsad commercial premises, multi-family residential
aRIR, ag—srrar%ﬁu Ha, 31 fRmER buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises,
are aifvrfsas aReR, sitenfie ar mem industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
T, g, ’ﬂ;ﬁw, Ty 3t fafor acquisition, development and construction,
3{[%) Fryer # RERY smeRa ST S etc.) E>.<pgsure also includes non-fund based
e (NFB) limits.
i), qe R i B-Iﬂ‘ﬁjjz‘lq\' (UHé\IUH) oI (iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities
a7 <o Rrvirast # Fryer (MBS) and other securitized exposures :
®) AT a. Residential Nil Nil
) b. Commercial Real Estate
@) qftTfsae RIaR Fuar o= o= : : Nil Nil
b) Indirect Exposure
@) 3 . & . . . 2882.57 1840:24 Fund based and non-fund based exposures 2882.57 1840.24
TG 1 37TaT da 37 amarig fa dsuf+ra on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing
7 iy smenfRa sik 1% ffer smenfRa frraw Finance Companies (HFCs).
TITER YT Pl il oo 8083.77 6573.22 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 8083.77 6573.22
8.2 ‘Fﬁm?ﬂ i 8.2 Exposure to Capital Market
: Rs. in crores)
(. BRI ) (
i) sfoacr IR, uRad=ar §ivs, gRad=ia fedai 121.62 167.86 (i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible 121.62 167.86
, 3fact 3G ®gg3Ael wEl @l q&lﬁ ki bonds, convertible debentures and units of
%ma%‘raaiarm 49T had TR 0T equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of
qéﬁﬁh—mnm%‘ o geaer fae which is not exclusively invested in corporate
i), cafeaat @ sfdad I (EmSdEY 0.38 3.26 debt;
S‘IEHIH vjless ?T%H), aRad=ra qrust, (i) Advances against shares/bonds/debentures 0.38 0.19
uRad-ig fedeRi, sfeac IE R or other securities or on clean basis to
mﬁmm%@m Stosi e =t ot :r;cgw/dEuSalosto; investmf;lt ir;sh:res (inclu?i;lg
538 £ F( 5 S s), convertible bonds, convertible
& waT iR debentures and units of equity-oriented
W 3 mutual funds;
iii). 3= fpslT wRie &g S, STET SRRl ar 5.78 3.26
uRad=a afvet a1 aRkad+ra fsdart ar (i) Advances for any other purposes where 5.78 3.26
gfeact IHY Y3t wel @ g el @I shares or convertible bonds or convertible
g1 b ?l‘lﬂ d P 20§ forar mar & debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
iv). 3= foesl gae %Tlr 313, el SRy ar I 0.45 funds are taken as primary security;
uRad=a §fust a1 gRad=ra fedw=i ar (iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent Nil 0.45
‘s%a’é‘r IHE R 3icT sl B g et @I secured by the collateral security or shares or
TTafds b 2“1‘33 T & 20 # faar mar & convertible bonds or convertible debentures
ST STeT SRRI/ARad- T S8 /ANad- 3 or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e.
‘aé’ai'rs%aa 39 w8 B g et ¥ EGSAS where the primary security other than shares/
I U E‘I‘H o it @ U;U'T?T: e =&t convertible  bonds/convertible  debentures/
PR units of equity oriented mutual funds does
V). SEId St @ s 3R IR ST 63.59 89.97 not fully cover the advances;
I\ TR Wid FIHT U Abe ABRT Bl (v) secured and unsecured advances to 63.59 89.97
3R 3 STRY MRfear stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;
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vi) e Eja-'}l @ g # :lé pufTar o ;L ;L (vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the Nil
sﬂrdc?l o gadd & 37EH DI DA Eile 3 security of shares/bonds/debentures or other
&g YaRIaTust fEdart ar s gfyfoat securities or on clean basis for meeting
T IR M MR R FRIBIT BT HX promoter's contribution to the equity of
T new companies in anticipation of raising
vii) amfera sforact vare/fiat @ dufar @ I T resources;
X 0T (vii) bridge loans to companies against expected Nil Nil
viil TR} 35 I Pt ar oRad e atoet a1 Sy e
gRadrar fedart o gherac 3IHY T3 (viii) undervyriting commitments_taken up by the Nil Nil
WHE I lﬁlrl?ﬁ ® I9Y ¥ d6 ERT o TE% banks in respect of primary issue of shares or
gﬁmﬁ;r%aw convertible bonds or convertible debentures
= = or units of equity oriented mutual funds;
) — = fﬁ — — - L L (ix) financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; Nil Nil
x) T Yo et (dSiida 9 smeied ) 17.68 18.22 o VRS P 522
Lo x) all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (bo . .
JeTter 3 3veder A A T e ,tp o o d)p
- - registered and unregistere
YT AR # goet farer 209.05 279.95 -
Total Exposure to Capital Market 209.05 279.95
8.3 Siifaw SivfiaR dur fo@er 8.3 Risk Category wise Country Exposure
(“6.317?}3 ff) (Rs. in crores)
SifRem Sl 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2010| 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2009 Risk Exposure (net) | Provision held | Exposure (net) | Provision held
@ T @ afa @ T @ afika Category as at March | as at March as at March as at March
(ﬁl‘aﬁ) grE (ﬁﬂﬁ) grEe 31,2010 31, 2010 31, 2009 31, 2009
EHI 752.19 0.00 970.13 0.00 Insignificant 752.19 0.00 970.13 0.00
DH 462.22 0.00 391.01 0.00 Low 462.22 0.00 391.01 0.00
HATERU 101.52 0.00 73.23 0.00 Moderate 101.52 0.00 73.23 0.00
3 16.18 0.00 23.25 0.00 High 16.18 0.00 23.25 0.00
arfa 3= 0.00 0.00 8.51 0.00 Very High 0.00 0.00 8.51 0.00
gfaster 17.00 0.00 0.11 0.00 Restricted 17.00 0.00 0.11 0.00
ZRUTR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Off-credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bt 1349.11 0.00 1466.24 0.00 Total 1349.11 0.00 1466.24 0.00

&Y & fore I o1 Rew Srofar ffer smenfRa Fae fanom & 31.03.2009
B 36 B BT sl d 1 gferd F H7 & s A i® 17.6.2004 MR AB
iR & SI1SiTET. it SRiY.96/21.04.103/2003-04 F 3R Bl UTTEH 3MAIDH
T &
8.4 4% gRT UR @I T TH IURGAl HHT (THSNTE), TIg IURSDT AT
(shsteen) o1 fyaxor
farirar af 2009-10 & AR da 7 =T ot AT 3RadT a1 g 3URadT
B IUR & & Faer A fageyot fammoT Frmsit @1 sifamyor 78 fomar 2
8.5 IR s 1fM :
feT® 31.03.2010 @1 TR F@FCT 0T F B, 338.01 RIS & W A
& 3T 3t SRt SR o SifEreRI, aes=, TiteR swfe W aR SR
FErI® gfcrgfaa | GRS & | 39 UBR dF 30 Fead Tiayfdr & feis
31.03.2010 BT A HeT . 3164.06 FRIS & |
8.6 YTl |RE 31T :
R Red §6 & feid 01 feday, 2009 & uRuz . Sravaer.oam.a.

TR .64/21.04.048/2009-10 & T2l & SFTR dab  UTTENT ARET 3T B
aRaer fpar € | feAie 31.03.2010 BT T 3FUIT 58.38 Uferd & |

9 fafgern
9.1 ¥ & R 3MIHR B fere fHe TE yrgen & I59

Since Banks net funded exposure for risk category-wise exposure for each
country is less than 1% of bank's total assets as on 31.03.2010, no provision is
required in terms of RBI Circular No. DBOD.BP.BC.96/21.04.103 /2003-04 dated
17.06.2004.

8.4 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL)
exceeded by the Bank.

The Bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits, in respect of
lending to Single Borrower or Group Borrower during the Financial Year
2009-10.

8.5 Unsecured Advances:

Unsecured advances includes Rs 338.01 crores as on 31.03.2010 which are col-
laterally secured by intangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses,
authority etc. The estimated value of such intangible collateral is Rs 3,164.06
crores as on 31.03.2010.

8.6 Provisioning Coverage Ratio:
The bank has computed the Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR) as required vide
Circular No. DBOD.No.BP.BC.64/21.04.048/2009-10 dated December 1, 2009
which is 58.38% as on 31.03.2010.

9. Miscellaneous:
9.1 Amount of Provision made for income tax during the year:

(3. PRI ) (Rs. in crores)
faa=or 31.3.2010 31.3.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
STRIG)’\"?@ PICIE) 102.45 160.60 Provision for Income Tax 102.45 160.60
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9.2 TTH-gId @id ¥ I 2 o 31ax et JTaer 31 A

9.2 Provisions & Contingencies shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and

(BT TS H) Loss Account (Rs in crores)
faa=or 2008-09 | 2007-08 Particulars 31.03.2010|  31.03.2009
SECEl Ww%ﬁ U T g 5407 3279 Provisions for depreciation on Investment -54.07 32.79
mmﬁaﬁ%—g%@ww 250.62 18717 Provision towards NPA 250.62 187.17

. Provisions towards Standard Assets -3.48 14.24
A 3Nt &q foe e graem -348| 1424
Provision made towards Income tax (incl. Deferred 129.33 144.31
IMIAR (3TIATT I e &g fde T graem 129.33 |  144.31 Tord
IO AT Eb‘(?@ fope U graE = 3.25 Provision of Fringe Benefit Tax = 3.25
mﬁwﬁﬁqu%gww 8.00 9.85 Provision for Staff Welfare (incl. Contingency 8.00 9.85
. 3 Fund
geRfaa sifimi W) et ke &g o 1 3347| 34.86 )
grag= Provision for Interest sacrifice on Restructured 33.47 34.86
= - Advances
31T UTaen 3R e Tdadan 11.18 4.66 — ) -
Other provision and contingencies 11.18 4.66
asis 37505 43113 Sub-total 375.05 431.13
Ued : 3Sie el %Ti fobe M0 graer # - 1.10 Less: Write back in provision for Non performing S 1.10
fderET Investment
e 3MUPR YA/ 3B RS / 0.08 11.67 Less:WritebackinIncometaxprovisions/Income Tax 0.08 11.67
3R ) 7 wfaeras Refund/ Deferred Tax
@Y 9 & @ & 919 vad e Readdr 374.97 418.36 Net Debit to Provisions & Contingencies Ac- 374.97 418.36
@ & Fae I count in Profit & Loss Account

9.3 37 3T T 37 3Tasi & 3iwata QR Ufafted, Agt @rat @ THEs

@rat Afed 3T dobt / T3t & UNT 3aRIRET HATERT & THTI/RTHIT
@I ufehdT &g HeH IR 311 I &. AR WIS § HS ST T, FHremes
& B 31 SR 3NTE & ot BT BT G AR F 37eRT & q2m
3rIeT 3T & 3TARTINGT 37dRUT ShaHTe BT &1 dfdd & foad aRkoms
@1 U A& AT ST AT g, YSe & AT H 3APT IoRT W g

I .

9.4 3 3fafreiRor 3k anfa arffasor Tl faaayul Adet & sFaR it

05

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂhﬂ%@éﬁmﬁﬂmaﬂmmww%
B IERT § "idedoR yoTel § a¥ & SR IR T B 3idt-ed aaent
T FATEH fomar AT Aiteder # 3R gaR o @ . faxig faaxet w sae
THIT BT 6 DT ST THLUGEH DY 7T Iug e AT BT FolT TG @Telt TR
[ENEREICERRE

$.8.02 TRI (3.8.02 FRIB) B A Hod & HB IR, {51 5.41.85 TRIZ
g far T &, & ey § Siaug ergr siterReare @ T 89 /
T 8 & HRUT 3 & UeT H & [aore i / dotigsd der 9y &

AT Heatdadt df RUTe & 3MeR W oy # siaud tRaR! & g awia
fpar mar 2. geaieT ® BRUT g% It & I 3.14.74 IRIS (3.447.87
TRIS) BT YFH AT STRTET @I ¥ ST fosar T o,

g eifha MRadl W A ¥ % dRM $.12.35 dRIT (3.11.80 TRIT) &
eORT B Yo e yRfar ffer § smmanfer fasar .

HNTD ST & AT 2y T8 MRICAT B I5H H§ T 166.83.5%15
(3.225.63 PRIZ) D Blefdid TRicdT B IbH omiia €, f5e situenRadrsit
1 gl dfad 8 o HROT TR &1 fepar T €. SRS & U wifad @ 3%
R ohdr ST aTet ©5.4.60 FRIE (3.3.29 TRIT) & &TdT T UTAENT o TRaper
& JATSTTS I AT HET 7T &,

ST 5 H TS T8 31 COT3i H TaTaTghd TR 3Ade € & o9 § $.0.57
BRIS (3.0.59 PRIT) I IBH M 2.

v & R wRara Red §6 ¥ Spary fafram siftifram, 1949 FY eRT 46 (4)
& UTaeHT & 3T §b IR Pl &8 el e (I (e av-g=)

9.1097 IHRT & URGAT &g faaRor 7 fiem & BRUT AN & MR W

HHATRAT & T TR a1 FINET TASAT b HROT 3~ &1 dTell I3
& fore 7 9 fpr M B, 55 TR & TETUM & TATET 3. 98 BRIS BT ATGeT
fomar mar |

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

Steps are in progress for adjustment/ reconciliation/elimination of inter-branch
transactions, transactions with other banks/institutions, nominal accounts and
old entries etc. under other assets and liabilities, Balancing in subsidiary
ledger in respect of certain deposit accounts, clearing differences, other
assets & liabilities etc. with general ledger is incomplete in certain branches
and reconciliation of inter branch transfer of Fixed assets is pending. The
effect of these is not ascertainable and however in the opinion of the
management consequential impact thereof on revenue is not material.

The Bank is using CREAM software for identifying and monitoring of the
advances as per the IRAC prudential norms. Though most of the bugs noticed
in the software have been rectified, further refinement in the software is in
process. The effect of this on the Financial Statements is not ascertainable.
However, in the opinion of the management, the overall impact of above will
not be significant.

In respect of few premises having gross value of Rs.8.02 crores (Rs. 8.02
Crores) revalued at Rs. 41.85 crores (Rs.41.85 crores) the title deeds are yet
to be executed / registered in favour of the Bank due to certain pending legal
disputes / formalities.

Certain premises were revalued during the year on the basis of approved
Valuer's report. The resultant increase in the value of premises amounting
to Rs.14.74 crores (Rs. 447.87 Crores) has been credited to Revaluation
Reserve Account.

Depreciation on total Revalued Assets for the current year amounting to Rs.
12.35 crores (Rs 11.80 crores) has been adjusted to Revaluation Reserve
Account.

Amount of Guarantees shown under Contingent Liabilities include Rs.166.83
crores (Rs. 225.63 crores) for expired guarantees, which have not been
cancelled pending completion of formalities. Claims pending and to be
preferred with ECGC amounting to Rs.4.60 crores (Rs3.29 crores) have been
considered as realizable for the purpose of computing provisions.

Other Liabilities disclosed in Schedule - 5 include Rs 0.57 crores (Rs 0.59
crores) towards unclaimed Share Application Money.

During the year, Reserve Bank of India has not imposed any penalty on the Bank
under the provisions of Section 46(4) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

9.10 The provision for the liability arising from industry level Wage Revision of

employees has been made amounting to Rs.98 crores in addition to Rs.55
crores made in the previous year based on estimation pending availability of
detailed computation thereof.
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9.119Rag Raid d& & feenfadert & AR 31 A 2002 @ el srmTenta
gfaftedt @ Gc IHH ©. 0.19 BRI BT do F ATeROT yRfera e # siaRka
TR ATt oo 3R amarer & g B 59 W fauR A8 fomar mar | s
YHR o ufdftedr i gfaw & 89 arel arar ) faar g |

9.12 3 & SR §& gRT U T 7ed s & fgaxor fergaR # -

@) |af & Ry 7 cifad freradr o g 24
@) | ¥ & SR ure FErebrarat S Geer 1557
@ |a¥ & R FuerE 78 Rreradt o G 1554
@) | a9 & 3id ¥ dfed forerar o v 27
9.13 dfdsr Arpute gRT iR fepe e siftrfotat o faeRor frargaR &

(@) | T¥ & 3Ry F FrEtf-ad 7 ge oA o 0
@) | a8 & SR S dreurer grT wika srféfofat o 5

T

@) | ad & R+ Bt siftfotar @ e 5
(@) |a¥ & 3fa & sritfaq = ge sftforar & s 0
9.14 g Ielt 3meaT U= (TaAsiR):

a9 & <R d 7 B. 582.03 TRIS & 398 T8 Hisce TR HU 3R BT TTedt
& feTu ¢ thise Hear axm &g i grT fof¥ 3 It & ver # golar
3MTeAR U7 STRY fepE U |
e 31.03.2010 BT . 183.50 TRIE (3. 462.07 BRI) & 186 (109) T8 ThisT
FHIaT Y |

9.15 yRféra fHferat & amexor:
a¥ 2007-08 ¥ faelt (@Ruadar ad enfka) & fadb! I gT o 3. 13.60 TRIE
(@R geN & de) BT Aiafte arfaa it § 5. 3.40 FRIs wEEIST fHu
TR gl yRféa e § sfalka fear mar ar 1 39 veR & 3ifee siavor &
foe d 7 aRaa Rerd 96 & femid 05.03.2010 & 957 . SIAI3NS!.TA3M.
Y. 15272/21.4.0182009.10 3FANT YT R @It a¥ H o & & @ &
ATETH 3. 3.40 PRI DI Mo TRfera ffer & siafika fear |

10. § F IR T AEIBR AR gRT SR G4 31f+7ared orear A=t & 340
AN B & 71 dab (g aR sruTer foar 2:

10.1CIET A 5 - 31381 & SR Y elT 375 811, d 3rafér et 3iiR erar Siferat
# afRads
Tfep 3/ T B 4d 31T 7S PIE HEayUT 6 & 37 3 A e ere e
# guTRa / cEre s foear 2.

10.2 AT A 9- XoRg fererfzor
Heeaqof et it o srRgEY 17 % <& 78 o Hif BAiE 6 () B AR
3T & FE T H1 HGRoT Aifafees snavadsantt a1 7e@ & BRI a-e &
MR R fomar mar #

10.3 AT AFD-15- SHANRAIT & T4
J IaT A UUR-15 (LN 2005) T ST PR e 2.4 o g af
2009-10 &g dHaRal & gea/faiRa fafi amt & oRkeas Fagar
fpar &

®. e sterem drsm sk e & @ & st 36w

B[RS |

&) wfas e 25.84(26.01)

@) TR IR Fafcear Teradr o dfgd SR 8.00(9.85)
Heaor ffer & siees

) ke amy arsm
P) U AT H e
W) HHARI USH H 3IEH
M) el ARaIaRuIITagRa srguRerd
°) GO
@) geol forar Raraa
®) I Srddl PR

9.11As per RBI Guidelines the bank has transferred a sum of Rs.0.91 crores of
unreconciled credit entries originated upto 31st March 2002 and appropriated
the same to General Reserve and has not considered the same for declaration
of Dividend. Any future claim in respect of these entries will be honoured.

9.12The details of Customer complaints dealt with by the Bank during the year are

as under:
(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 24
(b) No. of complaints received during the year 1557
(c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 1554
(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 27

9.13 The details of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman are as under:

(a) No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year. 0

(b) No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman during the 5)
year.

(c) No. of Awards implemented during the year. 5

(d) No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year. 0

9.14 Letters of Comfort (LOCs):

During the current year, 398 Trade Credits amounting to Rs.582.03 crores
were sanctioned by the Bank and Letters of Comfort issued by the branches
in favour of various other banks for arranging trade credit to Corporate
Clients.

As on 31.03.2010, 186 (109) Trade Credits amounting to Rs. 183.50 crores

(Rs 462.07 crores) is outstanding.
9.15 Draw Down from Reserve:

In the year 2007-08, the amount of Rs.13.60 Crores (net of tax) being profit
on sale of investment (HTM securities) was transferred to Capital Reserve
without appropriating Rs. 3.40 crores towards statutory reserve. For such
excess transfer bank has obtained permission from RBI vide letter no. DBOD
No BP.15272/21.4.0182009-10 dated 5.3.2010 the amount of Rs. 3.40 crores
is transferred to Revenue Reserve through Profit and Loss account in the
current year.

10. The Bank has complied with the mandatory Accounting Standards issued by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable
as under:

10.1 Accounting Standard 5 - Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items
and changes in accounting policies.

As prior period items of income/expenditure are not material, the same have
been charged/accounted for in respective heads of accounts.

10.2 Accounting Standard 9 - Revenue Recognition
As per Accounting Policy No. 6.1, given in Schedule -17 - Significant
Accounting Policies, certain items of income are recognized on realisation
basis on account of statutory requirements or on account of materiality.

10.3 Accounting Standard 15- Employees' Benefits.
The Bank is following AS 15 (Revised 2005) - "Employee Benefits." The Bank

has calculated various benefits provided / recognized to employees as under
for FY 2009-10:

A. Defined Contribution plans and amount recognized in Profit and Loss account.
(Rs. in crores)

a. Provident Fund 25.84 (26.01)

b. Contribution to staff welfare - welfare fund contingency 8.00 (9.85)

B. Defined Benefit Plans -

. Contribution to Pension Plan
. Contribution to Employees' gratuity fund
. Leave Encashment/ Compensated Absence

a
b
®
d. Resettlement Allowance
e. Leave Fare Concession
f.

Silver Jubilee Award
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@rat 7 g e et o e Rfa siik s9@r Ffte Reafa staifes

e & 3FER ay o 3id § FregeaR &
) ga v A FreflRa ew

ed status is as per actuarial valuation at the year end is as under:

A) The Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet.

The summarized position of major defined benefits in the accounts and their fund-

("6437??’5' ff) (Rs. in Crore)

wd. | faazor e @ tem drem e am suer arsmme e @ gedt Faaraor

Sr. Particulars Defined Benefit Pension Plans Defined Benefit Gratuity Plans | Defined Benefit Leave Encashment

No.

31.03.10 31.03.09 31.03.10 31.03.09 31.03.10 31.03.09

1. faftres aregansit &1 adwm qea 1174.36 1145.22 295.06 280.03 134.36 126.10
Present value of funded obligations

2, TSI 3T & 3tad e 1162.08 929.95 278.76 268.66 NA NA
Fair value of plan assets

3. RS sreaamsit &1 adwe gea -12.28 -215.27 -16.30 -11.37 -134.87 -126.10
Present value of unfunded obligations

4. o ua o fefRa fae dgar 12.28 215.27 16.30 11.37 134.87 126.10
Net liability Recognised in Balance Sheet

@) @ 3R g AT ¥ &St o

B) The Amount recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

(B.HRIS H) (Rs. in Crore)

w3, | faazor e e Gem s Ffae @ 3uas drsmm FAfae @ gech AmarmRoT
Sr. | Particulars Defined Benefit Pension Plans Defined Benefit Gratuity Plans Defined Benefit Leave Encashment
No.
31.03.10 31.03.09 31.03.10 31.03.09 31.03.10 31.03.09
1. AT IaT o 42.40 35.40 242 1.03 8.26 13.08
Current service cost
2. qregdr IR &rst 91.74 86.00 21.84 20.00 - -
Interest on obligation
3. TS 3NN UR 3TTerd 3 -89.88 -68.40 -21.16 -19.87 - -
Expected return on plan asset
4. foaet sitamifere efvar @) af # fHeaiRa -12.82 -17.85 7.08 10.21 . .
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in
year
8. GLGICES T orar # feiRa sHary ana & 31.44 .15 10.18 11.37 8.26 13.08
onfae et
Total, included in 'staff costs' recognized in
Profit and Loss Account
M e T 3 FrerffRer foraer darar ot ftrefiere C) Movement in the net liability recognized in the Balance Sheet
(ﬁm'_s' ff)(Rs. in Crore)
o3, | fgaRor e emer tom e () e emyy 3uem e (ftre) | e e geet Asdiasor (@Rffs)
Sr. Particulars Defined Benefit Pension Plans Defined Benefit Gratuity Plan (Funded) Defined Benefit Leave Encashment
No. (Funded) (Unfunded)
31.03.10 31.03.09 31.03.10 31.03.09 31.03.10 31.03.09
1. v & yRY # e <o 1145.22 1064.69 280.03 255.81 126.10 113.02
Net liability at start of the year
2. &IT5T ¢ Interest Cost 91.70 86.00 21.84 20.00 - --
3. CRUIEACCIRIR] 42.40 35.40 242 1.03 - =
Current Service Cost
4. 3reT s T @y -81.76 -59.25 -18.81 -14.89 - -
Benefit Paid
5. Sia-i e e/ (811) -23.24 18.38 9.58 18.08 - -
Actuarial gain/(loss)
6. v & 3iq ¥ fga coar 1174.36 1145.22 295.06 280.03 134.36 126.10
Net liability at end of the year
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T) o 97 & fEATd B qd Siaiios Argan enfka sitadr & o § a)

d. Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date (expressed as

weighted averages)

o Fya=T Ebeades| e rixera Sr. | Particulars Deflnet.:i Deflnet.:i Peflned

N T 39T mw No. F,Ben.eflt Bene-flt B:neflthLeave

i disEe | Geder ension Gratuity | Encashment

Plans Plans

1 31 O 201087 fSd &< 8% 8% 8% 1. | Discount rate at 31 March 2010 8% 8% 8%
2 31 A BT Ao shadl ) 8% 8% FI'I"I\:!—E?[ 2. | Expected return on plan assets

amufera sma as at 31 March 2010 3% 3% NA

3. 1Y I 3hx 4% 4% 4% 3. | Future salary escalation 4% 4% 4%

g ¥ % ARM dF 7 o &I o § 9 & 37 & STaHi e Hedidh o SRR
frefaRed s/ sy ffkad e o feiRor fear

e. During the year the Bank has recognized in the Profit and Loss account,

following 'Other Employees Defined Benefits' as per Actuarial valuation at the

@ Eb_ﬁs ff) year-end:
(Rs in Crores)
g a7 freiRa Recognised in Profit & Loss
Account
QIO 4T 1.18(0.07) Resettlement Allowance 1.18 (0.07)
‘%E\qu fopsrar Rearaa 1.47(1.00) Leave Fare Concession 1.47 (11.00)
I3 ST IRIPR 0.00(0.15) Silver Jubilee Award 0.00 ( 0.15)

10.4 SrETHES 17- @s Raifér

d% 7 310 grerfies AT ot A wet a1 situfeRor frrga o 2

10.4

Accounting Standard 17- Segment Reporting

Bank has identified its primary reportable segments as under:

9T F FRIGR G Part A: Business Segment
(B H) (Rs. in Crores)
FRITR G ST RN/ M SfesT T sfes T 3= S afRenes P
Business Segments Treasury Corporate/Wholesale Retail Banking Other banking operations Total
9 Banking
f&a=or Particulars 2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09
AT Revenue 1609.62 1215.65 2128.45 1875.03 1559.65 1676.36 29.09 24.54 5326.81 4791.58
giRomm Result 348.53 136.01 108.36 269.13 115.81 115.61 4.12 0.16 576.82 520.91
3HETed T 8.00 9.85
Unallocated expenses
afRaer ary 568.82 511.06
Operating profit
Y 3R R dfed 129.25 135.89
Taxes including de-
ferred taxes
SRATEIROT /& L NS L L LA LA LA LA LA LA
Extraordinary profit/loss Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
fae o Net Erofit 439.57 375.17
3T STEDIRET Other Information
W 3T 22879.15 18743.88 27508.33 21506.43 14049.49 12784.34 5899.83 4606.17 70336.80 57640.82
Segment assets
] i 737.09 1389.53
Unallocated assets
et it 71073.89 |  59030.35
Total assets
W TAm 21453.30 18489.95 27820.49 21226.84 14208.92 12618.14 4613.94 4102.68 68096.65 56437.61
Segment liabilities
y j 118.83 75.55
Unallocated liabilities
g5t 3R s gRfafaar 2858.41 2517.19
Capital & other Re-
serves
@Téaﬂ U 71073.89 59030.35
Total liabilities
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F) WoTT & # 39T, URA & aeR & dopt 7 9, 3wt R 3ufua et sk
B aTel e Ted 31T 2miheT &

W) TemE/ee dfhT &Et § w3l WnieRl B, swiaar iR gifafée
@t @ gaa |t aifinT enfie 2 fore ezt dfds et # enfae =8 fosar
T g

M gext dfthm &t # wfFeafiat ar gre SRIaRT § e enfie @ s
i) e 3T aTfties guaTad $9.50.00 TRIE ¥ B & 3R
i) U yfauer & foar mr ot fraer d6 & T et FaW & 0.2%

tftre =t € 3iiR
ity v gfquer ¥ fpar war siftread a9 .5.00 HRIS 6 8.

&) 377 dfder ot & & 7 0% 94T o dfeh sgaer enfie & fore swfaa
&1 & 3Tt enfive el fepar T €.

ITfTA e TEEH GRT S iereal/sT-eRT o= amenRa & f5 ux erar
wier! gRT faxar favar mar &

9T ¥ HMfere &=

Ifes d & uRaTeH dhae WRA & e g1 & 31T Himfers & ang T &
10.5 AET A 18- eI Uay Yoo

5 <iger # faaxor fFEgeR E

Faferd uell &7 A 3R dF F 375 T

AUl TSI Hife

1) S 3rerT o © fIRRT, areey sik uaer fewe

2) ST HEgGIA ST TUaT, BrAUTT Heem

a) Treasury segment includes Investment, balances with Banks outside India,
Interest accrued on Investments and related income there from.

b) Corporate/ Whole sale Banking Segments include all advances to trusts,
partnership firms, companies and statutory bodies which are not included in
Retail Banking Segments.

c) Retail Banking Segments include exposure to the individual person/ persons
or to a small business where
i. total average annual turnover is less than Rs 50 Crores and
ii. no aggregate exposure to one counter part exceeds 0.2% of the overall

retail portfolio of the Bank and

iii. The maximum aggregated retail exposure to one counterpart is up to Rs.
5 Crores.

d) Other Banking Operations segment includes all other banking transaction not
covered under segments, specified above.

The above disclosures made are based on the records/information compiled
by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

Part B: Geographical Segment
Since the operations of the Bank are within India only, Geographical Segment is
not applicable.

10.5 Accounting Standard 18 - Related party disclosures

The details in this regard are mentioned as below:
Name of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank:
Key Managerial Personnel-

1) Shri Allen C. A. Pereira, Chairman & Managing Director
2) Shri Madhukant G. Sanghvi, Executive Director

d @I SrgE 3 MERTE; TARRIIGICR U8 gRel doumT n.fet. Subsidiary of the Bank - The Maharashtra Executors & Trustee Co. Pvt. Limited
P B AEAD A HERTE, TTHIOT d&5 Associates of the Bank - Maharashtra Gramin Bank
T vell I AdeR (qgagu‘f TSI fere)- Transactions with Related parties (Key Managerial Persons)-
(T.0TRg ) (Rs in lakhs)
fa=or 31003.2010 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.10 31.03.09
GG 27.50 24.34 Salary & Allowances 27.50 24.34

fer I, ITD! ITEM BU 3R TR AT IRGRY 707 # & 31 vos 18
DI NS & AR IR T T 1ot HGeRt & Fwaer 7 foseir o uavest ot
SaTIHAT Te 2.

10.6 ET HF®-20 --9fef 3eR 31

Since the bank, its subsidiary and associates are state controlled, no disclosures
are required to be made pertaining to the transactions with them in accordance
with the requirements of AS 18.

10.6.  Accounting Standard 20- Earnings per Share

31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Ha/STaees T SRR 3T 3.10.21 3.8.71 Basic / Diluted E.P.S. Rs. 10.21 Rs.8.71
TA/STICCS Uid SIOR 31T BT YR Calculation of Basic / Diluted E.P.S.
D) B IR f~1aet e (2.1 ff) 43957.68 37516.83 a) Net Profit after Tax (Rs in lakhs) 43957.68 37516.83
@) gieacT IRt & enid 3iia S (S da 4305.20 4305.20 b) Weighted Average number of Equity Shares 4305.20 4305.20

) (Nos. in Lakhs)

T gfa IR ga 3 (&) fowfsa @) grr %.10.21 3.8.71 c) _Basic Earning per share (a) divided by (b) Rs. 10.21 Rs. 8.71
12)) Dﬁrwmﬂm $.10.00 %.10.00 d) Nominal Value per Share Rs. 10.00 Rs.10.00

10.7 OIET AF®-22-- 31T TR BRI BT eT@id=T

d = T 22 BT UIeH B §C IHM X BT @I [T 8. TagR, SR
T3t 3R SmeIfid o doam FegaR &

(PRI H)

10.7.  Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income
The bank has accounted for current tax in compliance with AS 22. Accordingly,
Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:

(Rs. in Crores)

faa=or 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009

Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009

3reRIfiTg R snheaar

1) EHE & Ui THT 6 3R B B9 Hfewer 273.60 225.70
3R gad T 37 7T & fere wraEn

Deferred Tax Assets
1) On account of timing difference towards 273.60 225.70
provisions for Bad & Doubtful Debts and others

2) 3 snfedt ) TN & o9 3 0.00 0.00 2)  On account of depreciation on fixed assets 0.00 0.00

3) g1 I U T 15(&%”&!(‘!) ® SR TSR 22.64 91.59 3) On account of provisions for Employees benefits debited 22.64 91.59
yRiEfTaT @ T FHIRT dTE B gTag= to Revenue Reserve as per AS 15 (Revised)

A 296.24 317.29 Total 296.24 317.29
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3eRIfiTd R Tar Deferred Tax Liability
1) GRT 36(1)(viii) P 3arta fagy gRfara i s 18.10 13.00 1) On account of Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) 18.10 13.00
Skl Total 18.10 13.00
DA 18.10 13.00 Net Deferred Tax Asset-shown in Schedule 11 278.14 304.29
SR 1 (3T amivaan) # g e 278.14 304.29 (Other Assets)
STRRITTa X 3 10.8 Accounting Standard 26 - Accounting for Intangible Assets.
10.8 TIRAT A 26 - Wmaﬂm Computer Software - other than internally generated:
~ Ll e [aNaYd OO
PRI ATHCAIUX - ATARD g 3 Fia & arfaRkad: Useful life - 3 years.
3UT 3rafer 3 ay Amortization Rate - 33.33 %
afkened e 33.33% Amortization Method - Straight line at cost
iR wgie T UR IET 7T (Rs. in Crores)
(BT TS H) -
Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
faa=or 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Software at the beginning of the year 11.32 10.29
af & IFRY § HHedaR 11.32 10.29 Software acquired during the year 5.54 6.69
9 & SR fod T AiteaeR 5.54 6.69 Amortization during the year 5.62 5.66
¢ & R uRenes 5.62 5.66 Net carrying amount at the end of the year 11.24 11.32
Y I HHIf U= 3 o ST T fefefet e 11.24 11.32 10.9 Accounting Standard 28-- Impairment of Assets

10.9 TET AMS - 28 - ST BT IS BT
do 71 arfufeiRa fovar & 6 sraer sniaat ssfd el gs 2. safoe o
TG 28 35 IR BIS UTTE B BF IR el 2.

10.10 TET A 29 - TTTEH, 316 A <o 3R 1 Reres snferat
YSE b AR ST 12 § HelHa sneiws caansi & fae a8
T TR AT T 8.

11 A A & MBS A JAN DR &G T8l JNaTAd FHET T 98t freer ot o
@ 31T BT TYEEG/YA: TG ThaT 14T,
12 S Il (e 3) yae
HRol Sew-1 SR 3 e
TOTTHS TPHeT
®) g § o d& o1 T FFIwR ST ang ) : S S aERg
@) o 3R fafome gaieml 8g THET & STER W Bhl o TR, T
& 3T 3T aTel FRIm o g faaxor Afed
) ST quia: wHfed €.
o 3ifs weRTY g &1 9 96 2 o R = ot wafetar | e
A1 &, I B FIER Had v Gee FRIE
FERIS BT HTAM  : AERTE, TFNGICR U8 gRel T U fer.

e @r e . IRA

AT HeT BT TS : 100 gfcrera

3 I T T HRATT TaT TR TRl gRT TR ol A 21
& 3R foar mar &,

I 99eT Il & 3ieRia WISTRER B TUFT DI B {o18 3ol TETad
S Fraer ot Seldt sueR feamr mar @ 31k 3% wfed 7€) fvar wn

iy TS o Famuas smeR w et w2
TE H ORI 1S AR 6 & ForIeT e AT SR W T mar
&

iii) F5 W @kt agR ang &
1. FET® BT BT AT

HERTE, UFaICR U8 GReT doumT

gr.far.

2. TR HRAT & A RS, JTH0T §
T @1 e R
AT HeT T 3TFaTT 35%

Bank has identified that there is no impairment of fixed assets and as such,
no provision is required as per AS-28.

10.10 Accounting Standard 29-- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets
In the opinion of the management, no further provision is required against
contingent liabilities referred to in Schedule 12.

11. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever
considered necessary to make them comparable with current year's figures.

12. BASEL Il (PILLAR 3) DISCLOSURE
TABLE DF-1-SCOPE OF APPLICATION

Qualitative Disclosures

a) The name of the top Bank in the group to which the framework applies: BANK
OF MAHARASHTRA

b) An outline of differences in the basis of consolidation for accounting and
regulatory purposes, with a brief description of the entities within the group
(i) that are fully consolidated

Bank of Maharashtra is the top bank in the group to which the new
capital adequacy framework applies. The bank has only one subsidiary

as under:

Name of the subsidiary Maharashtra Executors and Trustee
Company Pvt. Ltd.

Country of Incorporation: India

Proportion of ownership 100%

The above subsidiary is consolidated as per Accounting Standard 21
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

However for computing CRAR under Basel-ll, the investment in above
subsidiary is given deduction treatment and is not consolidated as the
subsidiary is not a financial services entity.

(ii) that are pro-rata consolidated

There is no entity in the group which is consolidated on pro-rata basis.
(iii) that are given a deduction treatment;

1. Name of the Subsidiary: Maharashtra Executor and Trustee
Company P Ltd.
2. Name of the Associate: Maharashtra Gramin Bank.

Country of Incorporation: India

Proportion of Ownership: 35%
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(MRT TR GRT SR f&1ds 20.07.2009 BV SHURIEHT o 3R I 3176
HERTE, GRT HERTG H TS ARTedTeT ITHior §6 3R AgRTE marast
TTHOT §6 BF AT H FHeATH] AERTEG AT §% BT oA fdaT | 39 dd
I gEITe e § R 1)

3T HRRAT BT FHB HRATT TG TEIBR FRIH GRT STRT Tl A
23 & 39K fvar T 2.

S 7 ar gufea & 3R T 8 deldr b 3rid (3aT. STal aeT Siaa-enfka
)

‘2131

TS JbeT
T TGS § T I AT T GRS Al § gel 31IE B gt XA i

57 et o 18 & 3R U Gerid st b 9

N
T) S IR ¥ d6 & g fedt o Aeba B, (A T8 Jed) S STEE-ena
& T 3% W, I T o sar &1 3w, T & i & s sk,
TG STETT &Y T, & RS H AR 3T SUT. $99%b ifaRad g7 ugha &
YT G et TGl o YA o [afamds Y3l ok uge el AT 4T

(As per the notification dt.20.07.2009 issued by the Government of India,
Marathwada Gramin Bank and Maharashtra Godavari Gramin Bank sponsored
by Bank of Maharashtra in the State of Maharashtra are amalgamated into
a single Regional Rural Bank which is "Maharashtra Gramin Bank" with its
head office at Nanded )

The above entity is consolidated as per Accounting Standard 23 issued by
ICAL

(iv) that are neither consolidated nor deducted (e.g. where the investment is

risk-weighted).

NIL

Quantitative Disclosures

(c)

(d)

T 30T IR,

oA

TONHSD IheH

wIRvit-Sew-2- gt wRomr

@) T gainTa fae, faRima] eRR 1 AT TR eRR 2 H gHifae #’A &g U

The aggregate amount of capital deficiencies in all subsidiaries not included in
the consolidation i.e. that are deducted and the name(s) of such subsidiaries.
NIL

The aggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of the bank's total interests
in insurance entities, which are risk-weighted as well as their name, their
country of incorporation or residence, the proportion of ownership interest
and, if different, the proportion of voting power in these entities. In addition,
indicate the quantitative impact on regulatory capital of using this method
versus using the deduction.

NIL

TABLE DF - 2- CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Qualitative Disclosures

(a)

Y3 feradl & Arel § q% g3 a1d) 3 G et af S STHBRI.

d% B Yot R 7 gfaacy, yRfafaar g MR qer Fa=y e §tos
et £. 46 7 TRR 2 gl # wnfie #= 8q Tary JfHarer §ius (ERR 1

&

43T 3R ar ar dfvs W SRY fepdr €. aTost 3 3B weaue! wd R

Summary information on the terms and conditions of the main features of all
capital instruments, especially in the case of capital instruments eligible for
inclusion in Tier | or in Upper Tier II.

The Capital Structure of the Bank comprises Equity, Reserves & Surplus
and Innovative Perpetual Bonds. The Bank has issued Innovative Perpetual
Bonds (Tier | capital) and also other bonds eligible for inclusion in Tier Il
capital. The some of the important terms and conditions of the bonds are
given below:

i) gof gar SrgRfE, foreht off yfremTeie @vs @ ga sRad=ia s torais @R 1 g3h)

Fully Paid Up Unsecured, free of any restrictive clause Non-Convertible Subordinated Perpetual Bonds (Tier | Capital)

JGAT | NEEADT | SIS DI IPA PITR rafyr 31 HEeaqut et
Series feie EIUsH) Coupon Rate Tenor Other Important Terms and conditions
Date of Amount
Allotment | (Rs. in Crore)
31 A 225.00 | Uget 10 It & el 10.65% Gfaad. afe §& 7 air | 9y | 77 fddbed- ferid 31.07.2017 & a1 39% a6 & e e o
2007 faea &1 ganT fedics 31.07.2017 &1 &l fovar ar (e R.d% & yalgHeT )
e & 8t & feTe ¥ 11.15% Y T6T §8 o &
31 July 2007 225.00 | 10-65% p.a. for first 10 years. If call option is not Call Option- at par on 31.07.2017 or thereafter on each anniver-
) Perpetual
exercised by the Bank on 31.07.2017, the step up sary date (with prior approval of RBI).
coupon rate of 11.15% p.a. for subsequent years Put Option - None
I 30 fadeR 70.00 | Tgel 10 guf & folw 9.25% ufday. afe d& « wmr i fadpe- f&id 30.09.2019 & a1 396 T (RIS &
2009 famea o1 wanT femid 31.07.2017 @1 =6 fvar ar gargATe )
ae & auf & 1w I 9.75% B Tal g8 T X e e - g 7
30 9:25% p.a. for first 10 years. If call option is not| , | Call Option - at par on 30.09.2019 or thereafter(with prior ap-
September exercised by the Bank on 30.09.2019 the step up proval of RBI)
coupon rate of 9.75% p.a. for subsequent years.
2009 P °P q Y Put Option - None

7T fgbea wRar feenfde & 31e & Call Options subject to RBI guidelines.
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ii) gof g srgRfara, forsht off uferermene w@vs & gaa salad=ia a+iard wtorsivs @R 193

Fully Paid Up Unsecured, free of any restrictive clause redeemable with prior approval of RBI subordinated bonds (Upper Tier Il Capital)

the date of allotment, the bonds shall carry coupon rate
of 9.15% p.a. for the remaining period of 5 years from
1st Feb. 2020

S@er | SMEeT®I A FUTR srafr 31 HEwaqut et
Series feri (B.axIsH) Coupon Rate Tenor Other Important Terms and Conditions
Date of Allot- Amount
ment (Rs. in crore)
14 TR 300.00 gger 10 auf & fa 9.10% ufa af & a¢f g5 . afc [ 1539 | Wi fadeu- b gRT 3mdes & feaid & 10 auf are (R
2006 e & fedta ¥ 10 auf & are o § = 77 fadsed &1 d & gaTgATe ) YT UR TN a1 57T ek &.
T e fepa ar §fUst W 14 STRIER 2016 3 99 5 Iut o famea- 18 7=l
@ 37afer & e 9.60 % gfaad o a¢r g8 o & &
14 October 300.00 9.10% p.a. for first 10 years. If call option is not| 15 Call Option - Can be exercised at par by the Bank at
2006 exercised after 10 years by the Bank from the date of | years par after 10 years from the date of allotment (with prior
allotment, the bonds shall carry step up coupon rate approval of RBI)
of 9.60% p.a. for the remaining period of 5 years from Put Option - None
14th October 2016.
I 21 97 2007 200.00 Tgel 10 gut & fow 9.90% Ufar av. afe ande & e |15 a8 | =i fadsed- § gRT 3mdeH & ferios 9 10 gt are (¢
J 10 aut & a1e A § 7 A fawea o g T8 fear d& & qafgare ) FHcd W TaNT fHar 57T Jear 2.
1 STUST 0} 21 AT 2017 | 99 5 auf Pl 37afer & few faepar faeea- 18 el
10.40 % Tfciad B IE1 g8 HUF & ani
21 March 2007 200.00 9.90% p.a. for first 10 years. If call option is not| 15 Call Option- Can be exercised by the Bank at par after
exercised by the Bank after 10 years from the date of | years 10 years from the date of allotment (with prior approval
allotment, the bonds shall carry coupon rate of 10.40% of RBI)
p.a. for the remaining period of 5 years from 21st Put Option-None
March 2017.
I 30 AT 2007 150.00 TReT 10 a9t & 1w 10.25% ufa o, afE andea & feis | 15 9 | &7 faded- do gRT 3ee & ferics I 10 auf are (R
F 10 T8 & aTe W 3 F AT fadwed &1 yAN T& fear d & qargAreT ) THYed TR TN {5 ST e 2.
T dfush W 30 AT 2017 ¥ 99 5 a6l B 3afE H fow faepa fapen- @1 T8
10.75% Ufaay dF ger g8 U & anlt
30 March 2007 150.00 10.25% p.a. for first 10 years. If call option is not| 15 Call Option- Can be exercised at par by the Bank after
exercised by the Bank after 10 years from the date of | years 10 years from the date of allotment (with prior approval
allotment, the bonds shall carry coupon rate of 10.75% of RBI)
p.a. for the remaining period of 5 years from 30" March Put Option-None
2017.
\Y 19 TS 2007 200.00 TgeT 10 aut & 1w 10.25% ufa af. afE smacT & feigs | 15 af | @17 f9bew- d g7 3ieie & ferfis & 10 auf are (4T,
10 a6 & aTe 0 3 F AT faded &1 yAW T& fsar Rd® & qatgareT ) wweed ganT fear 51w 2.
a1 aTUSh W 30 A 2017 ¥ 99 5 auf B 37afe B forw fawma faper- 1% &1
10.75% Yfday dr g6 g8 U & &nl
19 July 2007 200.00 10.35% p.a. for first 10 years. If call option is not |15 Call Option- Can be exercised at par by the Bank after
exercised by the Bank after 10 years from the date of | years 10 years from the date of allotment (with prior ap-
allotment, the bonds shall carry coupon rate of 10.85% proval of RBI)
p.a. for the remaining period of 5 years from 19th July Put Option-None
2017.
% 30 fIeaR 2009 100.00 UgeT 10 aut & 1w 10.25% uf oy, afe andea & femies | 15 af | wiwr fadsed- & gRT ande & feie & aad ay¥ & 3ia o
J 10 auf & a1g W db = AT fadbeq &1 ganT T8t fhar (R % & yatgAre ) yanT foar 51 Haar 2.
dr §7UST IR 30 A 2017 ¥ 99 5 a6F BI 379 B e o famea- 318 =1
10.75% Ffad &F T g8 HU= &< ani
30 Sept. 2009 100.00 8.95% p.a. for first 10 years. If call option is not| 15 Call Option- can be exercised at par by the Bank after
exercised by the Bank after the end of 10" year from | years the end of 10th year from the date of allotment (with
the date of allotment, the bonds shall carry coupon rate prior approval of RBI)
of 9.45% p.a. for the remaining period of 5 years from Put Option-None
30th September 2019.
Vi 1 TRERT 2010 300.00 gger 10 aut & e 8.65% ufar oY, afe sdes & At |15 a8 | @i fasea- d gRT 3mdes & feais & 10 auf are (R
F 10 guf & 1< &Y d F AT fgeed o1 g T2 fvar § & gaTgATe ) TSI UR T 5T 57T e &,
T dTUSh W 1 BRaxy 2020 ¥ 39 5 guiH! 3afer F few fama faper- 1 &1
9.15% fdad @ Hu & 2.
1 February 300.00 8.65% p.a. for first 10 years. If call option is not| 15 Call Option- can be exercised at par by the Bank after the
2010 exercised by the Bank after the end of 10th year from | years end of 10th year from the date of allotment (with prior

approval of RBI)
Put Option-None

7 fgbea wRar feenfde & 31eh & Call Options subject to RBI guidelines.

z
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iii.  quf yew rgRiem, fRdt Y afaderrers w@os & gaa suRad-rg afded ftor itor afvg (SRR 2 g3

Fully Paid up, Unsecured, Free from Restrictive Clause, Non Convertible Redeemable Subordinated Bonds (Tier Il Capital)

HEAT | A DIfEAD | T (DI H) PR 3rafer 3 Heeaqut from g et
Series | Date of Allotment Amount Coupon Rate Tenor Other Important Terms and conditions
(Rs in crore)
v 31 T 2005 167.50 7.10% gfad 63 FTvsy dhaa IR Reid o o g 3rgafa F aRugaar R Ufqed 8. 59 TR & TR
I §fs & et & a9 fE 4 yfademias Ws & gaa 8. $9 IR & CRR 2 droel
& Faerdr & a1t &1 o1t S &5 HiSEET T 0T & AT A 3R 3 | TEERT B
MaT & a8 .
31 March 2005 167.50 7.10% p.a. 63 months | The bonds are redeemable on maturity of the bonds only with the prior approval of RBI.
Claims of the investors in such tier Il Bonds shall rank parri passu with the existing
subordinated debts of the Bank & subordinate to the claims of all other creditors &
depositors.
Vi (a) 19 STERT 2006 200.00 7.50% 84 g | dTved dac HRaT Rerd d @l yd 3rgafa I uRugadr W yfaed &, §9 YR & TR
Ay Il §fs & Faemet & a9 fE A yfademTas We & gaa 8. $9 IR & CRR 2 arvel
& Faerdr & 216t &1 ot do &5 HiSEET THOT 0T & ATy A 3R 3 | TEERT B
1aT & a1E .
19 January 2008 200.00 7.50% Semi- 84 months | The bonds are redeemable on maturity of the bonds only with the prior approval
Annually of RBI.Claims of the investors in such tier Il Bonds shall rank parri passu with the
existing subordinated debts of the Bank & subordinate to the claims of all other
creditors & depositors.
VI (b) 1 AR 2006 200.00 7.70% 84 WE | §Tvey o WRAT Raid b @ gd 3rgAf I uRugaar R yfqed 2. 39 IR & TR
Irgaric II §fs & Fdemet & e fosdit oY ufidemTons @S & 9ad 8. $9 UBR & TR 2 §rust
& faere! & arat &1 ot do & Hisper ToT FOT & ey A 3R 3 |l AeeRt &
1ot & a1E T
1 March 2006 200.00 7.70% Semi- 84 months | The bonds are redeemable on maturity of the bonds only with the prior approval
Annually of RBI.Claims of the investors in such tier Il Bonds shall rank parri passu with the
existing subordinated debts of the Bank & subordinate to the claims of all other
creditors & depositors.
ViI 25 TS 2006 225.00 9.45% ufqad | 120 AE | dfosw dhadt WRdra Retd da @f g srgnafa I afkudaar w ufida . 59 ISR & TR
Il §fs & Fderat & e fopdit o ufdemTeons @s & 9ad 8. $9 UBR & CRR 2 §tust
& faerd! & arat &1 ot do & HisLeT 10T FOT & ATy A 3R 3 |l AeeRT &
ral & a1E .

25 July 2006 225.00 9.45% p.a. 120 months | The bonds are redeemable on maturity of the bonds only with the prior approval
of RBI.Claims of the investors in such tier Il Bonds shall rank parri passu with the
existing subordinated debts of the Bank & subordinate to the claims of all other
creditors & depositors.

I 15 STa<! 2008 200.00 9.20% afaad | 123 W@ | dTus 3o § aiR (6 aRiadr & 3 @ geer, {Remrr 3 tor ofdagarsit 3 gad g,
3 dfvg daa W.R IS & qatgaeT & uRudadar R ufdea 8.

15 January 2008 200.00 9.20% p.a. 123 months | The bonds would constitute direct, unsecured and subordinated obligations of the bank
without any preference among themselves. The bonds are redeemable on maturity only
with the prior approval of RBI.

IX 30 fadeR 2009 130.00 8.74% yfaa¥ | 115WE |30 AFERI & aIat & A JeT T 8.9 §1vg MR dd & yafgaed & fomr ar ore
@ U8 R Ufed T8 .
®1E i a7 fadey T8 2.

30 September 130.00 8.74% p.a. 115 months | Subordinated to the claims of other creditors, shall not be redeemable at the initiative of

2009

holder or without the consent of RBI.

There is no call and put option.
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waRoft-Erew-3 - gsh yafrar

OIS YPHe
@) a1 g WAy fafafert o Tl &g gol @ vafwdr & geaied a7 &g 4@
& giteamIoT R faaTs &r JrTer:

o1 famio a1 HRIGR # 89 arelt a1+ oF Sirfaw 3 gRer & fae se 3 gai
QAT §18 XX 3M9IH & dlich STHIhr3t 3R TR d-aRT ®F g9
UHR &I ET-1A1 I T4 3 b & ARG Rord a6 o feenfeel & AR
93w & uRead &g a6 = T e & fou aeeiad gfesrr,
uRarea Siew & foe giara daas gitedior qer e s & foe
THBIGHd WGl gRemIoT T 3T ¢ |

d% & U S SR B & Haftd T Yot gafear & gedied &
fere st uferan 2 3R o afsar g a1a &1 smear Suee axal @ 5 d
P U 395 BRIGR & e a4t sitadr & foe gafe gorn & 3k SRR
TR & AR 46 = 3Fad GRIT gon 18 7t & 1 §F & U SRISR
F 89 are At gfg & fae Yot e we @ ifd @ aife g smeR )
MaRTD AT Y1l a1 &I ST Fb | el ad e nfafaferdt & wweis
2q gl @ gafd &1 wwe © 9@ 7 a8 & faftad srgAed 3§ siaRe gan
qafetar Heai Ufhar (3TSeed)) axadst (e 1| WHadh & ek 2 &
i B S aTel STeTst R HRara Rard 3 & feenfder & sgar) &
U M & B9 H 3 quF & fore YT smavaddr o R fear # o

&% 3 99 1| A & AR SNRGH TEH B 3T Tgiad! B 30H &g
gl F ORI AR ol € | 99T 1|  Faferd g Amer & fow d 7 shfag
TS Pl T N IR Bl & |

§% @ sfoadt o1 76.77 gfaed e YRd RAR F1 8 | 39 6 TRAR &
ETRUT BT 51 FFcTRId e H d 3ifiRad gfaact gait et gaar & | feax 1 sik feor
Il g37 oM & foe d6 & o Tamger suae & aifes wrar wfafaferat & foe gai
T STATIBATT Dl URT BT & YoT rd Bl el fear 3 | |

AT Ysh snavaear aq fadeyef =gam

HRAg ReTd 96 gRT STRT T8 4o afadr IaT & SR g feemaen &
¥R d6 gRT @ ST aTell =gea Yan 7q Fafafead #§ & caad 369 & 9
SScIRIER

@) ZROT, ATSTR 3R uRRarer Siaw &g a9 1| AFEeT & 3R =gHaw gai

) %07 3R IR SHREAT &g 9T | AEsT & SR =IAdH Yot BT 90%

&eT | AFEET o SRR 31 W 2010 BT dab GRT @I ST el =JATH Yo7 S |
HHEET 3 IR <ATH YT BT 90% 3Td 5.3399.17 TRIS & 3R a7 || Ager
¥ IR ©.3321.14 BT, AT H I S e E, aE

fepeg 31 AT 2010 BT do GRT W T IRATID YT (CTER 1 3R TR 2) 5.4716.86
RIS & 3N faadyof =gFa T 3 31fers 2.

HTATHS YheT: A gReHIoT

TABLE DF-3 - CAPITAL ADEQUACY
Qualitative Disclosures:

a) A summary discussion of the Bank's approach to assessing the adequacy of
its capital to support current and future activities:

Capital Adequacy is the cushion required to be maintained for covering the risk
of loss in value of exposure, businesses etc. so as to protect the depositors
and general creditors against such losses. In line with the guidelines of the
Reserve Bank of India, the Bank has adopted Standardised Approach for
Credit Risk, Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk and Standardized
Duration Approach for Market Risk for computing Capital Adequacy.

The Bank has a process for assessing its overall Capital Adequacy in relation
to its risk profile and the process provides an assurance that the Bank has
adequate capital to support all risks in its business and an appropriate capital
buffer based on its business profile. The Bank has a policy to maintain capital
to take care of the future growth in business so that the minimum capital
required is maintained on continuous basis. As regards the adequacy of capital
to support the future activities, the Bank has assessed capital requirement for
three years as a part of the Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP) document (in line with RBI guidelines on requirements under Pillar 2
of Basel Il framework), duly approved by the Board.

The Bank is already geared up to adopt the best practices in risk management
in conformity with the Basel Il Framework. Comprehensive risk management
architecture is in place to address various issues concerning Basel Il.

76.77% of Bank's equity is held by the Government of India. As such, Bank may raise
additional equity capital by bringing down the Government of India holding to 51%. The
headroom available to the Bank for mobilizing Tier | and Tier Il capital shall support capital
structure to meet the required Capital Adequacy for future activities.

Prudential floor limit for minimum capital requirement:
The guidelines for implementation of the New capital adequacy Framework issued

by RBI stipulates higher of the following amounts as minimum capital required to
be maintained by the Bank.

a) Minimum capital as per Basel Il norms for Credit, Market and Operational Risk.
b) 90% of Minimum capital as per Basel | norms for Credit and Market risks.

The minimum capital required to be maintained by the Bank as on March 31, 2010 is
90% of the capital requirement under Basel | norms i.e. Rs. 3399.17 crore or capital
requirement as per Basel Il norms i.e. Rs. 3321.14 crore, whichever is higher.

However, the actual capital (Tier | and Tier II) maintained by the Bank as on March
31, 2010 is Rs. 4716.86 crore, which is above the prudential floor limit.

Quantitative Disclosures:

(BT ) (Rs. in crore)
31.3.2010 31.03.2010
W) T SAREH & feTe Yoh Saedwdr: A grRedior (b) Capital requirements for Credit Risk: Standardised
TG GRemIoT &5 3Tl wfaemT 2929.42 Approach
Dﬁww 0.00 Portfolios subject to Standardised Approach 2929.42
' Securitisation exposures 0.00
il - 2929.42 Total 2929.42
m msﬁﬂaqas%ugaﬁ SEAFIDT: Wmm (c) Capital requirements for Market Risk: Standardised
TsT &% SEH 122.92 Duration Approach
e fafsma sifew (waof-afea) 7.20 Interest Rate Risk 122.92
sﬁﬁ_a ifag 38.87 Foreign Exchange Risk (including gold) 7.20
168.99 Equity Risk 38.87
kil - . Total 168.99
&) AEF SIRE éﬁﬁmg&'ﬁa R (d) Capital requirements for Operational Risk:
. (] Basic Indicator Approach 222.73
®  TYd Hhdad gredIvT 22273 P
A
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ardfae fefa Actual Position
o) e AR e | i srgu (e) Total and Tier | Capital Ratio:
do & foo For the Bank
) W@m (0/0) 12.78% [ Total CRAR (OAJ) 12.78%
f 0, 0,
o IO 1 HIARTHR (%) 6.41% S GIS R ) Bl
For the top consolidated grou
o wirfnd g % R E e
° Total CRAR (%) 12.78%
® T JIBRTIR (%) 12.78%
° Tier | CRAR (9 6.419
o TR | TRTIR (%) 6.41% il (%) %
g R 3 For significant bank subsidiaries
we@yuf d Feant dwrms & fae - dg | N isted denend how i
o Stan alone or sub-consoligate! epenain on ow e
(3TeReT! a7 3U-FHfhd, AT fohd UBR e B T, & MR . ' penaing
w) Framework is applied).
) Total CRAR (%) N.A.
o el HINRESR (%) R T
° i 9
o TRR 1 WIRTAR (%) T UETE N-A.

TRoft-Eets-4 -- For SREH: THFT YbeT

OIS YHe:

TSR :

o1 Siram, §& & wfawm § gfauelt a1 SeREisT @t F#oT o ¥ 31 88 ¥
3~ gifat I afed €. o1 e siftreiera: d o 3uR nfafafert 3 ter &
& 3R T 3aReafsif a1 ufduelt o T qoraTRg § 31 AT GuTe aRadt &
HROT 4T BIdl 8. g siviaw (faf¥= o1 gxamat & Sifem), 38 3R PRIIR
Sy f5=m arfim fee e € iifee stma sfem sik ot s siiaw o wwr
S8 K0T Saw 2. b ol %01 SNaH Yaer Shrads i iR oMifd, Tre-ras
g e fafi= gonferat / aftharcre Tremt & 3meR W= a=raT 79T €.

ifera zorifer:

do Aqfera siam a=i¥ & 3gueH ox @M & Siad a2 & Aeayof ardr o
STEAT BT %R, Yot B Wi, aefR aReed 3R ufaarfiar genfe ardr o s
TR 3 B BRITRT 397 31iR et daR &t S €. d 3 anf e
3R 3ma & U Fad & do shiad T & arer o & siftreaT a7 & foe
fqaayqut & e dRar e

do 1 fcers T & srgaeT § Frafaiad Aifaar e ar &

i).  3eRY 3R 0T gReror Aty

iy, Sty yeem ifa

iii)  ZROT STEH T A1 3R Herad fayfa yaer

iv) e gdem Sifa iR fraer sfew yeem Tifa

3R 3R 0T gRIeroT AT, SR uden Tifa & axdrdst SeTeTs e, i
iR formrerat qer uftramsit 3R Tremt o aRuiita sra & 5 aRumeeT
6 gRT 35T 3T & o1 SRew, o1 sfufeiRor, 39wt o1 Fefor fear 5
e & 3R 3§ & foar 7 3% iftreer qum sifew sierge & 39K HefRa
Wrad # gaftra fear s gedar & fafy= fagar sk fomiosr <immstt, werow
gfefa A qer T Sifew ydes & 3w ¥ fafi foacirar =gam st &
ferizor &1 Suder Nfaar § foear mar 2. %kor e gImE dhe 3R TEHe
gfefcr yaem T 96T 1| TsHads & 3favia 0T Shfew Jere & fae o wes
yfayfoaat & faaxor feifRa a=ar 8. faer yeem Aif sk fawr sifew gdem
Tifr I B o1 ST i B =T 3 R

0T SREH e & fere eI aien :

0T SITEA gae 1 & v oY W= R 98y w0 ¥ SRGdr &1 1hdenr a3 &
o e Hear 2. Fewrd wsa & shifew yeeq afifa wwfaa sifaq yee= &
oo ifer stk IoRifa doR e 2. aRkarerd W) W T Sifem gee afafa
ROT SNEH BT IS8 PRAT &. K0T S NGH Te AiHfd BT drd el Hs gRT
SFFATTEA 0T SRIH AT BT BRI BT, TS YR TR b I F0T SiTaw
B TR 31 oI FawTes wset / #oT S gaee |iafd grRT srgAifed fafim
ATH S REH AT BT ST JHad A1 7. FHad sirad e faamT
& U AEEEd & UG el Y 511 RaH STTUdRT 2.

Table DF-4 - CREDIT RISK: GENERAL DISCLOSURES

Qualitative Disclosures:
Credit Risk

Credit Risk is related to the losses associated with diminution in the credit quality
of borrowers or counterparties in a bank's portfolio. Credit risk arises mostly from
lending activities of the bank and it emanates from potential changes in the credit
quality / worthiness of the borrowers or counterparties. Credit Risk is an aggregation
of Transaction Risk (risk in various credit propositions), Industry and Business line risk
wherein advances are lent, Geographic Concentration Risk and Credit Concentration
Risk. The Credit Risk Management framework of the Bank is built on the building
blocks namely Policy & Strategy, Organizational Structure and various systems / pro-
cess and tools.

Policy & Strategy

The Bank has been following a conservative risk philosophy. The important
aspects of the risk philosophy are embodied in various policies, circulars, guide-
lines etc. The business objectives and the strategy of the Bank is decided taking
into account the profit considerations, the level of various risks faced, level of capi-
tal, market scenario and competition. The Bank is conscious of its asset quality
and earnings and judiciously matches profit maximization with risk control.

The Bank has put in place the following policies approved by the Board.
i) Lending & Loan Review Policy

i) Risk Management Policy

iii) Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques & Collateral Management

iv) Investment Management Policy & Investment Risk Management Policy

The Lending & Loan Review Policy, Risk Management Policy documents define
organizational structure, role and responsibilities and, the processes and tools
whereby the credit risks carried by the Bank can be identified, quantified and
managed within the framework that the Bank considers consistent with its man-
date and risk appetite. The policies prescribe various prudential and exposure
limits, collateral standards, financial benchmarks for the purpose of credit risk
management. The policy on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques & Collateral Man-
agement lays down the details of eligible collaterals for credit risk mitigation un-
der Basel Il framework. The Investment Management Policy & Investment Risk
Management Policy forms an integral part of credit risk in the Bank.

Organisational Structure for Credit Risk Management

The organizational structure of the Bank for Credit Risk Management function
has the Board of Directors at the apex level that has the overall oversight of
management of risks. The Risk Management Committee of the Board (RMC)
devises the policy and strategy for integrated risk management. At operational
level, the Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC) manages the credit risk.
The main functions of the CRMC include implementation of the credit risk policy
approved by the Board, monitoring credit risk on a bank wide basis and ensure
adherence to threshold risk limits approved by the Board / Risk management Com-
mittee. The Integrated Risk Management Department is headed by the Chief Risk
Officer of General Manager rank.
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0T S faw yee & fore yonfera / wftsam / e :

T e AD

do & ur whise ARfsmem & fov gier am, 3ife do=a e et afed w9
o famiomT o SRATdaTaRoT 3R IERwTE &g 310 Afhd 0T Siraw yaes i &.
3raftres gARterr, smateds FRieT 3R s gyl gaer yormet sRit yonfeaat
dead

fermivoe < :

Uhe / g IURGAT A, g1 fama T 3k aes / 3 & wefed o
st afed o7 shfew e arp & fars o gemr § st o R o
ST 2.

01 3 firs :

TET TG / BT BT/ Brard BT ¥ U/ T G ¥ gt ar fer gt &
I yRaT R fGaR o) & e 7o srgwies fire @ e fsar mar & i
FHrafag #F 98 0T wRaEt R 3aq fofafde At & srer w deifos v
3FAE &7 & o U TaTRes THE e B AT W S 1T & fordes o
37eTET I yee e .

HoY st :

d & ol @ Hor 8 T GURHING TgERIY faadmiferdR HXa=T I ST
ST 8. YR Rerd de o feenfdei & AR dgaR e arer mesi o o1 3R
3 AR &R TG HoRdar MIGIRAT B Ieaak HoXT STUBRT BT Yo
foman mar 2.

0T S REH ARTATDH & JeATh Ffebar:

& 3o T SGH BT Jaer &R AT (SRa) 3R Hferwmr TR o sifaat
& FAq URHATIT B SFIIT B SR BIAT &. db &b URT TP Halqd AR 0T
Siaw e dxae sk genfia wHeied F#oT Fraid/arHeT afhare & 0T
ShiRam T v WRelfiga ufswan & fosy d @ fossit wxama o sraf-ifga -
sraTott & FreRor & wemar frerdr 8. g fofa o o aftar a1 v e & foemy
o T fersir Y 0T URTa B THRIAT & aR H a7 317 ot o # #ee frerd
2. I8 6 o 3w smenRa geae =TT & SR T et &1 i gea
frefRa o= 9 e gar 2. 53 uftsar & Joms 2 3R @nfia &r gem 3R o
gaer STEH gl & Hofqd a9 @ gfte I & 3 ITRGA3IT @ FoT SirEw
e ffraa o= 8g ezt ot & foe 9 ot shfew e wtee fowtaa fod €.
§ 7 310 a1$s vRAT Sedd WR AR o I fasid diredar e & dife
3@ STRAT /AT & BT ARSI Bl 0T sitraw e Fikaa a7 &g 59
TSR BT I ITATT Y W,

IR 0T SRaGw Hise faxiia Sifew, @rar aRares Sied, Jae Sied,

G SiTEd, AT SfEw 3R aRaremT shifew & Jwféd ones g amaes

ShieH BR®T & T H S F=a 2. faf¥= i o e shiRew e @ arTR o

Frafeait & 3meR W smafts o & swae faar ST & i emamsit & 3uan &g

-3menRe A IR UR 3UETE RTINS &.

de 7 0T SR XIS BT Ud SFURUT & B H 370 RS BT H AT

& & uRGAr B T BN B § B af F vhar GRIET B S 2. I qo I

arer formT & e o7 Sirfam ST BAET STER W 6 B SR € 36 7 0T

SRaw e & SrHE 8 Uh TR HigE £ 46 & drard driad & JTUeRI

& 3T 31T aTeT URATdl o e # SiRaH T @1 3HIeT dara drafad &

Frf-aq Siieaw yded gRT foar S 2.

0T RI&TOT & ©

§ ¥ T 0T YRIETOT IF & 3GATT &

1. d o 3uRY A 3R ymifor 3eRt sfteRT & IR fofis miteRal
ERT F0T HolR AT JiATd BT,

2. #oRr @ wat 3R fademt & wiem sk fafi wiefoat swia sae,
FRET sk do gr freiRa wiae surat & arew gifaa s

3. T 0T JIGesi BT JARIETT / FAIhROT T TR 3 Had HAT1 a1l ad
FHIGIN B HLNIT IR AfE 3MaTAH &1 AT AhIet GURTHD HEH IS
Fifead &=,

4. 3T DI AP TUTTT SIE @ 3R 3FsTd Siaal # GOR JHvad o
T T1eT I e 3ot SNt IR ufeder / B / BIfes=a= gRT 3
TTHIET TR 3TIdoct THTd STl ST T,

' ANABANK |
Systems / Process / tools for Credit Risk Management

Credit Appraisal Standards

The Bank has in place proactive credit risk management practices like consistent
standard for the credit origination, maintenance and documentation for all credit
exposures including off balance sheet items. Systems of periodic reviews, periodic
inspections and collateral management systems are in place.

Exposure Limits

Credit risk limits including single / group borrower limits, substantial exposure
limits, exposure limits in respect of sectors / industries are in place. The exposure
vis-vis the limits are monitored.

Credit Approval Grids

Credit Approval Grids have been constituted at various levels covering very
large branches / Regional offices / Central Office for considering fresh / existing
proposals with or without enhancement. A structure namely, New Business Group
(NBG) headed by the Chairman & Managing Director is in place at Central Office
level for considering in-principle approval for taking up fresh credit proposal above
a specified cut-off.

Sanctioning Powers

The Bank follows a well-defined multi-layered discretionary power structure
for sanction of loans. Higher sanctioning powers are delegated to sanctioning
authorities for sanctioning loans and advances to better rated customers in line
with RBI guidelines.

Credit Risk Rating and Appraisal Process

The Bank manages its credit risk through continuous measuring and monitoring
of risks at each obligor (borrower) and portfolio level. The Bank has in place an
internal credit risk rating framework and well established standardised credit ap-
praisal / approval processes. Credit risk rating is a facilitating process that enables
the Bank to assess the inherent merits and demerits of a proposal. It is a decision-
enabling tool that helps the Bank to take a view on acceptability or otherwise of
any credit proposal. It also enables fixing the appropriate price on credit facilities
as per the Risk-based Pricing Framework of the Bank. With a view to widening
the scope and coverage further and strengthening the credit risk management
practices, the Bank has developed and put in place credit risk rating models for
retail loans also. The Bank has in-house developed software for undertaking credit
risk rating put on the Wide Area Network (WAN) of the Bank facilitating instant ac-
cess by the Branches / Field Offices for undertaking credit risk rating of borrowers.

The internal credit risk rating models factor the qualitative and quantitative risk fac-
tors relating to Financial Risk, Account Operating Risk, Management Risk, Busi-
ness Risk, Industry Risk and Project Risk. The industry risk ratings of various
industries are periodically updated based on the market conditions and made
available on the WAN based software for use by the branches.

Credit risk rating, as a concept, has been well internalized in the Bank. Rating
for every borrower is reviewed at least once in a year. Bi-annual credit risk rat-
ing is also undertaken for high value exposures and inferior rated borrowers. As
a measure of robust credit risk management practices, the Bank has in place a
framework for approval of credit risk ratings. For the proposals falling under the
powers of Bank's Central Office, the approval of the risk ratings are done at the
Integrated Risk Management Department at Central Office.

Loan review Mechanism

The objectives of the Loan Review Mechanism in place in the Bank are:

i) To ensure that credit decisions by various authorities are in conformity with
the Bank's Lending Policy and delegated lending powers.

i) To ensure that stipulated terms & conditions of sanction are complied with
and various post sanction follow up, monitoring and supervision measures
prescribed by the Bank are adhered to.

iii) To ensure that all credit facilities are reviewed / renewed well in time so as to
revise the risk perception and take necessary corrective action if necessary,
immediately.

iv) To aim at achieving maintenance of standard assets quality and improvement
in non-performing assets (NPAs) so as to have a favourable impact on
profitability of the Bank through prevention / reduction / up gradation of NPAs.
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ST BT BT B T B b 18 T 8 & a 39 UBR & @it Y 3iafia
T ST,

v) To assess the health of credit portfolio of the Bank and to apprise the Top
Management about the same from time to time.

Checks and balances are in place for extension of credit viz. separation of credit

risk management from credit sanctions, system of assigning credit risk rating,

vetting of ratings, mechanism to price credit facilities depending of risk rating of

customer, credit audit etc. Minimum entry level rating benchmarks are in place. A

suitable mechanism is in place to provide a centralized overview on the aggregate

exposure on other banks. Country exposures are monitored. A diversified credit

portfolio is maintained and a system to conduct regular analysis of portfolio so as

to ensure ongoing control of credit concentration is in place.

Loans past due and Impaired

As per the prudential norms applied for income recognition, asset classification

and provisioning, the Bank considers following categories of loans and advances

as Non-performing Assets, wherein:

® Interest and/or installment of principal remain overdue for a period of more
than 90 days in respect of a Term Loan

® The account remains 'out of order' in respect of an Overdraft/Cash Credit
(OD/CC)

® The bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days in the case of Bills
Purchased and Discounted

® |n case of agricultural advances, interest and/or installment of principal
remains overdue for 2 crop seasons (in respect of short duration crops) & 1
crop season (in respect of long duration crops).

® Any amount receivable that remains overdue for a period of more than 90
days in respect of other accounts.

® Interest charged during any quarter is not serviced fully within 90 days from
the end of the quarter.

'Out of Orders' status

An account is treated as 'out of order' if the outstanding balance remains con-
tinuously in excess of the sanctioned limit/drawing power. In cases where the
outstanding balance in the principal operating account is less than the sanctioned
limit/drawing power, but there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the
date of Balance Sheet or credits are not enough to cover the interest debited dur-
ing the same period, these accounts should be treated as 'out of order".

e Overdue
TR T o7 ﬂﬁﬂfﬂ P 3T db DI T BIs W Y d grr FeiRa femie w® Any amount due to the Bank under any credit facility is 'overdue' if it is not paid on
Wqﬁraﬁaﬁaﬁsﬁaﬁﬁwaﬁ% the due date fixed by the bank.
HTATHSD IHe: Quantitative Disclosures:
@) et el FoT SIIECE| Ir\dJIIKH, fofer amenRa 3k R =i smenRa srar-are (a) Total gross credit risk exposures, Fund based and Non-fund based separately.
(@IS ), (Rs. in Crores)
it 49119.47 Funded 49119.47
sttt 927350 Non Funded 9273.50
@) farot o1 dhmferes faazor, e smenfRa silk ik e smenfRa srerr-srenm (b) Geographic distribution of exposures, Fund based and Non-fund based
| v 4 e
® I8 ﬁ)' (Rs. in Crores)
ffers Nl Funded Nil
eIt I Non Funded Nil
Il ‘EIQFLL i. Domestic
© = f[). (Rs. in Crores)
Fftre 49119.47 Funded 49119.47
CIBIGE 9273.50 Non Funded 9273.50

M It @1 sameR faaRon, it srenfRa v A= SHftsmena s s

(c) Industry type distribution of exposures, fund based and non-fund based
separately
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31.03.2010 & JaN-aR f~iftre va 3% fifere famio
INDUSTRYWISE FUNDED NONFUNDED EXPOSURE AS OF 31.03.2010

(B.3RIS W)(Rs. in Crore)

IS | I fftoa| @8 |3 xfofte a0
Code | Industry Amount Funded | Code | Industry Amount NONFUNDED
1 PHIIAT COAL 2.14 1 PHIIT COAL 0.05
2 T MINING 473.93 2 T MINING 77.35
3 18T g 39T IRON & STEEL 1769.19 3 T8T g ST IRON & STEEL 343.73
4 31 €T @ 3cT&l OTHER METAL & PRODUCTS 314.18 4 3F1 oI § 3@ OTHER METAL & 60.00
PRODUCTS
5 T 3o ALL ENGINEERING 1480.73 5 ¥ 3Tl ALL ENGINNERING 2050.39
5.1 |31 seideiie ENGG. ELECTRONICS 39065| 5.1 Y. Seiae e ENGG. ELECTRICITY 201.90
6 f3#Id ELECTRICITY 2620.12 6 f3#1d ELECTRICITY 339.19
7 i 95 COTTON TEXTILE 440.13 7 T 95 COTTON TEXTILE 15.91
8 odd 991 JUTE TEXTILE 3.04 8 oI 991 JUTE TEXTILE 0.12
9 310 9% OTHER TEXTILES 1003.20 9 319 9% OTHER TEXTILES 356.57
10 T SUGAR 57.95 10 T SUGAR 3.20
11 T TEA 0.85 1. |T=—TEA 0.00
12 WY JHEHIUT FOOD PROCESSING 316.80 12 WY THEHIUT FOOD PROCESSING 19.29
13 gTfa da 3R gowafd VEGETABLE OILS AND 51.79 13 gTegfa oot 31R a<ufd VEGETABLE OILS 35.35
VANASPATI AND VANASPATI
14 TG 3R TG 3@ TOBACCO & TOBACCO 86.25 14 TEE 3R TEIG IUE TOBACCO & 0.32
PRODUCTS TOBACCO PRODUCTS
15 PITST § BT 3caTe PAPER & PAPER PRODUCTS 341.27 15 BAST § BT 3c0C PAPER & PAPER 46.52
PRODUCTS
16 Ia% T XX 341G RUBBER & RUBBER PRODUCTS 27.46 16 I@X g IS 3@E RUBEBR & RUBBER 51.08
PRODUCTS
17 o, 878, Ue anfd CHEMICALS, DYES, PAINTS 849.45 17 1o, 818, Ue anfd CHEMICALS, DYES, 239.10
ETC PAINTS
17.1 | f5% & 3% OF WHICH 19.38| 171 |5 ¥ 3% OF WHICH FERTILIZERS 0.12
FERTILIZERS
17.2 | TS99 ¥ UgT AT OF WHICH PETRO CHEMICALS 19.61| 172 |fS¥ ¥ USr IHET OF WHICH PETRO 31.08
CHEMICALS
17.3 | 3itger g A9T DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS 25472 | 17.3 | 3ilwer g 99571 DRUGS & 40.93
PHARMACEUTICALS
18 e CEMENT 206.71 18 e CEMENT 11.89
19 IHST g T 3T LEATHER & LEATHER PRODUCTS 30.98 19 IHST g TH 3G LEATHER & LEATHER 1.78
PRODUCTS
20 T 3R STaRTd GEMS AND JEWELLERY 151.90 20 T 3R STaR1d GEMS & JEWELLERY 593.02
21 fmfoT CONSTRUCTION 1319.25 21 fmfoT CONSTRUCTION 301.63
22 UeIta™ PETROLEUM 683.37 22 UeIfaa™ PETROLEUM 0.66
23 | 3fcHIESa goded AUTOMOBILE INCLUDING 568.33| 23 |3ifcHIEET gduied AUTOMOBILES 85.49
TRUCKS INCLUDING TRUCKS
24 PR WFeIIR COMPUTER SOFTWARE 30.73 24 PR AFedaR COMPUTER SOFTWARE 52.72
25 FAYd T INFRASTRUCTURE 9734.54 25 FAYd T INFRASTRUCTURE 1724.32
251 |5 ¥ 9faR OF WHICH POWER 6265.81| 251 | f5RE ¥ 4fak OF WHICH POWER 339.19
25.2 | for ¥ qRFTR OF WHICH 991.91| 252 |f59¥ & HAR OF WHICH 4.09
TELECOMMUNICATIONS TELECOMMUNICATION
253 |f5 & WS g §<XME OF WHICH ROADS AND 996.23| 253 |foo@ & ¥sh T <AE OF WHICH 407.77
PORTS ROADS AND PORTS
26 TEITGYT NBFCs 5858.49 26 TdIUGYT NBFCs 14.14
27 IR TRADING 2843.39 27 IR TRADING 577.02
28 3 OTHERS 691.45 28 3 OTHERS 221.45
FATOTAL 31957.62 FATOTAL 7222.29
29 3raf¥re 3= 31 RESIDUARY OTHER ADVANCES 17161.85 29 3af¥re 3= 3 RESIDUARY OTHER 2051.21
ADVANCES
He1 35S GRAND TOTAL 49119.47 He13S GRAND TOTAL 9273.50




FeT faaioe Aaa Fifer amenfRa famm & 5% & aifere & FeT feaioe Aaa fifer amenfRa famm & 5% & aiferes &
Industry exposure is more than 5% of gross fund based exposure Industry exposure is more than 5% of gross non-fund based exposure
DS |3 e <vw LIS JanT ixfofere ow
Code | Industry Amount Funded Code Industry Amount NONFUNDED
6 &g ELECRICITY 2620.12 5 T4t SR ALL ENGINEERING 2050.39
25 WWT INFRASTRUCTURE 9734.54 20 3T 3R STaR1d GEMS & JEWELLERY 593.02
26 | TAETEHNIT NBFCs 5858.49 27 IR TRADING 577.02
27 IR TRADING 2843.39 25 Hergd X" INFRASTRUCTURE 1724.32
) 3t 1 3rafere uRueraar fageryor (BB H) C) Residual Maturity break down of assets: (Rs. in Crore)
e @ i foraer ﬁa?ﬁ'ﬂ?f Maturity Pattern Advances | Investments | Foreign Cur-
sniaat rency Assets
1fe= 1876.33 71.78 2312 1 day 1876.33 71.78 23.12
237f= 396.95 186.40 8.21 2 to 7 days 396.95 186.40 8.21
8 ¥ 14 fed 693.51 139.00 51.90 8 to 14 days 693.51 139.00 51.90
15 % 28 fe 780.66 129.87 38.48 15 to 28 days 780.66 129.87 38.48
29 e I 3 AN 4417.62 463.61 204.48 29 days to 3 months 4417.62 463.61 204.48
3 78 ¥ 3iftrs foveg 6 FEH I 3347.03| 397.83| 248.18 Over 3 months & up to 6 months 3347.03 397.83 248.18
6 TEH & 3ifers foveg 1 9 dm 309717 |  217.42 0.24 Over 6 months & up to 1 year 3097.17 217.42 0.24
1 99 ¥ 31t fovg 3 oY dw 16378.42 | 1938.79 0.00 Over 1 year & up to 3 years 16378.42 1938.79 0.00
399 3 3P 'ﬁiﬁ 5 9Y ddb 5486.74 | 3000.13 0.00 Over 3 years & up to 5 years 5486.74 3000.13 0.00
539 ¥ 31feH 3840.26 | 14779.02 0.00 Over 5 years 3840.26 14779.02 0.00
W 40314.69 | 21323.85 574.61 Total 40314.69 21323.85 574.61
(*(T.BRTEI ﬁ) (Rs. in crore)
k-rd 31.3.2010 ltems 31.03.2010
B) a3 NGl df IbH 1209.79 (f) Amount of NPAs Gross 1209.79
® THAND 599.51 ® Substandard 599.51
o Hfeer 1 267.37 ® Doubtful 1 267.37
o Hferer 2 88.58 ® Doubtful 2 88.58
o ifaer 3 69.43 ® Doubiful 3 69.43
o gy 184.90 ® loss 184.90
3 fae sree sfvaat 662.43 (g) Net NPAs 662.43
) 3FSic 3G 3FUr (h) NPA Ratios
o e ST H Ahe SIS T BN(%) 2.96% ® Gross NPAs to Gross advances (%) 2.96%
o fryaet aifiret & frraet srofe sl @7 (%) 1.64% ® Net NPAs to Net advances (%) 1.64.%
T) 3FToic 3l bt Tfagierd (T (i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
RS 2 798.41 Opening balance 798.41
gteat 875.72 Additions 875.72
il 464.34 Reductions 464 .34
aifer oy 1209.79 Closing balance 1209.79
q) 3FSie anfadl & e graem ot nfafrera (i) Movement of provisions for NPAs
RS 9 504.31 Opening balance 504.31
3rafér & SR foee e graem 250.62 Provisions made during the period 250.62
3T 3B 235.82 Write-off 235.82
gec W S g1aem = Write back of excess provisions =
3ifem oy 519.11 Closing balance 519.11
o) 3t e o 35 18.64 (k) Amount of Non-Performing Investments 18.64
&) 351dh (IR & e UTaen 2q W T8 IHH 18.64 (I) Amount of provisions held for non performing Investments 18.64
9) a9 R JeoER &q S B TR (m) Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments
IR 2 93.77 Opening balance 93.77
3raftr & SR fopd TR e - Provisions made during the period -
@E\% @I ¥ BT TR - Write-off -
37TH YT BT TTderET 54.07 Write-back of excess provisions 54.07
e o9 3970 Closing balance 39.70
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1 9RA dhige e o Far fafies (s
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3. U sfgar

4. 3mEaeRe fofies

o T & UdR fores fore & wise X vort &1 3waim fovar mar & |+t
YBR & Tt o foe swdfa aeit wotf=aat a1 3rgATes fovar T €.

o IEae ftw X @1 dfdm afedl # gemira anfvaar # siaRer 2
3TN ¥ o1g 7S gfehar o faa=or.

1. do 9Rdra Reid do & feanfdeit & sgaR suReatt § i 1€ 3k 6
BRI g 34 Tl 1 Shise e vatf~aat gRT &7 78 XFET BT 3uaT v,
§% gRT Y3 & uRase &g ad fUed 15 FET & ARM & T8 aTes) I,
& a1 geRITET P18 e § ferar Se.

2. 3@ 43U &, da FoT Yiaer a1 §F For B T BT AT IURGATH B

0T SREAT BT AT & AT dxar &, Stet @ TRt I 3uder &, 59 db
o5 o1 1 fafdme B 3 X 7 fovar war & da =Y e &1 3uaT PR 2.

3. d v & RGN & U a%T & U dfse X var= 3R g Fawr gg
3 X T BT ITANT AT F&l BRaAT 519 b fop Fwaierd g ar
e g 1 pfee e o=l I & {5 vd g’ 7 & W AL T
3TETAT,Ee & FfHa g & aaia fooeit faeiie afao @1 smdfea fém e
I9ANT dF 3T T & 3 YT @ dfee e & foe 8 aar.

el FHOT SHET T TN B AHIeN -1aer T 37T & 3R JagaR vy
famiomt &g Shifem R & faRor & foe dredaret e o suan fear sar
2.

4. wtse e waf=rat g & i X @ st faarany dxa wwa a6 fafame
feenfedett e & a1 grr srgwifea ifa & Anfeels o d=ar 2.

HEATHSD b :

HHDBIHd eI B TR WX SREH Y2 & IWRT= famu=r & fae fe=fatad
3 T Shfvan SOt & qern 396 o fomat skt o 15 2, 3@ o aomar A
(TTIATHH YT 3R ATIATHH 37T

(BT #)
TROT 31.3.2010
fmom | droamea | dnoama
gred 37T
100% ST IR & HF 76380.25| 12829.63 | 63550.62
100% SITRGH IR 11517.13| 264833 | 8868.80
100% ¥R ¥ 31fers 3943.82 880.86 | 3062.96
HICT T (SR TIHD) 2344.03 104.82 |  2239.21
B 9418523 | 16463.64 | 77721.59
Roft-Shew-6-- o1 SiREH e AF@IHd gRed o 3 YdeT
OIS UHe :

3% U5 31 e 2ite AfET o1 3uah frw Har ao S a1 s9@T Hda
&g e il ufesand :

AR Rard d6 & feenfdelt & saR 36 7 %07 sifam oeme adiet sik
Frdaes gfasfa Teed & IR ¥ a5 §RT SFgATCd AITd a1 8. STad g9 &
e & grT 39N # @ S aTelt wed gfayfaat § fag wens ytayfoat
(§ 5T, TROR / 316 yTayfa iR staw & uitatar s o= d§@ & o
B T AT B 3TUBR Bt & 3R fort fafdre yeonfarsr enfie arar &)

Table DF - 5 - CREDIT RISK: DISCLOSURES FOR PORTFOLIOS SUBJECT TO
THE STANDARDISED APPROACH

Qualitative Disclosures:

a) For portfolios under the Standardised Approach:
Name of the credit rating agencies used:

The Bank has approved the following external credit rating agencies, approved
by RBI, for risk weighting claims on entities:

1. Credit Rating Information Services of India Limited (CRISIL),
Credit Analysis and Research limited (CARE),

FITCH India and

ICRA Limited.

e &> w N

Types of exposure for which each credit rating agency is used: All the
above agencies are approved for rating of all types of exposure.

® A description of the process used to transfer public issue ratings onto
comparable assets in the banking book:

1. The Bank shall use the ratings assigned by any of these credit rating agencies
as solicited and accepted by the borrowers in line with RBI guidelines.
External ratings assigned, fresh or reviewed, at least during the previous 15
months only are reckoned for capital computation by the Bank.

2. Wherever available, the Bank uses facility rating or bank loan rating for risk
weighting the borrower's exposures. Where issuer rating is available the Bank
uses such ratings unless the bank loan is specifically rated.

3. The Bank does not simultaneously use the rating of one credit rating agency
for one exposure and that of another credit rating agency for another exposure
of the same borrower, unless the respective exposures are rated by only one
of the chosen credit rating agencies. Further, the Bank does not use rating
assigned to a particular entity within a corporate group to risk weight other
entities within the same group.

Running limits such as cash credit are treated as long term exposures and
accordingly, long term ratings are used for assigning risk weights for such
exposures.

4. While mapping / applying the ratings assigned by the credit rating agencies,
the Bank is guided by Regulatory guidelines / Bank's Board approved Policy.
Quantitative Disclosures:

For exposure amounts after risk mitigation subject to the Standardised Approach,
amount of a bank's outstandings (rated and unrated) in the following three major
risk buckets as well as those that are deducted.

(Rs. in Crore)

Classification 31.03.2010
Exposure Rated Unrated
Below 100% risk weight 76380.25 12829.63 63550.62
100% risk weight 11517.13 2648.33 8868.80
More than 100% risk weight 3943.82 880.86 3062.96
Deducted (Risk Mitigants) 2344.03 104.82 2239.21
Total 94185.23 16463.64 77721.59

TABLE DF - 6 - CREDIT RISK MITIGATION: DISCLOSURES FOR
STANDARDISED APPROACHES

Qualitative Disclosures:

Policies and processes for, and an indication of the extent to which the bank
makes use of, on- and off-balance sheet netting

In line with RBI guidelines, the Bank has put in place a Board approved
Policy on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques & Collateral Management.
The collaterals used by the Bank as the risk mitigants comprise of the
financial collaterals (i.e. bank deposits, Govt. / Postal securities, Life poli-
cies etc. where Bank has legally enforceable netting arrangements, involv-
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TS UferyfRral & e sk yetem & fere ferar iz uftran :
wers ufayfat 3tk MRfeat o freiRor 3k yeem gigam 3 foar s &
3R ggaT 3udT FrfeRad & e dar 2

® 3T FHAT UaTE ¥ B 3 B HRUT IURGAT §RT F0T igem &
YT TP P B &M | TeD AATEH U PR SATGH BH
TRAT

b B G H YA o e U= Feimor g1t o=,
o Sifew WiRa 3nal & sneeian &= 3R Tt g5 SRam of vare ¥
F RFar .
aRarg Rard 86 & feenfden & 3R 36 & e a1 grT faftraq seAfea
U OT SR Yo da-ic 3R Ferads afayfd ydem 9 & d§6 5 a1 grr
SrgeTfed SERT A B A @ far €. 37 Al 7 8 gRT 0T & 2 AR
R IHR B S a1 UTayfaai & THR T 37 TR 1T ST B FATH B
2q 9 & feal o &M o’ & e B ufgfodt & yemmisHyads & feafRor
Torar o 2. d gRT yaw ot @ férT R &g ITe 3rae 31k A AT sniaat
BT e 5 & Ue R TG a1esl Jeadb-eial gIRT ST ST 8.
o &% grRIc 3 arelt wuiide uferyfral & e yoRT ot @mer
SfEw gem® & o0 § §6 gRT G U § o S At Suide
yfayfaar § faxira e gfagfaar (G-de s, SReRT gfaygfaar,

Sfrae arT TIfere 31T T 3R I g 37 ST enfie €.
o TREETAT IRIuer & YT USR 9 33! A

STET #fY 3TaRad 8, FT SREH B IR &g SifdRad gfayfa daee & ou
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® UM & =ia FANRIH HH-eIbR0T (SI5TR AT H0N) & IR H STHSRI
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(BT H)
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ing specific lien. A software is in place for calculation of correct valuation
and application of haircut.

Policies & processes for collateral valuation and management:

Collaterals and guarantees prudently stipulated and managed would serve to:

® Mitigate the risk by providing secondary source of repayment in the event
of borrower's default on a credit facility due to inadequacy in expected
cash flow

® Gain control on the source of repayment in the event of default;

® Optimize risk weighted assets and to address residual risks adequately.

In line with RBI guidelines, the Bank has put in place a Board approved Policy on
Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques & Collateral Management. The Bank also has
put in place Lending Policy duly approved by the Board. These policies lay down
the types of securities normally accepted by the Bank for lending and administra-
tion / monitoring of such securities in order to safeguard / protect the interest of the
Bank so as to minimize the risk associated with it. Both the fixed and the current
assets obtained to secure the loans granted by the Bank as per policy prescription

are subjected to valuation by outside valuers empanelled by the Bank.
® Description of the main types of collateral taken by the Bank
The main types of collaterals commonly used by the Bank as risk mitigants

comprise of financial collaterals (i.e. Bank Deposits, Government Securities,
Life Insurance Policies etc.) and other movable and immovable assets.

® Main types of guarantor counterparty and their creditworthiness

Wherever required the Bank obtains personal or corporate guarantee as an
additional comfort for mitigation of credit risk which can be translated into
a direct claim on the guarantor which is unconditional and irrevocable. The
creditworthiness of the guarantor is normally not linked to or affected by the
borrower's financial position. The Bank also accepts guarantee given by State
/ Central Government as a security comfort.

® Information about (Market or Credit) risk concentrations within the mitigation
taken

All types of securities eligible for credit risk mitigation are easily realizable
financial securities. As such, no limit / ceiling have been prescribed for the
present to address the concentration risk in credit risk mitigants.

Quantitative Disclosures:

b) For each separately disclosed credit risk portfolio the total exposure (after,
where applicable, on- or off balance sheet netting) that is covered by eligible
financial collateral after the application of haircuts.

(Rs. in crores)

The total exposure (after, where applicable, on- or off 2344.03

balance sheet netting) that is covered by eligible finan-

cial collateral after the application of haircuts.

c) For each separately disclosed portfolio the total exposure (after, where
applicable, on- or off-balance sheet netting) that is covered by guarantees/
credit derivatives (whenever specifically permitted by RBI)

(*ﬁ.ﬁs ﬁ) (Rs. in crores)
el fomos ( SEr a'rll% &l 3% AT 37§ 9T I Total exposure (after, where applicable, on- or off-balance NIL
afén & T ) 3 Rfeaizmer sRkafes s fagw sheet netting) that is covered by guarantees/credit deriva-

g RS agafa & @) 9 féra g faros tives (whenever specifically permitted by RBI)
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aiRoft-gew-7-- ufergfaszon
TSP gREPIVT 8 IdHe

TOTTEHSD The :
d = af 2009-10 & R et A Fger o1 yfaegfom<or 76 fear 2.
AIEATHS Yde : I

RoN-giets-8-- TR ) sfeat § R FRkaw

OIS THET:
F) TOIR SE

T, sfeaet geat 3R a¥g geat § aRadEaR-gerd & HROT @ drelt gifT
B FHIET & B H gy fear sar €. 91Tk Sy & d& o1 ko1 Sifed
e et (@re & wEfte foaa siik sfeach) & ter g €. aoR Shifaw
TEEH BT 39T STSTR SREH &5 BRUT 31T TAT 3faacl Gl & wwa ferdt i+t &
JHTG B <IATH § .

SISTR SHEH & yaier =g Siferar

§ # AR SEH & THTAY Tae g aTs g1 3 e faer gaes =if sik
fraer shftem gaem ifa sik i doar gdem Aifa faemm 2. 33 Hifaat
H IR SATEH Y€ & Bl &g JURHING SIS Gl Ud TTehamsii &
FrerfRor femar mar & foms gRT 86 @1 8 aTet IR SREHT BT sifufererRor,
RIS, SFTad T ST & 51T 6 o Siaw T8 B3 B & & 39T
eI T & iR 317 &1 el § IR FREH & YH1aT 3FIad 8
Rutfér dxamr &1 4 goaer 2. ifaal § aeR Sifedr & gHrar gded 8
fafir S At o staxmse fafie, s fafie, e i fafie,
ety dire faffe, diesir fafire snfe @ o frefor fwar mar €. gfae dot &
foae o zor Sifew e feiRa & 1§ & i sgyads 2fe staR w®
faam e 2.

3 <o yaem ifa foeow vu & @R shfew gded g &rer & ifaw
TS TR I TR . ST ATl § URa ead &, TRl SiTEH of Y& e
aRag Rerd 36 grr i m freiRor & 3R  Saramsit o srafere
aRugganaaia & 3meR R Y e & SR fiar ST €. d6 = axerar
USeH &q U TTeNe aReldl Y€ o T2T SaaHd Ao oaR ar
&, worar anf Sgar yee & 31enT 31T srafere uRvgaar srafer it &
fo foqayol (Fer-wr) <mm feaffa o 7 € @xodr y6em &g 6 @&
3TerIfHes ST H aRerdr Rerfa o) ug arel |9 SR & garat I fue &g
& st arer fafr safie 3urg enfher 2. 8@ = arg g srgaifed o
wreor Aifa a9 2 3R 97 Rerar sirfen, @net R shifed sk faeeh ga
fafar sifew & awde 7 IR Raid 36 & feenfder & gaR smafés
T TG TRIETOT AT vl 2.

1ST &R SREH BT YGe IRRR 919 a1ett 3adr g <admeit & 119 giferrs
& SR foar s & fora sgyac feifa fosdr mr faaayot (war-rm)
ATt & e ¥ fonar ST 8. 6 3 @reT &R SiTEH & Y9 8 ST
g oferas thuads o dOR fear & §@ faa et sma aen sfaaer &
f¥d gear iR g¥ra & HefRor &g Siied R 31 iR @t &= @ gfag
Tfereierar & fag Tenfed SERe 0 &1 UTadher dRal & dlfds QAORERS &
Ted BT $TAH ST ST Th.

s <oar ydem afafa eeeriism)/eE d6 grr HufRa faaamgot A
& SFIUICH T SIS BT &. ST T & B Pralgpd & 3R SHetT v
& BT R FIRF! G TG 0P JOTel! Alele 8. WaTT Ud SRR 1 dfdst
faumT waa smeR o= faaaqut sl & sues W R <@ 8.

T SR & SYAT & SUAR IR TR Hebel 0T S RGH BT 3B ot
S . fafir et & Siew arifaor &g 3@ gRT $TeTR SifEH afasxor
T 3TN foparm STaT 2. 3rcaieis SRkaw arer <t & 0T Sifed & ferivor
Rfa S g & fosar simar 2.

TABLE DF - 7 - SECURITISATION: DISCLOSURE FOR STANDARDIZED
APPROACHES

Qualitative Disclosures:

The Bank has not securitised any exposure during the year 2009-10

Quantitative Disclosures: NIL

TABLE DF - 8 MARKET RISK IN TRADING BOOK

Qualitative disclosures:

a)

Market Risk:

Market Risk is defined as the possibility of loss to a bank caused by changes /
movements in the market variables such as interest rates, foreign currency exchange
rates, equity prices and commodity prices. Bank's exposure to market risk arises
from domestic investments (interest related instruments and equities) in trading book
(both AFS and HFT categories), the Foreign exchange positions. The objective of the
market risk management is to minimize the impact of losses on earnings and equity
capital arising from market risk.

Policies for management of market risk

The Bank has put in place Board approved Investment Management Policy
& Investment Risk Management Policy, Risk Management Policy and Asset
Liability Management (ALM) Policy for effective management of market risk in
the Bank. The above policies lay down well-defined organization structure for
market risk management functions and processes whereby the market risks
carried by the Bank are identified, measured, monitored and controlled within
the policy framework consistent with the Bank's risk tolerance. The policies
deal with the reporting framework for effective monitoring of market risk. The
policies also set various risk limits for effective management of market risk
such as Overnight Limit, Intra-day limit, Aggregate Gap limit, Stop Loss limit,
VaR limit etc. Exposure limits are set for the counterparty banks and the
exposures are monitored on daily basis.

The ALM Policy specifically deals with liquidity risk and interest rate risk
management framework. As envisaged in the policy, liquidity risk is managed
through the Gap Analysis based on the residual maturity / behavioural pattern
of assets and liabilities as prescribed by the RBI. The Bank has put in place
mechanism of short term dynamic liquidity management and contingency plan
for liquidity management. Prudential (Tolerance) limits are set for different
residual maturity time buckets for efficient asset liability management.
The Bank's contingency plan for liquidity management comprises various
contingent measures to deal with any kind of stress on liquidity position. The
Bank has put in place Board approved Stress Testing Policy and conducts
periodic stress tests on liquidity risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange
risk as per RBI guidelines.

Interest rate risk is managed through use of Gap Analysis of rate sensitive
assets and liabilities and monitored through prudential (Tolerance) limits
prescribed. The Bank also has put in place Duration Gap Analysis framework
for management of interest rate risk. The Bank estimates Earnings at Risk
(EaR) and Modified Duration Gap (DGAP) periodically against adverse
movement in interest rate for assessing the impact on Net Interest Income
(NIl) and Economic Value of Equity (EVE) with a view to optimizing

shareholder value.

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) / Board monitors
adherence of prudential limits fixed by the Bank and determines the strategy
in light of the market conditions. Dealing room activities are centralized and
system is in place to monitor the dealing room activities. The Mid- Office
at the Treasury & International Banking Department (TIBD) also monitors
adherence of prudential limits on a continuous basis.

The aggregate exposure on country-wise basis is taken for monitoring the
country risk. For risk categorization of various countries, the ECGC risk

classification is used by the Bank. Exposure on High Risk countries are

taken with proper risk mitigation.
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Quantitative Disclosure:
(b) The capital requirements for

(Rs. in crore)

AATES THC:
@) frefatea & foe 4o smazadman
(BaNIE )
TSR SREH & ISR Yoi sTagaemar 31.3.2010
T & SiTTEd 122.92
sfract feifa sifem 38.87
foeh ga1 fafwar 7.20
RoN-Eew-9--uRere= shRaw
TONTHSD THT:
e shikew

gRarem SiRed s o fowe & gar sl ufearsi, @t sk gonfert ar
FTERT T3 & URUITRGHY 81 aTel @119 T 511 RaH &1 &, TR oiiad 3§
faftres ShiRaw enfirer &1 & foveg Romiifos @ ufowsTes sifaw anfie =& 8 2.
iferat sik ufsram

3% @1 uRaras SieT udes Ufohar g SeATed S¥did 3R o aRaras
T ufesat fom wRRe geg, sraRke Fa=or geme, garet siaRe Rurd anfie
2 I Fanfera rar &, o o af¥arer 1 Sifew & yded &g d 7 Hfear ang 2.
R 1 SReA & geee g =t

frces wea & faftaq srgHes & o @ § shfew ydem Hifq dor o © &
Sifaw gdae & Fafed a8 gRT sAed s et & &) @ JoTel gRer
@) e FRaRar smasH A, M e i sk 9) a3
T, 6 T "3 TS BT ST (HarSd) dT "o e IR (TEATd) o
wfaftat & Ty § fenfade Ry f6a € 30 fafte yorat & vafwar qer
g gHfad a= &g fafte vl o Fad o0 F GARIET SR 8. Sihad
3TeRUT & 3UTT b 00 & b =¥ 370 Tafied & 3 arelt aedt anfvaat & forw arar
TRET AT 3 . I8 47 Gifraa fvar s @ 6 sifew geme 3o & oo # 36
GRT Uiy =it snfaat o gata o § dmifed €. aRkares sies geem Aifa
H HISHIAD id dT URETe STGT Jaee df afes favd Fienani o Bl
& w8 & Aifa &1 gt 35w & 16 d6 o e shifew yaem gftsamstt & wmfad
Shiiaw geem afspanstt & s foraw afkere skt & gerdr sififeizor,
TR, e siik 372 &0 d= 2 7 9 W itfas aRares gt afed
oRarerma e fam=r & R a=e e w0 & e 7 @ 1 2 d§6

# uRares SiReH & UdeH Ut s td Geue STidRe a0 $Ra & SRk

foa ST 2.

aRane SR 8q Yol THR aReer & fore st o gRearor:

AR Rerd d% gr1 Ry sifem feenfden & srgaR d6 7 uRamem sifed 8

U5 UHR &7 9Ree T3 & T8 T Hehad GredmIoT (S35 T) BF STaTaT &.
wRoft-Eew-10 - $H7 e & sorer &) S (3SR ARG )

OIS YHeT:

Sfeh et # st o) SifEw:

15T &) H B a1 URacHT 3 3 of afgdr IR us are SHitad ufiade UHia wr

Fext dfohr afeal # @er R FREA ©

3N <aeT ydem @1 Jrifie 360%T b B THY SRH T8 B ® & &

ST Fae aTet S @ Siftsad S 2. dc s dfds afedt # s ger

U7 H SNHE FUT Jor W famoEt o aRacdeier sarst axt I wifere sikamt @

raITeTe URUed (3159 uRkve) va drdmifee aRkved (@nfie gea uiRkue) #

THTTGROT HRAT &, 37T TR TS dTel THIT (37511 TS &20) T HIUT T TIe o

SR 100 3MER 37T T Hiead TR IAMH-31 AN TR GU fobaT ST 2. VY yira

&g do o frraer sarst 3 & wierd & ©u 7 faaaygut A & fHefzor fesar mar &,

d =T 200 3TENR 37dh BT B ATsT & LT T, B GU ferdct & 3 Jed R

(@nfefes e aRrezn) g & FreRor &g (@faera & o0 ) RORATd 79 o<

TAT SR 1T TN DT 30T 8. WRarT Raid d& gRT 17 38 2006 B

SR g1oe feentdelt & AR d6 denféa sgrem i ik gfaact & snfs gea

Type of Market Risk Capital Requirement 31.03.2010
Interest rate Risk 122.92
Equity Position Risk 38.87
Foreign Exchange Risk 7.20

TABLE DF-9 - OPERATIONAL RISK

Qualitative disclosures:
Operational risk:

Operational Risk is risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal pro-
cesses, people and systems or from external events. Operational risk includes
Legal risk but excludes Strategic and Reputational Risk.

Strategies and processes:

The Operational Risk Management process of the Bank is driven by a strong
organizational culture and sound operating procedures, involving corporate values,
internal control culture, effective internal reporting. Policies are put in place for ef-

fective management of Operational Risk in the Bank.
Policies on Management of Operational Risk:

The Bank has framed Risk Management Policy duly approved by the Board. The
other policies adopted by the Board which deal with management of operational
risk are (a) Information System Security Policy, (b) Business Continuity
Planning Policy, (c) Compliance Policy and (d) Outsourcing Policy. The Bank
has issued guidelines on  'Know Your Customer' (KYC) and 'Anti-Money
Laundering' (AML) procedures. The Bank has been constantly reviewing the legal
documents to ensure that the legal documents are comprehensive and enforceable.
As a measure of risk transfer, the Bank has obtained insurance cover for all the
assets owned by the Bank. It is also ensured that the assets financed by the
Bank are also adequately insured as a risk mitigation measure. The operational
risk management policy outlines the organization structure and detail processes
for management of operational risk. The basic objective of the policy is to closely
integrate operational risk management system into the day-to-day risk
management processes of the Bank by clearly assigning roles for effectively
identifying, assessing, monitoring and controlling / mitigating operational risks and
by timely reporting of operational risk exposures including material operational
losses. Operational risks in the Bank are managed through comprehensive and
well-articulated internal control framework.

Approach adopted for capital charge computation for operational risk:

In line with the final guidelines issued by RBI, our Bank has adopted the Basic
Indicator Approach (BIA) for calculating capital charge for operational risk.

TABLE DF - 10 - INTEREST RATE RISK IN THE BANKING BOOK (IRRBB)
Qualitative Disclosures:

Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book:

Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB) refers to the potential adverse
financial impact on the Bank's Banking Book from changes in interest rates.

The primary objective of Asset Liability Management is maximizing the Net Inter-
est Income within the overall risk bearing capacity of the Bank. The Bank identi-
fies the risks associated with the changing interest rates on its on-balance sheet
and off-balance sheet exposures in the Banking Book from a short term (Earning
Perspective) and long term (Economic Value Perspective). The impact on income
(Earning Perspective) is measured through use of Gap Analysis by applying no-
tional rate shock up to 100 basis point (bps). Prudential limit has been prescribed
for such impact as a percentage to Net Interest Income (NII) of the Bank and the
same is monitored on fortnightly basis. The Bank has adopted Traditional Gap
Analysis and Duration Gap Analysis for assessing the impact (as a percentage) on
the economic value of equity (Economic Value Perspective) by applying a notional
interest rate shock of 200 bps. As per the Draft guidelines issued by the RBI on
April 17, 2006, Bank calculates Modified Duration Gap (DGAP) and the impact on
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W YU BT TRebel BT &. T &X Siad & aRan o fefRor aféres smer

R 3719 uRued ugfa qor fomer smeR W snfie gea uRved ugha grr fwar
ST &,

SREH & YT & 3TUHTS 5 IO o T 3TCHT 3Te7T raferay # & arel fafie
15T & URadHT BT Tge F & 3FAM e ge faf¥=1 geR & =g u’te &
3T fepaT STTaT 8. 3 Ut ST @ TAaTsiT UR &1t aRi H MR uRad
¥ ST STEH R 3T BT Jedia feoar Sar 2. 3R <aar gaee Raré e
TRATAD aRerdl 9 T % 3IRRaT faaxvr, sicqaiferd fdeie axerdr faa=or,
ShfEm R 3ot i) RUTE miféss SR o= IR &F S & T2 Teesia B IR
DI ST 2. 5 N ST e e o RuTef I b a7 a=erar o ferfe 3ik smst a3
SEw BT 9T T 8. A1 & IgHET I Uh Feg WK BT eiRoT far s &
foTeres 3Tl & uRaTer d’T &1 9T 36 gRT fosam ST 2. 31 i # g fossi
T Ieetes B RUIE Tee=iia &1 & STl & 31 39 a1a 36T S dTe ARTHAD
3T & e ¥ e 3T 8. 39 YR 3nfaat @ Saanstt # awer fefaat o an
TR §g UMt ST §P ARETAT SiTad 3R &TeT &% SiRad UR 0T I &
e voeis gRT ufaRencaTd/aeET & 3 R ST €. veaah @ dodi b
Friga Tat & faazor |feq ars @1 Iwqd 6 A €.

AATHS YebeT:
@) Tedd TeT & 2 &g For1 va BferacT & 3 Hea W yHg

the economic value of equity. The measurement of interest rate risk is assessed
by Earnings Perspective method on fortnightly basis and Economic Value Per-
spective method on quarterly basis.

The strategy adopted for mitigating the risk is by conducting various stress tests
beforehand by assuming various interest rate changes in different time buckets
with different combinations. It evaluates the Earnings at Risk by means of parallel
shift in the interest rates across assets and liabilities. The Asset Liability Man-
agement (ALM) reports namely, Structural Liquidity and Interest Rate Sensitivity
statement, Short Term Dynamic Liquidity statement, report on Earnings at Risk
are placed to the ALCO. These ALM reports reveal the liquidity position and the
interest rate risk of the Bank. With the approval of the Board, tolerance level is
stipulated within which the Bank endeavours to operate. Any breach in the limit
is reported to the ALCO, which in turn directs remedial measures to be initiated.
Thus, the hedging and / or mitigating measures are initiated by the ALCO to con-
tain the Liquidity Risk and the Interest Rate Risk by evolving strategies to reduce
the mismatches in assets and liabilities. The minutes of ALCO meetings with
details of discussions are placed before the Board.

Quantitative Disclosure:

The impact on earnings and economic value of equity for notional interest rate shock.

Earnings at Risk (Rs. in crore)

A W 31T (B.PRIS )

15T &< & gRad= 31.03.2010 - 1 9§ WTWLW Change in Interest rate Repricing at 1 year 31.03.2010
0.25% 35.67 0.25% 35.67
0.50% 71.33 0.50% 71.33
0.75% 107.00 0.75% 107.00
1.00% 142.67 1.00% 142.67
BEcEkakIRER Economic Value of Equity

| 200 3R 3id AW &g Faact Jea § HH | 18.34 | | For a 200 bps rate shock the drop in equity value 18.34%
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% 3T HERTG

BANK OF MAHARASHTRA

31 9 2010 BT TATT I b ToIE Tl UdTg BT fdaRoT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

(3. &SR H) (Rs. in thousands)

@R

Particulars

31 | 2010 P TG as
YEAR ENDED 31-03-2010

31 AT 2009 BT TATT T§
YEAR ENDED 31-03-2009

F. ORI Ttarer § Tdal gdre
A.  CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
31T INCOME

31fSTd &t INTEREST EARNED
31T 3 OTHER INCOME

U : T g JTaer=
LESS: EXPENDITURE & PROVISIONS
UacT &TsT INTEREST PAID
T g OPERATING EXPENSES
TG Ud 3T PROVISIONS & CONTIGENCIES

T T S FIR e 3T 3P B T SRT e 3 Fraer gfes

NET INC SEINCASHDUETOI
';I‘THE%HEEHW

ADD :NON CASH ITEMS & ITEMS CONSIDERED

SEPARATELY
UTaE ud

PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES
3TeIeT

DEPRECIATION FOR FIXED ASSETS
ol TS¥ UR <751 INTEREST ON TIER Il BONDS

T : Y& YTl B (Y&)
LESS: DIRECT TAXES PAID (NET)
gReme & 3ifsta T ey

CASH PROFIT GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 0}

NET INCREASE OF OPERATING LIABILITIES:

DEPOSITS
3R (E1TR 1l §75 BT BIsdHR) BORROWINGS (EXCL TIER /Il BONDS)
37T SIATE d UTGe OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISION

TeT : uRene sniaal 3 g afes
LESS: NET INCREASE OF OPERATING ASSETS
9391 INVESTMENTS

ST ADVANCES
311 3NFar OTHER ASSETS

R st o= uRarasra aoansit # faa gis
NET INCREASE OF OPERATING LIAB OVER OPERATING ASSETS
g gare

1%ASH FL%%{V FROM ?ERATING ACTIVITIES (I+11)= (A)

B. CASH _FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

PURCHASE / SALE OF FIXED ASSETS
?Rff il ﬁaa:ms—@r (@)

NET CASH FLOW EORM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)
ﬁmwmﬁqaﬁ&m

G} ASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
11 /3T9R CIR || ATes] <& 31 (e )

Proceeds from Tier Il & Upper Tier || Bonds and Perpetual Bond

(incl .redemption)
TITHTRT + Y

i) Rividend_plus tax
TR I EIES S REIE)

) Interest on Tier |l Bonds
St R T = e
CA% ; ow FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES = (C)

TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C)

NCREASE OF INCOME OVER EXPENSES

4735,56,34
591,24,39
5326,80,73

3439,30,87
1072,94,70
374,97,48
4887,23,05

374,97,48

75,08,90
207,08,46 657,14,84

1096,72,52

-302,48,18

7942434

11049,14,98
-60,55,99
-14,71,00

SiE Total 10973,87,99

2941,70,76
6023,92,40

465,86,12

SiE Total 9431,49,28

(1 1542,38,71

__2336,63,05

-64,77,16

647716

600,00,00

-75,55,30

-207,08,46

3173624
25892213

_439,57,68

4291,65,73
500,02,06
4791,57,79

3035,03,48
963,01,84
418,35,64

4416,40,96

__375,16,83

418,35,64

75,76,36

190,65,65 684,77,65

1059,94,48

-220,92,88

__839,01,60

10496,58,73
-9,23,51
-414,43,03
10072,92,19

6099,19,12
5004,95,99
-538,49,25
10565,65,86
-492,73,67
_346,27,93
-75,48,62

754862

-100,00,00

-100,73,74

-190,65,65
_-391,39,39
_-120,60,08
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& 3% FERTY
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
31 AT 2010 &7 FHIT a9 & foiv Gufehd Adhar Yarg &1 faa=or

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

| wanoank |

2. EEI'ITﬁ) (Rs. in thousands)

R

Particulars

31 | 2010 BT FHG TS

31 AT 2009 BT TATT T§
YEAR ENDED 31-03-2010  YEAR ENDED 31-03-2009

REPRESENTED BY -

af & 3R § 919 Balances at the beginning of the year

AR d § & 9 Adar g JAfEe Cash & Balance with RBI
AR Rd §% & U e 7 iRy

Balances with Banks, Money at Call & Short notice

o & 31=7 % 9 Balances at the end of the year
TR R51d §6 & 9T Tdhar g 3P Cash & Balances with RBI

Balance with banks, Money at call & Short notice

T & SR T TPl yarE
TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR

s e R .S Feat
ALLEN C.A. PEREIRA M. G. SANGHVI
3rezer vg gaer feeie PRI feeid

Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

AT b BHRT e RuTe a'??ﬂﬁ'l'{ AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED.

Fd qTET U8 e Fad. W eHEss. P& eEBRATIS B, FACSD.
For Wahi & Gupta For V.C. Gautam & Co.  For B. Chhawchharia & Co. For Ray & Co.
U 3TRUT 2263 UTIRE 3650 UT3IRE B9305123% U Uh3TRE 3131248
FRN 2263N FRN 365 N FRN 305123E FRN 313124E
T TRATBR TACT TETHR T TTETBR

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(.1 are) (Féreor Titerm) (©F>. (T
(K. P. WAHI) (VISHNU GAUTAM) (S.K. CHHAWCHHARIA) (SUBRATA ROY)
unfierR qMeER iR aeR
Partner Partner Partner Partner

Membership No.: 16164 Membership No. 16257 Membership No. 8482 Membership No. 051205

T -
%:1135:3%?;30, 2010

Place : Pune
Date : April 30, 2010

S 3893,88,35
223,91,65 332,05,30
4105,33,57 4225,93,65
5315,39,31 3881,41,92
1379,16,39 223.91.65
6694,55,70 4105,33,57
2589,22,13 -120,60,08
U.B.SS1
A.S. BANERJEE
TeWEed fagad.
General Manager, F.M.& A.
Fa s i d. FA ANIRES D
For Jodh Joshi and Co. For JCR & Co.
THh3ARET10431 [ERER Hl‘bd-ll'{B"I10527USSI(Vii\
FRN 104317W FRN 105270W
TACT TTETHR T TTATBR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
TP, qat (@ T T
(YASH K VERMA) (K. S. RAGHAVAN)
Partner Partner
. .

Membership No. 105954

Membership No. 16792
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I U8 T
] ORATBR
Breer X9 fafes, (e

dfesm)

5 - STATSN FHIT A,
&R,

=3 f&eetr - 110002

Wahi & Gupta
Chartered Accountants
Hotel Rex Bldg. (OBC Building)
5 - Netaji Subhash Marg,
Daryaganj,

New Delhi -110002

& . iem s &.
IS ATETPR

&1 -3, SherTeT DI,

= f&ee - 110048

V.C. Gautam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
B - 3, Kailash Colony,
New Delhi - 110048

o). BEBRAOTUs &. RS H.
TE] CRATBR TS TETPR
8T 31X &Y, IgH efay, PR . 831, 8T AT,
3, AR 7, 218 TR
PIADIAT - 700027 - 700017
B. Chhawchharia & Co. Ray & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Room No. 8C, 8th Floor,
21A Shakespeare Sarani

Kolkata - 700017

Chartered Accountants
8A & 8B, Satyam Tower,
3, Alipore Road,
Kokata - 700027

Sier el Us &.
TECT TETHR

1. 0. 8159, 1T Jrel
TR TR

RGN Vg
TR - 440010

Jodh Joshi and Co.
Chartered Accountants
J. P. House, 1st Floor,

Ravinagar Square'
Amravati Road,
Nagpur - 440010

19T -1, X7aeT &3,
18aT HTell, @R (7.
% - 400052

JCR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Level - 1, Raval House,

18th Floor, Khar (W)
Mumbai - 400052

o wWiee! B RAie

To

The President of India

AUDITORS' REPORT

R & IGUfcl o A A

1.

& 3T FERTY & f&A1d 31 A1, 2010 & Jo U7 T 3T feie FHT aF
P oH T 811 o 3R el yaTe fIaRoT a7 &R oiaT iren o &, fos 'R
BRT o WRITaTa20 Sasit & faexfrt @ 31 ot aieTeT gIRT o R AT
1224 TRIT3N B faaxfoTay o1 T 2

ST &% T T €, §AR GRT ol GIfET @ 31 oAl URIeTdt GIRT ol
R SRS T IO db ¥ HRATT Retd I gRT §b 1 SIRY fewr fdwit
& 3R fosan &. gt ur @ o g1t o 7 14.32 % st o feaxforat o
iHe &, FS! okam ukiaT el g3 &, fbq fore da Teer gRT yaiora fosan
T 2. 37 3eT@TaRI T SRam3it &1 31T # 1.53% SRR #3.03%, <mst
3T H 2.89% 3R 1T @d # 0.60% & 8. I faxiier faaxor § yaer or
e €. 89R) FSIeRY 310 gRT dF T oivdT ORI&TT & 3MER WR 35 faxiia
fHaRUN UR 3101 1 e R B &,

BN UE O ORIET WRA H A 0 AT UT ekl TRIET Ad! B
AR @ 2. & AHDI B I8 Vel & o &7 I8 oIt Tl §9 YBR SaTfoid
g frenfea o afes weifed snearas ot fosan s ww fo sifufeiRa foxra
Rarfé thrads & SR &R Ae@yqul T8e & ST I T fawira faazor &
B HE@qol TeaeaT e g8 2. orar Wi ¥ oy faaxvit # yae qwat
g @l & I # ued Aedl B arifie sTUR W Sid BT enfhe 2.
T URIET ¥ JSE gRT 3G § @R T e & NG 3R daR fd
T Heeayef srgAET @t frefRor o enfirer drar & & fosar @ o sy o
RIS EHRY I DT T SR Y& Bell 2.

ot uat 3R e & ey e fafvramm sifefsam, 1949 @t i s &
HHI YT & 7 @ ¥ JOR {50 w7 &

T 71T B faeifye fpdr ik forafeiad &b 3R ear s ia fosar st 8-

9T el BT 0T M AT & St AR & Haer § 9Rea Rard S grr
SR . 30 S, 2008 & U= i3l <. =26/ 21.04.048/ 2008-
09 & IR 31aftr & SR fadea 1 yaT = W . 31.03.2010 B ST
ATH TUH . 124.87 HRIS & 3, T 3T 3T 3R &) T Bl Fare
freat forfiar af & R smosIRER: AMEE! & SRR oA Jea & w9 3
T T. 10.66 TRIS BT YTTEIH PRl g 3AoTab KT & 9 & iigpel fepam
T o, fre aRumTaey 39 famie &1 9 o1 forae e (@31 ) Bisax)
T SRFERT . 12.56 $IIS W T FRM ;

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
as at 31st March 2010 and also the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash
Flow statement annexed thereto for the year ended on that date, in which are
incorporated the returns of 20 branches audited by us and 1224 branches
audited by Branch Auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors, as informed
to us, have been selected by the Bank in accordance with the guidelines
issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of India. Also incorporated in the
Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account are the returns from 14.32%
branches which have not been subjected to audit but certified by the
management. These unaudited branches account for 1.53% of advances,
3.03% of deposits, and 0.76% of interest income and 0.60% of interest
expenses. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
prepared, in all material respects are in accordance with the identified
financial reporting framework and are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe

that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account have been drawn up in Form
"A" and "B’ respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act,
1949.

Without qualifying our opinion, attention is drawn to -

Pursuant to exercising of the option during the period, as per the Circular
No: DBOD.No.BP.BC.26/ 21.04.048/ 2008-09 dated 30th July 2008
issued by Reserve Bank of India, to treat the eligible accounts under Debt
Relief Scheme, which otherwise would have slipped to NPA to the extent
of Rs. 124.87 crores being the outstanding balance as on 31.03.2010,
which hitherto were classified as per IRAC norms during the previous
financial year, as performing assets, by making provision of Rs. 10.66
crore for loss in Present Value terms, consequent thereto, the net profit
(net of taxes) and reserves of the bank as on that date would have been

decreased by Rs.12.56 crores;

Annual Report 2009 - 2010

84

Bank of Maharashtra




5.

7.

I
femias - 3t 30, 2010

Iugar uiRkeese 1 % ST oear wiaT @r SIS & SR U= qe & fasi doufwat
( 3UHAT BT AERYT T 3751 ) ATUTIH, 1970 GRT 3TERT o 3w smufara
TheIpRuT B Tt & arei frmfelad & s gw Rard & € i

) o I A Herd gaer1 8 ot fewolt 9.3% f5d T sevia & SRR o8
ST/ T3, AT e & 3TaRT, RRIR Rl & 3ieR 2IaT et/
3iER SIET 7RI Held GATENN S IiEaT & SROT 3T &l G+ arel
ARSI ST @A UR TS e IRUmHeRY gHTa Frerfkor ava 7 2;

@) d% 3 wEayel e Hiftdl ¥ Hafte sEgE 17 $ aR.w. 6.1 7 5
T2 30T & SR U SR & ST THa SR TR FHITH, Ad
Terzram anf & @ arelt smar & Frerfzor Bt Aifer srERh @ S R
T AEOR HRIF gRT SIRI 6T 99a 7 1 frefzor & s
THE.

M A I N HerITIAT 18 B fewoft 5. 9.4 7 5 WY Sevia & STTER
FHERT T H ARR 7 IS HoedoR JUNER § Ry T Jdtifed
! BT @l R US e ga reRor ara e @

& R axa & f:

®. IR THBR! 3R fowary & AR or wien & gde & fad S
TR T AT ST 2, I8 & I Bf 3R & 32 A Tvoried
BIEIN

@ &% & {5 FaeRT &r & uaT Ten € § § & BRI & Frex o,

T d® & Bried g e i U faaRivar gER oiaT URIET & JaTe 8q
T U 7.

EARY I F G UF, @1 &I ol G Tl YaTg faRor an ar 9Hd! &

ITETE.

BARY I H EARY SIS THBRT 3R & Jad ICaRvlt & AR

i, ged o, 3 & T fewfvrt sk Ayt ot Aifdt & faaxor afea
gt 3R T faa gee oo @ fort a9 smawaed RT &1 e 2 3k
I8 URA § AR WY ¥ A ot Ngial & SR §9 & 3 aera
a7 & o5 399 & & 31 A19,2010 P FGERT BT Gar od FrE 317 ob.

i, YRT W AR ¥ F WG A1 g1 A 3R 39 ) af wiy fewfurat
TaT Aecayot e et a7 faaRor e &1 | A @A 7 S 31 A
2010 & AT q¥ ¥g ¥R § AW T I W aa@ia & giar &

FIEU & AR

iii. TP aTE faR0T 39 feAies 1 v af # g Adar Yate & 9t 9 3faa
ot U R 2.

Fd aTRT U8 et Fad. W taHUss. P& BEBRATTS B
For Wahi & Gupta For V.C. Gautam & Co.  For B. Chhawchharia & Co.
UH3AREAT 2263 UH3ARE 3658 TH3TRET 305123'$c
FRN 2263N FRN 365 N FRN 305123E
SREARGEICHRS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(.U Titem) (T
(K. P. WAHI) (VISHNU GAUTAM) (S.K. CHHAWCHHARIA)
aifier qMER R
Partner Partner Partner

Membership No.: 16164

Membership No. 16257

Place : Pune
Date : April 30, 2010

Membership No. 8482

Subject to the limitations of audit indicated in paragraph 1 above and as
required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)

Act, 1970, and subject to the limitation of disclosure required therein and
subject to :

i) the effect of adjustments that may arise from the on going
reconciliation of certain assets/liabilities, clearing differences, inter
branch accounts/inter branch transfer of fixed assets, (as stated
in Note No. 9.3 of Schedule 18 annexed to the Balance Sheet), the
consequential impact thereof on the accounts is not ascertainable;

ii) the Bank is following the policy of recognizing the income from
commission, locker rent etc. on cash basis during the year, instead
of accrual basis as stated in para no. 6.1 Schedule 17 Significant
Accounting Policies which are not in conformity with the Accounting
Standard 9 Revenue Recognition, issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India; and

iii) inherent bugs noticed in the software system, used by the bank as
stated in Note No: 9.4 of Schedule 18 annexed to the Balance Sheet,
the impact thereof on the on the accounts is not ascertainable;

We report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes
of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have
been within the powers of the Bank.

c. The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have
been found adequate for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the applicable Accounting Standards.

In our opinion, as shown by books of Bank, and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon and Statement of
Significant Accounting Policies is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing
all the necessary particulars and is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2010
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India;

ii. the Profit & Loss Account, read with the notes thereon and Statement
of Significant Accounting Policies shows a true Balance of Profit, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the
year ended 31st March 2010; and

iii. the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

FARCED. P e e v . FA IR TE S
For Ray & Co. For Jodh Joshi and Co. For JCR & Co.
UHARET 313124_% THh3ARET10431 [ERR H%&IHU"HO527USG|(V¢1\
FRN 313124E FRN 104317W FRN 105270W
EEARUEEIGHRS Tal TEHR REARUEEIGHRS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(G 37 e . gaf (@ T TEE
(SUBRATA ROY) (YASH K VERMA) (K. S. RAGHAVAN)
qeR areR aeR
Partner Partner Partner

Membership No. 051205

Membership No. 105954

Membership No. 16792

85

e Raid 2009-2010



& 391 "ERTE

BANK OF MAHARASHTRA

31 Are 2010 31 AT B 3R FAfHa Joaua

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2010

(T &R H)

(Rs. in thousands)

ST 3191, 2010 @ fRafer 31 A, 2009 @Y Rerfa &
Schedule D IR (e ) 3TER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31st March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Y3it Bd arfred CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
45 Captial 1 430,52,00 430,52,00
Iatt sTRfafear 3R 3R Reserves & Surplus 2 2436,83,80 2095,57,56
3TCURIEId 1T Minorities Interest 2A - -
SHRITSEAT Deposits 3 63294,96,26 52249,87,94
3ETRAT Borrowings 4 2796,95,33 2257,51,32
< fafge Sundry Payables - _
3T SeIRAT TAT YTG Other Liabilities and Provisions & 2104,69,22 2005,05,79
31t Total 71063,96,61 59038,54,61
3nfear ASSETS
T 3R MR Rerd do & sifaeie
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 5315,39,40 3881,42,02
Jr # 37fery, AT G 3767 YT R I €
Balances with Banks, Money at call and short notice 7 1379,16,39 223,91,65
59T Investments 8 21300,69,50 18358,98,73
0T 31 31T Loans & Advances 9 40314,69,68 34290,77,28
o faferer i3 Sundry Receivables - -
feR 3Nt Fixed Assets 10 659,55,14 654,83,62
3 3MTTT Other Assets 11 2063,25,02 1597,34,63
TRHT IR 1T Goodwill on Consolidation 31,21,48 31,26,68
FTT‘HE\TET WA &7 T 29 Debit balance of Profit & Loss alc - -
315 Total 71063,96,61 59038,54,61
AT TTETU Contingent liabilities 12 17625,31,61 15264,49,66
YT &g e Bills for Collection 1738,41,44 1753,24,69
Wmiﬂw WAt BT 3T 3T €. The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Accounts.
e e fRRRT oSN et .. IRgreT & RAKR G S e wod
ALLEN C.A. PEREIRA M. G. SANGHVI V. P. BHARDWAJ T. PARAMESWARA RAO Dr.D. S. PATEL
31ezreT vd gaer e PRI D e IR Fews
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Director Director Director
Dr. S. U. DESHPANDE S. H. KOCHETA
Director Director
T.OE.E R TRelteRT CLp
A.S. BANERJEE R. MURALIDHARAN V. SUBRAMANIAN
TEIdd fa g . 37 TEYEES fa.g.a o, WeT. Aemeesd g g .

General Manager, F.M.& A.

Dy. General Manager, F.M.& A.

Asst. General Manager, F.M.& A.

U 87 UX o 3
Contd. on page 87
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& 31T AERTY
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
31 A, 2010 B FHIE dY BT GHIhd ATH d I+ eram

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

(DT TR H)

(Rs. in thousands)

3 31 HTef, 2010 Y FHIGT

31 A=k, 2009 BT AT

Schedule (ﬂl’qa‘ﬁf) (Tﬁa&)
Year ended 31st March, Year ended 31st March,
2010 (Current Year) 2009 (Previous Year)
3T INCOME
TSI AT SATHIS Interest and dividend earned 13 4735,58,45 4291,55,99
RIS YoM § g1f+/3ma o fewar - 1,54,70
Share of earnings/ loss in Associates
31T 31T Other income 14 591,88,71 500,66,71
EﬁgTOTAL 5327,47,16 4793,77.40
II. T EXPENDITURE
T fmaT 4T 15T Interest expended 15 3438,95,88 3034,65,45
IRaTe g Operating expenses 16 1073,80,36 964,01,71
UTGE 311X 37T HHAE Provisions and contingencies 375,04,14 418,39,08
S TOTAL 4887,80,38 4417,06,24
3T T o ge & qd oy o e wafesa fraa arwertT
Consolidated Net profit/(loss) for the year before deducting Minorities' Interest 439,66,78 376,71,16
HCTU : 3NN BT T&d Less: Minorities’ Interest - -
T & fore e & weftra wifea g amaf
Consolidated profit/(loss) for the year attributable to the group 439,66,78 376,71,16
N ;T ¥ Wt 3 wfesd et
Add: Brought forward consolidated profit/(loss) attributable to the group 129,09,00 263,76,86
S TOTAL 568,75,78 640,48,02
[ll.  faf=aRT APPROPRIATIONS
<ifafere srRfarfe @1 37aRuT Transfer to statutory reserve 109,91,68 941016
7T 3TRF&TT P 3TARUT Transfer to Revenue reserve 31,07,87 263,74,76
ST 1961 BT &RT 36(1)(viii) & 37T faeiy TRfarfd o 3a=or
Transfer to Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of IT Act 1961 15,00,00 12,00,00
Cj\éﬁ STRTAIfT BT 37ARUT Transfer to Capital Reserve 25,82,38 65,98,80
TR ATHTET Proposed Dividend 86,10,40 64,57,80
@THTYT O X Tax on Dividend 14,63,34 10,97,50
I BT Fhfha gerua § 3T of ST T
Balance carried over to consolidated balance sheet
286,20,11 129,09,00
SIS TOTAL 568,75,78 640,48,02
9T 9IeR 3ifesd Jer (%) Facevalue per share (Rupees) 10.00 10.00
gfe 2R 3 (¥cT) Earnings per Share (Basic) (Rupees) 10.21 8.75
SECRGHI oiaT A 3R et W femforr Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 17
IR IeEd \quj\dui @At BT 3T 3T &. The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the accounts.
~gofesifthd R e RUld & 3R AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED.
T T G e Fad @ amoes.  pad srBRATiE . PARTED. P e sheh ts s, PATNAR G S
For Wahi & Gupta For V.C. Gautam & Co.  For B. Chhawchharia & Co. For Ray & Co. For Jodh Joshi and Co. For JCR & Co.
U 3IRUA 2263 TH3TIRE 36581 TH3TRET ET-T305123'$c B TH3TIRE 31 3124'5c UWh3RET1043178d0Y UWh3RET1052708 6y
FRN 2263N FRN 365 N FRN 305123E FRN 313124E FRN 104317W FRN_ 105270W
TRATBR SEARGEEIGEIS REEARUEEIGERS Tal DR el TETHR Tal TETDR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(&.r.am) Titem) (09 . BraBian) (gearra) e d. gt (@ T EE
(K. P. WAHI) (VISHNU GAUTAM) (S.K. CHHAWCHHARIA) (SUBRATA ROY) (YASH K VERMA) (K. S. RAGHAVAN)
qER R qER nfieR qMER anfieR
Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner
HEHIAT hHTD T hHTD ST $hHTD AT HHTD AT HhHTD T hHTD
Membership No.: 16164 Membership No. 16257 Membership No. 8482 Membership No. 051205 Membership No. 105954 Membership No. 16792

R : Place : Pune
e snja 30, 2010 Date : April 30, 2010
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I - 1 i

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL

i
|
i
1
|

(m )

(Rs. in thousands)

2009-10 31 97t 2010 Y Rerfer 31 97t 2009 Y Rerfer
& IR (e o) & IFER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
g1ftrga g3t Authorised Capital
3 10/- B 3000000000 (1500000000) SfFacr TR 3000000000 (1500000000) Equity 3000,00.00 3000,00,00 1500.00.00
Shares of Rs 10/- each
STRY, 3if¥ae 3R dewi 4oh Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital
(@) . 10/- P sterdcT IR g TRBR GRT &1Ra 33,05,20,0007 530.52.00
(a) Held by Central Government 33,05,20,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
@) .10/ % 10 & 10 00 00 000 IR 37T ST IRT e
Eb)) Held by Public 10,00,00,000 Eg(f:—frshares of Rs. 10/_§-Weach BT 430,52,00 Y
S8 TOTAL 430,52,00 430,52,00
3REET 2 : sTRffera 3R siftrew (BT ESTR H)
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS (Rs. in thousands)
2009-10 31 91ef 2010 Y FRerfey 31 91ef 2009 Y Rerfer
& IR (e oY) ¥ IR (T )
As on 31st March, 2010 As on 31 March, 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I wifaftre sTRféfear Statutory Reserves
i) gRfY® 9 Opening Balance 528,76,24
iy @Y P &R gig Add: During the year 109,91,68 638,67,92 528,76,24
Il Ygoihr sTRf&Rr Capital Reserves
i) TRTHS AT Opening Balance 87,77,45
iy o & &R gfe Add: During the year 25,82,38 113,59,83 87,7745
I T¥e- 9 YoiTa STRf&fT Capital Reserve on Consolidation
i) IRiE o Opening Balance 520
iy erdl: e ¥ FEENSI Deduction: Adjusted to Goodwill 520 2 520
N 2R fifw Share Premium
i) 9IRS 99 Opening Balance 130,00,00
iy a9 P &R gig Add: During the year - 130,00,00 130,00,00
IV 370 3Rfafear Other Reserves:
(P) a) o< IRF&fTAT Revenue Reserve
i)  URM9®S T Opening Balance 726,70,93
i) @Y P <R gfg Add: During the year 31,07,87 757,78,80 726,70,93
(@) b)gHeo STRf&fET Revaluation Reserve
i)  URM9® 2T Opening balance 452,18,74
ii) aY & SR By qf?g: Add: Net Addition during the year 2,38,40 454,57,14 452,18,74
(M) 3D AT 1961 BY ©IRT 36(1) (vii) & 3iarie a2y sTRfafa
c) Special Reserve U/s.36(1)(viii) of IT Act 1961
URT¥S AT Opening balance 41,00,00
¥ & SR Add: during the year 15,00,00 56,00,00 41,00,00
V @ aEfer @ ¥ 919 Balance in Profit and Loss Account
IRTHS 9y Opening Balance 129,09,00
a¥ & AR afe (P5) Add: During the year (net) 157,11,11 286,20,11 129,09,00
S TOTAL 2436,83,80 2095,57,56
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AT - 2 P : SCTHD] T fea

SCHEDULE 2A - MINORITIES INTEREST (_'5ERj SN ff)
(Rs. in thousands)
31 975 2010 &Y Rafa 31 #1ef 2009 @Y Rerfer
& TR (T ) & IR (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
sfaae! (3. ... A - =
Equity (......Shares of Rs...... Each)
3iferrgoT & 4d & aIRf&taar @ aTFW R I« 5 o - B
.% in pre acquisition Reserves & Surplus.
SifemreT & 0t aRTARET a anferea ... g - -
..... % in post acquisition Reserves & Surplus.
Balance in profit & Loss Account - -
SIS TOTAL - -
SN - 3 : SRR _
SCHEDULE 3 : DEPOSITS (BT BTR W)
(Rs. in thousands)
31 91 2010 @1 Rerfer 31 el 2009 @t fReafe
& IR (T ay) & IR (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
A AT STHT ﬂﬁ'ﬁ‘:ﬂ Demand Deposits
()  S@I I From Banks 63,04,58 32,91,85
(i) 377 AFrom Others 6131,53,41 497647,60
I} gOd 9 SR Savings Bank Deposits 17164,38,08 13639,95,81
Il arafer SARTRET Term Deposits
() &3 From Banks - 257,09
(i) 34T I From Others 39936,00,19 33597.95.59
SIS TOTAL (, I and 1)} 63294,96.26 52249,87,94
B. () Rd ¥ GE® GURl & swRITR, el saiea akd aft a8 2 - -
Deposits of SubSIdlarl_es in India including _fore|gn offices if any.
(i) 9Rd T TR TEID HuHa o RIS, faeeh erfaa afgd afs a1g & - -
Deposns of Sub5|d|ar|es outside India including foreign offices if any.
(i) g Deposits of Parent 63294,96,26 52249.87.94
S TOTAL (i, ii and iiii) 63294,96.26 52249.87.94
c uo?rasq:?r B WRA H SHRTRTAT Deposits of Parent in India 63294,96,26 52249,87,94
(i) ¥R T I Uil o STHRTE Deposits of Subsidiaries in India - -
(iiii) Wﬁ@‘ﬂ?ﬂ'ﬂﬂotal deposits i in India (i+ii) 63294,96,26 52249,87,94
(iv) YR & Wﬁl‘ﬂﬂlddﬁl a%r o‘l*—ll(ll%lm Dep0|sts of parents outside India °
(v) YRT & TTER TETIdD HUTaT BHF TR Deposits of Subsidiaries outside India - =
(vi) URd P TR HA STHR 3197 Total Deposits outside India (iv+v) - -
S8 TOTAL (iiii+vi) 63294,96,26 52249,87,94
3R - 4 : FenRAT '
SCHEDULE 4 : BORROWINGS (BT &SR H)
(Rs. in thousands)
31200 Ry 31 el 2009 31 Reafer
& SRR (A @) & IR (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I. YR | 3UR Borrowings in India
(i) U 519 d6 I From the Reserve Bank of India - -
(i) 377 §B F From Other banks - -
(i) 3 TRm3t 3R vt ¥ Other Institutions and Agencies 61,47,40 110,00,23
(iv) 3T 3R Other Borrowmgs
(a) TAY IHIATET 20T feREd Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) 295,00,00 225,00,00
(b) §is &b 0 T STIRY ﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁﬂ{ﬂtﬁrﬁ forae Hybrid Debts Capital Instruments issued as Bonds 1250,00,00 850,00,00
(c) 70T 20T dfs Subordinated Debts Bonds 1122,50,00 992,50,00
(v)  ZUT9d Debentures - -
(vi) WW&W Other long-term borrowings. - -
1. YRd P FIER IETRAT Borrowings outside India 67.97.93 80.01.09
30 Total (1 and 1) 2796,95,33 2257,51,32
335 = 89
31T HETRTSg arffe Raré 2009-2010




IR - 5 : I dga 3R yraeE (U &R )
SCHEDULE 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS (Rs. in thousands)
31 97t 2010 Y Rerfer 31 97t 2009 Y Rerfer
& WK (TiTe] oY) ¥ UK (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I ey faa Bills payable 515,59,74 507,78,57
Il 3R Brated (e THrare (Fae) Inter-office (Inter branch) adjustments (net) - .
A)  HA G5O Parent
B)  TEId U Subsidiary > -
1. WWW (%) Intra group adjustments (net) - -
IV.  3ufcd &mst Interest accrued 49,19,18 176,53,93
V.  ®% <Id Tax Liabilities:
a) TTef HX MU Current Tax Liabilities- 6,96 16,80
b)  3eenfild Bx STAU Deferred Tax Liabilities - -
VI 37T (399 Taer |t &) Others (including provisions)
i) WD MNdT &g TTIET Provision against Standard Assets 153,80,85 157,29,35
ii) 317 TATU [CIEBIEE H%ET) Other liabilities (incl. Provisions) 1386,02,49 1163,27,14
SIS TOTAL (1, 1, 11l IV, V & VI) 2104,69,22 20050,57,09
ST - 6 : HRaita Rord d& 3§ Fapat 317 arfereiy (TTT &R W)
SCHEDULE 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (Rs. in thousands)
31 At 2010 B FReafer 31 |l 2009 FY FReafer
& IR (e o) ¥ IR (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I g H Aoar (394 fadel a=r Ae |fmfea &) Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 390,10,70 325,04,20
I WR Re1d b # 3174219 Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(i) Eﬂﬁl@ﬁ ¥ In Current Account 4925,28,70 3556,37,82
(i) 3T WAt § In Other Accounts - -
SIS TOTAL (1 & Il 5315,39,40 3881,42,02
S - 7 : It 3§ eIy 31 AT 2T 36T Yo Uk yTe & (DT TSR H)
Schedule 7 BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE (Rs. in thousands)
31 97t 2010 Y Rerfer 31 97t 2009 Y Rerfer
& IR (e a) & IFER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
. 9RA¥ InIndia
(i) ol # 31fErEIT Balances with banks
(a) TIE @@ In Current Accounts 178,17,01 171,75,19
(b) 3 STHT W1l # In Other Deposit accounts 15,18,56 18,46,78
(i) I AT 3T T IR 9T &1 Money at call and short notice
(@) ddf & U With banks 200,00,00 .
(b) 31T TR & UIRT With other institutions 949,43,92 s
S8 TOTAL (i &ii) 1342,79,49 190,21,97
Il.  ¥Rd® SR Outside India
(i) ﬂ'l?g@'l?ﬁ # In Current Account = 5,90,22
(i) 373 STAT &TaT # In Other Deposit Accounts 36,36,90 27,79,46
(iif) I AT 37T XTI X 9T &7 Money at call and short notice - -
SIS TOTAL (i, ii, & iii) 36,36,90 33,69,68
Pl 5115 GRAND TOTAL (1 & 1) 1379,16,39 223,91,65
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(B9 &R W)

3 - 8 : foraw
SCHEDULE 8 : INVESTMENTS (Rs. inthousands)
31 #1ef 2010 @1 Rerfer 31 #1ef 2009 Bt Rerfer
& IR (a1 ) & ¥R (T a)
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1. frrafafaa & wRa & fS132T Investments in India in
() RER yfayfaar @@ faa g SRy gu afet |fea) 18226,37,94 16175,58,46
Government securities (inclusive of
Treasury Bills & Zero Coupon Bonds)
(i) = Hﬂ'ﬂﬁﬁﬁ Qﬁ‘iﬁ%l'm Other approved securities 25,76,50 43,57,86
(i) 3R Shares 127,83,61 117,32,48
(iv) fed=wrT 37k 97 Debentures and Bonds 885,79,20 798,66,99
(v) Eddh gfaeHr # 99T Investment in Associates 13,62,29 13,62,29
(vi) HEI®H gfassH 37% 98 3T Subsidiaries &/ or joint ventures ° =
(vii) 31T Other:
a) YOI ARG M@t & e Units of UTI/ Mutual Funds 80,09,26 87,62,21
b) STHT T JHIUTTS Certificate of Deposit 472,38,33 237,57,70
c) qiuTsae g9 Commercial Papers 9,90,29 33,25,86
d) U ¢ UHIUUA PTCs 31,64,79 3633,16
e) 3R 313 S U 3{X 37 RIDF & Others 1427,27,29 815,41,72
g TOTAL 21300,69,50 18358,98,73
1. frraferfaa # 9Ra < §1e 51327 Investments outside India in
(i) TRBR 9‘%‘{&1’&7 Government securities (including local authorities) - -
(i)  HEdH # f999 Investment in Associates - -
(i) 3= fa9r (W &) Other investments (to be specified) 5 -
IS TOTAL - -
WEﬁgGRAND TOTAL (1 & Il) 21300,69,50 18358,98,73
. 9Ra ¥ ¥oer 419 Investments in India
(i) e - a9 UR H{cIEN Gross value of Investments 21340,39,57 18452,75,74
(i)  ©eIu - 3 sie a2l OR graer Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation 39,70,07 93,77,01
@iy foraer FraeNet Investment 21300,69,50 18358,98,73
1391 & faaRUT Details of Investments:
l. AeTddh uf~rl # f9997 Investments in Associates 13,62,29 13,62,29
II.  sF=afHaer Other investments 21287,07,21 18345,36,44
g TOTAL 21300,69,50 18358,98,73
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W—Q::&Tﬁm

SCHEDULE 9 : ADVANCES (TT &R )
(Rs. in thousands)
31 7Tl 2010 @t Reafer 31 7Tl 2009 @t fReafer
& YR (T oY) & IR (T ay)
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
A. () dccpd g @Ie T fSd Bills purchased and discounted 898,01,99 961,50,98
(i) PHE IR, 3MaRBTe 3R AN R yfawedr 38R 10510,43,65 10986,87,47
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand
(i IS 0T Term loans 28906,24,04 22342,38,83
(iv) 9= oIST Lease Receivables - -
NS TOTAL 40314,69,68 34290,77,28
B. () I 3NNl gRT UTed (ST 0T o= 31 |fga) 31131,73,73 27269,11,90
Secured by tangible assets (includes advances against book debts)
(i) deRER gfagfaar gRT Axfé 162,71,49 79,7778
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
(iii) 31-TRf&TT Unsecured 9020,24,46 6941,87,60
NS TOTAL 40314,69,68 34290,77,28
C. . 9RA # 313 Advances in India
(i) grif¥esar & Priority sector 15898,94,38 12594,74,54
(i) O+ & Public sector 5151,29,81 3719,91,02
(i)  §® Banks 2 .
(iv) 3T Others 19264,45,47 17976,11,72
1. WRA F T16R 31UH Advances outside India
(i) ST I < Due from Banks - -
(i) 3147 ¥ T Due from Others - -
(a) Sccidpd g w1e TTE fSeT Bills purchased and discounted = =
(b) T T Syndicated Loans - -
(c) 37 Others - -
SIS TOTAL 40314,69,68 34290.77.28
3R - 10 : e anfRaa (XU &R H)
SCHEDULE 10 :FIXED ASSETS (Rs. in thousands)
31 A 2010 @ Reifer 31 At 2009 Bt Reifer
& IR (e o) & IFER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
IfRER Premises
gdadt af @ 31 A @ RIfdT & SRR AT W 608,92,58 141,72,62
At cost (as on 31st March of the preceding year)
gy & SR Addition during the year 8,24,23 19,33,00
YHea+ & BRUT gfkae= Addition on account of revaluation 14,73,86 447 86,97
9§ & SR delfaar Deductions during the year -
STId-T YeI=R Depreciation to date -114,88,33 -99,21,59
IA.  femiomeT ufRER Premises under constructions - -
I, 3y R enfar @ eer 3R fheaer ftfea €)
Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)
gdadt af o 31 7 @ R & SR AT W 560,49,78 504,33,92
At cost (as on 31 March of the preceding year)
9§ & R alkaei Additions during the year 76,91,70 87,40,95
qY & IR Belaar Deductions during the year -20,53,72 -31,25,09
3751 dd H{ed <™ Depreciation to date -474,34,96 -415,37,16
IA. Fﬁﬁwm Leased Assets
gdat oy @ 31 AT @ Reifa & 3gER A w - -
At cost (as on 31st March of the preceding Year)
OIS Afed a¥ & ARF dHetfaar - -
Additions during the year including adjustments
FUATS Aied a¥ & aRF et it - -
Deductions during the year including provisions
AIAT Hd T Depreciation to date = =
3T Total (1, 1A, 11 &IIA) 659,55,14 654,83,62
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ST - 11 : 317 i

SCHEDULE 11 : OTHER ASSETS (W B )
(Rs. in thousands)
31 A 2010 @ Reifer 31 A 2009 Bt Rerfer
& IR (e o) & 3FER (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
SIR-BrAfer (3R 2TET) TR (TS
Inter-Office (Inter-Branch) adjustments (Net)
a. HeT Parent 584,14,86 352,67,59
b. HeTgd Subsidiaries - -
Il.  3ufd &Tst Interest accrued 485,27,29 422,46,30
. 31T BT ¥ HemEd R ST TT B
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 441,13,49 AR
IV.  oRe 9T 3R WU Stationery and Stamps 4,60,27 4,76,69
V. @t fer g s AR anfaat )
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
VI. l{cf‘d’ﬁ@éf Prepaid Expenses - -
VIl. 3TN &% 3Nt Deferred Tax assets 278,14,23 304,28,53
VIIl. 3T Others 269,94,88 308,52,53
g TOTAL 2063,25,02 1597,34,63
I - 12 : e e (R TR )
SCHEDULE 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Rs. in thousands)
31 A 2010 @t Rerfer 31 7iref 2009 @ Reafar
& 3R (T oY) & IR (T )
As on 31st March 2010 As on 31 March 2009
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
d& & g f52 01 & 37 & WeR &l fevar mar
Claimsﬁ;—g‘ﬁwst the bank not acknowledged as debt 520,21,68 APl
1. 3rif¥e daa fawt & faw arfaa Liability for partly paid investments - =
. gorar arger fafm Sfqenstt & aea afaa
11544,77,57 9568,09,12
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts*
IV. Sged! df R T & T EI'&'TH%’GT Guarantees given on behalf of constituents:
(@) HURAH In India 3632,68,31 3099,57,91
(b) ¥Rd & FTEX Outside India 315,62,70 598,63,56
V.  Ufauevr, yssic 31k 3 areadre
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 1212,01.37 IR
vl 3 e fomes forr do amifa o § Screrd &
Other items for which the group is contingently liable. 400,00,00 e
S TOTAL 17625,31,61 15264,49,66
* graer fafma wfaemst I wefta snefdes Sadme
* Contingent Liabilities in respect of forward exchange contracts.
3R - 13 : ifsfasaret T &R H)
SCHEDULE 13 : INTEREST EARNED (Rs. in thousands)
31 A 2010 BT HATT A 31 Awf 2009 P FHIGT T
& IR (e o) & 3R (7T a)
Year ended 31st March Year ended 31st March
2010 (Current Year) 2009 (Previous Year)
l. TS/ WX e ll/fael Interest/discount on advances/bills 3369,62,60 3266,59,86
II. et o =met (aiRenes & fa@) Interest on investments (Net of amortization) 1297,92,33 989,84,37
. R Rerd §@ & o sifee ik 3 3R de it w s 589317 056743
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank funds ” o
IV. 3T Others 9,80,35 12,44,33
SIS TOTAL 4735,58,45 4291,55,99
# afifes Reé 2000-2010




SRR - 14 : 3 3T (BT &SR H)
SCHEDULE 14 : OTHER INCOME (Rs. in thousands)
31 Al 2010 BT FATET G 31 ATl 2009 P T TS
¥ SR (2T aF) & AR (TeT )
Year ended 31st March Year ended 31st March
2010 (Current Year) 2009 (Previous Year)
l. EBT?FQH, faferma 3iR aamer Commission, exchange and brokerage 264,65,56 248,82,96
I yfi, weet 3R 3 snfaat & fada w ey 67 51 09 38
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets ’ '
TeTe : qfH, et 3R 31 snfRedt & faga ) gt
-50,06 -30,99
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets
1] faen & ]%l?b_q TR ¢T¥ Profit on exchange transactions 34,84,30 15,81,00
" : fae fagmr & erRor ?TF-T Less: Loss on exchange transactions - -116
Iv. 599 & g o= @ Profit on sale of investments 210,55,96 186,43,76
ye : faer é?g?ﬂimq—{‘s’rﬁ Less: Loss on sale of investments -6,28,07 -10,17,70
V. a) oilsT fact 3T Lease Finance Income - -
b) T J&e Lease Management Fee - -
c) 3IeT TUR Overdue Charges - -
d) T ¢ feh=IE UX &TST Interest on Lease Rent Receivables - -
VI fafaer ama Miscellaneous income 87,93,51 59,09,46
S TOTAL 591,88,71 500,66,71
I - 15 : e o e sarst (T E )
SCHEDULE 15 : INTEREST EXPENDED (Rs. in thousands)
31 Af 2010 BT FATGT A 31 T 2009 PY T T
& IR (TITey ) & SN (TeT o)
Year ended 31st March Year ended 31st March
2010 (Current Year) 2009 (Previous Year)
I. SHRITERIT TR 737 Interest on deposits 3182,71,13 2782,83,99
I R Red do/3iaR d6 3aR o= &@rst
. . 68,05 42,87,82
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-Bank Borrowings
lll. 3T Others 255,56,70 208,93,64
S TOTAL 3438,95,88 3034,65,45
SN - 16 : e fopam =St (B &SR H)
SCHEDULE 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES (Rs. in thousands)
31 Af 2010 BT FATGT A 31 ATl 2009 PY T TS
& IR (TIe] &) & IR (T &)
Year ended 31st March, Year ended 31st March,

2010 (Current Year)

2009 (Previous Year)

VI.
VII.

VIII.

XI.
Xl
Xl

HHARAT BT YA 3R 3% oty uraerm=
Payments to and provisions for employees
HrsT, B FR e Rent, taxes and lighting
Jaur 3R ora= Ty Printing and stationery
o 3R T=IR Advertisement and publicity

(a) ot BN BT BISHR o b ol THIfed

Depreciation on bank's property other than Leased Assets

(b) st snfaat YT ®¥T Depreciation on Leased Assets
STIhI B! B 3R Y Directors' fees, allowances and expenses

I URIETDT T I 3R T (SHH AT ivd] WRI&TdhT Bl I 3R I i &)

Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditors' fees and expenses)

fafer g9 Law charges

Sldh, R 3R el anfe Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.
Wﬁsﬁ?s@?ﬁm Repairs and Maintenance

9T Insurance

I BT qﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ{ uﬁ:aﬁé %‘ Amortisation of Goodwill, if any
31T T Other Expenditure

SIS TOTAL

656,32,04 580,58,99
93,87,13 78,42,95
13,25,75 12,83,41
14,03,14 17,71,63
75,09,54 75,77,20
88,91 93,26
11,82,65 10,79,84
5,09,55 3,98,61
14,66,39 30,42,97
22,76,30 16,88,86
56,92,95 44,9157

109,06,01 90,72,42

1073,80,36 964,01,71
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I 17 (W)
Ayl aar Hiferat sk @t w femfirin

(31 9T, 2010 B TG A 79 & fore FAfHa cial & | e 3k

IHPT 3T 91T
(@ros ¥ fau e snips fuee af & &)

Heeaqof aar Hifera :

1.
1.1

AT g ATe
U AT BT BISHR STET 3T 3601 &1 {eri Taitar faaxvr 4d anTa e &
3R IR fpe e E

YR T CRATBR I GRT SR TdT A 21 - " fepd faxira faazor
SR ofr A 23 - e [ faaRet # derad afawmr § faer &g
BT & AR FHfhd faag faaxer dar fesdr mr &

U I BT BISHY 5187 32T 3c0i% &l J[o1ed 311X ed T 3UTd 3R U
erareee fovar T 8.

<rera sifufefRor, fawit @ sfim & ddfta e Aot wrda Red 6
ERT g9 W feiiRa fadayge! o amdst & 3HER &

TEIS Uil 3R G T gfasmi & faxirar faa=or 31 716, 2010 & a9R—x
g

TP & Reara

wafer ufawoem

T A 21 - "Fafed foe faarer & R FefaRed seas gfise

@1 T H e fosar mar |

ST BT A M/ |WEg | @ fed
EACIS)

& HeRTY eftsages vos gxer HRd | HED 100%

Harfa. @eorn)

oET A 23 - FHfehd ot faaRot # Here et # fawr &g et
% R sfaac weefa & Frafafed weoe ufasm &1 oxaies fear
T &

S BTAH e/ |wew | faa
Ta

HERTE 07§ IRd | UTSI® 35%

Harfa. @) g5

HRT TWBR GRT TR f&ATds 20.07.2009 B I & AR §F 36
HERTE, §RT HERTG H JTANT I IRISATST ITH0T §6 3R AeRTE Maras! IrHor
do Pr 3o # e weRTg TR da BT e e | 5 da a1 g
TeEHE .

Fafera fariiar fraRor TR o= &1 3R 31k 36 gwra

I 31R 390 e UfaoFT & wRfed oy faexor @ sfax g st
@1 of w0 AT AR gL, 3, Afeat, 3Taa 3R @ seafe ot wa
& TEI o B TTTE-aR-cTT8 SR R N T qH b fehar 7T & 3R Ferad
Huf-rat 7 a6 & H1aer anferaa &1 FHE & are gor sTRfafaar # enfie o
fearmar g

¥% 3R 396 Geae gfaor & Tafed faxdia fgaxon & a9eT sidad!
Teafd 3R W f5ar mar & TR gfawm #§ I\@e and & anfee o
oy faront # wonfer AT 72T &

ST Rl 3aeTD g3l &, Ted Ui b faxid faavon & 9a §& & ey
O gaeR fosar mar €.

TETIS Huf-at 3 Hidua arear § Fae aRieifaar sk a9 @eeRt & fae
qa d # 30 T veafa I sraw veafa o s €. Wit foxa faaor

SCHEDULE-17
ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

(ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010.)
(Figures in bracket relate to previous year)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.
1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5.

B)

Accounting Conventions:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost conventions
except as otherwise stated.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance
with Accounting Standard 21 - "Consolidated Financial Statements"
Accounting Standard 23 - "Accounting for investments in Associate in
Consolidated Financial Statements," issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

and

Revenue and costs are accounted for on accrual basis except as otherwise
stated.

The accounting policies with regard to Revenue Recognition, Investments and
Advances are in conformity with the prudential norms issued by the Reserve
Bank of India from time to time.

The financial statements of the Subsidiary and all Associates are drawn up
to 31st March 2010.

Principles of Consolidation:

Related Entity:

The following subsidiary has been consolidated as per Accounting Standard

21 - "Consolidated Financial Statement."

Name of the company Country/ | Relationship | Ownership
Residence Interest
The Maharashtra India Subsidiary 100%

Executors & Trustee Co.
Pvt. Ltd. (METCO)

The following Associate Company has been accounted for under the Equity
Method as per Accounting Standard 23 - Accounting for investments in
Associates in consolidated financial statements

Name of the company Country / Relationship | Ownership
Residence Interest
Maharashtra Gramin Bank India Sponsored 35%
Bank

As per the Government of India, notification dt. 20.07.2009, Marathwada Gramin
Bank and Maharashtra Godavari Gramin Bank sponsored by Bank of Maharashtra
in the State of Maharashtra are amalgamated in to a single Regional Rural Bank
which is "Maharashtra Gramin Bank" with its head office at Nanded.

Basis of Preparing Consolidated Financial Statement & its impact

The Consolidated financial statements of the Bank & its subsidiary have
been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values
of assets, liabilities, income & expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group
balances & the excess over Banks investment in subsidiary is taken as
Capital Reserve after consolidation.

The Consolidated financial statements of the Bank & its associate have been
combined on Equity Method basis. The excess of carrying cost of Banks
investment in Associate is recognized in the financial statements as goodwiill.

The financial statement of the Subsidiary has been regrouped with that of the
parent Bank, wherever necessary.

The subsidiary has used accounting policies other than those adopted by the

Bank in certain cases for like transactions & events in similar circumstances.
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3.1

T THT ST ST YA b AT I eI dhui=iat o faxira faaxor &
PIS TAAISH =Tal fopar = qenft gaferd foxira faarolt @ 7g & & ¥, 7@t
TR BT GRT 3T faier Siferat o7 3w fovar a7, Jmge 2.

ECIR ARG

foeel ger FaERT B ¥R faeelt a1 Rt wu R e wwE & foe
I Arates st sifem o=t w et fosar mar . games o feTie
@1 faee gar snfdt stk <gamit o g fadeh gar omRy Ju gr
oI sifem axi o) fosar T 2, ik aRomeRasy we ey / @i dr ey
1 @ § creErae: fosar &

3.2 ST el T eT Gfdarmnit @ dfdarais =i w azifar mar € 3k fafere

8.3

gRuardar sraferit & foe et g1 yaiterd fafma =i w gee o3 & feais
R g feha fepdT T & | IROTHRG®T YT @1 / 811 &l a1 g1+ @r &
AR Rard d6 / et feenfdel & 3R craras: faar mr 2.

faeeh gor # SR MREAT 3R ARE U & BROT IO FHIA et @
yfiagar o femie W 3ifow & o) gemu 7 ceirar mr 2.

fraw
TR Retd d6 & feenfelt & srgar faei &1 arffexor ud geo
FraR fear mar 2
) Srfafte Tt s iR IR-wifafte aatfy seua afayfar
@R, fedwR afs 3enfe) # fraer fifea 5 forat # s fove e &,
(@) afRudaar ad eflka
(@) fopr & fore Suerer
M) R & foe enfka
i. st afasfaar Freifed g8 Sl # @ iiea o T &
(@) TR wfcregferat
(@) 3 srgehfea wfcrgferat
(m) AT
@) fEdax qerais

(%) FETIS duf-ar q Aged Ja
@) 39 (aiforfsad gua, uRwaiRa Fftr gfe sanfe)

STTITEYT & T URId et & Fa &1 feiRer d& axar & 3R degear
3BT FHROT BT &, 3ROT B feich R SIRIRT e / 98 e / ST
g 1 F I S e BF &1 39 W a9l &1 3aRT U Hatt I gER |alt
F fopar ST 2. U 3TeRUT & BRUT ATE Bls Hed=RT YT 81T & a1 39T
yTaer foar s & 3R wfrfRd & 98 Yoo aa fear S 81

Frraet a1 e :
gRugddr de ek :

i) uRugdar ae enRRa it & geae ana w fear wr €. sifea gea
W 31ftrep, sifafad srfenreor and, afs &7 &7, &r ufRener afRkudadr o
21y 3rafty # fosar mar 2.

i) uRuadar dd e Ui & 3Fafa 3 fHaer & A # 3R W e
T8t fea mar & Tt ante gew sifeed goa & oF 2. T8 gfasHr ik
Sga oMt H e o aer § geat § 37 R BH B JdT o)
5905 foTe wTaen= fesar mam & 31 & umoT de § fHaeit o x@e annd
W eaitera fepar T 2.

39 0N § 7391 & I W (6)aryy uger o g1 o & erarees fopar
T 1R 39h 91 39 % 31 wifaftre amRfafa § fac dxe ol uRfera
Ffer 7 fafeantsra fesar wan (@) @ a1f @ & fawsa w) o &f o
ot eraTges fobar T &,

i)

iv)

i)

3.2

3.3

No adjustments have been made to the financial statements of the subsidiary,
when they are used in preparing the consolidated financial statements. However,
the proportion of the items in the consolidated financial statements to which the
different accounting policies are applied by the subsidiary is insignificant.
Foreign Exchange Transactions:

The foreign currency transactions are translated at the weekly average
closing rates for the preceding week as published by Foreign Exchange
Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). Revaluation of foreign currency assets
and liabilities as on Balance Sheet date is done at the closing exchange rate
published by FEDAI and the resultant profit/loss is accounted for in the Profit
& Loss Account.

Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts are stated at contracted rates
and revalued as on Balance Sheet Date at the exchange rates published by
FEDAI for specified maturities. The resulting profit/loss is recognized in the
Profit & Loss Account in accordance with R.B.I. / FEDAI Guidelines.
Contingent Liabilities on account of Guarantees and Letters of Credit issued
in foreign currency are stated in the Balance Sheet at the closing exchange
rates published by FEDAI.

Investments:
As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the investments are classified and

valued as under:

i) Investments in SLR and non-SLR securities (Shares, Debentures, Bonds,
Units of MF, CP, CD, etc.) are classified in following categories:

a) Held to maturity

b) Available for sale
c) Held for trading

i) All the securities are classified in the following six classifications:

a) Government Securities

b) Other approved securities
c) Shares
Debentures and bonds
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

f)  Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units, RIDF etc).
iii) Bank decides the category of each investment at the time of acquisition
and classifies the same accordingly. Shifting of securities from one
category to another is done once in a year with the approval of Board of
Directors at the least of acquisition cost / book value / market value on

the date of shifting. The depreciation, if any, on such shifting is provided
for and the book value of the security is changed accordingly.

Valuation of investments:
a. Held to Maturity:

Securities under the category 'Held to Maturity' are valued at cost.
Wherever the cost is higher than the face value, the premium is
amortized over the remaining period of maturity.

(ii) In case of other investments under Held to Maturity category, where the
cost price is less than the face value, the difference is ignored. In case
of investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures permanent diminution
in value is recognized and provided for. Investment in RRBs is valued at
carrying cost.

(ii

On sale of investments in this category (a) the net profit is initially taken
to profit and loss account and thereafter net of applicable taxes and
statutory reserve is appropriated to the "Capital Reserve account" and
(b) the net loss is charged to the profit and loss account.
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g.

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(i)

1)

2)

ﬁaﬂ?qsqm:

£ J0T & 3infa dafode wfagfaar or adb-g-andhe faar mr &, o=
IRGR B Fiaryferit o1 geoe e 311 a7 aTeTR v 9RAr G~ 99
(N R Ot STeTR e W fes a1 1T . 7159 TR F Ffersyferat,
37 sgmifea yfayfoal, fedwR v afe & geom ufawa, siva T
T¥R A HefRoT sk fismer grT gems v ueafa & foar mar 2. 3ga
IRRT BT Yed= TR & I fovam T 7. fS 3ga Fel a1 U ART T
e AAHAH 39 e & SR R 98 7ed 3 fopar mar 2, afe
AT GerTA U Fal & af U SR Bl Heds 9T 1 Ui o
foma mar 2.

o faat sk arfoifsas guat & geoe 3@mE v W fdar m 2.
TR¥Re et & ferad &1 Heae STeTR 7o IR 37aT 390! JTeTeerd
& 3R W JERIE G a1 fae snfRe Jea v fosar mar €.

"foh &g IUCEr & A YA® UM B Iugad Hedidd B
SR TR

afe 3rresT T URomH 31fereaH & a1 39 W AT T8l fear i g |

afe 3TEHET & IRV Jea|RT & dr 3T are-g1i @i &1 yeika faar
g,

STET R Rerd % & feenfdel & s/AR 3mawad &, 981 Blsax
T & a1e afayfadl & 96T 9ed BT Sedt 6 AT |

= Tt & e & faga o= @y a1 &1 T a1 qe &1+ Wi | eraraes
fomam mar &,

IR ] &1iRa :

59 30l & sianfa daferae Repu Bl arafde e uR enfRe fovar T &.
P! O ATND SicR I TR &R TR 31aT fThwsT gRT GIfvd diadi
& AR forar Tar &, 39 10N & Sienfd TRA® FtaRoT & HaE 7 geR
qoous, afe B8 &1, BT Ierd R y9Ra 3R sifemeas, af &% &7,
R M e fear mr €. ARa (e 3% & fenteen & egeR
AT AT BT BISHR JHHI & §18 Ui o7 ael Jed el aaelt T

=

39 90T § o faga o @y an &1 &7 o ' o # oaraes faar
Mg |

sFste fraet @1 sfufaeiRa fear mar sik wRda Red §6 &
feenferdett & AR qeoer / ytaer faar .

gfafaat & 3t & wwa (gfdac / ifeme 2Rt & Blga, ST 3¢
HTERIEUT T AN AT 7T € ) 3T oI T Sefledl, BN Seanie; o
T AAT AT |

TR WY :

oo :

@) =iy : gf it 3k daamsi & foe @reT e 71 g Ardse
T |

(@) fETu: $fE 3acer & areT &} U Hidh ¢ A & |

3Rafea witel W s @1 g :

(@) BfSTTEY: I B IMUR W 3T BT i@ [hdT 1. IS DS

@ ¢ 3R 396 YT T8l fovar 511 Thdr & dr 3961 ovar U
3R IR o T |

(@) TR 3m a1 B B el & 3UR W FMuer @ fEie w®
oz fovar T |

(8) WU R UR 317 AT 14 ST eram

@) efsrw: iRy gu wy = fee o am ar a1 o (@)%u o 29
T fdercre arafer ar (@)ania / Soar & 9 3rafer § § i srafer
& &, 39 379ty & v wieR fear mar g |

b.

d)

e)

f)

Available for Sale:

The individual securities under this category are marked to market.
Central Government securities are valued at market rates declared

by Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
[FIMMDA]. State Government securities, other approved securities,
Debentures and Bonds are valued as per the yield curve, average
credit spread rating and methodology suggested by FIMMDA. Quoted
Shares are valued at market rates. Unquoted shares are valued at
book value ascertained from the latest available Balance Sheet and in
case the latest Balance Sheet is not available, the same is valued at
Re.1/- per company.

® Treasury bills and commercial papers are valued at carrying cost.

Mutual Fund Instruments are valued at market rate or repurchase
price or net asset value in that order depending on their availability.

® Based on the above valuation under each of six-sub classifications
under Available for Sale":

(i) If the figure results in appreciation, the same is ignored.

(ii) If the figure results in depreciation, the same is charged to Profit &
Loss account.

(iii) The book value of securities is not changed after revaluation except
as required by the RBI guidelines.

(iv) Profit or Loss on sale of investment in this category is accounted for
in the Profit and loss account.

Held for Trading:

(i) The individual scrips under this category are held at original cost.
The same is valued at monthly intervals at market rates or as per
the prices declared by FIMMDA and in respect of each classification
under this category, net depreciation if any, is charged to profit and
loss account and net appreciation, if any is ignored. The book value
of the securities is not changed after revaluation except as required
by the RBI guidelines.

(ii) Profit or loss on sale of investment in this category is accounted for
in the Profit and Loss account.

The non-performing investments are identified and depreciation/ provision
is made as per RBI guidelines.

Costs such as brokerage, fees etc. incurred at the time of acquisition of
securities (except equity / preference shares, where it is treated as cost
of acquisition) are recognized as expenses.

Interest Rate Swaps:
1) Valuation

(a) Hedging Swaps: Interest Rate Swaps for hedging assets and
liabilities are not marked to market.

(b) Trading Swaps: Interest Rate Swap for trading purpose is marked
to market.

2) Accounting of income on derivative deals:

(a) Hedging Swaps: Income is accounted for on realization
basis. Expenditure, if any, is accounted for on accrual basis, if
ascertainable.

(b) Trading Swaps: Income or expenditure is accounted for on
realization basis on settlement date.

3) Accounting of gain or loss on termination of swaps:

(a) Hedging Swaps: Any gain or loss on the terminated swap is
recognized over the shorter of (a) the remaining contractual life
of the swap or (b) the remaining life of the asset/ liability.
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®) T i e w e O o ar ety o oo & o § & @i
g1 o1 & Y H iR fobar @ |

i

51 geHya § v e 3w gee @ fo, sMsie snfadr &g fee
TaEIT, 0T MREr WRAM & ey fHuere e gt 3k ganie & fraa
g.

5.2 e 3R 3fm &1 affexer RS gRT I R fofaiie
faqequT AEET & 3R faar T g |

5.3 "3 TTATE 9 TG " I b =T 37oich Al b YA B 21T
T &

5.4 3 SR 7 g5 a9el Bl Ugel Yoo 3R 3% a1e st § wmiiford
fosar sme,

fer snfaai vd geo=m:
6.1 URERI vd 30 R 3niadl & aig W avaTaes fhar T 8. Siaua

URERT BT BI5aR foMaT Yo fooar mar & Tor gaeeaifad 1T =
3eore foar T & |

6.2 BRI P BISHY R NRTdl TR Hea=r™ &I UIae, 3R 2
Teafer F U =1 R fopar T 2 S et sifefam, 1956 B SRR 14
H IR ¢ |

) DT TR Yoo IR @ UERTT I 33.33% BF & W fepar T & difes
R o d6 & feenfadett & sreR s o qeoefd geg a9
It # 1 AT I . BRI H AFCAIR, JUIew 3R veied 4t enfe
g

@) .5,000/- T HH B YT AN arelt (R NRadl IR Geaes BT Jraen
TG a¥ & AR 100 iqerd JIaen &7 & R IR @l §edTs =
fomam .

M) aY & IRE WG T8 3Radl & Y F R a¥ & Gea= B Iaen
Topam . ¥ & SR T g% / 9 7§ Uit IR HeaeTs Bl hlg JTae
T game |

6.3 JTHeHT & Ha it geoer B YAHeas aRfad it & wamafea foear
g |

6.4 Tecarel | @I aReier ueer rafer # fear s & |

HEIS HUfTl Pt GRTH :

6.5 Hed! i aur 7, Rer sniadl &1 qeaics anmd # | Heoms &H B3 3T
e T OR fosar T &, dur st 1956 @1 [T XIV & Sfarta

e @i & 3R W vedl g8 Jed veala 3 R sniaal ) qeoms
SR T & |

ST / ETRIC & AFH TR :

) feifed mel of Bisdx, 5 Tadl 3R W orarts fivar ST 8, T
<TTd BT YT MR TR orEmees fooar T &.

. HHTH J 3 3T MRS, S, IR BRIGR, 6 ST, RFIAT
W55 g AR XC I 3.

@ ¥R Red 86 g1 9wo-awa W SR e e faaeyet amdEl &

IR 3FsTd 31 o wu # sifaiRa sifimt vd frae = @

wRie e a2 wifsra faet R sifaca safy & foe @

CiRIKAC)

fEdoR <Rt A wR aiRitHe

TR W

TR dfd5T aRaEremT qr gHIERT BHIRH I 37T,

g o4 « a A

i
|
i
1
|

(b) Trading Swaps: Any gain or loss on terminated swap is
recognized as income or expenses in the year of termination.

Advances:

5.1 Advances shown in the Balance Sheet are net of write offs, provisions
made for non-performing assets, claims settled with the credit guarantee
institutions and rediscounts.

5.2 Classification of advances and provisions are made in accordance with the
prudential norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

5.3 Provisions for performing assets is shown under the head "Other
Liabilities and Provisions."

5.4 Recoveries in the non performing Assets are appropriated first towards
principal and thereafter towards interest.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

6.1 Premises and other Fixed Assets are accounted for at cost except certain
premises, which are revalued and stated at revalued amount.

6.2 Depreciation is provided for on the diminishing balance method at the
rates specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 on fixed
assets except for:-

a) On computers, depreciation is provided at the rate of 33.33% on Straight
Line Method so as to write down the asset value in three years to
Rupee one as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines. Computers include
software, ATM and UPS also.

b) On Fixed Assets having original cost below Rs. 5,000/-, depreciation is
provided for at applicable rates instead of providing 100% depreciation
in the year of purchase.

c) Depreciation is provided for full year in respect of assets purchased
during the year. No depreciation is provided on assets sold/discarded
during the year.

6.3 Depreciation relating to revaluation is adjusted against the Revaluation
Reserve.

6.4 Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.

In case of the subsidiary:

6.5 In the case of METCO, the fixed assets are valued at cost less
depreciation. The depreciation on fixed assets has been charged
on WDV basis at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Revenue Recognition

7.1 All revenues and costs are accounted for on accrual basis except the
following items, which are accounted for on cash basis:-

a. Interest on Advances and Investments identified as Non-Performing Assets according to
the prudential norms issued by Reserve Bank of India, from time to time.

b. Income from commission viz. on Guarantees, Letter of Credit, Government

business, Bancassuarance, Mutual Fund business and Locker Rent.
c. Interest for overdue period on bills purchased and bills discounted.
d. Insurance claims.
e. Remuneration on Debenture Trustee Business.
f.  Processing Fees.

g. Income from Merchant Banking Operations and Underwriting Commission.
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11.

2t

7.2 3R RBUs W &1st 37 o f5%7 9 § Ropus 3meer Fafer arferert
R Utk fopar mar, 39 af # arraee foar .

7.3 ¥R Rord da o feenfdert & srgeRor # sifiea wrarel sHRIfRET o=
T 15T BT YTae UM 3R IR §ad WAl €157 &X R HRArT e
3% & TRuz o 1D 22.08.2008 I 3R I BT AIHROT & THT fevar
T g

R @

TrrertRea sierem drsmr : el st ang dsmmsit & siarfa s fee me /
37eT fT ST dTet 372IE BT TTH-811T Wi T g1iRa fepar mam 2.

FrafRa @ drsmn : sgmfd 5o ST ugha @1 swama axa ge MHefRa
UG & i aRafad Jeaid gerua o faaid o fovar T 8. aRdfad
& 3R EI BT ATH-EI G H &I T &

SR BT 3751 BT

e yRfEfa afed smer Sultat & 3Fsid 89 & BRUT g8 &I B
AR TGl CTETBIR HRRAT GIRT SR TIRAT HI 28 - 3T 3T 31aTd &1
¥ 3R sfafeiRa &= ervar-am & yaiRa foar mr 2.

Iae , 3G RAD ST TS HD 3t

IR FACT CIRATBR R GRT SR oIl A A 29 - HTAENH, 37Tch RAd
AT T 3T A ST & AR dab et (¥l el geHT & HRUT dar
g% A aeadmsi & foTe o aer aRar 8.9 THa ¢ b o gfoaersdr
@1 fasawira ander oo S AadT 8 a9 Ufaaeadmsit & fFueRT & &g
3T e wiea el HTeH & aTer yaTE B SaTaddl ug

3o R anfRaan @ faxirar faaxom # <&t cerrar mar & i var B’ 9§ 59
YR DI 37T BT TG &l FadT & Sif HH g% & 7 &l

&2 T, AT UG ST TRADeT :

AT gJea oY, SMBRAGATIT G YTaeT & IWRId & fori faeit & qea &
THTATSH, 3TNET VN ®T a¢e @I SIeHT, BRI B o8 JIae (3R
TRTEH, ST o % Ffed), M & e yraen qem sneRuadar / 5w
o €.
AOHX :

¢ & R 5 T &R UTaermT § I 3TER, I AT R, Hut 3% 3R
TR a5 et &, IR FHEl SRATBR R & oIl AId 22 BF I
& AR FHRAT 3T TAT T AN 3 & T 3 31 faayot faar
DI I B 3 AT PR R B TgA= B TS 2.

o fairar faaRol 7 3eoifad o) @d 4a 3 e Bl & TeT-316HT

o o o

foirar favoT § SeoiiRad T &% W9 &l 3118 &.
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11.

12.

' MANABANK |
7.2 Interest income on refund of Income Tax is accounted for in the year the
order is passed by the concerned authority.

7.3 Pursuant to RBI guidelines, the interest payable on overdue term
deposit is provided on accrual basis at Saving Bank rate effective from
date of RBI circular dated 22.08.2008, and the balance at the time of
renewal.

Employees' Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plan: The contribution paid/ payable under defined
contribution benefit schemes are charged to profit and loss account.

Defined Benefit Plan: Banks liabilities towards defined benefit schemes
are determined using Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial Valuations
are under the projected Unit Credit Method are carried out at the balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the profit and loss
account.

Impairment of Assets

Impairment losses if any. on fixed assets including Revalued Assets, are recognized
in accordance with Accounting Standard 28 - Impairment of Assets issued by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and charged to profit and loss account.

Provisions Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

As per the Accounting Standard 29 - "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Conti-
ngent Assets" issued by ICAI, the Bank recognizes provisions only when it has
a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable than an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation &
when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this
may result in the recognition of the income that may never be realized.

Net Profit, Provisions and Contingencies:

The Net Profit disclosed is after making the Provisions and Contingencies
which include adjustment to the value of investments, write off of bad debts,
provision for taxation (including deferred taxation), provision for advances and
contingencies/others.

Income tax:

The provision for tax for the year comprises current income tax, fringe benefit
tax, wealth tax and the deferred tax. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, taking in to account the
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income, in terms of
Accounting Standard 22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
The tax expenses shown in the Consolidated Financial Statements is the
aggregate of the amounts of tax expenses appearing in the separate financial
statements of the parent & subsidiary.
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£.31.3.2009 @1 TRTSATST THIVT §b T AERTGT MaTaRT TMHIT §6 T8 T
RIS Uiaw o fSaT amasT # e & fariss 20.07.2009 & WRRTE TTHI0T
& BT Mo fbar 7T, T Ufae # B, 47.93 BRIS B SGARITSTT SIaT
& st Bt @ e H W@ ge e Yoo & o faia af
& T W 3iTh TERTE & 65T 3. 7.12 TR BT T ieha Jor-u 7 &
g1 T E,

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1o

As on 31.03.2009 there were two associates viz. Marathwada Gramin
Bank (MGB) and Maharashtra Godavari Gramin Bank (MGGB) which were
amalgamated on 20.07.2009 and a new entity in the name of Maharashtra
Gramin Bank (MGB) came into existence. The New Entity is having
unabsorbed losses of Rs. 47.93 crore. In view of unabsorbed losses, the
share of Bank Of Maharashtra in current year profit of the associate of Rs.

7.12 crore is not recognized in consolidated balance sheet.

e 2. Investments:
¥ 3 Frder <faam @1 A9 SR wHer: "aRudadr el ,"%a%}f??jdumw The Bank has classified the investment portfolio into three categories i.e.
3 four &q eniar & i fovar & ik e Rerd 0 & Reenferde "Held to Maturity", "Available for Sale" and "Held for Trading" and valued the
%agﬁu Bryett @ Jj\c*uidn-i Fcb_GT% investments in terms of the Reserve Bank of India guidelines.
. . The Bank has complied with the mandatory Accounting Standards
AR W 7 d6 7 FEMER 9RAT T AEeR SRIM §RT SR issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the
forard orar AT BT e fehar g extent applicable as under:
AT A -5 3t 3 fere Fraer e an eifs et wd o weran et % 3. Accounting Standard 5 : Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period
Rt items and changes in accounting policies.
?{\% 31T [RETT T TATGTeT HE JrEdide T’c‘?f é SHﬁ*IU 3? aferd ey & &IHIRCI/ As Prior period items of income/expenditure are not material, the same have
oiaraes fovar T 2. been charged/accounted for in respective heads of accounts.
AETAHS 9 - IaTea frrerfzor 4. Accounting Standard 9 : Revenue Recognition
W 17 - W orar e - o 3eiEd ar 9ifd 76) & AR As per Accounting Policy No. 7(i), given in Schedule -17 - Significant
qiat8E 3Masamantt 31X Hifdedr & SRUT 3T & g 9ar &7 FHeiRoT Accounting Policies, certain items of income are recognized on realization
a'\?(ﬁ P YR R Thar T g | basis on account of statutory requirements or materiality.
wfea @s Rafér @@rame 17): 5) Consolidated Segment Reporting (AS-17):
(U T H)
(Rs. in Crore)
TG TS ST femif¥rar / gt difes ReadfdT s S uRere o
Business Segments Treasury Corporate/ Retail Banking Other banking Total
-> Wholesale Banking operations
fax=or Particulars 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 2008-09 2009-10 | 2008-09
XTo14d Revenue 1609.62 | 1215.21| 2128.45| 1875.03| 1559.65| 1676.36 29.75 27.17 5327.47 | 4793.77
gfRuTH Result 348.53 136.01 108.36 269.13 115.81 115.64 4.28 1.70 576.98 522.48
SﬂTa"Fc,"HEff Unallocated expensess 8.00 9.85
URETEIT @y Operating profit 568.98 512.63
} mq%ﬁﬁ 129.32| 135.92
Taxes including deferred taxes
STRATETROT ATH/RTT xLa L LA N L N LA NSl NS L
Extraordinary profit/loss Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f5aet o Net profit 439.66 |  376.71
37 STHSRY :Other Information
g JIRTAT Segment assets 22855.84 | 18720.48 | 27508.35 | 21506.43 | 14049.50 | 12784.34 | 5881.97 | 4785.67| 70295.66 | 57796.92
3¥-3TTaTed 3NNt Unallocated assets 768.30 | 124163
Lol Sﬂﬁﬁ?ﬂ Total assets 71063.96 | 59038.55
ot 3TETE Segment liabilities 21453.30 | 18489.95 | 27820.49 | 21226.84 | 14208.92 | 12618.14 | 4595.06 | 4101.97| 68077.77 | 56436.90
S 118.83 75.55
Unallocated liabilities
ot 3% 31 SR
Capital & Other Reserves 2867.36| 252610
A SIdIU Total liablities 71063.96 | 59038.55
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®) 9w, arda Red d6 & e, wRa & aex e dof 7 sifeem,
faen W 3ufud samet iR Feftra s geanfe o1 Weier @ # i
frarmar g |

@) fmiha siv dqot dftr & =, st o, peax dfts § enfire Tt
oo M wifaftie fem sk dufvar enfia & |

M) PedR dfd # dunadd STdd / SATdad iaT ¥ BIe e enfie 8,
STEr

i. gt a1t iR 3Mad $.50.00 FRIE ¥ B &, 3R

i. e 9 v ufauer &1 & TS Fobet 3enfRar g & gHy Rea dfgumr
P 0.2% 3 31fEs T8l &, 3k

iii. T Ufuer B ye fhdr T siftdad Wha Hedr 3R .5.00
TR qB 2.

) 3 3fchT AT e # werm, |qut dfds 3k geax dfd ot SRy
o5 9RT # d@1 § Aaar 7 3iferery, 37fm, do, a1 T =gEsid s 3,
3 3Nt @ Faféra 3ma enthe 2.
@s Ruifén & urew # ge uRkad &1 o # ad ge fueer av & a1ids
el fee e &

s @s
Tfes & T JaTe e HRA B T & 37eR & 37T B HHTeD T8 an e &.

6. CIETHAMS 18 - Haed U&T gohe -

9Rag Rerd d & feenfder & amer ARAT §96T SRaTGR 6 IR
STRY T A 18 - "HaeE U&T GebeT” & SuIa # &RT fFFaR &:
Feaféra galt &7 A 3R 96 3 G T
eyl yeeaa aifie
1) 7Y 37ei=T <0 U fORRT, 3rezrer 3iR gaer fAeerd (04.06.2008 )
2) & AYHIA 31 FodT, BRIUED M2 (15.10.2008 )
Jb DY ST BT - & HERTG TaTageR U8 gRel duHT O fer.

T I Telt & IeER (Hecaqut Geedia df)

(T.0TRg 7)
fea=or 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
GG 27.50 24.34
3R (37T %0T) 0.00 0.00

fep d, ! ST dut 3R HETIe ARIC TSR 7071 7 & 37: 0o
18 @ 3T&TAT & IR I 6 ST aTer HeIaeR! & wwer § fonen of
Jaed B SaTddHdT Tl 2.

7. SETAES 20 - Ifel IR 3T

31-03-2010 | 31-03-2009

2) P &I TS Ui IOR 31T Rs. 10.21 Rs. 8.75

e fer SR 319 B 0T

®) gIFACT ITRYRDI BT BR P dIG acT |  43966.78 | 37671.16
AT (PR oG H)

@) gIaac! YORT (TR g ) HF Wik | 4305.20 4305.20
3iraa e

M) qa 9fd IR g (@) gRT fawfsia | Rs.10.21 Rs. 8.75
(@)

T)  gfd IR & THEE I Rs.10.00 | Rs.10.00

a) Treasury segment includes Investment, balances with Banks outside India,
Interest accrued on Investments and related income there from.

b) Corporate/ Whole sale Banking Segments include all advances to trusts,
partnership firms, companies and statutory bodies which are not included in
Retail Banking Segments.

c) Retail Banking Segments include exposure to the individual person/ persons
or to a small business where

i. total average annual turnover is less than Rs. 50.00 crore and

ii. no aggregate exposure to one counter part exceeds 0.2% of the overall
retail portfolio of the Bank and

iii. The maximum aggregated retail exposure to one counterpart is up to Rs.
5.00 crore.

d) Other Banking Operations segment includes all other banking transaction not
covered under segments, specified above.

The above disclosures made are based on the records/information compiled
by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

Geographical Segment
Since the operations of the Bank are within India only, Geographical Segment is
not applicable.

6) Accounting Standard 18 - Related party disclosures:

The details in this regard are mentioned as below:

Name of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank:

Key Managerial Personnel-

1. Shri Allen C. A. Pereira, Chairman & Managing Director ( from 04.06.2008)

2. Shri Madhukant G. Sanghvi, Executive Director (from 15.10.2008)
Subsidiary of the Bank-The Maharashtra Executors & Trustee Co. Pvt. Limited
Associate of the Bank- Maharashtra Gramin Bank

Transactions with Related parties ( Key Managerial Persons)-

(Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.10 31.03.09
Salary 27.50 24.34
Borrowings (Housing Loan) 0.00 0.00

Since the bank, its subsidiary and associates are state controlled, no
disclosures are required to be made pertaining to the transactions with them
in accordance with the requirements of AS 18.

7) Accounting Standard 20- Earning per Share

31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009

Basic / Diluted E.P.S. Rs. 10.21 | Rs. 8.75
Calculation of Basic /Diluted E.P.S.
a) Net Profit after Tax (Rs in lakhs) 43966.78 | 37671.16

b) Weighted Average number of Equity 4305.20 | 4305.20
Shares (Nos. in Lakhs)
c) Basic Earning per share (a) divided Rs. 10.21 | Rs. 8.75
by (b)
d) Nominal Value per Share Rs. 10.00 | Rs.10.00
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8. TIETHAMD 22 - 3 TR BRI BT el

TET A 22 & 3R Y ddb J TIdR BT eraice 65 8. AagaR
amwIfiTe % anferat 3t arfacdt ot frrerfRor gam 2. ameifia o snfiaat

3R @It & v ves R &
(B.RIS )
=R 31-03-2010 | 31-03-2009
eI Y 3nfear
1) 9 FOT J 3 &g UEUH & fo 273.60 225.70
A 3R B BROT
2) G AF®D 15 H BRUT HHAR oy 22.64 91.59
] IRa gRfEfa § grags o 9
@ T IHA &g
3) 3rad 3 § 4ed ¥ &g 0.00 0.00
ol 296.24 317.29
STRARTT B T
1) ©RT 36 (1) (vii) & 3idwia faomw 18.10 13.00
TR ffdt & BRoT
a 18.10 13.00
Frraer seifir &% sfear 278.14 304.29

Hedr & Fae 7§ A 3R Araftr Tant & ddg F af & IR g E
18092- (. 11760-) & HeI=N 31X gfTarer @t &I anT / g1+ @m #
T ST AT |

9) T HNS 26 - IR KA BT AGTDA
(1) BRI AIFCITR - 3MaRe wu 3 FfHa & arfafRad:

ST 3rafer 3ag

afRemeq = 33.33%

oReNed ugfd  @nra o el X

(BT PRI H)

feraRor 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
¥ P 3RY H AFedoR 11.32 10.29
¥ P <R forr Y HidedaR 5.54 6.69
9§ P <R aiRene 5.62 5.66
¥ P I R 3T of 7S TS f~ae ¥ 11.24 11.32

10) 3NN BT 3D &I -G TS - 28

de = sifwfeiRa fovar i sniaar # o5 4itfas afa 781 g ¢ gafer
TG HF®- 28 & STIR PIs TGET PR DI SATADT T & |

11) GTaeTH, 3T RAD U 3R S HS ST -. &1 7S 29

yeeH & HAMER ST 12 7 Aefda snatere cadntt & fae o
YTEN AT STaTID el 2.

TATET / 37A% SET TIERT, 37T dobt / T3 & I TIER, T
& ey, Rusvs 3mecen ik s sniaait 31k 3 Sgamsit o et R
fafedt B THT BR & THIATS T B STRT 2. ATEMROT @Il S 3
TR oToRT H SRR, 3T, 39 @rdr, 370 3nfaat / Saamsit &
TATINE 3R goafe & Fatera e qem sniadr & 3iax 2RaT 37d=oT
3R st a= sl & e & B T wEnt 7 dfed 2
TSE & AT H 3T URUTH Wil IR BT Wi el IS,

3 fufeRer 3 snia FffeRoT & faadr AMevs! & AR S &
fufeiRor 7 FRFT & foT S B Aireda] & 39N o 6T &, Jai
HFCTIR | B TTe s DAl BT 6L feball 1T & iRz o Aoeaar 7 gaR
BT B TR & T fGa=oT & 396 T BT 37T Tal 57T T &.

(0]

(ii)

8) Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22):

9)

10

11

-

=

The parent bank has accounted for Income Tax in compliance with AS 22. Accordingly,
Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities are recognized. Major Components
of Deferred Tax Assets & Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars: 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009

Deferred Tax Assets

1) On account of timing difference towards 273.60 | 225.70
provisions for Bad & Doubtful debts &

Others.

2) On account of provisions for Employees 22.64 | 91.59
benefits debited to Revenue Reserve as
per AS-15 (Revised)

3) On account of depreciation on fixed assets 0.00 | 0.00
Total 296.24 | 317.29
Deferred Tax Liability

1) On account of Special Reserve u/s 36(1) 18.10 | 13.00
(viii)

Total 18.10 | 13.00
Net Deferred Tax Asset-shown in 278.14 | 304.29
Schedule 11 (Other Assets)

In respect of METCO, DTA in respect of depreciation & preliminary expenses
for the current year amounting to Rs18092/- (DTL Rs. 11760/-) has been
shown in Balance Sheet.

Accounting Standard 26- Accounting for Intangible Assets.

(0]

Useful life -

Computer Software - other than internally generated:

3 years.
Amortization Rate - 33.33%

Amortization Method- Straight line at cost.

(Rs. In Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Software at the beginning of the year 11.32 10.29
Software acquired during the year 5.54 6.69
Amortization during the year 5.62 5.66
Net carrying amount at the end of the year 11.24 11.32

Impairment of Assets (AS-28):

Bank has identified that there is no impairment of fixed assets and as such no
provision is required as per AS-28.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets (AS-29):

In the opinion of the management, no provision is required against contingent
liabilities referred in Schedule 12.

(i) Steps are in progress for adjustments/reconciliation/elimination of inter
branch transactions, transactions with other banks/institutions, nominal
accounts and old entries, etc. under other assets and other liabilities, the
effect of which is not ascertainable and in the opinion of the management,
consequential impact on revenue is not material.

(i) The Bank is using CREAM software for identifying and monitoring of
the advances as per the IRAC prudential norms. Though, a few of the
bugs noticed in the software have been rectified, further refinement in
the software is being in process. The effect of this on the Financial

Statements is not ascertainable.
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(iii) %.8.02 PRIT (3.8.02 FRIE) & Fbdl 7ed B TV URTRI & FGE H Hiud
BT SiaeRapaTe @ 7 8 / faare dfad 8 & SR 46 o et H &6
foere e / dsiiea orar 2w 2,

12) aRERY BT qR{eaT

13.

14.

15.

ag 1993-1994 & IRM BIIUT URIRT & AT HeaidAdwar ol
RO & MR R gEHwied fear T o g & PR g
3ftz o, 14.74 TIT B 307 a9 H YAHcAIH STRT&TT § St fosar mar
oT. gHeaifed anfddl W A af & dRM %.0.55 HRIT (35.11.80
TRIT) B [HFedidT URiea Ffe-1 § wwmeifea far mr gafwie
yRfErd ffer & wamatod geoerT (141 BT S1g) fovar Tar$.12.35 FIE .

TS R TIfer G yRfEf

f&A1® 31.3.2010 & 3. 31.21 BT (3. 31.27 FRIS) B @fd TeTD
g™ W Faftra oY, S Terae &g T St & 39T ¥ fIe R vh
&g IHOT § §9H & HROT fEHid 31.3.2010 B . 5.02 HRIS BF G
yRfata o1 wifta # wHfed o) fear T 9ar &5 amier §6 Rarfér
e R BRIk o

@l W 3 fafire fewforat

6 B Ferad dHu-al 3R 6 & sRmidd o faaxol
P 3icTd g-Iabr foeniRor fevam = |

STET BRI 3T g3 & 96T I I o 3Tbar Y §-AHgdg / Qg e
T & 1l 3 TN aW o MBS H il b AN T S b |

o @t 7 femon

12

13

14

15

-

=

=

=

(iii) In respect of few premises having gross value of Rs. 8.02 crores

(Rs.
8.02 crores) revalued at Rs. 41.58 crore, the title deeds are yet to be
executed / registered in favour of the Bank due to certain pending legal

disputes / formalities.
Revaluation of Premises:

Certain premises have been revalued during the year on the basis of
approved Valuer's report. The resultant increase in the value of premises
amounting to Rs. 14.74 crores has been credited to Revaluation Reserve
Account. Depreciation for the current year amounting to Rs 0.55 crores (Rs
11.80 crores) on revalued assets has been adjusted to Revaluation Reserve
Account (I1). The total depreciation for the current year on revaluation reserve
(I) + (I1) is Rs. 12.35 crores.

Goodwill and Capital Reserve on consolidation.

Goodwill of Rs. 31.21 crores (Rs 31.27 crores) pertains to associate as on
31.03.2010. The capital reserve of Rs. 5.02 lacs is adjusted to Goodwill as on
31.03.2010 in view of amalgamation of both the associate RRBs into a single
associate RRB which exists as on date of reporting.

Other significant Notes on Accounts.

These are set out under Notes on Accounts as given in the sole Financial

Statements of Bank, its subsidiary and the associate.

Previous years figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered
necessary to make them comparable with current years figures.
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& 31T% FERTY

BANK OF MAHARASHTRA

31 AT 2010 &7 GHIT 99 & feiv gaferd TIdher garg &1 faaro

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010
2. ?Eﬂ'(ff) (Rs. in thousands)

31 ARf 2010 Y A TS 31 AT 2009 BT THIG a9
YEAR ENDED 31-03-2010  YEAR ENDED 31-03-2009

&R Particulars

P.  URTICHI Tfaren § Ada Ydre
A.  CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
371 INCOME

3T5Ta 15T INTEREST EARNED 4735,58,45 4291,55,99
310 31 OTHER INCOME 591,88,71 502,21,41
5327,47,16 4793,77,40

ST : I g JTaer=
LESS: EXPENDITURE & PROVISIONS
Y&cd &T5T INTEREST PAID 3438,95,88 3034,65,45
T T OPERATING EXPENSES 1073,80,36 964,01,71
TIgEN U9 3T NHHdU PROVISIONS & CONTIGENCIES 375,04,14 418,39,08

] 4887,80,38 4417,06,24
T AT S FUR o1 37T AP T BT SROT Al # Foraer gfes
NET INCREASE IN CASH DUE TO INCREASE OF INCOME OVER EXPENSES 4396678 3767116

318 : IR T 7e vd 3o faenfa we
ADD : NON CASH ITEMS & ITEMS CONSIDERED

SEPARATELY
UTaE uq

PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES 375,04,14 418,39,08
31T HuferaT &q Jea-=

DEPRECIATION FOR FIXED ASSETS 75,09,54 75,77,20
|| §T8¥ TR 15T INTEREST ON TIER Il BONDS 207,08,46 657,22,14 190,65,65 684,81,93
1096,88,92 1061,53,09
HETE : Y& YTl B (Y&)
LESS: DIRECT TAXES PAID (NET) -302,54,76 -220,96,98
afReme e e

CASH PROFIT GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS ) __ 794,34,16 ___ 8405611

NET INCREASE OF OPERATING LIABILITIES:

DEPOSITS 11045,08,32 10497,06,85
3URT (E1OR 1l S8 BT BISHR) BORROWINGS (EXCL TIER I/l BONDS) -60,55,99 -9,23,51
I é_ClT‘ITE' g UTae= OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISION -10,69,89 -400,70,48

. - 31 Total 10973,82,44 10087,12,86
"eT : gRene sniaal # g afes

LESS: NET INCREASE OF OPERATING ASSETS

99T INVESTMENTS 2941,70,77 6076,85,97
31T ADVANCES 6023,92,40 5004,95,99
31 3 OTHER ASSETS 465,90,39 -500,20,72

e i e Si1g Total 9431,53,56 10581,61,24

NET INCREASE OF OPERATING LIAB OVER OPERATING ASSETS D) 1542,28,88 -494,48,38
gReneTa garE - | -

ASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (I+11)= (A) __2336,63,04 ___ 346,07,73
e e

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
PURCHASE / SALE OF FIXED ASSETS -64,77,16 -75,48,86

%WM ¥ f9act Faal yare @)

NET CASH FLOW EROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) __ -64,77,16 __ -75/48,86
1. focosor nfafaferat @ Todt gare

G, ASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
II /370X CIER || T8 =¥ 31T (HTa )

i) Proceeds from Tier || & Upper Tier Il Bonds and Perpetual Bond
(incl .redemption) 600,00,00 -100,00,00
CTTHIRT + Y

ii) ividend, plus tax -75,55,30 -100,73,74
Il TS UR &ITsT

i Interest on Tier || Bonds -207,08,46 -190,65,65
f%awrrf%rﬁfbér forae Tl yare (M

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES = (C _317.36.24 —-391,39.39
aﬁ%a’gﬁﬁmﬁ’rm ©

TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) 25892212 _-120,80,52
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3 39T HERTY

BANK OF MAHARASHTRA

31 AT 2010 ®T FHIT 99 & 1w Gufevd Tdhar garg &1 faavo
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

&R Particulars

31 A=t 2010 P T a%
YEAR ENDED 31-03-2010

31 AT 2009 BT TAT TG
YEAR ENDED 31-03-2009

REPRESENTED BY - fargatsor frrargaR

o & 3R ¥ 919 Balances at the beginning of the year

TR R51d §6 & a7 Tl T 31 Cash & Balance with RBI
YRAT Ro1d 96 & URT el g ey

Balances with Banks, Money at Call & Short notice

af & 31=7 % 91 Balances at the end of the year
YR R57d d & U Adal g ™Y Cash & Balances with RBI

Balance with banks, Money at call & Short notice

T & SR T TPl garE

TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR

R :
f&eia : amtet 30, 2010

s e fRRT
ALLEN C.A. PEREIRA

3reey vd ge e feee

Chairman & Managing Director

@l JTET TS I
For Wahi & Gupta
TH3IREA 2263
FRN 2263N

SEE

Chartered Accountants

(. 9).a1EY)
(K. P. WAHI)
qER
Partner

NGl HHTD
Membership No.: 16164

.S Fedt
M. G. SANGHVI

FIIUTTD feeid

Executive Director

Tafefda earl Her Ruld & 3F¥R AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

Ha Y. . M vs &.
For V.C. Gautam & Co.

UH3TRUA 365U
FRN 365 N

Chartered Accountants

Titer)
(VISHNU GAUTAM)
YNER

Partner
eIl HHID
Membership No. 16257

Place : Pune
Date : April 30, 2010

HA oY, BIABRATES &.

For B. Chhawchharia & Co.
UOh3TRE 3051235

FRN 305123E

For Ray & Co.
UOF3RET 3131248
FRN 313124E
TS ETHR

3881,42,02 3893,88,41
223,91,65
332,25,78
4105,33,67 42261419
5315,39,40 3881,42,02
1379,16,39 223,165
6694,55,79 4105,33,67
2589,22,12 -120,80,52
U
A.S. BANERJEE
TEIa® fa g .
General Manager, F.M.& A.
Hd Sie e i . P SR TS B
For Jodh Joshi and Co. For JCR & Co.
UT3TREA 104317896, UT3TRUA10527088¢Y,
FRN 104317W FRN_105270W
AT AETBR TSI ETBR

Chartered Accountants

&

(0.3 BIaBRan
(S.K. CHHAWCHHARIA)
WMER

Partner
TETIT HHID
Membership No. 8482

Chartered Accountants

(g <79
(SUBRATA ROY)

Partner
Membership No. 051205

Chartered Accountants

a9 . gaf
(YASH K VERMA)
EHIRIICARS

Partner
Membership No. 105954

Chartered Accountants

(@ T TEET
(K. S. RAGHAVAN)
WAMeR

Partner
Membership No. 16792
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T TS T . . e s 5. . srgBRaTis . TS, Sheashefi s d.
TTal TRATDIR 'ﬂ:ﬁ?r TEHR T oTETDHR RECURGRCIARS
gled Yo fafeg, (3marr 3, elTeT HIciT, 8T 3R 8d1, TIH ETev, ST 7. 89T, 8aT AT, 3101, €134, 1eTT ATer
fafegm q%c—vﬁ-ﬂome 3, , 21T TR IR TR, 18aT HIeTT, @R (7.
5 - TSI GHTT AN, ICTDIT - 700027 ICTHIT - 700017 SFRTE 18 H% - 400052
aRamTsT, TRTYR - 440010
7% faeet - 110002
Wahi & Gupta V.C. Gautam & Co. B. Chhawchharia & Co. Ray & Co. Jodh Joshi and Co. JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Room No. 8C, 8th Floor,
21A Shakespeare Sarani

Chartered Accountants
8A & 8B, Satyam Tower,
3, Alipore Road,

Chartered Accountants
B - 3, Kailash Colony,
New Delhi - 110048

Chartered Accountants
Hotel Rex Bldg. (OBC Building)
5 - Netaji Subhash Marg,

Chartered Accountants
Level - 1, Raval House,
18th Floor, Khar (W)

Chartered Accountants
J. P. House, 1st Floor,
Ravinagar Square'

Daryaganj, Kokata - 700027 Kolkata - 700017 Amravati Road, Mumbai - 400052
New Delhi -110002 Nagpur - 440010
aaEr et o Rad AUDITORS' REPORT
IRA S Wqﬁraﬁ Jar ¥ The President of India

1.

& 3Tt HERTE 3TD! T U T U FedT TRl (FE) B feia 31
AT, 2010 & Fer FHIhd ger T T 3T feies T af o o 3 @I
o 3R el yaTe faaRur B gH e TRieT B 8,

BAR gRT AT Wiférd 9a 3@ & facir faazor #

AR GRT ETRI T 208t & faarfori

W) 31T CTEIURIEThT GRT CIRaTaRIad 1224 M@l & faaxfomr sk

o o

M gee gRT Ay 208 2ETE @ s1-oramafkiEd |

aRToT T &

ST &8 T T &, §AR GIRT oAl RITETT J 3T oiaT URTThT GIRT orl
R St o1 aoe §b 7 IR Rotd § gRT ' 1 SRy feem faden
% 39R fvar & | | g7 sreramRifara emanstt &1 it # 1.53% SRRt
73.03%, STST 37T § 0.76% 31% &7 & § 0.67% e .

B EIID BUT b faxirg faaRon B eramRien T8 o & foree faxia
faaRoT # fEHie 31.3.2010 B T 969.60 TRIT B goet 3N derm 3T feAid
BT FAT TG & T 14.57 TG DT oMY AT AT &3 & FETIe FiTsH=T
@ 4 orr okreT et B & e fairar faaxor & 39 fofér a1 s foxira a
&q ot fos wfend fociar foamolt & fear mar &, wg & o & fesr o1 g
fomar Rud & uvga o 8. 39 Fed U 3 Fa eI et & Jme §
THRT A $Hact 37 0Tl WRIGT! §RT I I T Ruret 0= 3ent<a 2.

Y facira Taferd foaror §b yaed & f5eeRT & &R GRT Bl T8 civay URIaT
P R W 27 foxirg fgaRol o) 310+ foaR s =1 gART foTier 2.

B I8 OIET RIS URd H T W & AT I o EIi_IeT AFD b
3R &I ©. 7 AID! o I8 31aT & {5 87 I8 o uR1eq 37 UbR Sartoid
g fenfea o) arfes genfad smeare u fovar 51 9o b srfufeiiRa o
Reifée Iswadh & TR & AeayuT Ued & 39 a9 T facirar faamor
I Aol TaqeaTT e g8 2. orar e ¥ foxe faaxoit #§ gde qeat
g @rdl & qad= ¥ gy qredt B g 3R W S HRAT i 2.
oIRaT TRIET ¥ gde gRT 3TN § | T e & fagid 3R G e
T HeeayuT AT o FErRoT o enfer g & & foasarr & fob gAR e
ORIETT BT I T FfaI 3R Y& Bl 2.

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of BANK OF MAHARASHTRA,
its one subsidiary and one associate (the Group) as at 31 March 2010 and also the
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow statement annexed
thereto for the year ended on that date.

The Financial Statements of parent Bank audited by us incorporates:

a) The returns of 20 branches audited by us,

b) The returns of 1224 branches audited by other Branch Auditors, and

c) Unaudited returns in
management.

respect of 208 branches -certified by the

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors, as informed
to us, have been selected by the Bank in accordance with the guidelines
issued to the Bank by Reserve Bank of India. These unaudited branches
account for 1.53 % of advances, 3.03% of deposits, 0.76 % of interest income
and 0.67 % of interest expenses.

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary whose financial statement
reflect total assets of Rs. 969.60 lacs as on 31 March, 2010 and net profit of
Rs. 14.57 lacs for the year ended on that date, and associate whose financial
statements reflect the Group share of profit of Rs. NIL for the year ended on
that date as considered in consolidated financial statements. These financial
Statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us and our opinion insofar as it relates to the amounts included in
respect of the subsidiary and the associate is based solely on the reports of
the other auditors.

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of Bank's
Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statement based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
prepared, in all material respects in accordance with the identified financial
reporting framework and are free of material misstatements. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion.
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3.

& gfud B & b IR T AEIeR AR GRT SR orkdl 796 21
eI & SR d6 7 e faxiia faaxor sik wers ufawmr # faer
T A 23 & SR 3R o foxe faaxot # enfie d saa! Teas
dufadr & oreEr wier foe e faxiig faaon ) dor fer e € & wafed
ot faaror 1Rera Rerd 36 grr faffde oo & weqa fovar m2r &

3T 1T BT faeifye fpdr ik ferafeiiad of 3R ear s ita fvar i 8-

i 30 ST, 2008 & R R51d d & uRua o. St easi. i
iY.26/21.04.048/2008-09 # e e faseq BT 9T B+ U= Gy o1 I8
G5 & 3iea ura @idl ¥ féie 31.3.2010 B AT S 124.87 BRI BT
iteRor 31aftr & AR fvan T, i 32N 3Fsie &) 5. 3 i &
free o s siftfrerizor silk anfa Fffexor & AFEEl & SMER adwm
Tea & 9 H I+ 2 . 10.66 TRIS BT TTGLH B g 3751 1R & &
% it frar o o, e uRummaed 39 fimis & d@ 3iT% FerTg
e S BT Friaer @ (@1 &) BisdR) a1 ARFEfRT 5. 12.56 FIS & U
STl

udad uikeee 1.3 2 H i oiar ulrerm o Al & SMeR iR qer §fam
HUfar ( 3uchHl BT ATEUET g 315i= ) o™, 1970 GIRT 3TUTard qem 39+
3T UdeIduT B A & sree fefeiad & s g Ruid oxa &
o

) TG o UA | e 3FEY 17 & W1 11 () # R T 3o &
3HNR B Ml ITamsi, FHenes & 3ia’i, 3idax amer @rai/ fer
el & 3TaR SIRET 3TARUTT @1 Fdd THTEN dF UTehar & HRUT 38—~
& I aleT FHASHT BT Wit 0X Ug JTer IRUTHSRT g9g Herivor
amg T &

i) d 36 AERNG I 3 = Aeayof awied Ml I daferd wfea
AT 0 e S 17 & IR, 7.1 ¥ {6 T 3w & 3R
3ufeT 3MEIR & TE THar SR TR HHILH, ABR [hRmam 31fe 3 8
aTetr 3T & FAEROT B T TR & S IR T CRATBR HRRI
ERT SR ¢RaT A -9 M54 HERUT & 310 T8l 2.

T IAT T7 | e 3geg 17 & W1 11 (i) # 5T 1 3w B
3R §% 3T WERTg, 9a d6 gRT YA # @l 57 &) Aredor
JOTE ¥ T T i ed SIgel Bl @idl U= TS aretl g97d fHerior
ERUERES

ii)

w R sxa & o

®.

AR STHBRI 3R FaeTaRT & SRR Tl WIS & HATST &b (o1 51T TICIPR0T
T IO 3G9 off, 9% & U1 @l 31K 8o 3% HlTTstds ara |

g & HrRTadl 9 IrEni ¥ T fqerirat eRR awEr wien & gae 2q
T Ui TS |

AR I # TRl g uF, THiGd ATH B ok @ wHfcha Adal gde
TqaRoT @] orRaT wHeT & 3T £

BARY 7T H BRI Sf8das STHGRT 3R 86 Jed WIaRvl § g o afgdr
# geIfe T 3gER:

i, Efhd o uA, 38 & T femfrt sik weaypt e it & faaxon
fed oyt 3R Tfad goe o7 & form ai siavas <iRT &1 e
& 3R 98 9Ra § AW B I Xaerd ot Ragidl & SRR 59 &
ST T & T 39 g & 31 W, 2010 % HAERT BT el o HE

We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared
by the bank in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standard 21 -
Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting Standard 23 - Investments
in Associates, and on the basis of separate audited financial statements of the
bank and its subsidiary and associate included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements. These Consolidated Financial Statements have been drawn up
in the form prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

Without qualifying our opinion, attention is drawn to-

Pursuant to exercising of the option during the period, as per the Circular
No: DBOD,No.BP.BC.26/ 21.04.048/ 2008-09 dated 30th July 2008
issued by Reserve Bank of India, to treat the eligible accounts under
Agriculture Debt Relief Scheme, which otherwise would have slipped
to NPA to the extent of Rs. 124.87 crores being the outstanding
balance as on 31.03.2010, which hitherto were classified as per IRAC
norms during the previous financial year, as performing assets, by
making provision of Rs. 10.66 crores for loss in Present Value terms,
consequent thereto, the net profit (net of taxes) and reserves of the
Bank of Maharashtra, parent bank, as on that date would have been
decreased by Rs.12.56 crores;

Subject to the limitations of audit indicated in Paragraph 1 and 2 above,
and as required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, and subject to the limitation of disclosure required
therein and subject to following:

i. the effect of adjustments that may arise from the on going
reconciliation of certain assets/liabilities, clearing differences,
inter branch accounts/inter branch transfer of fixed assets, (as stated
in para 11 (i) of Schedule 17 annexed to the Consolidated Balance
Sheet), the consequential impact thereof on the accounts - is not
ascertainable;

ii. the Bank of Maharashtra, parent bank, is following the policy
of recognizing the income from commission, locker rent etc. on
cash basis during the year, instead of accrual basis as stated in
para. no. 7.1 of Schedule 17 annexed to the Consolidated Balance
Sheet, which are not in conformity with the Accounting Standard 9
Revenue Recognition, issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India; and

i inherent bugs noticed in the software system, used by the Bank of
Maharashtra, parent bank, as stated in para 11 (ii) of Schedule 17
annexed to the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the impact whereof on
the accounts is not ascertainable;

We report that:

a)

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit
and found them to be satisfactory;

The returns received from the offices and branches of the group have been found
adequate for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Profit and
Loss Account and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable Accounting Standards;

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and as shown by the books of the Group :-

i) the Consolidated Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon and
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies is a full and fair Balance
Sheet containing the necessary particulars and is properly drawn up so
as to exhibit the true and fair state of affairs of the Group as at 31°
March, 2010 in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India;
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i. Fafea @ i o sk 39 R o Wi fewforat Jor we@yut awar
Mfcrat BT faavor @m o1 ET A S@Ar & S 31 AT 2010 B FAG qF
Tq HRA § T 99 3 WO oA & (aaial & e & 3R

iii. SIBar yaTe faavvr 3% feic 1 wH af ¥ gU Awdl JaTe o e 3 3
(EERRSEE AR

H IRl U8 eI Fadr M. iiaHEs®.  Fa o). BEBRaATis &

For Wahi & Gupta For V.C. Gautam & Co.  For B. Chhawchharia & Co.
U 3REA 2263 UH3RE 3658 UH3RET W305123§
FRN 2263N FRN 365 N FRN 305123E
CIRATBIR SECARUECIGHES SECRGEEIGERS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(. dram) (fereoy Titerm) (59,5 Brasian)
(K. P. WAHI) (VISHNU GAUTAM) (S.K. CHHAWCHHARIA)
HMER HER HER
Partner Partner Partner
Membership No.: 16164 Membership No. 16257 Membership No. 8482
R E[UT Place : Pune

i : 3t 30 2010 Date : April 30, 2010

ii) the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes
thereon and Statement of Significant Accounting Policies shows a true
Balance of Profit, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, for the year covered by the accounts; and

iii) the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of
the cash flows for the year covered by the accounts.

FALEH. P e S e, P NI G5 S
For Ray & Co. For Jodh Joshi and Co. For JCR & Co.
Uh3RET 313124‘5; UH3ARET 10431788 UH3ARE10527088cY
FRN 313124E FRN 104317W FRN 105270W
TRIATBR SEERGEEIGHRS SECARUECIGHES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(FeraT ) e . qf (@ T TaaT
(SUBRATA ROY) (YASH K VERMA) (K. S. RAGHAVAN)
HER HMER HqER
Partner Partner Partner
Membership No. 051205 Membership No. 105954 Membership No. 16792
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(4 BT I TRYROT BT dTel AR TRDT & ferw)
e fafties
gftie : do 31Tt AERTG
3ITTOSaT AT 21 / 22, TTSHVUE TAISR, HIRIRM STH-er fafegt
5, 0r.fema e (afsare men), aiere (9d), §a8, 400 009

[EREGiCe
fawa : S 3ie weRTE & $iad) Ao - saagie FeisRa dar giger 5=
) IR IUCTT & TET SOIaEI(+Id arell TR AT fere & ATy THier 9T I
o1 fadwea
W/ §AR UK d 31T HERTE & sfaacl a9 &.
# / g9 gorag I et JdT gfaen & Hedw ¥ I/ §HR AT & YA
A BT R BT / B & 3R o7y few e ge faavor & srgam amrer
M/ §AR @I H 5T fohe e

(For Shareholders holding Shares in physical form only)

MCS Limited
Unit: Bank of Maharashtra
Office No.21/22, Ground Floor, Kashiram Jamnadas Bldg.,5, P.D. Mello Road,

(Ghadiyal Godi), Masjid (E), Mumbai-400 009.
Dear Sir,

Re: Equity Shares of Bank of Maharashtra - option to receive dividend
through Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) facility at centres wherever it
is available.

I/ We hold equity shares of Bank of Maharashtra in physical form.

I/ We request you to arrange for payment of my / our dividend through ECS facility
and credit the same to my / our account as per details given below:

1. T / UHe  IORERS BT A

First / Sole Shareholder's Name

2. oS wifersir wHie Registered Folio No.

3. & @ &1 faazor

Particulars of Bank Account

a. |de @AW Bank Name

b. |2mMgET ATH Branch Name
QTG T udr Address of the Branch
feTIe shHT 3R theT i Telephone number and Fax number
I gRT SR AR T R 3ifha d 3k 9 - digit MICR code number of the Bank
QIRET 3T 9 3T WW@W@EW and Branch as appearing on the MICR

Cheques issued by the Bank

@ BT IHR (T / T,/ e TG,

e Ui 10 / 11 / 13 W)

Account type (Savings / Current / Cash

Credit with code 10/11/13)

@I THHTD (ST I g IR 3ifend &

Account Number as appearing on the

Cheque Book*

(37 TgaRUTt & FeATH & feTT Huar 39T BIRT A 1 3T 3 W I Ib &
3TTCT UST & Il HruY e )

# / B9 UAGERT G0 &Ral & / B & 1t 3 & M8 STHeRT 9 3tk gof 8. afs
P FIER IR AT 3107 TSGR & BRYT feifaa a7 ganfae grar & ar # / &
d @I IaRardl TE SIS / e, # / g wwat faar @ {6 d & o &
TR sREr uRFRKART & BRUT afe 36 SHTT & ATeaw F IR BT YA
FRA W 3T IE & A1 I & U g3 / g < e HreT Hifqd o9 3§ arier ake
& T AT BT EHR RFET 2.

ke eof
(J9H | Thel IORYURS B EeleR)
fertien

1. g 31U U St (f$8e) ey 2R 3uae & dl $udT 319 Sl T
forazor Ao feuforet Tewmh o1 sucre ax.

2. gHTE gaem o w1 & dad FEfaiad el R Juder &
SIRT, 3TEHCIETE, AR, qeial, dvew, YarieaR, Huwe, dfes, Hrawy,
PIABIT, IS, TATTE!, TameRR, FaaTe, $aR, TR, LR, 57, HHTR,
PIEIYR, TS, e, AgRTs, AR, a8, AMgR, s, 78 fee,
QUTSHT, ST, gUT, JISTdIe, WX, R, foRawaqsd, faoyz, 35U, fasraarsT,
e

3. XTI AT+ FRILNEN FaT (TTSHIT) TR B YIAH DF BHard Ffesar
TR AT &, TIS T & A1ead I b Ses Giaen o R0 dhal ;)
JUCTEET BRI 2. 37T &H e SORUR®T ¥ 3R B & fop, T $¥0ed ard
FHic W SHDT 3T [T ST A, 31t IARUR Hiferdh 2R BT W gL e, T
faftrac R gu umT @1 SRR vd 2R gIAUR Teie (3TRCIT-THRITH fet.) o
#31 <. 51 SReRS! & U fette oRew 3 9RR 8 3 o1 aiftree Hafer
fEurfated Tgumit (S & A Tifee.

(* Please attach a blank cheque or photocopy of a cheque or front page of your
savings bank passbook issued by the Bank for verification of the above details).

| / We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete.
If any transaction is delayed or not effected at all for reasons of incomplete or
incorrect information, | / We would not hold the Bank responsible. | / We understand
that the Bank also reserves the right to send the dividend payable to me / us by
a physical dividend warrant on account of unforeseen circumstances beyond the
control of the Bank that may effect the payment of dividend through ECS.

Yours faithfully,

(Name and signature of First / Sole Shareholder).
Date:

Notes:

1. In case you hold shares in electronic (Demat) form, kindly give the Bank
details directly to your Depository participant.

2. The ECS facility is available at present only at the following centres:

Agra, Ahmedabad, Amristar, Aurangabad, Baroda, Bengaluru, Bhubaneshwar,
Bhopal, Chandigarh, Coimbatore, Chennai, Dehradun, Guwahati, Gwalior,
Hyderabad, Indore, Jaipur, Jallandhar, Jammu, Jamnagar, Kanpur, Kolhapur,
Kolkata, Lucknow, Ludhaina, Madurai, Mangalore, Mumbai, Nagpur,
Nasik, New Delhi, Panaji, Patna, Pune, Rajkot, Raipur, Solapur, Surat,
Thiruvananthapuram, Tirupur, Udupi, Vijayawada, Vishakhapattanam.

3. National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS) facilitates centralized processing
of dividend payment. The Bank would extend ECS facility at Non-ECS
centres also through NECS. We, therefore, request all the shareholders to
send new ECS mandate with CBS Bank account number, if any, for updating
the same in place of old Bank account number. The Shareholders holding
shares in physical form are required to send the duly filled in form to Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent (RTA)-MCS LTD and Shareholders holding shares
in DEMAT FORM are required to send the mandate to their respective
Depository Participant (DP).



I 3T R
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
(G arataa : 1501, " @eae ', Ramsi=R, gor - 411 005)
(Reg. Office: "Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune - 411 005)

Juf¥feradil / ATTENDANCE SLIP
(T § 99T ¥ 9d UK BV STE/ To be handed over at the time of entry to the Venue)
a1 : YR, 9 TS 2010 T : HTTHIRE ST FHN]E, " AGHIE
Date : Friday, 9th July 2010 1501, f¥raTsit TR, got - 411 005
HY : F&iF 10.00 T Venue: Appasaheb Joag Auditorium, Bank of Maharashtra,
Time : 10.00 a.m. "Lokmangal", 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune-411 005
UK SRERS / giasit / gfefiftr & awaner
Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Representative present
ISR BIfer3tr / Regd. Folio it et/ DP ID
FEIC TS / Client ID
PR Etead 2 @t If not dematerialised gfefAecd @ If dematerialised
SRURS HTAM Name of the Shareholder:
SIORT @Y W@ Number of Shares

BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
(o eEiad: 1501, " @ewe ", Rasi=TR, gor - 411 005)
(Reg. Office: "Lokmangal", 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune - 411 005)

gaerum/ ENTRY PASS
(Fqof 9T & G T B TG ST / To be retained throughout the meeting)

U SRR / giat / afafifer & awamex

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Representative present
IfSTeex W13 / Regd. Folio St 3mgEt/ DP ID

FeAIGE 3TESt/ Client ID

IR SHTTE & &l If not dematerialised gfggfed ar If dematerialised

SRR &I =M Name of the Shareholder:

3IeRT &1 FE@T Number of Shares:

YRRURS | TTERIERS / Hfdf, %reﬁ@reﬁfra%‘%mﬁmﬁ-ﬁg—ﬁmméﬁ%mmmmﬁ%mﬁmm&qﬁs@Wﬁ.mégéuggaﬁ
IS 3TTaead & d, FHIIE H FdeT FI 37 Fedoe / 57t IR T 37enta & gabar 2. foar ot aRkfwerfa # sfuRRerf-wg-uaem @ sfaft awme & yaer & qd SR> 78t
I eI,

Shareholders / proxy holders / representatives are requested to produce the above Attendance Slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen signature registered with

the Bank along with the Entry Pass for admission to the venue. The admission may, however, be subject to further verification / checks, as may be deemed necessary.
Under no circumstances, will any duplicate Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.



I 3916 HERT;
(TS BATED : 1501, "dAraaTer, Rrarsi=TR, gor 411 005)

giaell B
(FTIRERDT GRT HRT 1Y)
foex wifersi Fav SRIKIRE
QIR CIFE
FREHC TR & ar afs Se & ar
# /&, I5g & faer & fHarT 31iR § 31T HERTE, BT AIRURS
UACERT 5T e CRAREGINI
A / shwar @ AT D! U B = F 5T & foter & foramiy
/s BT YHAR & 9 FATs, 2010 BT HO B aTelt db 3T HERTE, & IIRYRD! @ do 1 3R

o SRR dF M H 3T / FART UTGRAT & T H T / FARY 3R F dIe & & 8 gad el € / R 2.

e 3w il
30 &Ry Pr
e fede
I
aar
TTRIT 3 EATEIR, -mememmmmemmmmememmemeee
(FORURS & EHER)

STeRil B TR ERIER B3 31 IR S & fere srgeer:

1. ®IS UTeerr forad d b aer et 89, 519 ab b
®) AfTHIT AIRERDT DI G2 H, 3P e T [aread v I geaier a7 faad T I Titighsd = 3 f&ar s
@) AYFAUR®! BF M H, F5ReR § IeeiRad Yo TRYRE gRT AT 3 Ter gIRT gxaneiRa 7 & a1 fafad wa 3§ miftrga 7 o oo mar &

) Feifia forerat @ aen #, g SR a1 BIS veHT gRT gvareia 3k faRaa & faftrad miftigsa = o fear mar &

2. fopdt off HROT 3101 T fora 3 arvwel SRERSBT GRT Afe 3791 97 a1 B13 Farvg e 371 & 3R 39 foeit otet o Ao e, ASTER a1 319G & 30 IR
T IRGBR & AT IBRY 3R / a7 b 3175 HERIG & ATEBRY GIRT AT fepar s7rar & ar F1ai & U foikad o1 aReRe gRT g w0 & gvareia foar
HHT STTET.

3. fosl ot UTRT 1 9 I AT TET AT SO, 519 I b 89 faftad WU ¥ HIeR amaR 3 SRdleRd a) JERAT & A1 3T 3 YIS, SR v s gxanaid
foam mar & a1 geERan o vt 3R / 3 et ufes, Horge grRT st mifterea @ uf @ affe aremRor smm g9 & foie § 9r i gd A fee g )
I et Y feam ST & 3k 9 a5, 579 b o U GEARAT BT a1 3 TTRIGR B S 7 uger 577 3R doliged et v feam ST .

i, d 3T HeRT, 2R faum, Hira drafad, "ArenTe”, 1501, RIamsi=R, gor 411 005 srerar

i. uEies fafics, (@ @ 31T HERTT), STt Hafd 21/22 T13U8 TR BRIRM STHAIGRT aiee T 5, UT.fEHar A3 (enfeare Mar) Arere (9d) Ha8 - 400 009
4. % ¥ s fopw e gTeit foread sree aik sifm <&
Tfe BIS o faera dofeas w0 & &1 afeddr & uer § SR {aT STaT & a U & 31feres B o fwne =&t faar sem.
6. IR forad o1 e BRe el eRERE BT A GaTd T I HTEROT 378 T H d1fe T ey o IradT Fel &,
7. 36 & (B O iSR! ar ARt S drasi a1 giarie & w9 § T T& foar s T .
8. Trgad oiaRT @1 dow & diaw & STUER Fal 8.




BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
Head Office: "Lokmangal", 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune 411 005
PROXY FORM
(To be filled by the shareholders)

Regd. DP ID
Folio No. Client ID
(If not dematerialised) (If dematerialised)
I/ We resident(s) of in the district of in the state of

being a shareholder / shareholders of Bank of Maharashtra, hereby appoint Shri / Smt

resident of in the district of in state of or failing him / her,

Shri/ Smt resident of in the district of in state of

as my / our proxy to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the Meeting of the shareholders of Bank of Maharashtra to be held on

Friday, 9th July, 2010 and at any adjournment thereof.

Please Affix 30
paise Revenue
Signed this day of 2010 Stamp
Name
Address

Signature of Proxy:

(Signature of the Shareholder)

Instructions for signing and lodging the proxy form:
1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,

a) in case of individual shareholders, it is signed by the shareholder or his / her attorney duly authorised in writing;

b) in case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the register or his / her attorney duly authorised in writing;

c) in case body corporate, signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.
2. An instrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his / her name, if his / her mark is affixed thereto and

attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurance or other Government Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Bank of Maharashtra.

3. No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and deposited at the following address not less than FOUR DAYS before the date of the Annual General Meeting,
together with Power of Attorney or other authority, if any under which it is signed or a copy of that power of attorney or other authority certified as a true copy by a
Notary Public or a Magistrate, unless such a power of attorney or the other authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank,

a Bank of Maharashtra, Investor Services Department, Central Office, Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune 411 005 or

b. MCS Limited, (Unit: Bank of Maharashtra), Office No. 21/22, Ground Floor, Kashiram Jamnadas Bldg. 5, P. D'Mello Road, (Ghadiyal Godi), Masjid (E),
Mumbai - 400 009.

An instrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

In case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.

The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the Annual General Meeting.

No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the Bank.

®© N o o &

The Proxy appointed will not have any right to speak at meeting.



